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Reference: MC 10/24
Date : 20 June 2024
To: All Members

NOTICE OF KCCCI 78th (2024) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AND
ELECTION OF COUNCIL MEMBERS FOR THE TERM OF 2024-2027

Notice is hereby given that KCCCI 78t (2024) Annual General Meeting and
Election of Council Members for the term of 2024-2027 will be held as
scheduled below:

Date : 13 July 2024 (Saturday)
Time : 10.00am
Platform : Auditorium, Wisma KCCCI

All members are requested to attend this meeting.

Yours sincerely,

o

Dato’ Jeffery Tan

President

2

Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541) Q} c,—
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Remark:

1. Motions of Proposal from members must be submitted to the KCCCI Secretariat before 5pm,
28 June 2024. Motions of Proposal are valid only if endorsed by the proposer who must be
present at the AGM.

2. All nomination papers must be returned and duly acknowledged by the Secretariat at least 7

days (before 5pm, 5 Jul 2024) before the election.

3. A member who is in arrears of annual subscriptions (must be settled before 30 Jun 2024) is

not eligible to vote nor stand as a candidate for election.

4. All existing members with less than 6 months membership (Membership approved after 5
Jan 2024) in the Chamber is not eligible to vote nor to be a candidate for election.

5. Any Trade Association or Corporate member who wishes to change its authorized

representative to attend the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and vote on its behalf, shall
complete the appointment letter affixed with its official stamp. The letter shall be received by
the Secretariat before 5pm, 5 Jul 2024 (For Trade Association member, the appointment

letter should be signed by the President or any person who has his written authorization).
6. Lunch is served for members attending the AGM at 1pm on 13 July 2024,

Annexure:

1. Agenda of the 78t (2024) Annual General Meeting;

2. Minutes of the 77t (2023) Annual General Meeting; (Scan QR Code: 78th AGM Annual Report
Pg 17-51)

3. KCCCI 2023-2024 Annual Activities Report; (Scan QR Code: 78" AGM Annual Report Pg 52-
176)

4. Audited Statement of Accounts for the Year ended 31-12-2023 (Scan QR Code: 78th AGM
Annual Report Pg 177-220)
5. List of KCCCI members; (Scan QR Code: 78" AGM Annual Report Pg 221-269)

6. Rules of the Election & Nomination Form of KCCCI Council members. (Scan QR Code: 78th
AGM Annual Report Pg 270-275)

@4 EMO]
s

oW
Lo

78" AGM Annual Report Registration Link

Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541) ;Eé r_; o
Tel: 603-3358 7851, 03-3358 6391, 03-3358 7831 Fax: 603-3344 7362 Email: klang.ccci@gmail.com Website: www.kceci.org.my memiee
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® 78 E(2020)EEERAETERE
PROGRAMME OF THE 78t (2024)
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
13-07-2024

= Venue : BERESESILE
Auditorium, Klang Chinese Chamber of

Commerce and Industry
Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79, 81, Lorong Tiong,
41050 Klang, Selangor.

09.30am : SREFIFAZR
Registration & Interaction

10.00 am B 78 (2024) BEEESERARR 2024-2027 FEE
E bt
The 78t (2024) Annual General Meeting and
Election of Council Members for the term of
2024-2027

01.00 pm . BRAE|ER
The End

4
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% 78 E(2024)EERRARINIE
AGENDA OF THE 78t (2024)
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

13-07-2024

(1) SKRSEMHNMERIE

Speech by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, President of Klang Chinese Chamber of

Commerce & Industry
(2) HEEXSWU
Election of Assembly Chairman
(3) |EH 77 EERA&(2023 6 A 17 H) XSicH
Confirmation of Minutes of the 77t AGM held on 17 June 2023
(4) #8451 2023 - 2024 FERFBRE
Adoption of 2023-2024 Annual Activities Report
(5) i&M 2023 FEMBIRS
Adoption of the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended
31-12-2023
(6) iFiE=EIR Matters Arising
6.1 {ENERE
Amendment on Constitution
6.2 TIEERIER
Discussion on Prepared Motions submitted by Members
(7) %% 2024-2027 FEEERS
Election of Council Members for the term of 2024-2027
(8) ZEFSHITP
Appointment of KCCCI Auditor

Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541)
Tel: 603-3358 7851, 03-3358 6391, 03-3358 7831 Fax: 603-3344 7362 Email: klang.ccci@gmail.com Website: www.kecci.org.my
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2021-2024 FEEHERH
List of KCCCI Council Members for the term of 2021-2024

Vice President
Chairman, International Trade / ASEAN

Affairs Committee

No HR{ii Position 142 Name
1 &K SEMRE
President DATO' JEFFERY TAN
2 EEsSK HERE
RIIHEEIFF IR. TER LEONG LENG
Deputy President
Deputy Chairman, Agriculture and
Industry Committee
3 ®Eek SEBIR
RIVAFEF DATUK LIM CHAI BENG
Vice President
Chairman, Agriculture and Industry
Committee
4 Bk EBEENIRIRL
EfrER 5%/ FRESHEE DATO' ANDREW GOH BOON

KIM




Bl

% E= L)
EEEEE

Vice President
Finance Advisor

Chairman, Legal Affairs Committee

S Rl
MR. CHONG JEE MIN

S-S

55 BN FTLE I
a1

Vice President
Advisor, Commerce and Economic
Research Committee

Advisor, Young Entrepreneurs Committee

FR%E
MR. LEE THIAM WAH

BISK

R BIRIVE A DFIFERIEE

Vice President

Deputy Chairman, SME and Human

Resource Committee

F IIiipk
MR. WONG SOON SIN

Bk

LAV SREBRGIE

Secretary General

Advisor, Women Entrepreneurs

Committee

XUREET I
MS. LIEW NGAN FUNG




9 BBk HE
HFETHEIEE MR. NG SHERN YAU
Deputy Secretary General
Deputy Chairman, Digital Economy
Committee
10 MK BRI
rsS BT AHREEE MR. LEE HOOI SENG
Treasurer
Deputy Chairman, Commerce and
Economic Research Committee
11 BN &g
HEEDHIHIEE MR. WANG CHONG HWA
Deputy Treasurer
Chairman, Klang City Rejuvenation (KCR)
Project
12 R HER
EfREE %/ FERSHEEE MS. JESSICA WONG YOKE
Deputy Treasurer CHEN
Deputy Chairman, International Trade /
ASEAN Affairs Committee
13 WSEE SEEERE
Finance Advisor DATO' KOON POH TAT
14 BSEVEHFENE RFAMET

Advisor, Commerce and Economic

Research Committee

DR. LEONG KAI HIN, AMN




15 ESEWEHRRERmE EEZFER
Advisor, Commerce and Economic DATO' LEE KIM MEOW
Research Committee

16 MESBUSAREEE BXE
Chairman, Commerce and Economic MR. NG TIEN CHOR
Research Committee

17 MSEBEVEHREEIEE RIRE
Deputy Chairman, Commerce and MR. CHEW GUAN TECK
Economic Research Committee

18 {EFIBAILEREEE(E HIRE
Chairman, Welfare and Public Relations = MR. SOH SOON CHEONG
Committee

19 ERBRHIREHEEIE(E PAREERY
Deputy Chairman, Welfare and Public MR. TAN KENG SING
Relations Committee

20 NHEBHSESAME SFEFIRE
Advisor, Culture and Education Fund DATO' IR. LOO SON YONG
Committee

21 NHEBEHSESHEE(E FHES
Chairman, Culture and Education Fund IR. LEE AH YEW
Committee

22  YIRBEE EBR5R
XHEHSEEHRIFE MR. KHOO LIONG CHUAN

Chairman, Logistics Committee
Deputy Chairman, Culture and Education
Fund Committee




23  FupBIRINVE ADEIREEE 2itE
Chairman, SME and Human Resource MR. BOO CHAUNG CHOON
Committee

24 HFIFFHAEE XU EltFfRt
HiE gt~ as £ MR. LOW KOK SIANG
Chairman, Digital Economy Committee
Deputy Chairman, Infrastructure,
Construction and Property Committee

25 ZiWREAFEF EAE
Chairman, Women Entrepreneurs MS. HENG OOI EYNN
Committee

26 HIRERIEE ]

HEEBITIRIEE MS. JENNIFER TAN SIEW LEE

Deputy Chairman, Women Entrepreneurs
Committee
Deputy Chairman, Klang City
Rejuvenation (KCR) Project

27 BEBEEK SDIRER
Chairman, Young Entrepreneurs MR. MICHAEL LEONG JIT
Committee MIN

28 EEEREIEHS P&
Deputy Chairman, Young Entrepreneurs MR. TAN CHEE LUN
Committee

29 imeAmRE E=ihE

Advisor, Logistics Committee

MR. NG CHET CHIANG

10




30 ‘HRIESE SfF=
Deputy Chairman, Logistics Committee = MR. LOO CHEA HEE
31 DhIRAF(F PrtfriE
Chairman, Malaysia-China Economic and MR. TAN KEE HOCK
Trade Committee
32 ShEIRARIFE RilFa
Deputy Chairman, Malaysia-China MR. CHEW GUAN HO
Economic and Trade Committee
33 SRERERIEE REY
Deputy Chairman, Malaysia-China MR. YAP HOCK CHAI
Economic and Trade Committee
3 SRESHERESIIE ]
BBt AaaEE MR. DANNY ONG KWEE LEE
Chairman, Member Affair and Publication
Committee
Deputy Chairman, Infrastructure,
Construction and Property Committee
35 EEEERTEEE k=
SRESHEREZSEIET MR. KHO WENG KOOI

Chairman, Infrastructure, Construction
and Property Committee

Deputy Chairman, Member Affair and
Publication Committee

11




36 | RIVAHEIEEF HFHE
Deputy Chairman, Agriculture and MR. LIM ZEE PING
Industry Committee

37 E= RERESE

Council Member

DR. GOH KAR CHUN

12
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List of Council Meeting Attendance for the term of 2021-2024

No Eln\m ﬂg 4/8/23 | 2/11/23 | 5/1/24 1/3/24 | 10/5/24 Total %
Position Name
1 |8k SBIEAE 1 1 1 1 1 5 100%
President DATO' JEFFERY TAN
2 |EBEek Eid =] 1 1 1 1 R 4 80%
RIVAERIEE IR. TER LEONG LENG

Deputy President
Deputy Chairman, Agriculture and
Industry Committee

EIES S

RIIEAEE

Vice President

Chairman, Agriculture and Industry
Committee

EE B
DATUK LIM CHAI BENG

20%

FIEES S

EfrR 5/ FRESEEE

Vice President

Chairman, International Trade / ASEAN
Affairs Committee

EBRGRL
DATO' ANDREW GOH
BOON KIM

80%

EIES S

TAS3 IR

AEREEE

Vice President

Finance Advisor

Chairman, Legal Affairs Committee

HKiaEREIm
MR. CHONG JEE MIN

60%

FIEES S

HSEME R ERID

BB

Vice President

Advisor, Commerce and Economic
Research Committee

Advisor, Young Entrepreneurs
Committee

FRE
MR. LEE THIAM WAH

HIE=S-S

hBIRIVE A N EIFEEIEE

Vice President

Deputy Chairman, SME and Human
Resource Committee

F iwirk
MR. WONG SOON SIN

60%

BB

v SRERIE

Secretary General

Advisor, Women Entrepreneurs
Committee

XURELL 2RI
MS. LIEW NGAN FUNG

100%

BREHI

HFEFHEEIEE

Deputy Secretary General

Deputy Chairman, Digital Economy
Committee

HRR
MR. NG SHERN YAU

60%

10

e

HSEMERRAEREE

Treasurer

Deputy Chairman, Commerce and
Economic Research Committee

FEZRmLT
MR. LEE HOOI SENG

100%

13




2021-2024FEEFWNHFEICH

List of Council Meeting Attendance for the term of 2021-2024

NO ER{".‘I: ﬂg 4/8/23 | 2/11/23 5/1/24 1/3/24 10/5/24 Total %
Position Name
1 1 EUNH Em& 1 R 1 R R 2 40%

MHEBEHITRIEE
Deputy Treasurer
Chairman, Klang City Rejuvenation
(KCR) Project

MR. WANG CHONG HWA

12

B

EfrER R/ FEESHEIEE

Deputy Treasurer

Deputy Chairman, International Trade /
ASEAN Affairs Committee

HER
MS. JESSICA WONG YOKE
CHEN

80%

13

Ve

Finance Advisor

EEERE
DATO' KOON POH TAT

0%

14

BSBME T AR
Advisor, Commerce and Economic
Research Committee

RERMEL
DR. LEONG KAI HIN, AMN

0%

15

[EE=1 VPl e [l )
Advisor, Commerce and Economic
Research Committee

FEFER
DATO' LEE KIM MEOW

60%

16

BSBUEMmREEE
Chairman, Commerce and Economic
Research Committee

S
MR. KELVIN NG TIEN
CHOR

80%

17

BB BEVERRAR T
Deputy Chairman, Commerce and
Economic Research Committee

RIRE
MR. CHEW GUAN TECK

40%

18

BB AHIXEAT(E
Chairman, Welfare and Public Relations
Committee

BHIRE
MR. SOH SOON CHEONG

80%

19

BB AHEREAERE(T
Deputy Chairman, Welfare and Public
Relations Committee

PREERY
MR. TAN KENG SING

100%

20

XHEHSE A
Advisor, Culture and Education Fund
Committee

=l lTES
DATO' IR. LOO SON YONG

100%

21

XHBHEEREALE
Chairman, Culture and Education Fund
Committee

FHS
IR. LEE AH YEW

80%

22

YIREEE
XHEHSESHERIEE
Chairman, Logistics Committee
Deputy Chairman, Culture and
Education Fund Committee

ERR=R
MR. KHOO LIONG CHUAN

80%

23

FRpBIRIVEE A FIEFRE E(E
Chairman, SME and Human Resource
Committee

Ritig
MR. BOO CHAUNG CHOON

80%

14
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List of Council Meeting Attendance for the term of 2021-2024

NO ER{".‘I: ﬂg 4/8/23 | 2/11/23 5/1/24 1/3/24 | 10/5/24 Total %
Position Name

24 |gFERaEEE MR TR |t ] ]| ® 3%
BBt EnE MR. LOW KOK SIANG

Chairman, Digital Economy Committee
Deputy Chairman, Infrastructure,
Construction and Property Committee

25

ZEWRATE
Chairman, Women Entrepreneurs
Committee

ERHE
MS. HENG OOI EYNN

80%

26

LZEIRARIFIF
SXMEBEGITRIEIEE

Deputy Chairman, Women
Entrepreneurs Committee
Deputy Chairman,Klang City
Rejuvenation (KCR) Project

F5IR
MS. JENNIFER TAN SIEW
LEE

60%

27

e [ELS
Chairman, Young Entrepreneurs
Committee

RER
MR. MICHAEL LEONG JIT
MIN

60%

28

]z EERS
Deputy Chairman, Young Entrepreneurs
Committee

BrEfe
MR. TAN CHEE LUN

40%

29

Lo o L)

Advisor, Logistics Committee

sinE
MR. NG CHET CHIANG

20%

30

YIRERIEIE

Deputy Chairman, Logistics Committee

BFE

MR. LOO CHEA HEE

80%

31

SrhERAT(E
Chairman, Malaysia-China Economic
and Trade Committee

PrifriE
MR. TAN KEE HOCK

40%

32

S REREE
Deputy Chairman, Malaysia-China
Economic and Trade Committee

ESHE
MR. CHEW GUAN HO

80%

33

SrhZRERIEE
Deputy Chairman, Malaysia-China
Economic and Trade Committee

REM
MR. YAP HOCK CHAI

100%

34

2RFFHERZTE
EEERRFHREE

Chairman, Member Affair and
Publication Committee

Deputy Chairman, Infrastructure,
Construction and Property Committee

HEF
MR. DANNY ONG KWEE
LEE

80%

35

EEBRHth AT
ERESHBRELA T

Chairman, Infrastructure, Construction
and Property Committee

Deputy Chairman, Member Affair and
Publication Committee

k&
MR. KHO WENG KOOI

40%

15




2021-2024FEEFERWNHFEICH
List of Council Meeting Attendance for the term of 2021-2024

No Eln\m ﬂg 4/8/23 | 2/11/23 | 5/1/24 1/3/24 | 10/5/24 Total %
Position Name

36 |RIIARIET WFHE R 1 1 R 1 3 60%
Deputy Chairman, Agriculture and MR. LIM ZEE PING
Industry Committee

37 §$ ;{i%gi R R 1 R R 1 20%
Council Member DR. GOH KAR CHUN

25 22 21 27 21

16
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£77 B(023)EFERARICHE

HHA : 20236 H17H

B =] : 10am ~ 12pm

it : BEEEEWERILE
HEAL : 121 A (iBSIMHEA)
Aelk  BREE

io® 1 RS

1.0 SKHEGESEEHS B)
2.0 #HEXSWNUL

21 EAE (£RSH: FT0490/10 ) BN , ZEK (£RSH3 : FT0615/16 ) B ,
SW—EIET AR AR,

2.2 SWEKHRBRTESEEERT  EXEERHEXST/ER  aUBAR
EEES, BBIARHELRS 2023 EFEEFESRAS. RIEEENE A%
TEBEM 9 B 30 HEIBASRAS ; B4 2 1MEffgy , B FhpEeEths—
HBTNEEREEESRREASKI KSR ASZEBE  BRESRITZKEE
B, NEESHASERTTEE. A=2ESX 6 B 17 HEFKS , B
B 2023 F 5 B 31 HiBidEBEE. Whatsapp. 5 (FE&4R ) AOREs
N (BESRGETHTEN ) REFEER  CBEZEEH , MEESNZE
TEAFH 80 BELRA , BRIEE 110 U£REE , AESEZEN.

Iy

Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541) @ c,
. Tel: 603-3358 7851, 03-3358 6391, 03-3358 7831 Fax: 603-3344 7362 Email: klang.ccci@gmail.com Website: www.kccel.org.my BESS T
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3.0 EHFE76 BRRAS(2022 %5 A 28 H) X&icH

31 RRE (2RSS : FM0356/15) i , XIEMFML ( 2RS4 : FS0370/13)
P , SW—EiBISEERTHRNE.

4.0 IE402022 - 2023 FESSIRES

41 MBRKNBARITRRAFARERIIIEEASRERFHENRR | (EAT
BiE ESG , At FmEREEM , BiE NS EERERS. SBIREMN
20225 A 1 HE| 202345 8 19 H , XHIIEMSES @ 86 MAESIN. 18
TR ATER &SN, 67 INHtE/MENESN. 1 REFERAS. 5 REERINA 64
IMASZNEER)., &% 202345 B 19 BALE , Z2&4RAEH 1,442 &
RER , HP 1,271 fISRERAKASR | 169 IRBERAISESR | 2 U
SRERAMESR.

42 MBRIBIRINRTASSSND—FRY ROIZEE /S, MSFH &
MNEEE B, HEBT 2023 F£10 AH%0.

4.3 SWRERBIFRTEBIN B RIRS  IEZBSEHERERR  F8aRE
=2, FESR(IERRE SASFEDEE.

44 EBEHE (SRS FM0233/09) 1Y , BiEN (£R2S15 : [T0122/01 ) FlY ,
29V —BGET 2022 - 2023 FELSIRE.

5.0 £ 2022 SEVSIES

51 BIWEEEERE  ASE 2022 F£EH MCO |, FLEESBKA | 2022 FE
FERA , REEMH YYC & Co PLT #FHE,

5.2 EIVIEIRERT 2022 S8 RM8,366,082 , BUIA RM785,441
FTERBAFRREREIRS IR 2021 FHELBHABNIBK  FHEAER

18

Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541) (\ég c,—
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RM730,064 , #iRI&EF|7 RM55,377 , 5 2021 FHELLARERIHE | BltA=
2022 FEFE#&EF/I RM50,975,

53 XIE#HmL (RS : FS0370/13 ) 1B , BKE (2RSHS : FS0274/05)
BN, S BB 2022 FEMBIRES.

6.0 {FiLHEIR

6.1 FiLERIEE

6.1.1 IBENEF(EFEXREFRTEZE 202356 B9 B , AW BUHLTKEIERIES
ROIRSE |, [EUt 25 TR HmESRIRE,

6.1.2 Xe—HiBEdLITRSE:

(A) ZEMEFRBFTEER

Macro-Economics and Government Policies

| Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541)

ol Tel: 603-3358 7851, 03-3358 6391, 03-3358 7831 Fax: 603-3344 7362 Email: klang.ccci@gmail.com Website: www.kccci.org.my

1. BF: FFREFRSEFELLINEHTE  FgiR 2023 £ 3 BX5IHEHIPEE
bERYARES.

i

H: 1 FEINETIARNREEZNAENESNDHNERNEME. TET
INBABEARKERS NS | ECS R B0,

2. BX{I5h5 ASKTRANECERAYREDE | (18 18 1 BRIRNEIRIBEESH
F. B, EEEL, 7 18 MNBIHIRA , BUFBERHECER.

3. BURROZRSRNEINSRIE | IIBREWARTHRE=RK,

4. —EFIIRBEBRAITRERER , BAMBIERANEFES
B  BREEFNEELREREEAT. MRMENTERAEIINE
TA . Bi=fiafe(IasmEitil.

WiERGE: CIREESRBUPESHSLE

19
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2. IBE:

| :

IBRE:
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Minutes of 77th Annual General Meeting

Date : 17 June 2023

Time : 10am ~ 12pm

Venue : Auditorium, Wisma KCCCI
Attendance : 121 Members (Refer Appendix A)

Assembly Chairman : Ir. Ter Leong Leng
Minutes : Lee Shwu Chyng

1.0 Address by President (Refer Appendix B)
2.0 Election of Assembly Chairman

2.1  The meeting unanimously elected Ir. Ter Leong Leng as Chairman of the
Meeting as proposed by Heng Ooi Eynn (Membership No : FT0490/10) and
seconded by Michael Leong Jit Min (Membership No : FT0615/16).

2.2 Chairman of the Meeting Ir. Ter Leong Leng thanked members for his
election. He said the main duty of the Chairman was to ensure that the
meeting complied with the Chamber’ s Rules otherwise it could be
deemed as invalid. He also thanked members for their attendance at the
2023 Annual General Meeting. He pointed out that pursuant to the
Chamber’ s Rules, the Chamber is required to convene an AGM before 30
September and the Notice of Annual General Meeting shall be sent by
email or other unified communication channels to members and be posted
in the Chamber’ s website at least fourteen (14) days before the meeting.
If members had not received such an email, it could be that they have not
updated their information with the Chamber. He said the Secretariat had
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on 31 May 2023 sent the notice of meeting to all members by email,
Whatsapp, WeChat and courier service (for those who don’ t have any
communication channels) and the date of dispatch of the notice of
meeting was much earlier than that prescribed by the Chamber’ s Rules.
He declared that the meeting was in order as the number of members
present at the meeting totalled 110, exceeding the requisite quorum of 80.

3.0 Confirmation of Minutes of the 76th AGM held on 28 May 2022

3.1 The meeting unanimously approved the minutes of the previous meeting
as proposed by Chew Guan Teck (Membership No : FM0356/15) and
seconded by Low Kok Siang (Membership No : FS0370/13).

4.0 Adoption of 2022-2023 Annual Activities Report

4.1 Secretary General Liew Ngan Fung informed the meeting that in line with
the Chamber’ s ESG (Environmental, Social, and Governance) policy, the
~ Chamber was going paperless by posting the full Annual Report online for
members’ perusal instead of providing printed hard copies to them as
previously done. She reported that the report covered the period from 1
May 2022 to 19 May 2023 during which the Chamber had
held/participated 86 internal meetings, 18 government agencies activities,
67 association/chambers of commerce activities, an AGM, 5 Council
Meetings and 64 activities and events. As at 19 May, 2023, the Chamber
had a membership of 1,442, comprising 1,271 Life Members, 169 Ordinary
Members and 2 Associate Members.

4.2 Secretary General Liew Ngan Fung informed the meeting that the Chamber

had in the past organized a series of activities and event with the theme

“We Love Klang” and the 2023 We Love Klang Run had been tentatively
scheduled in October 2023.
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Chairman of the Meeting Ir. Ter Leong Leng declared that the Secretary
General' s report was adopted and added that the report showed that
other than internal meetings, the Chamber had an active schedule of
events and hoped that members could actively participate in activities and
events organized by the Chamber.

The meeting unanimously adopted the Activity Report as proposed by Boo
Chaung Choon (Membership No : FM0233/09) and seconded by Chew
Guan Ho (Membership No : IT0122/01).

Adoption of the Audited Statement of Accounts for the year ended
31-12-2022

Deputy Treasurer Wang Chong Hwa reported that the Chamber recorded
income after the lifting of Movement Control Order (MCO) in 2022 and
achieved a surplus for the year. The Chamber’ s financial statements were
audited by Messrs. YYC & Co., PLT.

Deputy Treasurer Wang Chong Hwa reported that the Chamber’ s total
assets in 2022 amounted to RM8,366,082 while total income amounted to
RM785,441 which mainly derived from anniversary dinner and services
provided by the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel, showing significant increase
from 2021. Total expenditure and surplus before and after tax for 2022
amounted to RM730,064, RM55,377 and RM50,975 respectively.

The meeting unanimously approved the financial statements for 2022 as
proposed by Low Kok Siang (Membership No : FS0370/13) and seconded
by Kendric Loh Charng Shin (Membership No : FS0274/05).
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6.0 Matters Arising

6.1 Discussion on Prepared Motions submitted by Members

6.1.1 Ng Tien Chor, Chairman of the Motions Committee reported that at the
closing date on 9 June 2023, other than 25 motions submitted by the
Chamber’ s Council, the Secretariat had not received any motions

submitted by members.

6.1.2 The meeting unanimously approved the following motions:

( A) Macro-Economics and Government Policies

1.

Proposal : To urge the government to lift the freeze on applications for
foreign workers and the freeze on the import of new foreign

workers.

Rationale : 1. The freeze on applications for foreign workers will impact the
nation” s productivity and GDP and seriously affects many
SME which still rely on foreign workers.

2. Employers who have paid out the foreign workers quota and
paid out the foreign workers’ levy are given 18 months to
apply for foreign workers and legally speaking, during these

18 months, the government cannot cancel their quotas.
3. The government should approve applications for foreign

workers on a case-by-case basis to meet the changing

production needs of enterprises.
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4. Some new investors need to apply for the foreign worker
quotas as certain production processes require low skill
manpower and their inability to hire foreign workers will
upset their investment plans.

Proposal: To urge the government to listen more to the views of the
business community before revising the minimum wage
scheme and/or employees’ benefits, and to adopt a policy of

gradual increase of the minimum wage scheme or benefits.

Rationale: 1. The proposed increase of employers’ EPF contribution to
20% will force employers to pass on the additional cost to
consumers, causing higher inflation. At the same time, the
domino effect will trigger another round of price increases and
eventual bring sufferings to the people. The proposed increase
will only lead the business sector to dire straits, eventually

undermining the nation's economic recovery.

2. The proposed increase of employers’ EPF contribution rate
will have no significant impact on big companies,
Government-Linked Corporations and multinationals but not
micro and small and medium enterprises (MSME) as they may
collapse due to higher operating cost and reduced profit
margins.

Proposal : To urge the government to encourage SMEs to engage in e-
commerce and business digitization and to intensify publicity
and promotion of its tax incentive or financing programmes
or counselling plans to the business community through

multimedia channels.
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Rationale :

Proposal :

Rationale :

Proposal :

1. In the face of the uncertainty surrounding the global economic
outlook, local SME should seize the hard-to-come-by strategic
opportunities by taking full advantage of the various incentive
packages and preferential policies offered by the government
to venture into cross-border e-commerce in line with the
Malaysia Digital Economy Blueprint in order to integrate with
the global market and open up more international sales
channels for quality local products.

2. The Covid-19 pandemic has hastened the use of e-commerce
by Malaysians and businesses, making the consumption trend

as the new normal.

To urge the government to make good its promise on the
eradication of corruption in the country and eliminate
administrative abuses according to law so as to create a sound
business environment to attract more foreign investment to
Malaysia.

Corruption can destroy a nation and result in political instability,
stagnant business activities and deprive the public of fairness and
justice, affecting investment in the country by foreign investors.

To urge the government to take appropriate measures to
control the escalating inflation such as strict supervision and
control of price increases by the government or the Ministry
of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs while improving the
environment for doing business to lower the operating cost of

businesses.
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Rationale : High inflation weakens people's consumption power and cause
difficult livelihood. It is important for the government to ensure
the adequate supply of daily essentials to suppress price
increases. In addition, the government must ensure that the
present subsidy policy is continued so as to curtail inflation.

Proposal : To urge the government to hold election for local councils.

Rationale : Currently, councilors of local councils are appointed by the
respective state governments. To enable the people to have a
bigger say and to create a more democratic society, it is proposed
to allow the people to manage and elect their local councilors
who are capable, honest and dedicated in serving the local
population.

Proposal : To urge the government, in view of the scrapping of the U-
Customs System, to expedite the utilization of custom systems
with the latest IT technologies, in line with those used by
advanced countries, to replace the present archaic

infrastructure.

Rationale : Currently there are too many individual systems in place with no
proper integration and these systems require too much manual
input, which will eventually lead to erroneous results and prone
to unscrupulous practices. With modern Al all the inherent flaws
in the current systems will be resolved, with advanced
infrastructure acceptable globally on similar platform, hence
reducing the cost of doing business and increasing productivity.
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8. Proposal:
Rationale :
9. Proposal:
Rationale :

10. Proposal:
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To urge the government to introduce more measures to
support SMEs to adopt the RCEP. Government agencies have
to brief SMEs accordingly through sessions organized by the
agencies to facilitate the implementation of RCEP.

Malaysia ratified RCEP in January 2022, and started to implement
it on 18 March 2022.

To urge the Klang Municipal Council to review the regulations
on various prescribed fees to avoid exorbitant increases which

may scare away investors.

1. Increases in license fees are determined based on local
government's by laws and should be reasonably fixed
according to the size of factories, categories of warehouse,
etc. Sharp increases in license fees, examples increased to
RM800,000 from RM500, an increase of 1,600 times, and the
vast difference in computing methods used in Klang and
other parts of the country will cause Klang to lose its
competitive edge.

2. Klang does not have an agricultural base and natural
resources and will lose it competitiveness due to the increase
in the cost of doing business, causing investors to turn to

other areas.

To call upon the government to organize more
exhibitions/fairs when appropriate to promote Malaysian
products to China to take advantage of the immense
opportunities created by China’ s Dual Circulation economy
strategy.
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Rationale: 1. China is actively fostering a new development paradigm of
Dual Circulation with domestic circulation as the mainstay
and domestic and international circulations reinforcing each
other. With a population of 1.4 billion and a huge middle class
of 400 million people, China is forming a vast consumer

market with enormous potentials.

2. The economic Dual Circulation strategy and the continual
improvement in socio-economic conditions will further open
up the consumer market in China, offering an opening for
Malaysian economy and businesses which have been long
troubled by the current pandemic. The government should
help local SME under the framework of the Belt and Road
Initiative  to export more products to China to enjoy the
bonus offered by China’ s huge consumer market.

( B) Taxation

11. Proposal : To urge the government to gradually lower on a yearly basis
the following tax rates :

1. Personal income tax RM 100,000 to 1,000,000, from the
current tax rate of 24.5% to 30% to the proposed tax rate
of 18% to 25%, and the proposed tax rate of taxable income
exceeding RM 2,000,000 is 30%

2. From 24% to 20% on profit of more than RM0.6 million
achieved by SMEs.

3. Investment holding companies should be entitled to the
same tax regime as SME.

Rationale: 1. Lowe the personal income tax to increase people's spending

power.
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2. The corporate tax rate of 24% imposed on large companies in
Malaysia is higher than the tax rates of Singapore, Hong Kong
(17% ), Thailand and Vietnam ( both 20% ) .

3. A preferential policy of lower corporate tax rate will not only
reduce operating cost and benefit economic growth but will
also stimulate the growth of Direct Domestic Investment. It will
also attract the influx of Foreign Direct Investment, thus
creating more job opportunities, enhancing international
competitiveness of local businesses as well as promoting

export trade.

12. Proposal: To urge the government to waive across the board the 3-year
Real Property Gain Tax (RPGT) on individuals and companies in
order to help boost the property market.

Rationale: 1. The property industry (including houses, factories, land and
businesses) is a leading and fundamental industry of Malaysia's
economy. It is also a capital and labor-intensive, industry-
driving sector having a long industry chain and multiple

ancillary sub-sectors.

2. The waiver of RPGT will be a boon to the property market
which has been adversely impacted by the Covid-19 pandemic
and will stimulate property transactions, prompting the
nation's economic growth.

13. Proposal : To urge the government to reintroduce the GST with a starting
rate of 3% and abolish the present Sales and Services Tax (SST).
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Rationale :

1. The reintroduction of the GST will contribute towards more
equitable tax regime and increase revenue for the nation.

2. GST is a more efficient tax system as compared to SST which
has many loopholes.

(C) Trade and Industry

14. Proposal :

Rationale :

To urge the government to provide more clarity and updates,
more active and continued promotion on “Industry 4WRD:
National Policy on Industry 4.0” which was launched on
31/10/2018. Also to urge the government to provide more
allocation for DISF, Readiness Assessment (RA) and
Intervention Fund to support SMEs in adopting Industry 4.0,
especially for SMEs which are new to Industry 4.0.

1. Lately the progress of the Industry 4WRD policy was mostly
unheard of. Even though there was a change in government
of the day, government policies and programs shall be
continued since unnecessary changes or cancellation of
programs which are beneficial to the country, will result in the
waste of resources and losses to the government coffers.

2. The DISF funds have dried off. The RA and Intervention Fund

have also been depleting fast. Many SMEs still have not

benefitted from these funds.
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15. Proposal:

Rationale :

16. Proposal :

Rationale :

3. When examining and approving applications for industrial
automation grant, it is imperative for the government to
understand the industrial conditions of the applicants and to
pay attention on SME which have just embarked on
automation and provide assistance to them with lower
thresholds.

To urge the government to utilize part of the levy collected on
foreign workers to help fund the automation transformation
of SMEs, and to intensify publicity, provide financial
assistance, and conduct training programmes to assist the

transformation of SMEs towards automation and Industry 4.0.

1. Most local SME lack a clear understanding on Industry 4.0 and
are still in the stage of elementary knowledge/exploration.

2. SMEs are unable to face competition in the international
market due to their inability to embrace automation as a

result of the lack of capital and information.

To urge the government, such as MATRADE to set up a One
Stop Centre (OSC) to assist exporters to resolve and fulfill the
ESG requirements of importing countries (especially Europe
and the United States).

Local exporters often lack an understanding on ESG requirements,
resulting in the infringement of regulations of western countries
and subsequent forfeiture of commodities, import ban or fines by

such countries, causing financial or reputation loss.
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17. Proposal: 1.

To urge the government to provide affordable financing
and resources to enable MSME to embark on their ESG
(Environmental, Social and Governance) journey and set up
a one-stop center to assist MSME in implementing their

ESG policy.

To urge the government to formulate a holistic policy and
a new task force to monitor MSME on their
implementation of the ESG agenda and assist the relevant
sectors to understand their challenges.

Rationale: ESG assistance funds should not only cater the needs of large

enterprises but also assist MSME which require financing and

government aid to implement their ESG policy.

18. Proposal: 1. To urge the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Security to
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actively publicize and promote modern agriculture and
make best use of Agriculture 4.0 technology and provide
relevant information and funding to agricultural
entrepreneurs. At the same time, the government should
enhance its policy and allocation to promote the use of
modern agricultural technology and encourage youth to

venture into agricultural activities.

To urge the government to open more idle land for
application by the people and encourage Malaysians to
develop idle land to increase usage and production of
agricultural produce and food, thereby increasing

farmers’ income and their contribution to the nation.
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3. To urge the Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries to
conduct and publicize courses on Urban Farming so as to
educate and encourage the people to make use of vacant
land of their houses.

4. To urge the state government to lease farm land to farmers
at concessionary rates or provide low interest loans for
leasing while intensifying publicity and simplifying the
lease process so as to increase fruits and vegetables
production and farmers’ income.

Rationale : 1. Agriculture has immense potentials due to Malaysia's strategic
geographic location and abundance of natural resources. With
the proper input of human resource, capital, technology and
innovation, the sector will grow by leaps and bounds, achieving
not only self-sufficiency in food production but also food
exports to generate more income for the people.

2. With the advance of modern technology, the development and
operation of idle land will ensure the use of modern
agricultural technology, thereby effectively increasing crops
production and income of farmers and encouraging more
youths to involve in the agricultural sector and reducing the

reliance on labour.

3. People may plant vegetables and fruits on vacant land of their
houses to achieve self-sufficiency.
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19. Proposal:

Rationale :
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4,

Malaysia's fruit growing industry is booming and brings
substantial benefits to the nation. However, farmers are facing
the shortage of farm land to grow fruits such as dragon fruit
and vegetables.

The current rentals for private-owned land are high, increasing
the cost of farming and affecting farmers’ income.

To urge the government to increase the overall coverage of
broadband, High Speed Broadband (HSBB) and expedite the
installation of 5G infrastructure in the country, and improve its

service quality by providing more quality, stable and fast

service, promoting the development of e-commerce, so as to

extend the coverage of broadband service to benefit more

areas and provide faster and affordable internet service to

industrial areas.

1

The post pandemic new normal has created new
opportunities with the increasing usage of the internet and
this will definitely become one of the factors influencing the
nation’ s future economic growth. In spite of the slight
improvement and lower charges for internet service in the
country, internet speed in most rural areas remains slow,
unstable and expensive. In tandem with the development of
the electronic age and for the benefit of all Malaysians, it is
proposed that the government pay attention not only on the
urban population but all rural areas in the country when
building broadband infrastructure in order to expand the
coverage of broadband service and enable the people to

adapt to post pandemic changes in their lifestyle.
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2. As aresult of the post-pandemic new normal, many industrial

and commercial sectors are highly dependent on the internet
to support their operations.

(D) Education and Training

20. Proposal : To urge the government to provide institutionalized allocation

to build more Chinese primary schools.

Rationale: 1.

21. Proposal: 1.

2,
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The Malaysia Education Blueprint 2013-2023 does not
provide any institutionalized allocations for building Chinese
and other vernacular schools. Instead, it provides for the
merger and closure of micro Chinese primary schools which
will result in the reduction of Chinese primary schools and the
aggravation of overcrowding and shortage of Chinese
primary schools in urban areas.

More Chinese primary schools should be built in towns and
cities predominantly populated by Chinese.

To urge the government to provide grants through the
Human Resource Development Fund (HRDF) for skill re-
training of the jobless, unemployed and graduates to
enhance their employability in the job market.

To urge the government to provide tax incentive to
encourage universities and businesses to undertake
industry-university collaborative research with a view to

nurturing talents who match the needs of the community.
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3. To urge the government or the Ministry of Education and
the academia to promote Industry-Academia
Collaboration and study in-depth courses matching
market needs (especially science and technology based
courses) to enhance students’ marketability and provide
industry-oriented human capital, thereby minimizing
unemployment of graduates.

Rationale: 1. As Malaysia aspires to become a developed nation, it requires
more technical workers to be trained to meet the huge
demand in the technical and service sectors. Being equipped
with a skill can enhance one’ s competitiveness and help
lower the unemployment rate caused by the economic

slowdown.

2. The role of universities is to nurture talents, disseminate
knowledge and develop innovation. Hence, universities should
groom talents who match the needs of the community and are
capable of fostering progress with innovation. In this aspect,
through industry-university collaborative research, The
Academia can assist in resolving problems and operation
difficulties facing them while enriching teaching contents and
practical experience of universities which can be used by
students after their graduation, thereby improving their
employability and the nation’ s economic growth.
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22. Proposal: To urge the government to set up specialised universities
which offer new science programmes such as high frequency
wireless communications, space-based navigation satellite
system, Artificial Intelligence, environmental protection, and
so on. This will not only enhance the employability of young
talents but also expedite the nation's pace towards industrial
revolution and promote competitiveness.

Rationale: 1. Malaysia could adopt a two-prong approach in talent
training: The first prong is to attract students to pursue
courses in science and engineering and the second prong is

to enhance the teaching quality of science and mathematics.

2. University enrolment for science and engineering courses is
on the decline and to cultivate students’ interest in these
subjects we may start with primary students. In addition, the
government should provide allocations for the setting up of
science centres throughout the country to stimulate

students’ interest in science.

3. Presently, graduates of institutions of higher learning are not
equipped with the necessary technical/technological skills,
especially in new technologies and even teachers are less
exposed technologically, resulting in a gap in the teaching of

technical and technological knowledge and skills.

(E) Tourism & Local Authority

MmscA |

23. Proposal: To urge Tourism Selangor to actively promote the tourism in
coastal Selangor after the COVID-19 pandemic.
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Rationale :

24. Proposal:

Rationale :
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Klang and the coastal region of Selangor are abound with tourist

destinations such as Sekinchan, Kuala Selangor, and Kuala Langat.

The promotion of local tourism will not only increase tourist

arrivals but also drive local economy, increase job opportunities

and competitiveness.

1. To urge the government to relax and simplify the approval

1.

conditions on visa for foreign tourists after the Covid-19
pandemic to speedily revive the tourist industry.

To urge the Immigration Department to treat all inbound
travellers equally and carry out the relevant measures
without any discrimination.

Tourism is an intangible productive industry with powerful
driving force directly or indirectly promoting the
development of other sectors such as transport, business
services, construction, finance and property, and the overall
national economy. Presently, tourism is Malaysia’ s third
largest revenue earner after manufacturing and commodities.
The relaxation of visa approval conditions on foreign tourists
will attract more tourists to Malaysia, increasing our foreign

exchange income and economic growth.

There are frequent reports of incidents of poor attitude by
Immigration Department officers especially detention of
foreign visitors without concrete proof which undoubtedly

had grossly tarnished Malaysia’ s international image.
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25. Proposal : To urge local government to develop towards the smart city
concept by installing CCTV system at various areas in Klang to
improve local safety and security.

Rationale : Security and safety are crucial for a conducive business
environment and local residents as a harmonious environment
will promote business opportunities and a livable setting. In this
aspect, reference may be made to China whereby CCTVs are

installed widely to prevent crimes.

6.1.2.1 Ng Tien Chor, Chairman of the Motions Committee, among the
Constituent Chambers of the Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce
and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM), KCCCI submitted the most motions.

6.1.2.2 Khoo Yeow Chong (Membership No: FM0339/14) opined that the
government should intensify efforts to encourage Malaysians to buy local
products.

6.1.2.3 Khoo Liong Chuan (Membership No: FS0025/92) informed the meeting
that the wellness and health industry in Japan had become the model
industry. According to a white paper approved by the Ministry of Health,
the public health index was declining with average length of
hospitalization at 9 and half years and elderly folks were sent to hospitals
or old folks homes when they were sick. However, he opined this was not
an ideal solution in the long run. In this aspect, the Culture and Education
Fund Committee of KCCCI had since begun to pay attention on the
wellness industry as an emerging sector. He added that rehabilitation
hospitals only accounted for a small part of health and wellness. He said
wellness was not only concerned about individuals and their parents, but
was also related to tourism, education and health. Hence he expressed
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the hope that the government could work with the wellness industry to

develop Malaysia' s potentials as a country of wellness.

6.1.2.4 Johnson Wey (Membership No:110141/01) said the enrolment of Chinese
students for engineering and medical degree courses was declining as
students were mainly concerned about their career prospects when
selecting what course to pursue as they hope to graduate soon to work
and make money. Hence, he opined that such knowledge should be
instilled to students while they were in primary schools. However, he was
of the view that Malaysia was lack of such learning environment and the
government should encourage efforts towards this end.

The meeting adjourned at 12 noon.

Vv
Dato’ Jeffery Tan LieWNMg

President Secretary General
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From 20 May 2023 to 10 May 2024

SiEDIiER A Brief Report on KCCCI Activities

A) AEE&IY Internal Meeting

24-May-23 | 2023 FESRASIRRIESRIN
Motion Proposal Committee Meeting of 2023 AGM

27-May-23 | 2022-2025 FEE=FRBRESHIE 3 XREBRIN

3rd Council Meeting of Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Coastal Selangor for the term of 2022-
2025

29-May-23 | 2021-2024 ERMSBEMEZATHSE 11 XY
11th Meeting of Commerce and Economic Research Committee for
the term of 2021-2024

28-Jun-23 | 77 BERKSE 1 XIERERIN
1st Sponsorship Meeting of 77th Anniversary

28-Jun-23 | BEREERGHHEESESE 9 RGN
9th Meeting of KCCCI Experts Advisory Panel (KEAP) Organizing
Committee

28-Jun-23 | 2021-2024 fFERT VLS 10 REIN
10th Meeting of Agriculture and Industry Committee for the term
of 2021-2024

7-Jul-23 2021-2024 EEHRNBPIVEEA FEEASE 12 REIN
12th Meeting of SME & HR Committee for the term of 2021-2024
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11-Jul-23

2021-2024 FEBSBHEISE 11 /R&iN
11th Meeting of Young Entrepreneurs Committee for the term of

2021-2024

12-Jul-23

‘BINEBE 2023 &iY
Meeting of ‘We Love Klang' Run 2023

10

14-Jul-23

2023 FHREFEPFEHERIN
Secondary School Scholarship Selection Meeting

11

21-Jul-23

2021-2024 FERZEIVRES 7 RN
7th Meeting of Women Entreprenuers Committee for the term of

2021-2024

12

22-Jul-23

2022-2025 FEE=HEKBPECHEIE 4 XEFRIY

4th Council Meeting of Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Coastal Selangor for the term of 2022-
2025

13

31-Jul-23

BAEXEZRY 4 25 1 XREZE2RN
1st Organizing Committee Meeting of Face to Face with VIP 4.0

14

2-Aug-23

2021-2024 FERSEVEHFTHSE 12 RSN
12th Meeting of Commerce and Economic Research Committee for

the term of 2021-2024

15

4-Aug-23

2021-2024 FEFE 9 REFRSIN
The Council Meeting No. 9 of KCCCI Council for the Term of 2021-
2024

16

22-Aug-23

2021-2024 FEHRNRIEIVE ADEFIREAS 13 RSN
13th Meeting of SME & HR Committee for the term of 2021-2024

17

24-Aug-23

2021-2024 SFERTILASE 11 XN
11th Meeting of Agriculture and Industry Committee for the term

of 2021-2024

18

25-Aug-23

2021-2024 FEFFHEIE 12 RSN
12th Meeting of Young Entrepreneurs Committee for the term of
2021-2024

19

8-Sep-23

2021-2024 FERZEIVRES 8 RN
8th Meeting of Women Entreprenuers Committee for the term of

2021-2024
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20

11-Sep-23

‘BMNEEE’ 2023 5 1 XAEFTICRIN
'We Love Klang' Run 2023 1st Internal Dicussion Meeting

21

25-Sep-23

‘BNESE4E #2023 5 2 XAERTICEIN
'We Love Klang' Run 2023 2nd Internal Dicussion Meeting

22

27-Sep-23

2021-2024 FEBEEEFMHS 6 RSN

6th Meeting of Infrastructure, Construction & Property Committee
for the term of 2021-2024

23

5-Oct-23

2021-2024 FERSBEMEIHAFTHSE 13 XY
13th Meeting of Commerce and Economic Research Committee for

the term of 2021-2024

24

19-Oct-23

2021-2024 FFEHPNEBIWVEADFIFHS 14 RS
14th Meeting of SME & HR Commiittee for the term of 2021-2024

25

20-Oct-23

2022-2025 FEE=FEEPEZHE 5 REFFIY

5th Council Meeting of Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Coastal Selangor for the term of 2022-
2025

26

26-Oct-23

2021-2024 FFERTIVES 12 RSN
12th Meeting of Agriculture and Industry Committee for the term
of 2021-2024

27

26-Oct-23

BEREZERFHHEEZSE 10 XSIY
10th Meeting of KCCCI Experts Advisory Panel (KEAP) Organizing

Committee

28

2-Nov-23

2021-2024 FF£E5 10 REFRIN
The Council Meeting No. 10 of KCCCI Council for the Term of
2021-2024

29

23-Nov-23

2023 FREPERHERIY
2023 ISO Internal Management Meeting

30

23-Nov-23

2021-2024 FEFHEEISE 13 XY
13th Meeting of Young Entrepreneurs Committee for the term of
2021-2024

31

4-Dec-23

BERABRAEE 1 REZESRN
1st Organizing Committee Meeting of Klang Bak Kut Teh Carnival
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32

5-Dec-23

2021-2024 FFEBSEVEARES 14 XN
14th Meeting of Commerce and Economic Research Committee for

the term of 2021-2024

33

13-Dec-23

2021-2024 FESXEBEHIHIEESE 2 RN
2nd Organizing Committee Meeting of Klang City Rejuvenation
Project for the Term of 2021-2024

34

15-Dec-23

2021-2024 FEBEBISE 14 R&iY
14th Meeting of Young Entrepreneurs Committee for the term of

2021-2024

35

5-Jan-24

2021-2024 fFES 11 REFELIN
The Council Meeting No. 11 of KCCCI Council for the Term of
2021-2024

36

11-Jan-24

2021-2024 FEYIFRESE 4 XN
4th Meeting of Logistics Committee for the Term of 2021-2024

37

11-Jan-24

2021-2024 FEXHEHFTEEHESE 2 XY

2nd Meeting of Culture and Education Fund Committee for the
Term of 2021-2024

38

12-Jan-24

2022-2025 FEE=FEEPEZHIE 6 REFFIY

6th Council Meeting of Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Coastal Selangor for the term of 2022-
2025

39

23-Jan-24

2024 FEXBAEBITISESSE 1 X2
1st Organizing Committee Meeting of Klang City Rejuvenation
Project for Year 2024

40

24-Jan-24

BERBRASE 2 REZSRIY
2nd Organizing Committee Meeting of Klang Bak Kut Teh Carnival

41

29-Jan-24

2021-2024 FEBFSEMEMAFTHSE 15 XY
15th Meeting of Commerce and Economic Research Committee for

the term of 2021-2024

42

31-Jan-24

2021-2024 FERNBEIVE AHFFAESE 15 RS
15th Meeting of SME & HR Commiittee for the term of 2021-2024

43

1-Feb-24

2021-2024 FEPFAS 5 IXE
5th Meeting of Logistics Committee for the Term of 2021-2024
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44

20-Feb-24

78 AFKE 1 RER2RN

1st Organizing Committee Meeting of 78th Anniversary Dinner

45

1-Mar-24

2021-2024 FEF 12 XEFSNJEFHERE
The Council Meeting No. 12 of KCCCI Council for the Term of
2021-2024 & CNY Gathering

46

13-Mar-24

2021-2024 FEFRNRIEIVE AERES 16 XREIY
16th Meeting of SME & HR Committee for the term of 2021-2024

47

14-Mar-24

2021-2024 FERTIVES 13 RSN
13th Meeting of Agriculture and Industry Committee for the term

of 2021-2024

48

21-Mar-24

2021-2024 FEEFRSEZ/FBEESHEE 2 XY
2nd Meeting of International Trade / ASEAN Affairs Committee for
the term of 2021-2024

49

25-Mar-24

2021-2024 FERSEVEHFTHSE 16 IREN
16th Meeting of Commerce and Economic Research Committee for

the term of 2021-2024

50

29-Mar-24

2021-2024 FEBRBISE 15 Xeix
15th Meeting of Young Entrepreneurs Committee for the term of
2021-2024

51

25-Apr-24

2021-2024 FFEEBEERFMFHS 7 RN

7th Meeting of Infrastructure, Construction & Property Committee
for the term of 2021-2024

52

26-Apr-24

2024 FERRARARFTIMARIY
Motion Proposal Committee Meeting of 2024 AGM

53

3-May-24

2022-2025 FEE=HRBPESHEE 7 REFY

7th Council Meeting of Associated Chinese Chambers of
Commerce and Industry of Coastal Selangor for the term of 2022-
2025

54

8-May-24

2021-2024 FEHPPEREWVEANDFFAESE 17 REN
17th Meeting of SME & HR Commiittee for the term of 2021-2024

55

10-May-24

2021-2024 FEES 13 XREE|IN
The Council Meeting No. 13 of KCCCI Council for the Term of
2021-2024
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B) BAFERI Ji&E Government Activities

1 29-May-23 | Mesyuarat Jawatankuasa Ir. Lee Ah Yew
Pengurusan Taman Perindustrian
(IPMC) Majlis Perbandaran Klang
bil. 1/2023

2 06-Jun-23 | Selangor Investors Appreciation Chong Jee Min, Ng Shern
Awards Yau

3 17-Jul-23 | Networking Session with Business Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Chambers 2023 Leong Leng

4 19-Aug-23 | Penglibatan Awam Bajet 2024 Majlis | Wang Chong Hwa
Perbandaran Klang

5 20-Sep-23 | Federeal Democratic Republic of Dato’' Jeffery Tan
Nepal National Day (Constitution
Day)

6 21-Sep-23 | The Official Launch of Selangor Dato’ Jeffery Tan
International Business Summit 2023

7 05-Feb-24 | Hi-Tea & Networking Session with | Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Wong
Business Associations 2024 Soon Sin

8 24-Feb-24 | Sambutan Perayaan Tahun Baru Dato' Jeffery Tan, Michael
Cina Peringkat Negeri Selangor Leong Jit Min
Tahun 2024

9 14-Mar-24 | Mesyuarat Jawatankuasa Selangor | Dato’ Jeffery Tan
International Business Summit 2024
(1/2024)

10 08-May-24 | Majlis Muhibah Aidilfitri MBI Dato’ Jeffery Tan
Selangor
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C) 113/ Bi&sh Societies Activities

29-May-23

FEiFRIIR
Nanyang Siang

2023 fFE SRS EA,
Golden Eagle Award

SEMANE
Dato’ Jeffery Tan

Pau

10-Jun-23 | BRATETHS 1 AERMESSMEEBRE | FRER. K&V
Companies of 1st Anniversary Dinner Tan Keng Sing, Yap
Industry and Trade Hock Chai
Association (CITA)

15-Jun-23 | BETFRMEIVR | RIVAER SEENE
£ 2023 Platinum Business Dato’' Jeffery Tan
SME Association of | Awards Grand Launching
Malaysia

15-Jun-23 | BRAEE FEEE | "LHS2ASER (IP0) " | ZER. XES
Malaysia hyezZEsEasths Michael Leong Jit Min,
Guangdong Press Conference of IPO Kuan Jenn Haur
Chamber of Forum
Commerce (MGCCQC)

16-Jun-23 | HEHBEMIIOS E | EFEHBLETHITE [PES =RE. MFFEW. =558
Eil “KBRE : BmStE®R | Ng Shern Yau,
Taobao Education | #1] Jennifer Tan Siew Lee,
& JIOS Training Taobao Education - Ng Chet Chiang

Hainan Free Trade Port
Seminar

24-Jun-23 | BERERREPIZE | "BESEN SEELUR | HIRS
& e Soh Soon Cheong
Jawatankuasa Interaction Session with
Kerja Kemajuan Klang Association
Sekolah-Sekolah
Rendah Cina Klang

24-Jun-23 | PUBERHAEL |1 BFFASEEFARES | HIES
Gabungan 1st Anniversary & Fund Soh Soon Cheong

Persayuan Hokkien
Shah Alam

Raising For Nursing Home
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28-Jun-23 | FTEKXF THEZFENIRBRSE XUFELLEEIH, H=He%E, BB
Taylor's University | Evaluator to Students' RR. EHE. 2iNE
Project Proposal Liew Ngan Fung,
Presentation Wang Chong Hwa,
Khoo Liong Chuan,
Heng Ooi Eynn, Boon
Soh Huai
7-Jul-23 mEREEES hEHRE 133 BESK SEENE. EHERXX

Kuching Chinese
General Chamber
Of Commerce &
Industry

133rd Anniversary Dinner

of KCGCCI

ft. NIRRT, ER
7. BBRR. EAE. Mk
o0, LTk, ®=iEAE.
FRBBME. HERRIF. B
32, MteEse. ST, o
=, FERE. RIBeE.
REM. IDKERIRRE
Dato’' Jeffery Tan,
Dato’' Andrew Goh
Boon Kim, Liew Ngan
Fung, Ng Shern Yau,
Khoo Liong Chuan,
Heng Ooi Eynn,
Jennifer Tan Siew Lee,
Michael Leong Jit Min,
Ng Chet Chiang,
Danny Ong Kwee Lee,
Maggie Tan, Jessica
See, Jacqueline Chua,
May Yap, Su Qi
Huang, Yan Chin Yik,
Tan Poh Yuan, Edwin
Siew, Henry Er, Jeff
Kong, Boon Soh Huai
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10

8-Jul-23

e
ACCCIM

REE 77 BREERAERKX

P
=

ACCCIM 77th Annual
General Meeting

SEFENE. ESERNXX
i, XELEG, =R
7. BBRR. TAE. Pk
7. REER, =EE.
PREBYE. BEBESS. ERSE
3%, MoEE. =EFH. o
s, PRERIE, FREBEE.
FEM. IDKHERIRRNE
Dato’ Jeffery Tan,
Dato’' Andrew Goh
Boon Kim, Liew Ngan
Fung, Ng Shern Yau,
Khoo Liong Chuan,
Heng Ooi Eynn,
Jennifer Tan Siew Lee,
Michael Leong Jit Min
Ng Chat Choon,
Danny Ong Kwee Lee,
Maggie Tan, Jessica
See, Jacqueline Chua,
May Yap, Su Qi
Huang, Yan Chin Yik,
Tan Poh Yuan, Edwin
Siew, Henry Er, Jeff
Kong, Boon Soh Huai

11

15-Jul-23

DRAT FEHEE
Malaysia
Guangdong
Chamber of
Commerce (MGCCQ)

©AV#Z IPO ESTHHTS
IPO Forum

EfRR. EiEm. ==
#. KA, AEX
Khoo Liong Chuan,
James Ong, Lee Eh Sin,
Yew Kris Tin, Chew
Sang Boon

12

29-Jul-23

B4EiSRaE
Klang Hainan
Associotion

129 AFLSKRE
129th Anniversary Dinner

PR
Tan Keng Sing
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13 |5-Aug-23 | SRAETHEEHR | 112 FAFKHEEE BIRS. FiE
e 112th Anniversary Soh Soon Cheong, Yap
Persatuan Celebration Dinner Hock Chai
Keluarga Ng Teng
Chin Malaysia
14 | 15-Aug-23 | BEEERIE 119 FFSKIARIRE SENE GSXE
Persatuan Hokkien | 119th Anniversary Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ng
Klang Celebration Dinner Tien Chor
15 | 19-Aug-23 | BEEET 97 RS REAIRIEE RS
Kelang Kin Cho 97th Anniversary Soh Soon Cheong
Hong Celebration Dinner
16 | 23-Aug-23 |2 % 17 Rt REFANRFE | XIELLERIT
ACCCIM REEhkFRsSIREHASE—IX | Liew Ngan Fung
BAE SN
First Joint Meeting of the
Tourism Committee and
Post Convention Tour
Committee of the 17th
WCEC
17 | 23-Aug-23 | REE=FEPAR | % 45 BIEF(2023-2026) | EEMHNIE. HRE
mEPERS PREREALIGE Dato' Jeffery Tan, Ir.
Kuala Selangor and | Swearing-In Ceremony Ter Leong Leng
Sabak Bernam Dinner
District Chinese
Chamber of
Commerce
18 |26-Aug-23 | EHZ=HR EEREREFRNE SEENE | IR
Pin Hwa High Pin Hwa 100th Dato' Jeffery Tan,
School, SJKC Pin Anniversary Anniversary | Wong Soon Sin
Hwal & 2 Celebration Opening

Ceremony
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19 |26-Aug-23 | EHE=R EERFREKTE SEINE |, TN
Pin Hwa High Pin Hwa 100th Dato’ Jeffery Tan,
School, SJKC Pin Anniversary Luncheon Wong Soon Sin
Hwal & 2

20 |26-Aug-23 | BERBREZRFE |8RAFRETE "ERZK" B | HIRS
Persatuan IRMEE Soh Soon Cheong
Keturunan Wu 8th Anniversary
Pantai Klang Celebration Dinner

21 | 26-Aug-23 | SR HEE 6 RFKEARIRE PrEERK
Persatuan Guang 6th Anniversary Tan Keng Sing
Dong Shah Alam Celebration Dinner

22 |28-Aug-23 | BEHBERTE 26 FIFREAIRIEE HIRS. FEW
Chuang & Yam 26th Anniversary Soh Soon Cheong, Yap
Association Celebration Dinner Hock Chai

23 |31-Aug-23 | BEZFHERIES | 45 BFERENRRE Byl =1
Persatuan Puak 45th Anniversary Soh Soon Cheong
Kuey Tang Celebration Dinner
Keturunan Lim
Klang

24 | 1-Sep-23 | E=RICEHREFR | 16 AFRKKRE HIRS. FEM
a2 16th Anniversary Soh Soon Cheong, Yap
Klang Su Clan Celebration Dinner Hock Chai
Association

25 |9-Sep-23 | BEEHEFREEE | 100 BAF&S53 FFHRRESR | ESHNE. BEXE
B4 ESEEIURE | 100th Anniversary & 53rd | Dato' Jeffery Tan, Ng
E2 Anniversary Celebration Tien Chor

Persatuan Pekedai-
Pekedai Basikal
dan Letrik Klang &
The Klang & Coast
Hock Poh Sien Clan
Association

Dinner
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26 |10-Sep-23 |REFHSE 2023 F\BERBBFAREEX | EBIHERIE
Ng Teck Fong #ipae” pRazeaz| Dato’ Jeffery Tan
Foundation The 8th Ng Teck Fong
Chinese Language
Teacher Excellent Award
Year 2023
27 | 22-Sep-23 | BEEHARER 58 S RERIRIRE BIRS. FiEM
Che Sang Khor 58th Anniversary Dinner | Soh Soon Cheong, Yap
Moral Uplifting Hock Chai
Society Klang
28 |30-Sep-23 | E=HENIAHEHIEX | 20 FFHRRKRE BIRS. PRERL
EHEE 20th Anniversary Soh Soon Cheong, Tan
Persatuan Celebration Dinner Keng Sing
Keturunan De Hua
Selangor Dan
Wilayah
Persekutuan
29 |30-Sep-23 | E=HERERFFES 1 FSFERINIEE R
Persatuan 1st Anniversary Yap Hock Chai
Keturunan Liang Celebration Dinner
Selangor
30 |5-Oct-23 | BEHBRASEE |EBERABEXWERHNERZ | SEHRNE. KnRE
2 HELhE Ui, XURELIRID. PAefriE
Klang Bak Kut Teh | Klang Bak Kut Teh Dato' Jeffery Tan,
Cultural Heritage | Cultural Heritage Chong Jee Min, Liew
Marketing Press Ngan Fung, Tan Kee
Conference and Hock
Launching of Official
Video Clip
31 | 6-Oct-23 | B&ESEB 60 FIFSKIAIRIRE SEIFANE
Port Klang 60th Anniversary Dinner | Dato' Jeffery Tan
Authority
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32 | 7-Oct-23 | BEXI#RS S 88 RFSREXNIRE BIRS. FRERE
Persatuan Tai Pu 88th Anniversary Dinner | Soh Soon Cheong, Tan
Klang Keng Sing
33 |7-Oct-23 | BEESHMNEE 106 FFSKIARIRE SEENE. BEXE
Persatuan 106th Anniversary Dinner | Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ng
Teochew Klang Tien Chor
Dan Pantai
34 | 12-Oct-23 | EE&H ARBRE SEENE. AR X
Grand Imperial Grand Opening Gala FELLHRIm, ZEERGL.
Restaurant Dinner HEN, BRE. F
S, DIRS. FRERE. =
=¥
Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir.
Ter Leong Leng, Liew
Ngan Fung, Lee Hooi
Seng, Jessica Wong
Yoke Chen, Chew
Guan Teck, Ir. Lee Ah
Yew, Soh Soon
Cheong, Tan Keng
Sing, Danny Ong Kwee
Lee
35 |14-Oct-23 | BRALERIHE CiTA FhbRlaZIPARAEREL4L SEENE. EERXIX
CiTA Inauguration Ceremony | it
of CiTA's New Advisory Dato’ Jeffery Tan,
Team Dato’' Andrew Goh
Boon Kim
36 |14-Oct-23 | EHEREPEZHE | 115 AFESRKBERESR &EXk
Batu Pahat Chinese | 115th Anniversary Dinner | Ng Tien Chor
Chamber of
Commerce
37 |19-Oct-23 |[ESHhE 119 B SKIRIRRE SEENE. BEB
KLSCCCI 119th Anniversary Dinner | D2t Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter

Leong Leng
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38 | 20-Oct-23 | EHhE2 116 FFRXIARIEE SR RER. T
Perak Chinese 116th Anniversary Dinner |Ir. Ter Leong Leng,
Chamber of Michael Leong Jit Min,
Commerce and Lim Zee Ping
Industry
39 |21-Oct-23 | BRBLEBFERRS |49 AFRNEZR FHZ. BHINS
HREegs 49th Anniversary Dinner | Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Soh
The Federation of Soon Cheong
Alumni Association
of Taiwan
Universities,
Malaysia
40 |27-Oct-23 | BEBEFREAR % 46 BEERFLEENL | RER. M
Persatuan Huian Pesta Muzik Klang Ke-46 | Michael Leong Jit Min,
Quangang Klang Frederik Chua
Youth Section
41 |27-Oct-23 | EEiFrSiR 100 AFRKKRE SEEENE. DIRS. Bk
Nanyang Siang 100th Anniversary Dinner | &5k
Pau Dato’' Jeffery Tan, Soh
Soon Cheong, Tan
Keng Sing
42 | 27-Oct-23 | IEMPESHS 120 FE£Epced XIELT D, EBRIR. iR
Penang Chinese 120th Anniversary Dinner | iil&&
Chamber of Liew Ngan Fung, Khoo
Commerce Liong Chuan, Boon
Soh Huai
43 |3-Nov-23 |TEKREBWFREKXSEFE | 5RAFEKRE SEIFANE
& 5th Anniversary Dato’ Jeffery Tan
Asia-Pacific Celebration
Entrepreneur

Associate Chamber
of Commerce
( “APEACC"” )
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44 | 4-Nov-23 |B=EMEERIE | % 23 AFSRBSHFINE | ZEENE HIRS. K
IT= ERNRE 2. FES, KEY
Persatuan 23rd Anniversary Dinner | Dato' Jeffery Tan, Soh
Pekilang-Pekilang Soon Cheong, Tan
Telok Gong Keng Sing, Ir. Lee Ah

Yew, Yap Hock Chai

45 | 5-Nov-23 |IBEXATHEIES 61 FFIRE SEHENE
Klang Market Stall | 61st Anniversary Dinner Dato’' Jeffery Tan
Holders'
Association

46 | 11-Nov-23 | BERSHRREFRS | 38 BFRE HIRS. FEW
Persatuan Tan 38th Anniversary Dinner | Soh Soon Cheong, Yap
Klang dan Pantai Hock Chai
Klang

47 |16-Nov-23 | ItEEPELSHS 57 BFERRE SEEENE. EER. £
North Perak 57th Anniversary i =)
Chinese Chamber | Celebration Dato’' Jeffery Tan,
of Commerce & Jessica Wong Yoke
Industry Chen, Michael Leong

Jit Min

48 | 18-Nov-23 | BEERAS 51 BFIRE IS
Persatuan Hakka 51st Anniversary Dinner | Soh Soon Cheong
Klang

49 |19-Nov-23 | EEERAS 40 FFIRE byl
Persatuan 40th Anniversary Dinner | Soh Soon Cheong

Keturunan Cham
Selangor Dan
Wilayah
Persekutuan
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50 | 19-Nov-23 | E=FRIHAD =L |48 AFIEE PRERL. FEW
2 48th Anniversary Dinner | Tan Keng Sing, Yap
Persatuan Hock Chai
Perniagaan
Pandamaran
Selangor

51 | 24-Nov-23 | BESFEREAS |46 BFEKRE Ftand
Federal Territory & | 46th Anniversary Dinner | Yap Hock Chai
Selangor
Automobile
Repairers'
Association

52 | 25-Nov-23 | BEERREQAET | % 46 BEERFHARMA | EBHENEF
FH Opening Ceremony of Dato’' Jeffery Tan
Persatuan Huian 2023 Pesta Muzik Klang
Quangang Klang Ke-46
Youth Section

53 |1-Dec-23 | HEFERRS MR RIDES SEENE
(CCPIT) & B3K@iIE | Signing Ceremony Dato’ Jeffery Tan
2TIm& (CITA)

54 | 2-Dec-23 | SRAEL-PELSHE | 33 BFRKKRE SEENE
Malaysia-China 33rd Anniversary Dinner | Dato' Jeffery Tan
Chamber of
Commerce

55 | 7-Dec-23 | SRATEAHAESMN |3 AFRE SEENE
& 3rd Anniversary Dinner Dato’ Jeffery Tan
Malaysia
Commercial

Vehicle Traders
Association
(MCVTA)
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56 |9-Dec-23 Selangor Indian SICCE Deepavali Open R
Chamber of House Celebration Ir. Ter Leong Leng
Commerce and
Entrepreneurs
(SICCE)
57 |9-Dec-23 | BEXERWMIKS |33 AFEKRE PrREERK. SRR
& 33rd Anniversary Dinner | Tan Keng Sing, Yap
Gabungan Hock Chai
Persatuan
Penduduk Klang
58 |20-Dec-23 | EEFEFTEERFE | 56 AFKRE =E
a 56th Anniversary Dinner | Yap Hock Chai
Persatuan ChiYang
Selangor Dan
Wilayah
Persekutuan
59 |21-Dec-23 | BERBRASFEZ | HEMtZ® SEENE. AR, =
& Dinner & Special BRXimt. Kisk:E
Klang Bak Kut Teh | Screening of Golden Era | i, &=®5e. B&iERE. XU
Cultural Heritage Eiftnt. £ER. &8
28, PR, REWV
Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir.
Ter Leong Leng, Dato’
Andrew Goh Boon
Kim, Chong Jee Min,
Ng Shern Yau, Tan
Keng Sing, Low Kok
Siang, Michael Leong
Jit Min, Ng Chet
Chiang, Tan Kee Hock,
Yap Hock Chai
60 | 23-Dec-23 | E=Z=ZII&E 77 FEBE PrEERE. REM

Selangor Kim Mooi
Association

77th Anniversary Dinner

Tan Keng Sing, Yap
Hock Chai
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61 |31-Dec-23 | B4ERSERRE 72 BF®RE PiRSE Rk
Persatuan Nam 72nd Anniversary Dinner | Tan Keng Sing
Ann
62 | 7-Jan-24 |IBEXERIISKS |BEBXEHER FER
& Klang Area Cleaning Michael Leong Jit Min
Gabungan Project
Persatuan
Penduduk Klang,
Selangor
63 |13-Jan-24 | BRFBIBINEBRE | 15 BFKRE SEIRNE
Kae 15th Anniversary Gala Dato’ Jeffery Tan
Malaysia Dinner
Automotive
Recyclers
Association
(MAARA)
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64

15-Feb-24

e
ACCCIM

2024 REFHBFRIRFE
2024 ACCCIM Chinese
New Year Reception

AHESERREI. B
HEEENER. BHES
EHIEARC, SHARE
T. EEXIEN. =5k
ANiE. REE. EENE
BB, EBR3XRL. 3K
HEEIP, Elmg, =R
7. HEigE, ZFHF
T. BBRR. &iE. 5
w=. ERF

Tan Sri Datuk Ter
Leong Yap, Tan Sri
Dato' Lim Kuang Sia,
Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Tee
Boon Kee, Dr. Chia
Song Kun, Dato' Ong
Soon Ho, Dato’ Jeffery
Tan, Ir. Ter Leong
Leng, Datuk Lim Chai
Beng, Dato' Andrew
Goh Boon Kim, Chong
Jee Min, Wong Soon
Sin, Ng Shern Yau,
Wang Chong Hwa, Dr.
Leong Kai Hin, Khoo
Liong Chuan, Ng Chet
Chiang, Loo Chea Hee,
Danny Ong Kwee Lee

65

17-Feb-24

BREIE-REZES
Malaysia-China
Chamber of

Commerce

HFRRE. REMT

(SR 50 AERFZ #

EFRXMENER)

CNY Gathering Luncheon

SEFENE. TN, =
PSS
Dato' Jeffery Tan,

Wong Soon Sin, Ng
Tien Chor
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66 |18-Feb-24 | B4EIEESIE "ESEFEFREE . BWSS | FRER. FEM
Persatuan Hokkien | A[R%" 2024 AfREFHE K | Tan Keng Sing, Yap
Klang Bl Hock Chai
2024 CNY Gathering
Luncheon
67 |20-Feb-24 | ZFE=HLELHS HREHEGEE FHEER. Ik
Negeri Sembilan 2024 CNY Dinner Michael Leong Jit Min,
Chinese Chamber Jeff Kong
of Commerce &
Industry
68 | 21-Feb-24 | tHEEiR{AEER AREFLERBRERNE | EEFIRR. F=HES
Media Chinese EENAR 95 AFRKHEN | Dato' Ir. Loo Son
International L Yong, Ir. Lee Ah Yew
Limited Media Chinese
International Limited CNY
Celebration & Sin Chew
Daily 95th Anniversary
Celebration Launch
Ceremony
69 | 25-Feb-24 | BEXESRINZR YB “2024 HRFREBECEXE | SEHFNE. FRER. =
Ganabatirau ¥ A= ®E RER

Veraman, B4FhiE
XM YB s
EE. BEXERD
IR

Ahli Parlimen Klang,
YB Ganabatirau
Veraman, ADUN
Bandar Baru Klang,
YB Dr. Quah Perng
Fei & Gabungan
Persatuan Penduduk
Klang

Opening Ceremony of
Klang CNY Carnival 2024

Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Tan
Keng Sing, Ir. Lee Ah
Yew, Michael Leong Jit
Min
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70 | 2-Mar-24 | E=TESERIM | 2024 FREREEFTE | FRER
hEF/RE Chinese New Year Tan Keng Sing
Selangor & Federal | Luncheon 2024
Territory
Machinery
Merchants
Association

71 | 2-Mar-24 | BEEREBSEAREE | AREFEXTHGN BHlRS
YN Chinese New Year Soh Soon Cheong
The Association of | Celebration 2024
Klang and Coast
Chik Sin Thong Old
Folk Home
Selangor

72 |3-Mar-24 | EEEBE&SRZFES 2024 RRFHERZFF biyli1=
Persatuan Alumni | Chinese New Year Soh Soon Cheong
Taiwan, Selangor Celebration 2024
dan Wilayah
Persekutuan

73 |3-Mar-24 | SEESEFS 8E 113 FEPXNIRRE | EBENE. BIRS
Persatuan Alumni | Taiwan 2024 Lunar New Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Soh
Taiwan, Selangor | Year Goodwill Mission Soon Cheong
dan Wilayah Asia Tour
Persekutuan

74 |8-Mar-24 | BRAWEBESE | BFEKLCERKRE EEFANE. R, T
Persatuan Chinese New Year Dinner | |lfiigk. =X&
Pemborong 2024 Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir.
Malaysia Ter Leong Leng, Wong

Soon Sin, Ng Tien
Chor
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10-Mar-24

BERESRINR YB
Ganabatirau
Veraman, B4SFHis
XN YB 188 7¢
EE. BERERD

AHLEAD D
SEINA=

Ahli Parlimen
Klang, YB
Ganabatirau
Veraman, ADUN
Bandar Baru Klang,
YB Dr. Quah Perng
Fei & Gabungan
Persatuan
Penduduk Klang

“2024 FARFEREBEXE
¥ BnE
Appreciation Dinner of
Klang CNY Carnival 2024

PRk
Tan Keng Sing
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23-Mar-24

SR —FFH4
CE

Malaysia Used
Vehicle Autoparts
Traders
Association
(MUVATA)

BATRBEE

Gala Dinner Celebration
2024

SEENE
Dato’ Jeffery Tan
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27-Mar-24

B2 i

P
=

Pertubuhan
Kemajuan
Pelancongan Klang

BEBREI ISR s
%

Brainstorming on Klang
Rejuvenation Project

PR
Tan Keng Sing
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78 | 18-Apr-24 |HZ FHtREEtFEFTRWERFZ | EBHENE. SERIGX
ACCCIM ® k. FHERWME. R
17th WCEC Media Night | {g+, #&Xfk. 7R
8. FREm. =88 ¥
B, HFE
Dato’ Jeffery Tan,
Dato' Andrew Goh
Boon Kim, Lee Hooi
Seng, Dr. Leong Kai
Hin, Ng Tien Chor, Soh
Soon Cheong, Tan
Keng Sing, Ng Chet
Chiang, Yap Hock
Chai, Lim Zee Ping
79 |25-Apr-24 | BBFTHEARBF RATHIRBIMRENSBER | XNE. iTintE. Ml
Nanning Foreign | S{ERR& 1. ARYbHR. ZFHERR. M
Affairs Office Nanning Investment N8
Environment Promotion Low Han Hooi, Jeff
and Economic, Exchange | Kong, Lim Soo Lin,
Conference Maggie Teh, Lee Eh
Sin, Calvin Yap
80 |27-Apr-24 | BESHEmRE 2024 SFR=FRFEALIHEE SEENE
Kwang Hua Private | Seminar on Adult Dato' Jeffery Tan
High School Ceremony Year 2024
81 |28-Apr-24 | BERBRAS RERD SEENE. AR, K
Klang Bak Kut Teh | Bak Kut Teh Festival BEREIP. PRIUEL,
Association BXE

Dato’' Jeffery Tan, Ir.
Ter Leong Leng,
Chong Jee Min, Dr.
Leong Kai Hin, Ng
Tien Chor
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82 |29-Apr-24 | BEBERF 2024 FEEAFHERART | RFHHEL. HIRS
Persatuan AIumni Bl Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Soh
Taiwan Selangor Opening Ceremony of Soon Cheong
dan Wilayah Taiwan Higher Education
Persekutuan Fair 2024

83 | 29-Apr-24 | EEFEE¥S DERFHERRME HRS. FEW
Persatuan Alumni | Taiwan Higher Education | Soh Soon Cheong, Yap
Taiwan Selangor Networking Dinner Hock Chai
dan Wilayah
Persekutuan

84 |4-May-24 | BXEI F2IE 72 BFRE Byl =1
Klang Kwong Tung | 72nd Anniversary Dinner | Soh Soon Cheong
Association

85 | 8-May-24 |2024 £RTES | 2024 £ERHEN4L R R4
Organising Launching Ceremony of Ir. Ter Leong Leng
Committee of Golden Eagle Award 2024
Golden Eagle
Award 2024

86 |8-May-24 |B&ERSNHEEER |86 AFELISBMRSRFR | HIRS
as F VARG EEAIRIRE Soh Soon Cheong

The Klang & Coast
Coffee, Tea and
Restaurant
Merchants
Association
Selangor

86th Anniversary
Celebration &
Presentation of Education
Awards Dinner
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D) £55#kES Annual Report

1. SERAH

KCCCI Membership

#= 2024 £ 5 B 10 BALE , Z22RAE09 1,501 A, H 1,271 AAKASR
227 N\REBERR |, 3 AWERR.

As at 10 May 2024, the Chamber had a total membership of 1,501, comprising
1,271 Life Members, 227 Ordinary Members and 3 Associate Members.

2. HEEFESRKE EFEN

Annual General Meeting, Council Meeting

AT 2023F58 20 HE 2024 F 5 B 10 BALE , A28HF 1 REFERASK
5XEERN. SWBFHIUT

The Chamber held an Annual General Meeting and 5 meetings of the Council
during the period from 20 May 2023 to 10 May 2024. The dates of the

meetings are as follows:
e BESRMFEAKS Annual General Meeting: 20236 B 17 H

e FEEZIN Council Meetings: 2023 8H4H
202311 82H
20241 85H
20243 H1H
202458 10H
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E) ¥34p&EEH External Activities

1. SZFHEEHESHS 2022-2025 FEERHRETHLL
ACCCICS Council Swearing-In Ceremony for the Term of 2022-2025

EZHEBPEEHRT 2023 F5 A 27 B, £F 11 HEEARKNERTEZRE
BPEEES 2022-2025 FREFHMREIL, E=REEPEEBSEIEERAI
FERBERSKATEEEFRE DNRAHBRELEEA | FEIEDRAT L
EESEEREREERRFM TN E=HEBT LB ESKANEZEN
B ALIE,

SREFEFRNERT , E=RESTELBSRIENKAEBSXKFIAIBEREX
iH%l , thBp NI SRR R ST E | SRR , LA E5T. Ik
I REMNEZFANFKIRE— , BRISMNRZEREIE | LUETTSINEFZEEIEM
(N2—Hily , ASHEEBEBESER  EEBESNEARSEESMATDS K
™, W0/ \FTREBEFR.

KEEFRNEFTFEMFEESX , IBE, NEREHESFMEERBENE |, LU
—SHHEMEM IR, BBFENHRERASBESERSD , 2otSRkEkEhE
EERG , HEAUNSBSIE SMNKFRRESHFRIER.

S EFRNIEIFIT B RS LEERIFRERECR | LRt ErnSk. BrixE
XMEZRIMINERIEBIEA TR, DHR(E. AT, [RIRBARNTT
EREFRE. HEAFEF  FMERELHOZXK , #MEEAILFED. BE B
EXRBEARKOE , BEBNSAFITEZANETREXFE , HFUERZEMN 500
SELHK 80 AOEAE  BhEEEEZF LRSS, MEHNE | BiREBEEO
RIR=FTI.

HINSRFEERRE BHeEERITE , RINESEMHRE , RE BaEER

AR MISERTEEMINX |, FEMNBRT RIS B ECHRERREEE— G
:SpEER
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reARLEEERNESENSEN. EERNE. BREL KERFIMAOXELRE
i,

On 27 May 2023, the Associated Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry
of Coastal Selangor (ACCCICS) held the swearing-in ceremony for its 2022-
2025 Council at Auditorium, Wisma KCCCI. The swearing-in was officiated by
Senator Tan Sri Dato’ Low Kian Chuan, President of the Associated Chinese
Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM) and witnessed by
Datuk Ng Yih Pyng, ACCCIM Deputy President and Tan Sri Dato’ Lim Kuang
Sia, Honorary President of ACCCICS.

Dato’ Jeffery Tan said the ACCCICS had been actively promoting the tourist
industry in Coastal Selangor and the Klang City Rejuvenation (KCR) Project
and assisting SME to publicize local delicacies and cultural diversity to attract
more tourists to uplift the local economy. He added that tourism is one of
Selangor’ s sources of revenue. However, he said due to the lack of star-
rated hotels, many foreign tourists chose to have only a day tour in Selangor
and preferred to stay in Kuala Lumpur or nearby major cities and towns such
as Petaling Jaya or Subang Jaya.

Dato’ Jeffery Tan urged the government to build more star-rated hotels in
Selangor’ s coastal areas such as Klang, Kuala Selangor and Sekinchan to
further drive the state’ s tourist industry. He added that KCCCI would actively
collaborate and play an important role in facilitating the World Chinese
Entrepreneurs Convention scheduled to be held in Kuala Lumpur in 2024 and
hoped to take advantage of the event to consolidate and introduce the
tourist spots in Selangor to Chinese entrepreneurs across the world.

Dato’ Jeffery Tan urged the government to implement a favourable
business-friendly policy as soon as possible so as not to slow down the
economic and business recovery. He said the business community was
plagued by various issues and challenges, including labor shortage, declining
ringgit, continual interruptions to the supply chain, rising prices of raw
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materials, global economic slowdown, and the Russia-Ukraine conflict,
impacting demand for Malaysia’ s exports and dragging the country’ s
economic recovery. He also highlighted the issue of hefty increase in license
fees faced by manufacturers in Klang due to a new fee calculation method
used by the Klang Municipal Council (MPK) to determine the fee quantum. He
said this would impact Klang economic competitiveness, discourage foreign
investors and affect the competitive edge of Port Klang.

The new calculation method adopted by the MPK, which is based on the area
of factory and warehouse, might force some manufacturers to move out.
ACCCICS hope that the state government and local government can adjust

the licensing fees to a reasonable level

The Chamber was represented at the event by Tan Sri Dato’ Lim Kuang Sia,
Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Chong Jee Min and Liew Ngan Fung.

2. ARFEHSEREIFNGERRE
Courtesy Visit to KLIA Immigration

E=WEBPELEEST 2023 F 6 B 8 HLEF 10 BIE , *RFLSEKERRS
BRE  TEROBRREERRRMELSESHMEA NG EME SRS FEI,

SREBMFRNESIER , BEZHBRBRSRREFFIEENZIEER , 8E+TE
RRMFESEDENGFEN  FERESTEMZEEL. S=REBPEEE
S ERRBEUAMA—PEFNBOEIESRS | BOHHKERS | IDBXFEE
By , XA TREKETS | ILNGRISNEFZE T RIFEIR.

SRKERAEBRBEXLDEEMBH | LMEFIKRLAER , FshEEEFRRE
HAXRCSESRHEN  FREIRREERTRENREEN , —BAFRIE , #
S—EHNEFEZEER " BT, XUERNETRERRBEREERSERER
£, BIERATFHIRMGRRIFIES,

e

79



tehh , E=REEPEEBSREIFTEFZEREMEXEINRRENEX ,
b ReiRE | IMERANER , RHEEIRFREZRSES | LLENIFE
KR BRI SE i 37,

RS E=REBPEEBESHITHERANBRESERRICRESNER. T
KEFRZ (KUA ) BREEEFEBER SERB BRI (KUA 2) [Wibes,

PRERRRESNERRER T , BELXIEN , (HEANUTR T, FRES
BE=FHRFTELASHINRIRIIEN , REE EEEHRXEB(L

FeFHEEEEERNEN-RE.

On 8 June 2023, a delegation from the ACCCICS paid a courtesy visit to the
Immigration Department at Kuala Lumpur International Airport (KLIA). The
visit was mainly aimed at conveying feedback and suggestions to improve
and enhance entry inspection and counter services rendered by the

Immigration Department.

Speaking at the visit, ACCCICS President Dato’ Jeffery Tan put forward
feedback collected by the Chinese business community on various related
issues including problems of immigration clearance at the airport
encountered by business people and travelers from China due to language
barrier. He said ACCCICS hoped that the immigration department could
improve and further upgrade the immigration inspection and counter services
to minimize queues and ensure smooth immigration clearance, thereby
enhancing the nation’ s image and the travelling experience of foreign
tourists to Malaysia.

Dato’ Jeffery hoped the immigration department could improve in these
areas to help promote tourism and drive the nation’ s economic
development. He also requested immigration offices on duty to treat all
foreign travelers equally and avoid targeting “certain” travelers so as to
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show that Malaysian immigration officers were highly responsible, efficient,
and impartial to project a positive reputation

In addition, ACCCICS also requested the Immigration Department to allow
travelers from China to use the automated immigration gate (E-gate) for
faster and smoother immigration clearance to Malaysia. The chamber further
requested the department to open more service counters to ensure smooth
clearance and minimize delays and waiting time at the airport.

Senior Immigration department officers present at the meeting with ACCCICS
included Nooruladzim Ateman, Deputy Director, Immigration Department,
James Lee, Immigration Operations Head, and Ashani, of KLIA 2 Immigration
Department.

Nooruladzim Ateman, said the meeting with ACCCICS had fostered mutual
understanding between the two sides. He promised to convey the ACCCICS
feedback and suggestions to the higher authority or the relevant departments.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan and Ir. Ter
Leong Leng.

3. BEhZEFAMA 2.0
KCCCI Open Day 2.0

Fed/NIEADERAT 2023 F£6 B 10 B, L4 9 RHIEETHF 2 BFIEED
FE 2.0, FEEAATHBASINS , RSINVBFHRENRS. EREN
SRA=RHEE 3 NBUTERN | BRATXNI/MEZARER ( MATRADE ) | E3kfATE
FRNBURAIANAS ( SME Corp ) FISRATIRELERS ( MIDA ) & F&FHTRIRAIR
RSEF ; ANIZEEHREN— N —EAEP R ER SRS,

SREEFNERTRSHMIE—MARE  1S5HEE 1,400 B2k , FESR]
FERESXY AFKE [ AR—EED , BREFRBRIIAES. ERTESM
MES 77 F, FRA 2.0 gELHEER | BRRERNIEFSAIMK  BitFE—
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ELENRER | IARKNECTHRRHNES &  HIIIABS | SESHERESH
=

SREBHRNERTBSERNNERE N , ENEERARGABNFRHFIEN , &
WEIMAE , ERSEFMIGEINEARNEATE | AtERRSE By
FNiED) , WHEE. TEMRERESE  BxRZEWSLEHERR  BEFY , FHEE
BHINE , IRFANR | iLBECEH—L,

e RGERNHIRS | 102 (SRR ERE.

FNERHEEREERNE. BREL. EERGRML. KEREID. XML,
ERRZ. LR, BIRE. FREK. EEFIER. T4, BRR. BER. XEH
mEt. EAR. BEE. ZEEM. KR, MFE B2, MEZ. B, AR
R. PEm. WRE. RS, TN, FER. TERE. FEHETNFER.

On 10 June 2023, the Chamber’ s SME and Human Resource Committee held
the KCCCI Open Day 2.0 which was aimed at introducing the organization,
activities and services of the Chamber and its various committees to the
general public. The open day was also participated by the Malaysia External
Trade Development Corporation (MATRADE), SME Corp Malaysia, and
Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA) which offered the latest
information on government assistance and information to the public. In
addition, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) was on hand to provide

one-to-one free advisory service.

KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said the Chamber was an extended family
founded 77 years ago with over 1,400 members and he hoped former
members could return to its fold and jointly strive to develop it. He welcomed
more young entrepreneurs to become members, and added that the KCCCI
Open Day 2.0 allowed new and old members to witness the Chamber’ s
growth and enable the younger generation to get to know the Chamber by
joining it and growing along with it, thereby propelling it to great heights of

excellence.
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Dato’ Jeffery said the Chamber serves as an information collection center
which regularly disseminates the latest information to members including
directly passing on information from the government to KCCCI members
through seminars and other means. Apart from this, he said, KCCCI helps
businesspeople to network, learn from each other to widen their perspective
and knowledge for self-development by organizing activities such as talks,
workshops and study tours.

The open day attracted the participation of 102 members.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Dato’ Andrew Goh Boon Kim, Chong Jee Min, Liew Ngan Fung,
Ng Shern Yau, Jessica Wong Yoke Chen, Soh Soon Cheong, Tan Keng Sing,
Dato’ 1Ir. Loo Son Yong, Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan, Boo Chaung
Choon, Low Kok Siang, Heng Ooi Eynn, Loo Chea Hee, Yap Hock Chai, Kho
Weng Kooi, Lim Zee Ping, Tee Kian Yee, Edmund Lim, Gary Foong, Loo Kia
Shong, Ethan Yan, Ken Lim, Tan Chee Seng, Desmond Lee Aik Kuan, Mike Lee,
Michelle Goh, Desmond Lee and Lee Leong Ching.

4. SRIVERAIZTEEPEIGM YB FRSAGIZRIGE
Networking Dinner with YB Tuan Chan Foong Hin Timbalan Menteri

Pertanian dan Keterjaminan Makanan

BEIEETLAEAT 202356 B 13 B , 58 7 HIET Centro Mall {4815
R, #TESRIRISAZLWEK VB BAMMSANRE, HahRENENES
RIIRAZ SR VB FRASERASHSHE.

YB PREMRIEEGARNMEZER JRE TIUWaAWE. EERSE. BB, 1Ek
W/, SRALKVEEARF. KEELAS. RBRWHERS. SRATEWE
BRE . FERIEREE. SXATEHRTWE | SEARIARERS. DRATEY
27 REFMABRATIAR SRR IIRT,
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YB PREMRRTTSHITEIEEER , MTLERERMERNE | FERER
HNBEREREERINEMERIL. By —TRERERE , BRKENRIBSEIL
¥, RUIBREEFKRMGER., M —MEERSEME , EMNRARERTKR
BRIAJEEMEEEIRA. NBRCAHKRE |, RIEHMARGTHL.

YB PRBMRESIA R AR B L2 BB BE

1. &SC 2 & 5 XEFRRIELTL | BIIERERTE | LSERER RmESR
%,

2. REFHFam  BEiE 7 ARFETHO | (X 3 sRIF AR,

3. RE&EXTE.

4. BREAMERSYRIFMENE., AIERERMEINEE , SEIRE AT
f&. HREZBZHATER , BESFRINRRMELT.

RN BEmEEEPRIEMK YB FRiMgkiEH , HRIESEMEN IS  HPERNER
MBINEKIRE , TERAITRFKRERFE | BEICFERARLMBREN ER
KRIERER R URYRE  H—EPRERN. tSANERIMIENORE , THREWE
X, BN ARRSERRIA)E,

BRENAFBIMEHANEEELRKR , EHERENE—EESAT | HEEEZ
ZRELAIED. RRBTAIFSFEFEZEAEMNEEN |, LABEEMAIEER |
ESHERKEZFENTIARRHRNE , TSEEANBESAT.

YB BRBAGREEUART R BIEEF B E NSRS | RTINS HIRE™IRAIHkE
REXRINEE , NS ITIREDED |, 455 BEBER LAYHE | IZBBERITIGRH
CEPRRIATRENM: | LAGRHEN AT |, HTDRRERNE. e , SEHlERmE
Bkt ERFIRKIZAE. BEGRENTERZERNRFRE , E—TRREH
%R, BRERERERETE.

M EBRBEAUESITTHHROER , LINGTZER , #mitEEin. sk

BREAEMAARLSERRE , RBINEHC SRR | e EMINaEE N E
AP AR RIS,
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te5h , HRIEEEEMMERNERL] , IRE-SREELOFE. BUK~E
TAHERRIRREZEEBINARBIRZ — , FEIRFNE FMRETHEGEE
Box , UWFGHFEELR (WOAH ) MFHANENSE BEIRERSHO
SRAIWK=fm , FRelRE k= sRE LI AN AR,

G (SXATESERTCENNEERNNER)  REESSRUXS B EH
HEMHINAIKR, RENER , AEFEEEEUERAEY  USEAEER
PERSLORKSEE. TTSHN 8-9 BE—MISEEESIRATE.

R NIRRLEHE D TREAZIL |, B HEREEL ORHASE , BRTX
SR OEEEER | xS —ESRRRSITHE S~ m , LUBIMINIIES
RFND. BT EESERMQFSIH O | RIS HEEEEN T, LK
HrEEmIWE, KIESE TIERZMRERL OZIESMIEEE T RRER |
e ERE

TEHEE=ES YB [FEMEE. YB XUskl. YB REE. =EGEE. YEH. MIRR.
AT, ZERm. Ben Lim %] Tan AK,

AENRLEEEEERNE. BRBAIMNTE.

On 13 June 2023, the ACCCICS hosted a networking dinner with YB Tuan
Chan Foong Hin, Deputy Minister of Agriculture and Food Security at a
leading restaurant at Centro Mall. The event was aimed at fostering
exchanges and rapport with the Deputy Minister.

Speaking at the dinner, YB Chan briefed the audience on his ministry and
agencies under it and their services, including the Department of Agriculture,
the Department of Veterinary Services, Department of Fisheries, Malaysia
Quarantine and Inspection Services Department, Malaysian Agricultural
Research and Department Institute, Farmers’ Organization Authority, Federal
Agricultural Marketing Authority, Fisheries Development Authority of
Malaysia, Muda Agricultural Development Authority, Malaysian Pineapple
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Industry Board, Kemubu Agricultural Development Authority, Malaysian
Bioeconomy Development Corporation Agrobank.

He said many durian planters might ask why there is no department or board
in charge of the durian industry while there is a Pineapple Industry Board. He
explained that the pineapple board was founded during the British colonial
period. To set up a department or board required funds. Furthermore the rice
industry had been taken off from the Department of Agriculture with the
remaining fruits and vegetable sectors under its care. He said that it was
difficult to form a durian industry board while it was more probable to launch
a department/board on the tropical fruits industry. However, he said, if such a
board were formed, the only sector under the purview of the Department of
Agriculture would be the vegetable industry.

He also outlined the current objectives of his ministry as follows:

1. To implement the “five seasons in two years’ paddy cultivation plan to
increase the nation’ s rice production and improve the agricultural food
ecosystem;

2. To uplift the effectiveness of cattle farming as 70% of beef consumed in
the country was imported while only 30% was locally produced;

3. To boost fish production; and

4. To increase local corn and cereals projects. In the last two years, changes
in the economic environment had caused multiple increase in food cost
and Malaysia’ s attempts to cultivate corn were halted due to the lack of

economies of scale.

The Deputy Minister disclosed that his ministry had discussed the topic of
reviving the pig farming in talks with other government agencies, covering
areas such as modernization of pig farming technology by using biological
control to prevent swine fever and similar viruses, thus further stabilizing pork
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price. He said the government was willing to listen views and needs of pig
farmers to comprehensively resolve problems facing the industry.

Pork is the main source of protein for non-Muslims and the price of live pigs
had remained high in recent days due to supply shortage caused by the
outbreak of the African swine fever in local pig farms. He said the supply of
pork in the market had yet to fully recover, resulting in the persistent high
price, and he understood the predicament and pressure faced by consumers.

YB Chan said he understood the severe challenges and risks facing the pig
farming industry and would try his outmost to assist, especially in terms of
policy, as his ministry was exploring the possibility of relaxing restrictions on
the import of pork to supplement the local pork market and thereby lowering
pork prices. Nevertheless, he pointed out that neither controlling pork price
nor relying on imported pork was a long-term solution as it was important for
Malaysia to revive the local pig farming industry as continued reliance on
imported pork would not ensure the country’ s food security.

He emphasized that at the present stage it was imperative for Malaysia to
diversify its source of pork supplies to meet market demand and stabilize
pork prices. He urged and encouraged pig farmers to develop towards
modern agriculture in line with changes of times and technology so as to
enhance the resilience of the entire pork industrial chain.

YB Chan said following the recent successful visit to China by Malaysian Prime
Minister Dato’ Seri Anwar Ibrahim, increasing the export of marine products
and jackfruits and the development of the aquaculture had become one of
the development objectives of his ministry. He said Malaysia and China had
through friendly consultation, entered into a Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) to export aquatic products meeting the phytosanitary requirements
prescribed by the World Organisation for Animal Health (WOAH) and China
to China, strongly boosting the development of the local aquacultural
industry.
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In line with the Protocol of Phytosanitary Requirements for the Export of
Malaysian Jackfruit to China, jackfruit would become another local fruit
finding its way to China after durian. Under the protocol, locally produced
jackfruits would be exported to China in fresh whole fruit to preserve its
maximum freshness and tastiness. The first batch of Malaysian jackfruits was
expected to be shipped to China in August or September.

YB Chan said apart from working to introduce and promote Malaysian durian
to countries all over the world by collecting and exporting fresh durian fruits,
his ministry had been encouraging fruit farmers to diversify their durian-
based products to increase their income and competitiveness. He added that
the ministry not only focused on the export of fresh and frozen durian fruits,
but paid equal attention to the downstream growth of the durian industry in
an effort to develop the food industry. In this respect, the Ministry of
Agriculture and Food Security together with its agencies always ensure that
export-bound Malaysian durian fruits were of premium quality and comply to
international standards.

Apart from YB Chan, distinguished guests present at the dinner included YB
Lau Weng San, YB Leong Tuck Chee, Dato’ Tan Tian Meng, Low Kueck Shin,
Benedict Lim Chin Khian, Jeffrey Choong Wong Thiam, William Lee, Ben Lim
and Tan AK.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng and Lim Zee Ping.

5. B77E(023)EFERKE
KCCCI 77th (2023) Annual General Meeting

A2F 202356 B 17 B, £F 10 HEFASIESTE 77 BR02)EFER

2. Ae—HBTHRERBARSIK, R 121 USRHE  FEAEENE
EAH. A2EE2023F5H 190, 2REAKRE 1442 A,
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SREEFENEEY | REEEN&ETIRINESIREFRAILTNE , BUF. EIR
ARBREFEE , @HEFELSFFRL , HRENETXMER | HEBUTFHR
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On 17 June 2023, the Chamber held its 77th (2023) Annual General Meeting
(AGM) at its auditorium. The meeting was attended by 121 members, meeting
the quorum prescribed by the Chamber’ s Rules. As at 19 May 2023, the
Chamber had a membership of 1,442. The meeting unanimously elected Ir.
Ter Leong Leng as Speaker of the meeting.

In his opening speech, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said Malaysia was
facing the most severe global economic crisis and economic slowdown which
warranted the government, businesses and general public to work together
by focusing on economic topics so as to jointly tide over this challenging time.
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He expressed the hope that the government could mobilize all strength to

surmount the current challenges and revive the country’ s economy.

Dato’ Jeffery said Malaysia’ s economy remained volatile due to the impact
of the Covid 19 outbreak, resulting in various challenges facing the business
community, including interest hikes by Bank Negara Malaysia, hefty hike in
minimum wage to RM1,500.00, increase of employer’ s EPF contribution to
20% from 13%, labour shortage, weakening ringgit, increasing raw material
cost and interest rates, and sharp increase in manufacturing license fees by
the Klang Municipal Council. This, he said would impact the economic
competitiveness of Klang, discourage investors and undermine Port Klang' s

competitive edge.

Dato’ Jeffery stressed that KCCCI paid great attention to the development of
tourism in Klang and urged tourist operators to be prepared and not to miss
the current revenge tourism. He said as Prime Minister Dato’ Seri Anwar
Ibrahim had announced 2025 as Visit Malaysia Year, he hoped the
government could help to increase the number of inbound flights to Malaysia
and allow travelers from China and India to enjoy the facility of visa on arrival
as well as simplify the entry procedures for foreign tourists.

The meeting approved a total of 25 proposals.

The Chamber was represented at the meeting by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Datuk Lim Chai Beng, Wong Soon Sin, Liew Ngan Fung, Ng
Shern Yau, Wang Chong Hwa, Jessica Wong Yoke Chen, Dr. Leong Kai Hin,
Dato’ Lee Kim Meow, Ng Tien Chor, Chew Guan Teck, Soh Soon Cheong,
Tan Keng Sing, Dato’ Ir. Loo Son Yong, Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan,
Boo Chaung Choon, Low Kok Siang, Heng Ooi Eynn, Michael Leong Jit Min,
Alan Tan Chee Lun, Ng Chet Chiang, Loo Chea Hee, Tan Kee Hock, Chew Guan
Ho, Yap Hock Chai, Danny Ong Kwee Lee, Kho Weng Kooi, Lim Zee Ping and
Dr. Goh Kar Chun.
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6. EFPESHEEENRE

Visit Delegation by Department of Commerce of Jilin Province, China
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On 22 June 2023, the Chamber’ s Malaysia-China Economic and Trade
Committee received the visit by a delegation from the Department of
Commerce of Jilin Provincial, China. The group, led by its director Xu Dechen,
was warmly welcomed by KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan and Council
Members. The two sides exchanged views and explore future collaboration in
trade, investment and other areas.

Dato’ Jeffery informed the visitors that the core objectives of KCCCI as a
chamber of commerce are to promote business and economic activities and
to complement the government’ s efforts in building a good environment for
doing business and facilitate its members to generate business opportunities.
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Chairman Tan Kee Hock said China-Malaysia friendship had a long history
and the two countries were always in the region’ s forefront in the
development of bilateral ties. This year marked the 10th anniversary of the
establishment of comprehensive strategic partnership while 2024 would mark
the 50th anniversary of establishment of diplomatic ties between the two
nations. He said KCCCI welcome the visit of the Jilin delegation to further
foster bilateral exchange and friendly rapport and work for wider
collaboration.

Xu Dechen shared the socio-economic development and industrial advantage
of Jilin province with the hosts while business representatives accompanying
the delegation indicated their intention for co-operation. The over 20-
member Jilin delegation included representatives from various sectors such as
export trade, automobile parts, biotechnology, food, and cross-border e-

commerce.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ng Shern
Yau, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Ng Tien Chor, Soh Soon Cheong, Tan Kee Hock, Chew
Guan Ho, Yap Hock Chai, Kuan Jenn Haur, Sally Ong and Henry Er.

7. ARFHFE=FZANFFLREPL
Courtesy Visit to SHRDC
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On 28 June 2023, the Chamber’ s Agriculture and Industry Committee paid a
courtesy visit to the Selangor Human Resource Development Center (SHRDC).
The Chamber’ s delegation was warmly welcomed by the Executive Director,
Ms. Teh Sook Ling. Both sides exchanged views on the adoption of Industry
4.0 technology and digital transformation of SME.

According to Teh Sook Ling the manufacturing sector had played a key role in
modern industrialization and commanded a vital part in the global supply
chain. Today, she said, local manufacturing sector was in a period of transition
and transformation towards the Industry 4.0 international standard and she
hoped the visit by KCCCI could provide an insight on the immense
opportunities and potential challenges in the Industry 4.0 transformation.

During the visit, members gained a close understanding on digital production
and management model and innovative applications of digital technology in
smart factories, such as strategic planning, management and operation,
model innovation, building of information network platform, and one-stop
service. Both sides discussed topics covered new technology and smart
manufacturing solutions intelligent factories, information and operations.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Lim Zee Ping,

Melvin Lim, Stanley Siew, Lee Eh Sin, Low Wee Ming, Lee Chen Han, Alex Chan,
Edwin Siew, Leong Jit Ping, Dennis Tan, New Jinn An, Janet Tan and Henry Er.
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8. BARRBLEIREER
KCCCI Trade and Investment Mission to Kuching
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On 5-8 July 2023, the Chamber’ s Women Entrepreneurs Committee made a
4 days 3 nights trade and investment mission to Kuching, Sarawak. The
objective of the mission, led by KCCCI Vice President Dato’ Andrew Goh
Boon Kim, was to explore investment opportunities in Sarawak’ s agriculture,
eco-farming and other areas. During the visit, the KCCCI group also attended
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the 133th Anniversary Dinner of Kuching Chinese Chamber of Commerce and
Industry and the 77th Annual General Meeting of the Associated Chinese
Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM).

Upon its arrival in Kuching on 5 July, the mission toured the Sarawak Cultural
Village to get a glimpse of the lifestyle and folk culture of the various ethnic
groups of Sarawak.

Day 2: Visit to Sarawak Biodiversity Centre (SBC)

Located in the state of Sarawak, the Sarawak Biodiversity Centre (SBC) is an

organisation entrusted to the preservation and research of the state’ s
biodiversity. The centre works to collect, preserve and conduct research in
genetic resources of flora and fauna, microbes in Sarawak in order to
promote the sustainable use and protection of these valuable biological
resources. Officers of the centre briefed the visitors on the indigenous plants
of Sarawak. The core functions of the centre include the following:

1. Conservation of Biodiversity: Conservation of biodiversity through
research and protection of indigenous endangered species and eco-
system to prevent their extinction and damage to the eco-system;

2. R & D Biodiscovery: Bioprospecting to explore potential medicinal plants
and compounds to provide potential resources for the bioprospecting
pharmaceutical industry;

3. Sustainable Utilization: Research and promote utilization of Sarawak’ s
indigenous plant resources in a sustainable framework to ensure the long-
term utilization of such resources; and

4. Traditional Knowledge Documentation: Facilitating the documentation of

Traditional Knowledge on communities’ management and utilization of
biodiversity.
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Visit to Malaysia Pepper Board

Malaysian Pepper Board is a federal statutory body under the Ministry of
Plantation & Commodities, established on 1st January 2007 under the
Malaysian Pepper Board Act 2006. Malaysian Pepper Board headquarters is
located in Kuching, Sarawak, and has three Regional Offices, namely the
Sarawak Regional Office which has nine branch offices (Serian, Sri Aman,
Betong, Sarikei, Bintangor, Sibu, Bintulu, Belaga, Miri), Peninsular Malaysia
Regional Office (Senai) and Sabah Regional Office (Kota Kinabalu). Malaysian
Pepper Board is responsible for the development of the Malaysian Pepper
Industry in areas of production, marketing and research.

During the visit by the KCCCI delegation, Malaysian Pepper Board officers
briefed the visitors on topics of economy, marketing, statistics and data
related to the pepper market, the promotion of pepper in the country and
overseas and international pepper trade. Malaysian Pepper Board also
provides infrastructure for R & D on the comprehensive development of the
pepper industry. It has also set up a pepper resources centre.

An evening river cruise was arranged for the KCCCI group. The first stop on
the itinerary for the third day of the mission was a visit to a pineapple

plantation.

Day3: Visit to Pineapple Plantation

Sarawak has the potentials to become a major pineapple producer thanks to
its vast land area, lower labour cost and transportation advantage. The
pineapple plantation visited by the KCCCI mission mainly produces the MD2
pineapple. During the tour, the visitors tasted the juicy and sweet pineapple
and pineapple chili sauce.

Visit to Empurau Farm

Empurau Fish (Tor tambroides, or Emperor Fish) is well-known for its rarity
and tasty flesh. Farming of empurau in captivity requires special care and
management to ensure its quality and quantity. Due to vast demand,
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especially in overseas market, export of empurau is fast growing. It is highly
sought after by gourmets—especially in those in Asia, in particular China for
its fresh, tender flesh and high lipid contents.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Andrew Goh Boon Kim,
Liew Ngan Fung, Ng Shern Yau, Heng Ooi Eynn, Jennifer Tan Siew Lee, Khoo
Liong Chuan, Michael Leong Jit Min, Ng Chet Chiang, Maggie Tan, Joyi Cheah,
Jessica See, Jacqueline Chua, May Yap, Suqgi Huang, Jeff Kong and Boon Soh
Huai.

9. PNFERERIFIRFEMFEERINGHE

Talkon ‘Don’ t Fall for Scammer’
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On 15 July 2023, the Chamber’ s Legal Affairs Committee and the Legal
Affairs Committee of the Kuala Lumpur and Selangor Chinese Chamber of
Commerce and Industry (KLSCCCI) jointly organized a talk on ‘Don’ t Fall
for Scammer’ at the Chamber’ s auditorium. The objective of the talk was to
give KCCCI members and businesspeople an insight on the prevailing scams
and ways to prevent such scams. The talk was moderated by Puan ACP Lai
Lee Ching, Principal Assistant Director (Strategic Planning) Commercial Crime
Investigation Department of Bukit Aman.

Speaking at the talk, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said in today’ s
hectic lifestyle, the public often encountered potential threats and risks and
the rampant scams had brought serious threat to the public’ s life and
property security. Hence, he added, the talk would provide a rare opportunity
for participants to learn how to identity a scam and not be become a scam
victim. In addition, it would educate them on various scam tricks and the
measures to be taken when they were being targeted by scammers, thereby

becoming more vigilant and alert against any scam.

According to ACP Lai, although the police had yet to receive any complaint
on so-called Al Scams, the police had begun to explore and study such scams
and urged the public to be alert as new scams had appeared in overseas due
to the emergence of increasingly sophisticated Artificial Intelligence (Al)
technology whereby a scammer could clone a person’ s voice or image to
scam your loved ones over the phone, video or social media. Hence, it was
important for the public to be alert by having secret phase when
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communicating with family members and expose the scam by using the
secret phase when you suspect the caller was indeed a scammer.

According to ACP Lai people had low alertness against scams was mainly due
to the lack of understanding on the scam techniques by syndicates. Thus, she
encouraged the public to understand more about scam techniques or even
become an Anti-Scam Ambassador. She disclosed that the government had
set up the National Scam Response Centre (NSRC) at telephone No 997 for
the public to reach out if they suspect to have fallen victim to a scam by
transferring funds from a bank account so as to enable the police and the
bank to prevent the unintended financial transaction.

A total of 134 participated in the online talk while 56 took part offline. The
organisers would like to thank KCCCI Vice President Chong Jee Min for
sponsoring Bak Kut Teh and Halal refreshment for the participants.

The Chamber was represented at the talk by Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Tee Boon Kee,
Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Chong Jee Min, Liew Ngan Fung, Lee
Hooi Seng, Jessica Wong Yoke Chen, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Tan Keng Sing, Ir. Lee
Ah Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan, Boo Chaung Choon, Chew Guan Ho and Lim Zee
Ping.

10. ALIRFEFIEE DEFELF)
Courtesy Visit to Blueshark Malaysia
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On 18 July 2023, the Chamber’ s Digital Economy Committee (DEC) paid a
courtesy visit to Blueshark Malaysia. The visit was aimed at enable DEC
members to further understand the results of innovation and leading position
of Blueshark, as well as the latest development in the local Electric Vehicle (EV)
industry. The visitors from KCCCI also toured the company’ s state-of-the-art
facilities and innovative EV models, gained an insight on the environmental
benefits and sustainable application of EV, and the future impact brought by
EV mobility.

Speaking at the visit, KCCCI Deputy President Ir. Ter Leong Leng expressed
the hope to explore further collaboration with Blueshark and that KCCCI
members could purchase EV from Blueshark at an offered price.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Ng Shern Yau,
Lee Hooi Seng, Khoo Liong Chuan, Low Kok Siang, Ng Chet Chiang, Loo Chea
Hee, Lee Chen Han, Sharon Goh, Chua Khai Suan, Foong Yuh Wen, Joyi Cheabh,
Siew Leong Yew, Alvin Chai and 8 members.

1. E=FHEBPEL[HRE 17 @ (2023 ) EFERKE
ACCCICS 17th Annual General Meeting (2023)
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On 22 July 2023, the Associated Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry
of Coastal Selangor (ACCCICS) held its 17th (2023) Annual General Meeting at
the KCCCI Auditorium. The meeting unanimously elected Ng Tien Chor as
Speaker of the meeting. A total of 38 members attended the meeting,
constituting a quorum prescribed by the Rules of ACCCICS.

In his opening speech, ACCCICS President Dato’ Jeffery Tan urged the
government to benchmark the minimum wage scheme against employees’
productivity in addition to the consideration on their benefits. He said the
government’ s purpose of increasing the minimum wage was to address
inflation, hoping that the hike in employees’ wage would boost their
spending power, thereby stimulating and reviving the economy. However,
such a measure had in fact led to additional production cost, especially when
the authority was only concerned about meeting the demand of workers for
increase in wage, claiming that they did not have enough money to cover
their living expenses, making the solution a palliative measure.

He added that in order to comply with the government’ s directive,

employers would have no choice but to increase the employees’ wage even
though the wage hike had added to the production cost but was not
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accompanied by a corresponding increase in productivity. This would force
the employers to cut cost by retrenching workers and eventually lead to
increase of unemployment.

Dato’ Jeffery said to safequard KCCCI members’ interests, the AGM tabled
a total of 26 proposals covering sectors such as the economy, government,
business and industrial policies, and the people’ s livelihood. Among other
things, the proposals urged the government to listen more to the views of the
business community and implement progressive policies when revising the
minimum wage scheme and employees’ benefits such as EPF. He added that
the recent depreciation pressure on the ringgit showed that the country
needed not only short-term solutions to the problem but a structural reform
to stablise the value of the ringgit.

The AGM adopted a total of 26 proposals.
The Chamber was represented at the meeting by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter

Leong Leng, Wong Soon Sin, Liew Ngan Fung, Ng Tien Chor, Soh Soon
Cheong and Tan Kee Hock.

12. (RTERIEFBMBEANERE) RS
Briefing on SKM & DKM via PPT Programme
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On 29 July 2023, the Chamber’ s SME and Human Resource Committee
organised a briefing on SKM & DKM via PPT Programme. The briefing was
mainly aimed at enlightening technicians on the application process of the
PPT Programme.

Ng Chor Eng, lecturer of the New Era Institute of Vocational & Continuing
Education (NEIVCE) said applicants had to ensure that their documentation
met the prescribed requirements so that they have a better chance of success
in obtaining certification via this platform.

Chairman Boo Chaung Choon hoped that applicants could take advantage of
the opportunity and be prepared for the certification to ensure that they
could renew their license in future and uplift their status and image.

KCCCI Deputy President Ir. Ter Leong Leng stressed the increasing importance
of technical certification as it would difficult for non-certified technicians to
survive without a basic certification. On the other hand, a certification under
the PPT Programme could promise better prospects in securing projects the

country or even overseas.

A total of 7 applicants attended the briefing.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Boo Chaung
Choon, Tee Kian Yee, Edmund Lim and Tan Chee Seng.
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77th Anniversary Celebration Dinner

Z&4£F 2023 £ 8 B 18 A Wyndham Acmar Hotel Klang E&T54T 77 FERK
HRE, LKL 7 BIE , REMESRIGRIN , kL 7 B 45 SIREERFA.

SEDXIENN BN SR EAFRERBKEASRR. BEREZRZHHASR
S, H5SBRFEBI R RIFXAR. [N , BZERESESRE. FHM 17 BaE
S—EtEME , FETHRE RS |, IEERRZIIRFRR. BRNEEADK
AT EEREaERaK YB HEEEAME EXR.

SREBMHRNERTIEEMNEER | BESHIBGE AYIRIHMERI FASEaa0E1E | F1E
FHRATIBRBGAKE | EHEMSAOREERGE L. thFr  HEZERRS | M
M "FEi EIUEERN MialE" BRIl BEOUBEARGBISERKREL , LILH
BE5R, SIUEER REEARAT , ALIRRIASRFEAR 5 SRS SHE.

SKIEHKEENSEFENERE  AeNIFBEEH NI EERE. #HRI,

HAERIEBUERRM | AEEEIEHEFIIRRNE.

SXRATHELSER (FR) B2K YB AhEEESe AT  BBE/ %
FRIRETE | SEEAMTIREARSDINA DL , BE—SIAEDERRIE 25
BREMBIRBERGHS L. Ry , REFERMBELORNELG. SEEA.
EFRTRE. SRRIE FTUIAMHRMMRRIRNHIRSS. IREBNARENEI R
FRIREENE |, LIEIEEFAI DAL,

BERKBER , % 17 BHALHASETHE 9 B 9 HE 11 H347. Z2EXX
IMASHATHIEHML , BEME "PEAN" —EIASDHEFHFRELHAZIIT
5, BREESEBNEERRIS |, HTFTFFNEH RABKNE |, LIRS
B.

SWECSRAETELESK YB AiEEEFAME LINR., KSBLHIEEER
RELAHTIERNE | KUBSIEIUBASE 77 BF |, BifEREEERIEE,

S—HEF 925 &, INELT 275 F , EtNIRASBIENREE | BHER
RM627,000 H9%#Eh.

105



HRAYHEAZLEIF 900 A.

FNERHEEEAINESEMER. BEEL. SEXINMN. EEHRNE BR
B, SEMHRE. EERGRML. KEREIN, ZR%. k. XIELRm. =
5T, FERME. F=mEEE BER. ERNKEL. EEFER. 5XE. BRE.
DIRE. PRER. EEFIER. BRR. B, XEFMLE. THE. FREIN. £
TR, FSMe. 2R, 8%E. TR, BRY. ZElY. =557 IPRkaRnT
.

On 18 August 2023, KCCCI hosted its 77th Anniversary Celebration Dinner at
Wyndham Acmar Hotel Klang. The event was aimed at fostering fraternity and
rapport among KCCCI members, associations in Klang and Selangor, and
government agencies, building business networks, and strengthening
international trade and friendly ties. Also present at the dinner were foreign
guests, diplomatic corps and council members from 17 constituent chambers
of the Associated Chinese Chambers of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia
(ACCCIM). The guest of honour of the dinner was ACCCIM President YB
Senator Tan Sri Dato’ Low Kian Chuan.

In his welcome speech, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said following the
conclusion of the Selangor state election, it was time for political parties and
politicians to leave behind the election fever and stop any unnecessary
political hype and instead focus their time and energy on national governance.
He said the “campaign” mode among political parties should now change
to the “governance” mode for the welfare and benefit of the people and
national development by achieving good governance and delivering their
election promises so as to rally the people’ s support in the next five years
with good track record. Dato’ Jeffery said what the nation needed most now
was stability and he fully supported the government’ s efforts in eradicating
corruption, implement good governance to ensure transparency in policy
execution, creating a better environment conducive to development.
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ACCCIM President YB Senator Tan Sri Dato’ Low said with the six state
election’ s dust settled, politicians and the people should not waste anymore
time and energy on politicking and political dispute, but instead discard their
differences and unite to drive the nation forward. He stressed that a better
Malaysia would require a robust rule of law, highly credible institutions and
better governance, efficient bureaucracy, quality public service and a
corruption-free and business friendly investment environment.

The President also mentioned the 17th World Chinese Entrepreneurs
Convention scheduled to be held on 9-11 September 2024 and the Chamber
had carried out a preliminary planning on the convention and hoped that all
members of Chinese chambers of commerce could participate in the
preparation publicity efforts of the convention in addition to take advantage
of the opportunity created by the event to buildup network with foreign
participants and widen their perspective for greater business horizon.

At the meeting, KCCCI presented a souvenir to YB Senator Tan Sri Dato’ Low
and arranged a cake cutting ceremony by KCCCI Council Members and the
guest of honour to mark the chamber’ s 77th anniversary.

The Chamber raised sponsorship totalling RM627,000 from the dinner.,

Some 900 guests attended the dinner.

The Chamber was represented at the dinner by Tan Sri Dato’ Lim Kuang Sia,
Dr. Chia Song Kun, Dato’ Ong Soon Ho, Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter Leong
Leng, Datuk Lim Chai Beng, Dato’ Andrew Goh Boon Kim, Chong Jee Min,
Lee Thiam Wah, Wong Soon Sin, Liew Ngan Fung, Ng Shern Yau, Lee Hooi
Seng, Wang Chong Hwa, Jessica Wong Yoke Chen, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Dato’

Lee Kim Meow, Ng Tien Chor, Chew Guan Teck, Soh Soon Cheong, Tan Keng
Sing, Dato’ Ir. Loo Son Yong, Khoo Liong Chuan, Boo Chaung Choon, Low
Kok Siang, Heng Ooi Eynn, Jennifer Tan Siew Lee, Michael Leong Jit Min, Alan
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Tan Chee Lun, Ng Chet Chiang, Loo Chea Hee, Tan Kee Hock, Chew Guan Ho,
Yap Hock Chai, Danny Ong Kwee Lee, Kho Weng Kooi and Lim Zee Ping.

FEipuigt-77 REKBEEAHER

Our Sincere Gratitude to Donors/Contributors for the 77th Anniversary Dinner

Diamond Sponsor — RM50,000

1.
2.
3.

Kossan Rubber Industries Bhd.
Press Metal Berhad
Worldklang Group Development Sdn. Bhd.

Platinum Sponsor — RM30,000

1.
2.
3.
4.

99 Speed Mart Sdn. Bhd.
PalmitEco Engineering Sdn. Bhd.
QL Corporate Services Sdn. Bhd.
SMD Development Sdn. Bhd.

Gold Sponsor — RM20,000

1.

IS

Delloyd Industries (M) Sdn. Bhd.

Eupe Corporation Berhad

GT-Max Plastic Industries (M) Sdn. Bhd.
Hextar Chemicals Sdn. Bhd.

Hong Leong Bank Berhad

Top-Mech Provincial Sdn. Bhd.

Silver Sponsor — RM10,000

NSO~ WDN R

Acmar International Group

Asteel Sdn. Bhd.

Chye Khiang Seng (M) Sdn. Bhd.

J.M. Chong, Vincent Chee & Co.

Jaya Nets Sdn. Bhd.

Paramount Property Development Sdn. Bhd.
Tera Va Sdn. Bhd.

TG Worldwide Sdn. Bhd.

Bronze Sponsor — RM5,000
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ADV Fusionex Sdn. Bhd.
AmBank (M) Berhad

Chemtube (M) Sdn. Bhd.

Exxor Technologies Sdn. Bhd.
Fader Autoparts Supply Sdn. Bhd.

Federal Shipping & Forwarding Agency Sdn. Bhd.

Feruni Ceramiche Sdn. Bhd.
Great Vision Risk Management Sdn. Bhd.
H.S. Lee & Partners

. Hextar Healthcare Bhd.

. HSBC Bank Malaysia Berhad

. J.M. Chong, Vincent Chee & Co. (KL)
. JAKS Resources Bhd.

. Leon Fuat Hardware (Klang) Sdn. Bhd.
. Lowell M&E Sdn. Bhd.

. Lunar Logistic Sdn. Bhd.
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17. MCE Holdings Berhad

18. Mr. Tan Kee Hock

19. OM Security Door Sdn. Bhd.
20. Srt Teck Realistic Sdn. Bhd.

21. Suez Domain Sdn. Bhd.

22. Semaian Jitra Sdn. Bhd.

23. Top Mech Builders Sdn. Bhd.
24. Twin Arrow Fertilizer Sdn. Bhd.

Sponsor -- RM3,000

Allied Warehouses (M) Sdn. Bhd.
Amber Freight Management Sdn. Bhd.
Bumi Marine Shipping Sdn. Bhd.
Chuan Un Chye (M) Sdn. Bhd.

DKSM Sdn. Bhd.

F.A Graphic Sdn. Bhd.

Liew, Khong & Co.

Taik Sin Timber Industry Sdn. Bhd.

Nk wd R

Sponsor -- RM2,000
1. Ann Yak Siong Hardware Sdn. Bhd.
2. Tong Chun Development Sdn Bhd

Sponsor — RM1,500
1. Ms. Heng Ooi Eynn

Sponsor -- RM1,000

Business Forward Solution

Dr. Leong Kai Hin

Hoe Fock Industries Sdn. Bhd.
Kuan Wellness Sdn. Bhd.

Mr. Tan Keng Sing

Perunding Cergas

Tat Lian Confectionery Sdn Bhd

Nogak~wpE

Sponsor — RM500
1. Wonderland Hardware

Total Amount : RM627,000
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14. $L3533Fi5 99 Speed Mart Sdn Bhd
Courtesy Visit to 99 Speed Mart Sdn Bhd
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On 25 August 2023, the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs Committee (YEC)
made a courtesy visit to 99 Speed Mart Sdn Bhd. The visit was aimed at
enabling YEC members to better understand the business model and human

resource management of the convenience store chain.

99 Speed Mart derived its name from the belief of its founder Lee Thiam Wah
who believed that nothing or no one could achieve 100 percent perfection.
The name 99 Speedmart was also to remind one that there was always room
for improvement in whatever endeavour. The grocery chain works on the
principle of small profits but large turnover and offering convenience to

consumers.

During the meeting with KCCCI YEC members, Lee Thiam Wah shared that all
99 Speed Mart stores were manned by local employees without any foreign
workers. He added that the chain staff turnover was less than 30% and high
turnover mainly involved lower rank workers. He disclosed that the company
would mainly recruit new university graduates, adding that the company
management would meet once on every Tuesday and this practice had been
kept for the past 30 years. All decisions had to be agreed upon at the
management meeting. All store managers and assistant managers would
have to undergo a 2-week course during their probation. First week of the
course covered class room teaching and the second week involved hands on
training. Candidates successfully passed the training course would be
confirmed of their respective positions. Each store manager had to hold a
staff meeting once a month.
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Lee Thiam Wah also disclosed that the company would conduct trial online
marketing in September 2023 and was currently preparing the launch of bulk
sales whereby free shipping would be provided for sales exceeding RM500.00.
He further disclosed that the company had begun to expand the 99Speed
Mart chain to Kedah in 2022 and to Terengganu in September 2023. It had

also planned to expand gradually to Kelantan and Perlis.

He said the main reason that 99 Speed Mart had not created its own brands
was due to its price disadvantage as compared to brands of other companies.
He cited the example of the price of a 99 Speed Mart own brand against that
of Nestle and said that consumers would naturally buy the product of a well-

known brand.

On human resource, Lee said the company did not have too many levels of
human management hierarchy to ensure the effective communication of
company directives. He also disclosed that he had resorted to sending
messages by using WhatsApp and by mouth as much as possible and avoid
using emails as people nowadays have begun to use less and less emails. He
said in managing 99 Speed Mart, he emphasized more on internal promotion
and provide staff training and internal transfer.

Lastly he advised YEC members to act according to their means and start with
a small capital. In addition, he said, one had to manage his or her own
business and grow gradually with patience and prudence. He said young
entrepreneurs should best invest in themselves, be thrifty and avoid arbitrary
spending.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Michael Leong Jit Min, Alan Tan
Chee Lun, Kuan Jenn Haur, Sally Ong, Ethan Yan, Edwin Siew, Ernest Tan, Low
Wee Ming, Darren Leow, Lee Chen Han, Kelvin Yap, Miko Ng, Ng Kim Heng,
Justin Chong and 12 members.
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15. EAEMER 4 — Mg “€" 18
Face to Face with VIP 4.0
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On 2 September 2023, the Chamber’ s SME and Human Resource Committee
held the Face to Face with VIP 4.0 Talk at Courtyard by Marriott Setia Alam.
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The talk, featuring guest speaker Datuk Ng Yih Pyng, managing director of
TOMEI Group, was aimed at providing a platform for learning and networking
for the business community in addition to raising education funds for KCCCI.

Speaking at the event, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said as the
representative for SME, KCCCI fully understood the hardship faced by aspiring
entrepreneurs. How to prevail in the highly competitive business arena amid
an ever changing marketplace was the challenge encountered by every
entrepreneur. He said, the chamber was honoured to have invited Datuk Ng
Yih Pyng who was a highly successful corporate personality to speak at the
talk and share his valuable experience in entrepreneurship with KCCCI

members.

According to Datuk Ng, one need not to be too pessimistic about the current
volatile economy but to be prepared. He said even in good times, one might
lose money while in bad time, one could make money. Therefore, he said, it
was most important to be prepared for the time to come.

On the depreciating ringgit and fluctuating exchange rates, Datuk Ng said the
unstable trend of the ringgit had prompted many people to include gold in
their investment portfolio as gold had the properties as a currency. He
explained that the movement of gold was closely related with the interest rate
movements in the United States as any interest hike by the US would lead to
a drop in gold price and any interest cut would result in an increase of gold

price.

The talk successfully raised RM57,413.30 for the Chamber’ s education fund.
Total of 100 participants attended the event.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Tan Sri Dato’ Lim Kuang Sia,
Tan Sri Dr. Lim Wee Chai, Dr. Chia Song Kun, Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter Leong
Leng, Chong Jee Min, Wong Soon Sin, Ng Shern Yau, Lee Hooi Seng, Jessica
Wong Yoke Chen, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Dato’ Lee Kim Meow, Tan Keng Sing,
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Dato’ Ir. Loo Son Yong, Khoo Liong Chuan, Boo Chaung Choon, Low Kok
Siang, Jennifer Tan Siew Lee, Alan Tan Chee Lun, Tan Kee Hock, Chew Guan
Ho, Kho Weng Kooi, Lim Zee Ping, Tee Kian Yee, Ken Lim, Edmund Lim, Gary
Foong, Jeff Kong, Ethan Yan, Tan Chee Seng, Frederik Chua, Low Wee Ming,
William Lee, Tan Swee Kiong, Desmond Lee Aik Kuan, Mike Lee, Michelle Goh,
Kevin Ng, Morgan Teh, Desmond Lee, Vincent So, Devin Ang, Alvin Loong,
Lee Kwan Shen, Raymond Tea and Datuk Jason Tan.
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MACC Forum 2023
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On 9 September 2023, the Chamber’ s Commerce and Economic Research
Committee and the Malaysian Anti-Corruption Commission (MACC) jointly
organized the MACC Forum 2023 at the Geno Hotel, Shah Alam. The objective
of event was mainly to highlight the importance of anti-corruption practice.
In conjunction with the forum, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan led
participants in declaring the Corruption-Free Pledge.

Dato’ Jeffery pointed out that the anti-corruption drive was not only a
mission of national governance but also the key for the success and
sustainable development of a business. He added that in today’ s global
business environment, business philosophy of honesty and integrity was the
key to creating business reputation and attracting investment. On the other
hand, corruption and immoral conduct would not only undermine a
business’ s reputation but also damage the cornerstone of the business

community.

According to Dato’ Tan Kang Sai, senior director of MACC' s Special
Operations Division, the main purpose of Section 17A of the MACC Act
(Amendment) 2018 was to prevent corruption and gratification by employees
or executives of a commercial organization by implementing a series of
procedures to prevent internal corruption and gratification. The MACC not
only would investigate cases of corruption or gratification. Commercial
organisations had to strengthen rapport with MACC and report any problems
faced by them to the MACC such as loopholes in the application for licenses
or permits or unreasonable regulations, or actions by government officers to
deliberately make things difficult so as to enable the MACC to carry out an
investigation based on the information received.

The forum was attended by 44 participants.
The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Chong Jee

Min, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Dato’ Lee Kim Meow, Ng Tien Chor, Soh Soon
Cheong, Tan Keng Sing, Dato’ Ir. Loo Son Yong, Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Khoo Liong
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Chuan, Boo Chaung Choon, Low Kok Siang, Danny Ong Kwee Lee, Siew Leong
Yew, Dr. Wong Hong Chau, Sow Kim Ling, Lee Eh Sin, Low Wee Ming and
Kevin Ng.
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Visit Delegation by CITA
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On 12 September 2023, the Chamber received a visit by a delegation from
CITA. The visitors were warmly welcomed by KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery
Tan and Vice President Dato’ Andrew Goh Boon Kim.

CITA President Koh Tee Siang said the objective of founding CITA is to
provide a platform for sharing of information and receiving investors from
China by offering them one-stop information service in various sectors such
as agriculture and industry.

Dato’ Jeffery briefed the visitors on KCCCI and hoped both chambers could

provide the benefits as a platform, strengthen exchanges and collaboration

among their members for sharing of resources.
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Both sides had a cordial discussion and expressed the hope of future

networking and co-operation.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan and Dato’
Andrew Goh Boon Kim.

18. EFHIRERRSFRE
Visit Delegation by CCPIT Gansu Provincial
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On 13 September 2023, the Chamber’ s Malaysia-China Economic and Trade
Committee received the visit by a delegation from CCPIT Gansu Provincial led
by its President Ma Xueli. The delegation was warmly welcomed by Chairman
Tan Kee Hock and KCCCI Council Members. Both sides explored the
possibility for future co-operation and the building of a platform for
exchanges and business development.
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Speaking at the meeting, Tan Kee Hock said since the Belt and Road Initiative
was introduced 10 years ago, the economic and trade co-operation between
Gansu, which is an important location along the Silk Road, and Malaysia
which is the starting point of the Maritime Silk Road, had continued to grow
and upgrade. He expressed the hope that the visit by the Gansu delegation
would result in the building of a platform for economic and trade
collaboration between Malaysia and Gansu and more effective cultural
exchanges.

Ma Xueli pointed out that Malaysia and China are not only close neighbours
and partners for mutual development, but also good friends in need and
friends indeed, China had been Malaysia’ s biggest trading partner for 13
years consecutively. In addition, he added, palm oil, foodstuffs, fruits and
other Malaysian products were being exported to China while corn, green
beans, apples, lily, Chinese herbal medicines and other products from Gansu

were imported by Malaysia and welcomed by Malaysians.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Tan Kee Hock, Dato’ Ir. Loo
Son Yong, Soh Soon Cheong, Chew Guan Ho, Yap Hock Chai, Sally Ong and
Lui Poh Hong.

19. 5P RattERE
Visit Delegation by Puchong Chinese Chamber of Commerce and
Industry
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On 19 September 2023, the Chamber received the visit by a delegation from
Puchong Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry (PCCCI). The group
was warmly welcomed by KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan and Council
Members.

Dato’ Jeffery briefed the visitors on KCCCI, its history and activities. He said
since its founding KCCCI had been actively contributing towards the
construction in Selangor, especially Klang area via various efforts including
the Klang City Rejuvenation (KCR) Project, technical and vocational
certification, training courses, holding of seminars and talks, assistance to
business people to embrace digital transformation, and adoption of more
professional business management and operations. He said KCCCI members
comprised listed companies and SME with businesses covering agriculture,
construction, information, manufacturing, services and trade.

PCCCI President Liong Yen Lam JP thanked KCCCI for its hospitality and gave
a profile on PCCCI. He said he was glad to visit KCCCI to establish friendly ties
and foster mutual understanding and explore future collaboration between
the two chambers.

Both chambers later engaged in detailed exchanges. The visit ended with an
exchange of souvenirs and a group photograph.
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The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Wong Soon Sin, Soh Soon Cheong, Tan Keng Sing, Yap Hock
Chai and Lim Zee Ping.

20. 2023 SFHRZEIEEMAENT

Secondary School Scholarships Presentation Ceremony 2023
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On 23 September 2023, the Chamber’ s Culture and Education Fund
Committee held a Secondary Scholarship Presentation Ceremony at the
KCCCI Auditorium. Scholarships valued at RM14,400.00 were presented to 18
students of four independent Chinese high schools in Klang, each received a
sum of RM800.00 to subsidize their education, cost of living and other daily

expenses.

Speaking at the ceremony, Chairman Ir. Lee Ah Yew said the scholarships
were not only a financial support to the recipients but represented the trust
and encouragement for them. He hoped the recipients could excel in their
study and contribute to the community upon completing their study by
repaying and continuing the kindness they had received.

Some 30 students, teachers and parents took part in the event.
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The Chamber was represented at the event by Jessica Wong Yoke Chen, Dato’

Ir. Loo Son Yong, Ir. Lee Ah Yew and Chew Guan Ho.

PEFEFEMINEHIEERBNT

Recipients for scholarship for Secondary Education were as follows:

. BaENERE Barhiemhs BLERERE B hE
No Hin Hua High Sekolah Menengah Pin Hwa High Kwang Hua Private
School Chung Hua (PSDN) School High School
1 ISR mRFs 1y ity Well#
Chua Khai Xin Yong Ying Siew Yap Shi Min Yong Kai Li
2 PrF=F LN *BEEIED Bz
Tan Zhi Yu Liong Zi May Tay Yuan Qing Ooi Xin Lin
3 R HES PREE REaMK
Leong Jun Xuan Ang Xue Yin Tang Yen Xun Leong Kar Yan
4 TMER FRH BRESL
Soh Jia Sheng Lee Enn Qi Chen Hou Wen
5 =il FRIEIE MR
Koh Wan Xian Teh Qi Ern Lim Jin Liang

21. [WfafEizamhin LiaE] RiBS

Sharing Session on Public Auction of Landed Properties

ASEEBEREFMAAET 2023 F£9 B 27 B, T4 5 BWIE , #A&2WTED (10

EEAmH L8] R

NiEETIE.

BRTUENITMEERTED FRETHIZ ERIANIR

MEERTERELIMEETR , FRELIEEE  BREISHEE | LB
RIRSE , (NEEEH E—(AFEENEH , FNLUERAR , ATLIEKRHATERFEER
Zrl. EIFERITEZENIERE | BRI SEERAIRERNAE | FFEEIERY
FAsE|m I TIEsE.

HRFER 24 e RERBFELRBER,
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On 27 September 2023, the Chamber’ s Infrastructure, Construction and
Property Committee held a Sharing Session on Public Auction of Landed
Properties at the KCCCI conference room. The session was moderated by Mr.
Lim Chang Mee, senior professional registered valuer and chartered surveyor
who shared the knowledge and preparations for the public auction market.

Lim Chang Mee said in an property auction, it was important for the bidder to
ensure who was the registered proprietor of the property as a property might
have changed hands several times but the present land search system could
only show the particulars of the last registered proprietor unlike the previous
hard copy search system which contained information on all previous and
present proprietors. Lim explained that all land or buildings to be auctioned
had to be verified and approved by the high court and the auction to be
conducted by a registered auctioneer.

A total of 24 KCCCI members attended the sharing session.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Chew Guan Teck, Ir. Lee Ah
Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan, Low Kok Siang, Kho Weng Kooi, Low Kok Hui, Lim
Chang Mee, Yew Kris Tin, Lim Yeong Peow, Henry Er, Yu Yueh Hua, Ooi See
Chon and Jeff Kong.

22. A MFFBASHMEZRSS (AWS ) SRBFIEZT
Courtesy Visit to Amazon Web Services (AWS) Malaysia

AHFLEFATF 2023 £ 10 B 6 HTF 2 B 30 49, F The Gardens North

Tower fSRFFNIDEMLEIRSS (AWS ) BRALLDE. WFHENEATILES
ANH—ZTEATEERGEREIAE I PHERIREER.
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On 6 October 2023, the Chamber’ s Digital Economy Committee (DEC) made
a courtesy visit to Amazon Web Services (AWS) Malaysia at The Gardens
North Tower. The visit was aimed at further understanding the Artificial
Intelligence (AI) System and its key role in modern business.

Speaking at the visit, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said in this dynamic
and innovative era, Al constantly changed our life and the way we work. The
visitors from KCCCI had a close contact with various aspects of Al which
would reshape the industrial landscape, including Generative Al retail
automation, smart agriculture, smart manufacturing and smart logistics.

The courtesy visit attracted the attendance of 84 members. Both sides later
exchange souvenirs and took a group photograph to conclude the visit.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Ng Shern Yau, Low Kok Siang, Sharon Goh, Lee Da Qing, Ho Ee
Yong, Siew Leong Yew, Bruce Lee and 15 members.

23. g sEFMEE)I
Mushroom Workshop

AR TIATF 2023 F 10 87 B, 4 10 BFIERI IREAM EDU BHEERM A S bR
SNt FEMERE , JBTSiHER(1FIEE FEAFER AR EF A& ERD

=
5o
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On 7 October 2023, the Chamber’ s Agricultural and Industry Committee
participated in a training session on mushroom cultivation at IREAM EDU
Vocational & Technical School. This was an opportunity for participants to
learn about the techniques of growing oyster mushroom and its development
outlook.

IREAM trainer Lee Chyuan Chuan said oyster mushroom was not only an
important agricultural produce with great demand in the local market but
also had vast potentials for exports. In the workshop, participants learned
much knowledge about oyster mushroom growing, such as soil preparation,
strain cultivation, growing conditions, disease management and harvesting
techniques.

By taking part in the workshop, members not only gained technical
knowledge about oyster mushroom growing but also experienced the
challenges and opportunity in the mushroom farming industry.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Michael
Leong Jit Min, Melvin Lim, Stanley Siew, Lee Eh Sin, Low Wee Ming, Alex Chan,
Leong Jit Ping, Frederik Chua, Kendric Loh, Dennis Tan, Lew Yee Lim, Tong
Kok Tiong, Janet Tan, Jason Chau and Ivan Chong.
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24. “2024 EMHFRERZF. IRHRBISHR" HES
Budget Talk 2024

AEHBBEMEHRATF 2023 £ 10 B 16 B, L 7 BF 30 DFALILERT

2024 FMBFREZRNEF. RHERSHEN" #HEs , THEAZFEREAX
&. BHERHINERMRSERAER , FRANERSVBGRESEVEHFERE
EHRML.

AL REBEFRNEERTRANRT , BUGE 2024 FEVBEIERSEAZRE
T RHERMRSH (SST ) RMERGER | TEIETIIERERM 6%IEE 8% , ERIEFF
EEMEEMmELEEmin  AANENHETHEER (GST) |, LIEEREEMSR
RFAEZRW , T3 EEZR. BifH |, BUTT IBHERRSH  BoEN—ETR
SUHAARNEN , LEERSICSRAARERGEES.

ZFREXRANFNS , BHRETASEE 1 Ewn 5 CERFRR. HiES , €5
mER=N , EPERERES 60%&EFHMKHERNEE  AARZEERE , &
1998 = 1999 FLRFNEE , RUEEFLERSERVE (GDP) 15% LT, HAEM
BRATRE , BINBIREEFIIMARE BT AFRELEEN , iEETEES
8.

RIEFRITRIAY , BRE 2024 FMEAELLSKRIRAMELSE 100 297 |
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129F | R 90%FRKRIFME.
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On 16 October 2023, the Chamber’ s Commerce and Economic Research
Committee held a talk on Budget 2024 at the KCCCI auditorium to gauge the
impact of Budget 2024 on the economy, stock market and taxation. The talk
featured economist Peck Boon Soon, stock market expert Vincent Siau and
taxation expert Zen Chow, and was moderated by Lee Hooi Seng, KCCCI
Treasurer and Deputy Chairman of Commerce and Economic Research
Committee.

In his opening speech, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said the best policy
for the government was to reintroduce the Goods and Services Tax (GST) in a
more transparent manner to increase national revenue, rather than taking
great pains in the 2024 budget to expand the levying scope of the sale and
service tax (SST) by increasing the tax rate to 8% from 6% for selected sectors
and imposing a luxury tax on selected high value luxury goods. He pointed
out that the increase in SST would increase the cost for certain professional
service sectors, forcing merchants to pass on the extra cost to consumers.

Peck Boon Soon was of the view that the exchange rate of ringgit would not
further weaken to a new low of 1 US dollar for 5 ringgit. He admitted that the
ringgit lacked momentum mainly due to the fact that 60% of the nation’
economy still relied on domestic consumption with low private investment
inclination. He added that during the financial crisis from 1998 to 1999, such
investment inclination was only maintained at about 15% of the GDP. He
hoped that with political stability restored, government policies could boost
private investment otherwise it would be impossible to increase employee’ s
wage or stimulate consumers’ sentiments.
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Vincent Siau said he believed that the biggest ever cash allocation of RM10
billion for Rahmah cash aid programme in the 2024 Budget would be helpful
to the middle and lower income groups, buffering inflation pressure which
may cause the current domestic inflation rate of 2% to rise to 2.3% to 2.6%.
He pointed out that the two main highlights of the Madani Economy and
Madani Budget were the National Energy Transition Roadmap (NETR) and the
New Industrial Master Plan 2030 (NIMP 2030), in particular the total
investment for the later amounted to RM95.0 billion with the government’ s
share of investment at 10% only. A start up fund of RM200.00 million would
be disbursed in 2024 and the remaining 90% be funded by foreign

investment.

According to Zen Chow, the government was estimated to collect revenue
totalling RM307 billion in 2024, of which RM185 billion would come from
direct taxes; RM58 billion from indirect taxes; RM63 billion from other income
such as speeding fines. Expenditure was estimated at RM393 billion,
comprising operating expenditure of RM303 billion, development
expenditure of RM90.0 billion. For individual taxpayers, in addition to a
general lifestyle tax relief of RM2,500 under Budget 2024, a tax relief up to
RM1,000 had been proposed for purchase of personal sporting activities
such as gym membership fees. For businesses, Tax deduction up to RM50,000
for each year of assessment (YA) effective from YA 2024 to YA 2027 will be
given for Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) related expenditure.
Meanwhile, E-Invoicing would be fully implemented effective 1 July 2025.

A total of 136 people attended the talk which was sponsored by AHAM Asset
Management Berhad.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Lee Hooi Seng, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Dato’ Lee Kim Meow, Ng
Tien Chor, Tan Keng Sing, Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Low Kok Siang, Michael Leong Jit
Min, Lim Zee Ping, Lee Kew Peng, Sow Kim Ling, Lee Eh Sin, Melvin Lim, Siew
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Leong Yew, Duncan Ong, Low Wee Ming, Wong Boon Chuan, Ng Kim Heng,
Kevin Ng, Dennis Tan and Niew Yi Cong.

25. 'RAIZEE" 2023
'We Love Klang' Run 2023

SEXEBEMTHERZRRT 2023 F£10 B 22 B, £ 6 BIEREELADIRSNK
BIEFED RMNZBEE 82023, 188 3 AEBM 9 AERE MR, WiENRHEE
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On 22 October 2023, the Chamber’ s Klang City Rejuvenation (KCR)
Committee organized the ‘We Love Klang’ Run 2023 at the Sultan
Sulaiman Stadium, Klang. The race, comprised a 3-km and a 9-km routes, was
mainly sponsored by Kenaga Investment Bank Berhad and received technical
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support from Pacers Sport Sdn Bhd. A total of 1800 runners took part in the

run.

The routes of the run passed through scenic sites with rich traditional
heritage interwined with modern cultural elements, presenting a colourful

and pleasant running experience for the participants.

Speaking at the event, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery tan said the run not
only fostered interaction among the various communities but also promoting
the history and culture of Klang. He stressed that all had the duty and
responsibility to preserve Klang’ s unique and rich cultural heritage for our
future generations. In addition, the event had offered an excellent platform
for outsiders to visit Klang to understand its local culture, history and

uniqueness.

Dato’ Jeffery said Klang’ s downtown was once bustling and thriving. But
the hustle and bustle had now gone due to the relocation of residents. It was
hoped that the KCR Project would encourage more tourists to visit this Royal

Town to explore its heritage.

He explained that the core of the KCR Project was to enrich the city’ s
cultural heritage to rejuvenate Klang, making it a liveable and sustainable city

as well one of the most popular tourist destinations.

The run consisted of a 3 kilometer fun run and a 9 kilometer run. The later
was divided into four groups, namely Men’ s Open (16 to 39 years old), Men’
s Veterans (above 40 years), Women’ s Open (16 to 34 years old), and
Women' s Veterans (above 35 years old). A lucky draw was held for the

participants.
FAIZEBER 2023 BEINFIEMRIIFRAOT -

The Sponsors and Lucky Draw Items for the “We Love Klang Run 2023"
were listed as follows:
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NO Name Product Name
1. | Mr Chong Jee Min Samsung S23 x 1
2. | KCCd Hamper x 15
3. | WorldKlang Group Sport Bottle x 1559
4. | Mr Wong Soon Ping Bicycle x 2
5. | Yee Lee Trading Co Sdn. Bhd. | #R&H 5R/K x 70 5
6. | Dato Ong Soon Ho IMRLE x 1000
7. | Mr Lim Zee Ping IMRLE x 600 1N
8. | Nestle Hamper x 5
9. | Nestle Milo fX#4% x 1

FERHEEREERNE. BREL. EERGRIML. SKEREID. XML,
EREST. mEete. BiHR. XIEFmL. RERMMFIT.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Dato’ Andrew Goh Boon Kim, Chong Jee Min, Liew Ngan Fung,
Ng Shern Yau, Wang Chong Hwa, Boo Chaung Choon, Low Kok Siang,
Michael Leong Jit Min and Lim Zee Ping.

26. 'BAIZEE .5/

‘We Love Klang" Run Networking Breakfast Session

ALEEETF 2023 F£10 B 22 HEF 9B 30 73, T FRFEHTRNNZEER .
R TR BRNRREFEILARMNSESRIHTRR. BT, BEkIFRRS
SiGEmF T ESIMRBERS.

NIRRT | EEEBKRERE RS MR E R ERENS SR,
RERFTHRESBHREHERHELIOME, TRET , RANMEAZTH
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PUAHA 40 (LHFELGE],
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On 22 October 2023, the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs Committee (YEC)
held ‘We Love Klang’ Run Networking Breakfast Session at the GuangDong
Cafeteria. The event was aimed at providing a platform for YEC members to
network with KCCCI Council Members and to encourage non-members to
participate in the activity and learn more about the Chamber.

Speaking at the session, YEC Chairman Michael Leong Jit Min said he was
honoured to have invited Tan Sri Dato’ Lim Kuang Sia to join the networking
session. He said Tan Sri Dato’ Lim was a role model for YEC members in
terms of personal disposition and thinking.

A total of 40 persons took part in the session.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Tan Sri Dato’ Lim Kuang Sia,
Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Chong Jee Min, Jessica Wong Yoke
Chen, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Tan Keng Sing, Dato’ 1Ir. Loo Son Yong, Ir. Lee Ah
Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan, Low Kok Siang, Heng Ooi Eynn, Jennifer Tan Siew Lee,
Michael Leong Jit Min, Ng Chet Chiang, Yap Hock Chai, Lim Zee Ping, Sally
Ong, Edwin Siew, Henry Er, Ernest Tan, Jeff Kong, Justin Chong, Wesley Goh,
Frederik Chua, Miko Ng, Tan Ee Kai, Low Wee Ming, Jimmy Lim, Dennis Tan
and Tee Chin Kuen.

27. 5 Kenanga Z3ZiRBE
Networking Dinner with Kenanga

A&TF 2023 &£ 11 B 2 A E 7 BIE , T Wyndham Hotel #H#kEERS
Kenanga FIFIAEITASRIEE , BESEFHEBR—E=HERRENBMIINRS.
AIRIRER Kenanga 26,
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On 2 November 2023, KCCCI Council Members and the Kenanga Team had a
networking dinner at the Royale Toh Yuen Restaurant, Wyndham Hotel. The
purpose of the event was for the two to interact and learn about the services
provided by Kenanga who also sponsored the dinner.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Dato’ Andrew Goh Boon Kim, Chong Jee Min, Wong Soon Sin,
Liew Ngan Fung, Lee Hooi Seng, Jessica Wong Yoke Chen, Soh Soon Cheong,
Tan Keng Sing, Dato’ Ir. Loo Son Yong, Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan,
Boo Chaung Choon, Low Kok Siang, Jennifer Tan Siew Lee, Michael Leong Jit
Min, Loo Chea Hee, Chew Guan Ho, Yap Hock Chai and Lim Zee Ping.

28. (#FHi Al —BEhE25ESZHEERMA) 15
Unlocking AI with KCCCI: A Practical Sharing For Your Daily Use

RERTWASHFEFESH/NMMWBEANTRAIEFTFT 2023 F 11 B3 H, L
F 9 FFIEZE T4 3 BFIETF Courtyard by Marriott Setia Alam Z3 (fi## Al —B4%
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B, BB DSRALRZ. RAMEIFEBMW B Datuk Ts. Dr. Hj.
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On 3 November 2023, the Chamber’ s Agriculture and Industry Committee,
Digital Economy Committee and SME and Human Resource Committee jointly
organized a conference entitled “Unlocking AI with KCCCL: A Practical
Sharing for Your Daily Use” at the Courtyard by Marriott Setia Alam. Citing
examples of Microsoft-based solutions, the talk discussed ways to apply Al
technology to assist various sectors, including manufacturing, medical health,
agriculture and aquatic breeding, logistics ad F & B service to uplift their
efficiency, accuracy, productivity and customer satisfaction.

Speaking at the event, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said the

emergence of Al would certainly bring vast opportunities and at the same

time eliminate many conventional jobs. Entrepreneurs should master the uses
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of Al as soon as possible and use Al to venture into new areas instead of

worrying whether they would be replaced by AL

The talk was officially opened by Datuk Ts. Dr. Hj. Aminuddin bin Hassim,
Secretary General of the Ministry of Science, Technology & Innovation,
Malaysia (MOSTI) adding an important policy perspective to the event. Datuk
Amminuddin said the increasing development of Al technology was
accompanied by a series of challenges and problems. Hence, he added it was
crucial that the relevant policy and regulations be formulated to ensure the

safety and security, ethnics and sustained application of AL

He stressed that Al technology was like a double-edged sword as we not only
have to ponder over future development of science but also have to consider
about achieving a consensus on governance, adding that MOSTI had put in
place a series of incentive policies to enhance the application of high
technology, woo domestic and foreign investment, and expedite the pace of
the nation’ s digital transition. These policies would provide strong support
for science and technology innovation and development in the Al sector,
thereby reinforcing Malaysia’ s competitiveness in the global science and
technology innovation sector.

Meanwhile, Justin Mok, senior presales consultant of Cloud Computing, Robin
Wong Tho Huat, SRKK Group ‘s senior solutions consultant, and New Jinn An,
CEO and co-founder of Hexa IOT Sdn Bhd respectively shared on the Al
theme from various angles, including application of Al in different sectors,
process of transition from manual operation to digital automation, and case
studies on Al application in business.

During the panel discussion session, the speakers explored and shared their

views and experience on “How Al Boosts SME Business” . They also vividly
answered questions posed by the audience.
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The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Wong Soon Sin, Liew Ngan Fung, Ng Shern Yau, Lee Hooi Seng,
Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan, Boo Chaung Choon, Low Kok Siang,
Jennifer Tan Siew Lee, Michael Leong Jit Min, Ng Chet Chiang, Loo Chea Hee,
Chew Guan Ho, Kendric Loh, Lee Kuang Chen, Ivan Chong, Low Wee Ming,
Lee Chen Han, Alex Chan, Edwin Siew, Lai Hoi Chong, Dennis Tan, Delvin Yeoh,
Janet Tan, Yap Kian Siang, Lai Chi Sheng, Yap Cheng Yuh, Lee Yap Loong,
Jason Chau, Stanley Siew, New Jinn An, Lee Eh Sin, Jacqueline Chua, Bruce Lee,
Ng Kim Heng, Chuah Choon Khai, Low Kok Hui, Ho Ee Yong, Yu Yueh Hua,
Lee Tian Shy, Morgan Teh, Jeff Kong, Kelvin Yap, Siew Leong Yew, Tan Swee
Kiong, Ken Lim, Edmund Lim, Tee Kian Yee, Allan Tan, Lee Eng Kui and 126

members.

29. AL RFEHBEES KRR AENER TIVEIRAE]
Courtesy Visit to Port Klang Authority & Jaya Nets Sdn Bhd
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On 7 November 2023, members of the Chamber’ s Commerce and Economic
Research Committee and the Commerce Committee of the Associated
Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry of Malaysia (ACCCIM) made a
courtesy visit to the Port Klang Authority (PKA). The visitors were personally
received by PKA Chairman Ean Yong Hian Wah who hosted a luncheon for the
visitors. Both sides later held a meeting at the PKA conference room.

According to the PKA chairman, the port authority was constructing an
extension to the West Port and had planned to build a cargo port on Carey
Island in 2025 in an effort to overtake Singapore as the region’ s biggest
cargo port. He pointed out that Klang City could not catch up visit with the
development of Port Klang as most parts of the city were managed by private
businesses. This, he said had prompted the plan to develop Carey Island to
turn it into a port city. He also expressed the hope to work together with
KCCCL

KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said the chamber had formed the Klang
City Rejuvenation (KCR) Project Committee with the hope of transforming
Klang into a tourist city just like the Concubine Lane in Ipoh and Jonker Street
in Melaka. He commented that although Port Klang has a cruise terminal,
cruise passengers usually bypass Klang and proceed to Kuala Lumpur and he
hoped that more tourists would visit Klang to generate more economic

activities.

After the visit to PKA, the KCCCI group proceeded to visit Jaya Nets Sdn Bhd.
The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Lee Hooi
Seng, Dr. Leong Kai Hin, Ng Tien Chor, Khoo Liong Chuan, Loo Chea Hee, Lee

Kew Peng, Melvin Lim, Lee Eh Sin, Lucas Yong, Wong Boon Chuan, Ng Kim
Heng, Dennis Tan and Yap Cheng Yuh.
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30. AR SEIEBEE=RPEEHS (EEPL)
Courtesy Visit to Kuala Lumpur and Selangor Chinese Chamber of
Commerce and Industry (KLSCCCI)

BEFREREEAE (KEAP) F 2023 F 11 B 23 B, £4 10 it 30 p#LSREnS
ERETHAELES (BETS) | EBRAEIHEEENGE KEAP,

KEAP SZ22FRERE A KEAP RSN IEMHAIRS FREETEHES | il

ZE=RESIRS.

FeRERHFEEERRR. XIBLLEM, XIEFMIAENE.

On 23 November 2023, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) made a
courtesy visit to the Kuala Lumpur and Selangor Chinese Chamber of
Commerce and Industry (KLSCCCI) with the objective of giving a profile on
KEAP to council members of KLSCCCL

KEAP Organizing Chairman Ir. Ter Leong Leng outlined the concept of KEAP
and its services to the hosts and invited KLSCCCI members to participate in

the services.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Liew Ngan
Fung, Low Kok Siang and Boon Soh Huai.

31. ERHBIRRIEE
Business Networking Dinner

ALBEEETF 2023 F11 B 23 B, L 7 BIE , FEERRIFEIZEREF TR
2., bBXRBREBNZRHFEILARMNIETRR. NXBER OCBC Bank &
NKH Bx 52281,

OCBC BRLEHESBISE OCBC Bank HEFHHIE. RAEERSEELAEES
RAYER. MESXRDEEX 2024 FYBIEZ.
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AARLEEEEERNE. BREL RER. XER. Wi, FFRE. [REM.
SN, BXE. PRk 21 [URR.

On 23 November 2023, the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs Committee
(YEC) hosted a business networking dinner at Hao Xiang Chi Seafood
Restaurant, Meru. The purpose of this dinner was to provide a platform for
YEC members to network, the dinner was jointly sponsored by OCBC Bank
Berhad and NKH.

Two speakers from the OCBC Bank shared the information on loan
application and loan packages as well as offshore financing while Ng Kim
Heng commented on the 2024 national budget.

The Chamber was represented at the dinner by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter

Leong Leng, Michael Leong Jit Min, Kuan Jenn Haur, Edwin Siew, Ernest Tan,
Henry Er, Frederik Chua, Darren Leow, Dennis Tan and 21 members.

32. (ETERRFARAINLE) RES"HFRZE 1 2SR
1st Portfolio Class of SKM & DKM via PPT Programme 2nd Batch
Student

Aed/NBIMVEE ATRIEATF 2023 £ 11 B 25 B, £ 10 HIFEEASLSINER
17 (ETEEREERAANL) REFIMFRZE 1 2SR, AR SiHE
I HEFRENEEE SN A REURSITH SR T EEZ B

ARHE 4 M TIRES SRR,

£ 2 E85SIRIETF 2023 &£ 12 B 16 HE41T,

FENERHBEEERILRIMMES,

On 25 November 2023, the Chamber’ s SME and Human Resource
Committee conducted the 1st Portfolio Class of SKM and DKM via PPT
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Programme for the second batch of students at the Chamber’ s conference

room.

The students were guided by Chen Wei Kin and Ng Chor Eng, lecturers from
the New Era Institute of Vocational & Continuing Education (NEIVCE) in
preparing their portfolio.

A total of four technicians attended the class. The 2nd class would be held on
16 December 2023.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Boo Chaung Choon and
Edmund Lim.

33. ASRIESEFR RS

Courtesy Visit to Sepang Chinese Chamber of Commerce

B4daExEimE (KEAP ) F 2023 £ 11 B 28 H, 4 10 At 30 SHURERE
BhERs  TEEAESHIEFIIBEENE KEAP,

KEAP ZZ22FRHMREMNE KEAP RIS RIRHAVRS FEHHERHNEE B
HEIZE2RESIRS.

XieE | ERPERRSRKFRAXAEDRBISNERSVERE.
AAREEEBRRER. XYELED, EXEMmENE.

On 28 November 2023, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) paid a
courtesy visit to the Sepang Chinese Chamber of Commerce (SCCC) with the
object of providing a profile on KEAP to council members of SCCC.

KEAP Organizing Chairman Ir. Ter Leong Leng outlined the concept of KEAP

and its services to the hosts and invited SCCC members to participate in the

services.
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After the meeting with KEAP members, SCCC President Lee Chin Heng invited
the KEAP group to tour his orchard.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Liew Ngan
Fung, Ng Tien Chor and Boon Soh Huai.

34. AL SRFFL ML ERERS

Courtesy Visit to Chinese Chamber of Commerce Kuala Langat

BEFEEFRESEAH (KEAP) F 2023 £ 11 A 28 B, ™4 3 WIEASRFR/IALS
EhiEs | TERRTALSEPEHRIESENE KEAP,

KEAP SZ22FRERE A KEAP RULSRIZMHAIIRS TN EHERSrIESE |
EiRiZE=RE SRS

AT KEAP B TRAIR.

FEAREEEBHRER. XELEM, &XE ZERMENE,

On 28 November 2023, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) made a
courtesy visit to the Chinese Chamber of Commerce Kuala Langat (CCCKL)
with the objective of giving a profile on KEAP to council members of CCCKL.
KEAP Organizing Chairman Ir. Ter Leong Leng outlined the concept of KEAP
and its services to the hosts and invite CCCKL members to participate in the
services.

During the visit, both sided engaged in detailed discussion on KEAP.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Liew Ngan
Fung, Ng Tien Chor, Michael Leong Jit Min and Boon Soh Huai.
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35. BEhE i FHERE R I REER
KCCCI Team Building & Trade and Investment Mission to Johor

A idlaRETF 2023 5 11 A 30 BE 12 B 2 HARRIFMHREF 3 X 2 RIER
EINTEER , BIHEHERBRBERSEFEAMGH , FRIANE 2024 FEIN
AT TR RERT.

SREF | AP IR VAN LN RNFFLFLPEEES |

= XL HILP LS EM SRR ERTRTRE |, ARATEY
WREZHR | (RARSRIE. IBESWERRSEIFIEAE., B, WaoaldiT &
AR, FRFFTRANRISZ .

LMEXTF , FHPERTHEARRASM T N.K Rubber (M) Sdn Bhd. iZ&MEBEATEI7
AFEERKIFEBREFZFEHM , FANE THEREIENEEBINEE A, XXEM
FEEFNRFINIZREEX.

N.K Rubber (M) Sdn Bhd 2—FRAT4FrEREIGA /B , UEEENTZH AL
BB P R ARSI, NK Rubber BRI iZ , HbaiEaEFhA
KBS, IRERMESENEG. EFABRNERARE.

I, EEARERE  AR(IMHTERE. KFKEBERMR . DERILRREEE
% X blERA 2024 FESRKIFITIRANRIT .

F_K—E , My Life Care BIRBAERINERAREHE T ERHIVEEESSR

5.

BEERFENER | KEARD THRRFAEATZINEERI. RE—FRIIRS
M ERERH T 2EAIXRIISE | BARFWRIR TR 7 HRE R
.
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HEARMNBEBEITRBARENSERIRGFENM T , AMUBH T TUFIR |, iR
T RILERARE , ATEWRANRIFARERSE,

F2AREEEEXIELED. THE. BRR. EEE. BRRE, kRS, 5K,
M. =T, SEsE. KEE RECERR.

On 30 November to 2 December 2023, the Chamber' s Women
Entrepreneurs Committee organized a 3 days 2 nights team building and
trade and investment mission to Johor with the objective of fostering rapport
and teamwork among group members in an effort to better develop and to
explore in details the committee’ s activity plans for 2024.

On the same day, KCCCI Secretary General cum Advisor of Women
Entrepreneurs Committee Liew Ngan Fung led the delegation to visit the
Johor Bahru Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry (JBCCCI). The
visitors were warmly welcome by JBCCCI President Low Kueck Shin and

council members.

Liew Ngan Fung thanked the JBCCCI President for his hospitality. She
expressed the hope that visit would further the rapport between two
chambers and strengthen exchanges and collaboration in various areas. The
two sides later engaged in detailed deliberation.

Later, JBCCCI arranged the KCCCI delegation for a visit to N.K Rubber (M) Sdn
Bhd. The delegation enjoyed a guided tour by N.K Rubber founder and
chairman Hai Kin Cheng who explained in details the manufacturing process
of silica gel and the company’ s mode of operations. The visiting WEC
members greatly benefited from the visit.

N.K Rubber (M) Sdn Bhd is a local manufacturer for silica gel products,

dominating the local silica gel products market by developing and custom-
making exclusive production technology. The company has a wide range of
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products, ranging from electronic water-proof parts, automobile sensors parts,

and medical-grade products.

In the team building activities kicked off after dinner, Women Entrepreneurs
Committee members interacted and shared their views and ideas on the

committee’ s activity plans for 2024.

In the morning of the following day, the Women Entrepreneurs Committee
mission visited My Life Care Retirement Home and was briefed by on the

operating concept and services provided by it.

The briefing enlightened Women Entrepreneurs Committee members on the
vast potentials and possible opportunities offered by the health and wellness
industry. The wide range of service rendered by My Life Care not only
provides holistic care and support to seniors but also creates new ideas and
opportunities for the development of the health and wellness industry.

It is hoped that Women Entrepreneurs Committee members had gained
much professional knowledge and experience from the team building
programme and deepened their friendship in an effort to better develop
Women Entrepreneurs Committee.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Liew Ngan Fung, Heng Ooi
Eynn, Khoo Liong Chuan, Aleen Ong, Tan Gim Eng, Jessica See, Jacqueline
Chua, May Yap, Suqgi Huang, Chua Amy, Calla Teo, Chew Song Kong and Boon
Soh Huai.

36. AL RFEH DRI DB
Courtesy Visit to SME Corp. Malaysia

Aed/NEMVEEANRIRATF 2023 F 12 B 5 B, T4 2 Bt 30 S4UEE DL
W/NENNE |, BE T BV WIFTRERIIRSS , WA BELLISRARR. ~=th
Az MERYEI SR Mr. Zaky Moh FEBE#1F.
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Mr. Zaky Moh FRRERAATF/NEVAWEEIAE 2024 FaUEMNITR , BRIESES
TNEERLUEE , ERASEEE |, BLIAASSRTHEER , EIXEXER ,

JCELZ ESG FEAVEN , FiftEEMAss K58 SCORE K& SME Status , LAE#E
FREBBHNMEAAIIRIEERT |, BEEINB SR EHE,

SREBEFRNES SR A/ NEWA BRI RTEE , FEZIMEEEES /)t
AVRIHIAE |, BIEESRYERD , JUEE ESG. ¥R TWHESH , #IESENNE
LA/ NV BE R it RO AR L.

HRFFLEHES 18 A25,

FNERHEEREERNE. BER. BiHR. BiRA. *BE2. BTt XIHEH.

Eﬁj:}?\ $$/E\:$\ ;;j\:ﬁ\l‘ls ?J‘EE\ QJE%E\ %%E‘é\ /\ngd\l\ls ?Bﬁ%gﬂus %EE*DE

On 5 December 2023, 18 members of the Chamber’ s SME and Human
Resource Committee conducted a visit to the SME Corp, Malaysia. The
purpose of the visit was to learn about the services provided by SME Corp
and to have detailed discussion with it. The KCCCI delegation was personally
received by its senior director, Zaky Moh.

He disclosed that SME Corp had scheduled its activity plans for 2024 and was
pending new funding to carry out the activities. He added that if KCCCI was
interested the corporation could assist KCCCI members to arrange their
activities and to disseminate relevant information, in particular information on
ESG (Environmental, Social, and Governance), as well as encouraging KCCCI
members to complete the SCORE and SME Status to enhance their chances of

success when they apply funding from SME Corp.
KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan thanked SME Corp for its hospitality and

hoped the corporation could design suitable activities and standards by
taking into consideration the size of SME, especially in areas of ESG,
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digitalization and industrial transformation so as to enable the gradual
transition of SME.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Jessica Wong
Yoke Chen, Boo Chaung Choon, Chew Guan Ho, Tee Kian Yee, Gary Foong,
Low Wee Ming, Morgan Teh, Edmund Lim, Devin Ang, Mike Lee, Ethan Yan,
Michelle Goh, Henry Er, Lee Leong Ching, Siew Leong Yew and Angee Ng.

37. AL RFHMEE P ALBHEPERS
Courtesy Visit to Chinese Chamber of Commerce Kuala Selangor and
Sabak Bernam District

BAThLETRERE (KEAP) F 2023 F 12 A 8 B, £ 11 HIEASRFERTHE
=HBVPHLEETERS  TERAMAS=REPETEETFERIESINEA
KEAP,

KEAP ZZ22FRHMREMNE KEAP RIS RIRHAVRS FMAE=REPEREE
PHEBSER | HRBZE2RESIRS.

Xiitela  MAE=REPATmETEacaRENEEDRBASNER—FHE
AR,

g

ANFRLEEERRE. =XE. XEFML. BRR. ARREIMLERE.

On 8 December 2023, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) made a
courtesy visit to the Chinese Chamber of Commerce Kuala Selangor and
Sabak Bernam District with the objective of giving a profile on KEAP to
council members of the chamber.

KEAP Organizing Chairman Ir. Ter Leong Leng outlined the concept of KEAP

and its services to the hosts and invited the chamber members to participate
in the services.
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After the meeting, KEAP members were invited to a luncheon by the chamber
President Ng Hoe Beng.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Ng Tien Chor,
Low Kok Siang, Khoo Liong Chuan, Loo Kia Shong and Boon Soh Huai.

38. EifPE A REHIERSRBIXFEERFEF 2ME
Luncheon with Chinese Embassy in Malaysia Chargé d'Affaires Mr.
Zheng Xuefang

A=F 2023 F12 B9, £F 11 HIEFEXRAMKERBREBTFEAREMNES
SR AEIERFE T A fE.

AoHEEAREANESEMNEN. AHESEHRERGC. SintHEL. S8k
AN, BRBHFISKFE R,

FENREBEFREEKANEEEFkE LR, SWEEEMRERNEMEREE
LSIBEE,

KEESERRBEMRLELS, BBRSERIRR=1L.

On 9 December 2023, the Chamber hosted a luncheon in honour of Mr.
Zheng Xuefang, Charge d' Affairs of the Chinese Embassy in Malaysia at a
leading restaurant in Klang.

The Chamber was represented at the luncheon by Tan Sri Dato’ Lim Kuang
Sia, Tan Sri Dato’ Sri Tee Boon Kee, Dr. Chia Song Kun, Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir.

Ter Leong Leng and Chong Jee Min.

ACCCIM was represented by YB Senator Tan Sri Dato' Low Kian Chuan, Dato’
Tan Tian Meng and Datuk Koong Lin Loong.
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Other representatives from the Chinese Embassy present at the luncheon
included Minister-counselor Lin Shi-Guang, Counselor Shao Liang, and third
secretary Lu Xiao.

39. (ETFRRFERAINLE) RESHFRZE 2 2SR
2nd Portfolio Class of SKM & DKM via PPT Programme 2nd Batch
Student

Aep/NBRIPWE ADZFRATF 2023 £ 12 B 16 H, £F 10 HIEERASSNEZS
17 (ELFERFIEAANLE) #EF_HFRZE 2 SRR | BTt SH
B EFENEHHSITRZUES I S T &S S BRI,

BHRIE 5 (ZFRHE5EME 50 &= 70 BEALRISHE,

A2AREEEBMEE,

On 16 December 2023, the Chamber' s SME and Human Resource
Committee conducted the 2nd Portfolio Class of SKM and DKM via PPT
Programme for the second batch of students at the Chamber’ s conference
room.

The students were guided by Chen Wei Kin and Ng Chor Eng, lecturers from
the New Era Institute of Vocational & Continuing Education (NEIVCE) in
preparing their portfolio.

Presently, five students had completed 50% to 70% of their portfolio.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Edmund Lim.
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40. #L3R¥FiH Acacia (Klang)
Courtesy Visit to Acacia (Klang)

AEWHEHSESATF 2023 F£ 12 A 19 B, tF 11 WNIEFEAEE Acacia
(Klang) , EEEE T RIAERIERFRIZENTRHOIRS. WXBENER CFO Mr.
Arthur £B#EF , ISR EZSMRENZE.

Mr. Arthur %7 Pacific Senior Living E—xEENT , BRIEZE T 4025FE , M
Acacia (Klang) 223 —FRaHEFER , FERIIBARIETFE  UEUSH
EARRR  ZREEREPSHTEZINES , BIREARNS OER. BanziRiEE
IRE=MER |, B KPTEEHAS  ENtEREBEERMRS @ XEEPTER
BEER , BREFINZE.

FeRFRUEEEEXELEN,. R2XEL. BXE. FEk. 48 BRE. B
R, BIRAMENE.

On 19 December 2023, the Chamber’ s Culture and Education Fund
Committee made a visit to Acacia (Klang). The visit was mainly aimed at
learning more about the healthcare and senior living home’ s facilities and
services provided. The delegation was received by the institution’ s Chief
Financial Officer Mr. Arthur Ng.

According to Arthur Ng, Pacific Senior Living is an USA-based company with
over 40 years of history and Acacia (Klang) is the first high-end senior living
residence featuring a resort-like ambience and state-of-the-art facilities to
offer seniors not only a cozy living environment but enable them to interact
with other occupants. The residence daily organizes a variety of activities to
ensure the mental and physical health of seniors. Pacific Senior Living offer
rooms with three layouts and long-term and short-term stay as well as day
care. Nurses are on duty all day round to take care of residents and ensure
their safety.
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The Chamber was represented at the visit by Liew Ngan Fung, Dr. Leong Kai
Hin, Ng Tien Chor, Tan Keng Sing, Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan, Boo
Chaung Choon, Chew Guan Ho and Boon Soh Huai.

41. A REFEHEEBOPERS

Courtesy Visit to Port Klang Chinese Chamber of Commerce

BEFREREAAE (KEAP) F 2023 F£ 12 B 22 B , 4 11 RESRFHELES
O94kls , FERREEBOPEFSESENE KEAP,

KEAP E2SFFERHREMNE KEAP AL S MIRARIRS FEABOFPLHENES
tiggZE2RS5IIRS.

Xinahl  BEEBOFEHESRKINKEREHRBASET—RFEHTE.

FERRLFEERERE. EBRXGmML. XEFERL, B%E. 2BR. ARY
MFZRRERD.

On 22, December 2023, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) made a
courtesy visit to the Port Klang Chinese Chamber of Commerce (PKCCC) with
the objective of giving a profile on KEAP to council members of PKCCC.

KEAP Organizing Chairman Ir. Ter Leong Leng outlined the concept of KEAP
and its services to the hosts and invited PKCCC members to participate in the

services.

After the meeting KEAP members were invited by PKCCC President Sim Keng
Hua to a luncheon.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Dato’

Andrew Goh Boon Kim, Low Kok Siang, Loo Chea Hee, Michael Leong Jit Min,
Chew Guan Ho and Loo Kia Shong.
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42. #.5R¥#¥i%H Khind-Mistral Industries Sdn Bhd
Courtesy Visit to Khind-Mistral Industries Sdn Bhd

SEBET 2024 £ 1 5 5 BTFF 2 Bt 30 4, #L§RF 5 Khind-Mistral
Industries Sdn Bhd , BE T #RZA RO IS HEN RN RIRS |, WHthE
NSRRI, AtEIZTMEEERE Mr. PK Cheng B,

PK Cheng 7= Khind 7£ 1961 SFHMRFF R , TEELMEEBRNE, £ 1987
F , 35 PK Cheng IIARFEE , BtimimtiE AT B/ ERREIL. £ 2001
fF , PK Cheng fIASHAKE TF#FE= Mistral @k, BIKIS Mistral FRhEEREIN
LASK , Khind & RTEEIRFIFTINEHEAIS0E] , Khind #1 Mistral thpi/a R E]
R KIEM R, ATHREHEEWS , Khind tBasr T EEETRR , FEES—
RERILEFWLm. Khind BRTREBFRAFRIOXE , R T /NEEESE
o

IORFLEHES 26 A5, FhABLCSmIIAEREER.

ANRHFEEERER. ERE. Rm. Wt FRE. XHES. BXZE. F
fEs. MRS, BEEX. =MES. ok, Ml Iintr. mRIN. iR, Mk
E. =g =ER SR FEEER 5 kA,

On 5 January 2024, members of the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs
Committee (YEC) made a courtesy visit to Khind-Mistral Industries Sdn Bhd to
learn about the company’ s journey of growth and its products and services.
The YEC group was personally received by the company’ s chairman PK
Cheng.

According to PK Cheng, Khind was founded by his father in 1961 mainly to
provide electrical appliances repairs service. After starting to work in the
company in 1987, PK Cheng gradually transformed it from a small business
into an international enterprise. In 2001, he and his team acquired the New
Zealand brand Mistral and expanded its market position in the country and
Singapore, making Khind and Mistral as two flagship brands. To boost its
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sales, Khind had gone online to provide an additional channel for customers
to buy its products. In addition to household electric and electrical appliances,
such as fans, Khind also offers small kitchen appliances.

Some 26 YEC members took part in the visit which ended with an exchange of

souvenirs and a group photograph.

The Chamber was represented at the visit by Michael Leong Jit Min, Ng Shern
Yau, Ethan Yan, Edwin Siew, Ernest Tan, Low Wee Ming, Darren Leow, Lee
Chen Han, Victor Kua, Ng Kim Heng, Bruce Lee, Dennis Tan, Frederik Chua,
Jeff Kong, Ng Ann Yee, Lim Soo Lin, Lucas Yong, Ng Kai Foong, Ng Kok Yiew,
Morgan Teh, Alan Siew and 5 members.

43. BERESERGHH(KEAP) 2.0 RFIHEE 1/2024 2 [2024 FEFAISREER
E-Invoicing XAV AIEZIM]
KEAP 2.0 Seminar Series 1/2024

BEEFRERGEITAE (KEAP) F2024 F£1 B 6 B, £ 10 BIIE , TEASHLEZS
BEFEEREIAHEKEAP) 2.0 KFUHE 1/2024 z [2024 FEFrIRRER E-
Invoicing XEWAIEM] |, EHEEARELRITHRIKE FEHHHREFITFRER
BRI IMER YYC EFMRSERMHIZ/INE.

SREBEFRNEFESIRN R RBFSRE FAEMANERKNER. BOHRBGRAIE
BTH , BIHFUHOANGRERZME  BOERINRESERE,. BFRENIRES
ARG EEHERESRE  BOANEIR | BARBIANERKE. XTIt
BRBEHTREREMBEENR | ERHEFREMITEK.

EHSKE KEAP E22TRFERBRSSEHHE KEAP HIRRIRERMS , S

EE2RER , AHRHNEEWSSHS |, LUEE L@ , SIS & KEAP
RIE A,
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FHERUHDRTIKIEEKENER | minfieie STkl 2024 £3 8, ™
mImt 2024 R 150 MER. B—HH , ETEEFRE  BRERSBAN
& TEEDER , R LARERMET.

FHEEMDIZERRMBIBEFAE , MiRISFEXIEHNBML , EEERHILE
N=IHEZ ﬁ'ﬁﬁﬁﬁ EI’JSZ#F RKBEESEEA , BNEESNEHEIVEERINA
E_ Debit Note & AR ERRRZERTHEFAE.

R EERIR S| 115 (U RExRHE.

FNERHEEREERNE. BREL XUBLED. =HERME. =Rkl FARE.
TR, BRER. ZER. FRIMMFT.

On 6 January 2024, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) held the KEAP 2.0
Seminar Series 1/2024 at the KCCCI Auditorium. The seminar, entitled 2024
Economic Outlook and the impact of E-Invoicing on Businesses, featured by
Ms. Ho Woei Chen, Economist, Senior Vice President of UOB Bank Global
Economics and Markets Research and Ms. Tifannyz Yap Lee Yee, tax expert of
YYC group.

Speaking at the seminar, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said e-Invoicing
is considered an important tool for the government to improve revenue
management, minimize revenue loss as digital reporting on the transaction
process would reduce errors and enhance transparency, and the
implementation of e-invoicing would increase the effectiveness of transaction
monitoring, minimize human errors and uplift level of revenue management.
He added that this digital transition would help to improve the country’ s
financial health and promote economic stability and growth.

KCCCI Deputy President cum KEAP Organizing Chairman Ir. Ter Leong Leng
briefed the seminar participants on KEAP' s objectives and concept, and he
encouraged members, especially SME operators to engage with KEAP and
gain prompt access to the panel’ s expert advice.
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Guest speaker Ho Woei Chen said, according to sources from the U.S Federal
Reserve, the market expected interest hikes to be deferred to March 2024 ,
and the market anticipated the interest rate would be lowered by 150 base
points in 2024. Meanwhile, as China’ s economy stabilized and inflation
improved, the Chinese currency had restored its stability and helped to
stabilize other currencies as well.

Another guest speaker Tifannyz Yap said the e-invoicing required all
transactions to be digitized and be submitted online to the Inland Revenue
Board for verification and the Board has copies of all the relevant documents.
In addition, e-invoicing would require more information to be filled up as
compared to conventional invoices and debit notes. Any local and
international transaction would require e-invoices.

A total of 115 members attended the seminar.

The Chamber was represented at the seminar by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Liew Ngan Fung, Lee Hooi Seng, Wang Chong Hwa, Chew Guan
Teck, Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Khoo Liong Chuan, Michael Leong Jit Min, Chew Guan
Ho and Lim Zee Ping.

44. L X BB REFASEMS S
Courtesy Visit to REHDA Selangor

AEEBEERMAT 2024 F£1 B 9 H, £F 10 HIEAURFLIADREIRR
BAASEMNDS , EEEHXI B ARNWEEElGHNERERES ( LAD)
MTERER (EOT) (@ , HITRAR , WX HE KEEMRNET .

AIEHTZEREASEMNSEEIK Datuk Zaini Yusof JBALRKREZSS | Bt
NENFEBUERRZR  GRA=REHIGEMHENER , ErEdizaRIR,

SREBFRNERTRIF A BT KEEASEMN D SRIES | LA ENNSE
THEXREETTRRBEAR BRI RERSRIERAI T M.
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HORFFLEHES 14 A25.

FENERHEEEEERNE. XIELRID, HiEe, MRR. XIEFmLT. K=,
Ef). MESX. TN, FEZR. XEE. HEk. TEFRIENE.

On 9 January 2024, members of the Chamber’ s Infrastructure, Construction
and Property Committee made a courtesy visit to the Real Estate and Housing
Developers’ Association (REHDA) Selangor Branch. The visit was mainly
aimed at discussing issues relating to LAD (Liquidated Ascertained Damages)
and EOT (Extension of Time). The 14-member KCCCI delegation was led by its
president Dato Jeffrey Tan.

Datuk Zaini Yusof, Chairman of REHDA Selangor welcomed the visit by KCCCI
with the objective of exchanging views and fostering rapport between the
two organisations. He said KCCCI members could approach REHDA if their
have any issues relating to housing property.

Dato’ Jeffery Tan thanked the association for receiving the KCCCI delegation
to learn more about REHDA Selangor as well as to deliberate any related
questions encountered by KCCCI members.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Liew Ngan
Fung, Wang Chong Hwa, Khoo Liong Chuan, Low Kok Siang, Kho Weng Kooi,
Danny Ong Kwee Lee, Lim Chang Mee, Yew Kris Tin, Shion Lee, Low Kok Hui,
Sow Kim Ling, Ong Khoo Yuan and Boon Soh Huai.

45. (hSMiE , f\RiExp) BEiGn) 2024
Charity Event 2024

AeWxRBF 2024 F 1 A 20 B, B4 10 BHIEFASZED (REINE , Bl

HI) Z&EiEs) 2024 , A 100 (ERILTmEEMIIHNZBRELEN , B2ZEE
AJ3k18 590 SERIMSLI B RAME 250 SERMIRALE.
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SREBFRNESIENER  TFERRKEEETRER , Al , B BT T
REZHUERE ( PADU ) sEBXUHIRMST IHEREAMNY |, ILEIEEREESZE. s
i, TEHIEFTEY. , AMUSIERHRTARH  MEHILSRELNR—EE
ERRIIAVEE | BRI M AR RN

B, iRl , REEKEEAMINES , BESFRRESSEETEL  MERE
ANE | LZE2BIUEBTENSFRAZRE. SFEASHGBEIYIRIZEEBFEN
Hoh , REFEEEROATRIRILZT , HRI™EHIEE  SEIFTFERREE , A
MAESFRE— N NERIRBHE.

ZRWRAFFEFAEFENERT  SFEHNFERE] 134 P RERIHRE | REE™E
MR EMAL 100 NEIEERZENIFRFKE  FERNKKEESERAZS
S1BukiEsl.

SENEEEY , AEFURASZFRATHAIIFREHEEZT |, BIIEE 5
75 9000 SEHIER ; BISZREEIRE 590 SEHLEFNE 250 SEHWELLE.

On 20 January 2024, the Chamber’ s Women Entrepreneurs Committee
organized the Charity Event 2024 in conjunction with Year of Dragon. A total
of 100 selected recipients attended the event and each received a RM590.00
cash Ang Bao and a gift hamper worth RM250.00.

Speaking at the event, KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan said in recent years,
inflation had added hardship to the general public. Hence, the Chamber
hoped that the PADU (National Utility Database, or Pangkalan Data Utiliti
Kebangsaan) launched by the government could effectively provide targeted
aid to the people and benefit those who really require assistance. He pointed
out the establishment of PADU was not only for storing of citizens’ personal
data but also allow the authorities to cross refer and verify data collected by
other key agencies, to enable the government to distribute targeted
subsidies .
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He added that the government had to resolve the problem of such “wrong”
subsidy targets since those could afford to buy expensive cars were believed
to be able to afford the petrol cost. With this, the government could save the
unnecessary expenditure and provide the targeted subsidy directly to the
needy and living in extreme poverty. Each year, KCCCI organized charity
activities to offer assistance to needy families and by conducting family visits
and interviews, it had come to know that there were in fact many
impoverished families in Klang, especially the elderly who lived alone and
helpless.

Meanwhile, he said although inflation had adversely impacted people’ s life,
many businesspeople remained enthusiastic in participating charity work,
enabling the Chamber to continue providing assistance to the needy.
Donations and cash in kind received by the Chamber for charity had also
increased. The aid recipients had undergone strict screening and selection by
the Chamber with the help of well-wishers. The gift received from the

Chamber would enable them to share a joyful Chinese New Year.

Women Entrepreneurs Committee Chairman Heng Ooi Eynn said this year the
Chamber had received application from 134 families and 100 of the most
needy families were eventually selected to receive the aid. She expressed the
hope that more donors could participate and contribute towards the charity

event.
Thanks to the strong support and generosity of the Chamber’ s council

members and the general public, the Chamber successfully raised a total of
RM59,000.00 for the charity event.

IBEIRERINT

The following is the list of donors and contributors :
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(lEhEMis , \iEsm) BEiEn) 2024 MERILHEEZA

F | RE&%F W= () Y= (%) 2024 ME | 2024 48
Kossan Rubber Industries HJEFE S Tan Sri Dato Lim
1 y ustries | FIATESEMN S RM10,000
Bhd Eatnk Kuang Sia
2 BFRaOZt Mdm Tan Yi Shin RM15,000
SMD Development Sdn N _
3 Bhd SEFAE Dato' Jeffery Tan RM5,000
CB Industrial Product ) )
4 . MFIREE Mr Lim Zee Ping RM5,000
Holding Bhd
5 YRKERTE Mr Kho Weng Kooi RM3,000
6 | Supreme Fame Sdn Bhd BREAgELZ T Mdm Maggie Tan RM3,000
Mr Danny Ong Kwee
7 ERASE y=n9 RM3,000
Lee
8 | Rero Kompressor Sdn Bhd | fR3iEocE Mr Tan Boon Hai RM2,000
9 | OM Security Door Sdn Bhd | FElfskscaE Mr Wong Soon Sin RM1,500
10 [ERRSRE Mr Chew Guan Ho RM1,000
11 ZHRMT Mr Lee Hooi Seng RM1,000
12 | Jaya Net Sdn Bhd [BIRERE Mr Chew Guan Teck RM1,000
13 SEREE Dr. Goh Kar Chun RM1,000
14 | Jeg Filtration Sdn Bhd fRiF=/\E Ms Emerlyn Tan RM1,000
Mr Kelvin Ng Tien
15 BEXIEE RM500
Chor
16 Xl EFR L Mr Low Kok Siang RM500
Taik Sin Timber Indust
17 Y |em=x® | Dato’ Andrew Goh RM500

Sdn Bhd
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F | R8&F w2 (h) e (3E) 2024 IE | 2024 18
Mr Boo Ch

18 | F.A Graphic Sdn Bhd BEMRTE oo haung RM500
Choon

Top-Mech Provincial Sd

19 BEFd) seh Frovineial >an B RETE Ir. Ter Leong Leng RM500

20 ZBZFER Dato' Lee Kim Meow RM500

21 ElResa Mr Wang Chong Hwa RM500

o Dato' Ir. Loo Son

22 | Lunar Logistic Sdn Bhd EEAIRER RM500

Yong
Bumi Marine Shipping Sdn e

23 Bhd BEETE Mr Loo Chea Hee RM500

24 | Wonderland Hardware ERlikE Mr Yap Hock Chai RM500
Mdm Jessica Wong

25 | DKSM Sdn Bhd BEERLZLT RM300
Yoke Chen

26 RRMELT Dr Leong Kai Hin RM300

27 | Fasjaya Sdn Bhd FEELZ LT | Mdm Ong Ting Ting RM3,000

_ N Mr Boo Chaung
28 | F.A Graphic Sdn Bhd Bt ch RM2,500
oon
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(e , EiEdn) BEiGn) 2024 F—4EBERE
S 2 REA HEELIE HE | Mie/sm
J.M. Chong,
PRIAS / | hr
1 | Vincent Chee & AR ) O o 100 1§ RM18.00
c Mr Chong Jee Min New Year Biscuit
0.
|| FELT 4221 &K (5k
2 | Liew, Khong & Co | "L ERTER (ko) 1004 | RM19.80
Ms Liew Ngan Fung Sekinchan Rice (5kg)
KK, F8a. Fhl
Fr +
3 B , Rice noodles, 1003 | RM12.00
Ms Heng Ooi Eynn
Toothpaste, Toothbrush
Tat Lian BRF5IR/)NE =
4 | Confectionery Sdn | Ms Jennifer Tan Siew . 10013 | RM6.00
Peanut Candy
Bhd Lee
Semaian Jitra Sd RS =]
g | Semaian Jitra Sdn | e " 1004 | RM2.00
Bhd Mr Alan Tan Chee Lun Soya Bean
#sLr7= g Canned Foods
stk x 2 i
- TeRREESL x 2
. EEZ AN AN .
6 | Tian Hua Sdn Bhd ) FoitEEsL x 2 1005 | RMS55.00
Ms Ngan Chay Lin "
N x 2
RERIR(EER) x 2 €
HEEKIREZR)x 28
Charity Food SRR+
7 Y PR T 10044 | RM4.60
Basket Ms Tan Gim Eng Instant Noodles
Old Grand Food | Z=&# EES
8 rand Food | ZEH AERE 1004 | RM8.50
Industries Mr Lee Kew Peng Bak Kut Teh Soup Pack
[SEmES h
9 R AT 1004 | RM16.50
Mr Tee Poh Leng Biscuits
PSE Pape f81 Boxes
10 Per Mr Michael Yee s Box 1054 | RM4.80

Industrial Sdn Bhd

(40'L x 40'W x 35'H)




s | 28 @BEA = D] =S| HE | /8
Twin Arrow Nl e MILO &
11 Ny A , , =R 1004 | RM32.00
Fertilizer Sdn Bhd | Mr Lau Choon Xian Milo & Cereals
/\“ = 7]\ B
12 Pt hERZR 1004 | RM15.00
Mr Tan Kee Hock Wheatgrass Cereal
Sunbright Care BIIMET Farm Fresh Chocolate
13 M9 BTMEXL , 30043 | RM3.38
Services Ms Yu Yueh Hua Milk (200ml)
Hup Seng Cream Cracker
Milo
14 keed Lipton T 100149 | RM56.00
ipton Tea .
Fir s EE e g .
Fernleaf Milk Powder
Maggi Sup
RM250.20

FEERHEEREERNE. XELRm. 2R, EAE. FREm. 28R, £

25, FRIRSE. FEBRSS.

W. WA, XUBEL. (ThhiF. BRESIELIR,

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’

g5eie. PREAG. BRRIS. EETiH. B, PRGB. 8

Jeffery Tan, Liew Ngan

Fung, Boo Chaung Choon, Heng Ooi Eynn, Jennifer Tan Siew Lee, Michael

Leong Jit Min, Aleen Ong, Tan Gim Eng, Jessica See, Jacqueline Chua, Maggie

Tan, Celeste Tan, Suqi Huang, Ngan Chay Lin, Tan Boon Hai, Leong Jit Ping,

Edwin Siew, Low Wee Ming, Jeff Kong, Tan Poh Hau and Morgan Teh.

46. AL FLBEREZRILER

Courtesy Visit to House of Love

AEFREETF 2024 £ 1 B 21 B, {USREHBEEEZH/LER., BESEEEE
HZ5% RM 6000.00 1881 LEbx.
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mEH A EEERRAERSSHERNII—RFEDILER , #IRFEWRES
FILERE i) LERZAHIEE NEBIET.

On 21 January 2024, the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs Committee (YEC)
visited the House of Love and presented a donation of RM6,000.00 raised by
the YEC to the home.

During the visit, YEC Chairman Michael Leong Jit Min and committee
members distributed daily essentials to the children to share the warm festival
joy with them.

BRI
Donors to the Home are as follows:
Donation
No Name Amount (RM)
1 MICHAEL LEONG RM 1,000.00
2 | BESINDUSTRY & TRADING S/B RM 1,500.00
3 | SALLY ONG RM 100.00
4 | JAYA TECH INDUSTRY (M) S/B RM 500.00
5 | NG KIM HENG RM 500.00
6 | WAI CHENG CHENG RM 500.00
7 | LIM CHUN SHI RM 500.00
8 | DANIEL YU RM 500.00
9 | TAN EE KAI RM 500.00
10 | JUSTIN CHONG RM 200.00
11 | TAN POH HAU RM 200.00
TOTAL | RM  6,000.00
YEBIEZ BT
Goods Donors to the Home are as follows:
Donation
No Goods Name
1 | Rice 10kg - 15 bags Yap Kar Yee
2 | Cooking Oil Ang Wen Chea
3 | Nestum Amy Lim
4 | Milo 2 %8 (24 x 1kg)
5 | Maggi Ernest Tan
6 | Dry Mee Alan Siew
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Biscuit Morgan Teh
Sugar Morgan Teh
Winter Melon Sugar Phuah Chin Soon

10 | Susu Cair Shawn Yew

11 | Sardin Shawn Yew

12 | Baked Bean Tan Jin Jian

13 | Pickle Lettuce Bryan Gan Han Ming

14 | Braised Peanuts Low Chen Siong

15 | Bihun Small Packet Johnny Low

16 | Dry Mee Lee Guan Ho

17 | &, &7, 7k, K& Lee Chen Han

18 | Toilet Roll - 30 rolls Tan Poh Hau

FNFRLFEEERER. TRCE. MM, Feser. XUHEEL FRIESIGRENEE.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Michael Leong Jit Min, Sally
Ong, Frederik Chua, Edwin Siew, Low Wee Ming, Tan Poh Hau and Alan Siew.

47. SHBIFRERE
YEC CNY Gathering Dinner

SEBEETF 2024 &£ 1 B 26 H, L 7 BFIE , F Central i-City Palace 8
Restaurant EEBEHAERHTIMRRE  SESEHERRER—EHERRIAKR
EET—F.

F2ARUEEEERE. 2R, FEe. XER. KBt B=RF. FRRE. W
e bREm. FEE. XS MRS, A%, IRE=R. REeE. BEX. (T
. REW. BEC. =N, MRR SRR FREE. RZZEl. FEB. 55,
EPEER 8 UM,

On 26 January 2024, the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs Committee (YEC)
hosted a YEC Chinese New Year Gathering Dinner at Palace 8 Restaurant,
Central i-City. The event was aimed at fostering fraternity and rapport among
YEC members and to usher in the Chinese New Year.
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The Chamber was represented at the dinner by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Michael
Leong Jit Min, Alan Tan Chee Lun, Kuan Jenn Haur, Justin Chong, Ng Shern
Yau, Ernest Tan, Edwin Siew, Ethan Yan, Lee Chen Han, Low Wee Ming, Victor
Kua, Bruce Lee, Tan Poh Hau, Alan Siew, Cha Ai Bee, Ho Ee Yong, Leong Jit
Ping, Louis Teh, Miko Ng, Olcheers Lim, Pong Yu Kin, Tan Chong Lii, Tan Ee
Kai, Tan Yee Hong, Wai Cheng Cheng, Ooi See Chon and 8 members.

48. iEFEENEIRPRIMIRE]
Visit Delegation by Kwang Hua Private High School Lion & Dragon
Dance Team

AT 2024 F£2 B 20 B, ™F 1 HEZGFEECERFRIMUERR , BRIKRIR
RFEETERBIPRANARINRENE , EFLAR. WEIRBRIREE R
PEERGHEED B CEERRIIRE | AASFESE,

TKEGERE  ALESSNERPHEFNRTES , DFSERINNER | HiAR
K ERRETIEER. BERRIZREESE HFE(HRMERER  FARF AR
A& RRAIIET,

FENERHEEEEERNE. KERAIM, XIBLLEM, FERME. =iEE.
BEFEiR. RERMKLENE.

op

On 20 February 2024, the Chamber received a delegation from Kwang Hua
Private High School led by its principal Madam Seah Kwang Hong. The
delegation was accompanied by the school’ s lion dance and dragon dance
troupe. The purpose of the visit was to present a dragon and lion dance
performance by the school’ s students to the Chamber in conjunction with
the Chinese New Year.

After the exciting performance, KCCCI Council Members interacted with the
students to share their achievements and experience. It is hoped that the visit
would inspire and encourage the students to excel in their study and widen
their perspective on career development.
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The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Chong Jee
Min, Liew Ngan Fung, Lee Hooi Seng, Wang Chong Hwa, Dato’ Lee Kim
Meow, Michael Leong Jit Min and Boon Soh Huai.

49. EIXIVSBETIAIER , TSS5USIEmZTIES
Tax & Financial Guide Workshop

BAHSERETAE (KEAP) F 2024 F£3 B 5 H , L4 10 BWIE , EASILEZED
BRI ESFETWHIESR , 55 MSiEmz TIF , BisA%ERIT. YYC £ER Q
Solve NEHEHITHE.

=AEHEEEHTRMUSFTE T, REFESZITUHNER , SEMSIEE.
R REHIRS | 28 (A RExRHE.

FERLFEEERRE. FHRMIAIFRTST.

On 5 March 2024, the KCCCI Expert Advisory Panel (KEAP) held a tax and
financial guide workshop for the F&B and retail industries at the KCCCI
Auditorium. The workshop was conducted by speakers from UOB Bank

Berhad, YYC Group and Q Solve.

The speakers provided a detailed guide on tax and finance relevant to the
respective sectors

A total of 28 KCCCI members attended the workshop.

The Chamber was represented at the workshop by Ir. Ter Leong Leng, Lee
Hooi Seng and Jennifer Tan Siew Lee.
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50. IEEGEHRECWESIHHE
Visit Delegation by TCCCI

AT 2024 F3 A 13 B, 9F 12 WEESFESHFREWSHE | IWFELIEEEILN
J3RERATA , IMRRILRIERR. BhE B S HEREBRS KEMX R E TR,

SREFEFNERTNEEFRIINERRIGE S | FERKDUIEEINRSE.

BoREMXERRSASRES |, UEIRHZ2AERE Kossan 0 99
IZI%XJ"J , BERRESTNERBREE  WAKRNEEZ L.

el  AatmdEh RIS T R=EEEEEE—RER.

A2AFRLEEEEERNE. BRE. KEREM, =R, FHERMLE. 233X
Bt BRR. XIEFmMIEERE.

On 13 March 2024, the Chamber received a visit by a delegation from
Terengganu Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry (TCCCI). The visit
was mainly aimed at facilitating interaction and fostering rapport between the
two chambers. The TCCCI was led by Deputy President Raymond Gan.

KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan welcomed the visit by TCCCI and hoped
both sides could strengthen their co-operation.

Raymond Gan thanked KCCCI for its hospitality and facilitating the
delegation’ s visit to Kossan Rubber Industries Berhad and 99 Speed Mart
Sdn Bhd. He expressed his hope for further co-operation with KCCCI
members to create opportunities for mutual benefit.

After the visit, the TCCCI delegates were treated to Klang' s favourite
delicacy—Bak Kut Teh.
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The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Chong Jee Min, Ng Shern Yau, Lee Hooi Seng, Dr. Leong Kai Hin,
Khoo Liong Chuan, Low Kok Siang and Ng Chet Chiang.

51. #L3%FEiB Hiap Teck Venture Berhad
Courtesy Visit to Hiap Teck Venture Berhad

<BEETF 2024 £ 3 B 29 B, TF 2 W1EAL8RFFN Hiap Teck Venture
Berhad, WHiHBERIZEATILEESTEBERIMELNIEBRNZIEWHNESIE
R TRz AR r=5E.

ZZimial , Mr Foo 5 Kx%= , Hiap Teck Venture Berhad (HTVB) 25 kFaiIl4RsG
NS A ElZ— , B 2003 FREDRATRERZAAER M. HTVB ETFHFAR
FEFEE Alpine Pipe Manufacturing Sdn Bhd ( APMSB ) , Huatraco Scafflod
Sdn Bhd, Eastern Steel Sdn Bhd }2 Hiap Teck Hardware Sdn Bhd,

APMSB 2 HTVB WIEEHIEFNEZ— HE/ANADRATEE—ISNRANE
PRISSNESIERT. ™ Huatraco Scaffold Sdn Bhd F 1992 1Skl FARALIT |
B RAEFZMMURMFLEMER = REFER. ZATBIREEZETFINE
BIEFWER R S KT e,

Eastern Steel Sdn Bhd B—ZR4GENEL , B HTVB MR EILRERERASRMIL
m Hiap Teck Hardware Sdn Bhd RS kFIZEAINmAYEEH O/ FIiNEARR R,
PR ERINIREBARE. (RENTOEM, (RN EE RERINBHN.

HHRHA 17 A2 5,
FeNEREHEEBARER. XER. FEE. hRm. Fiee. [l gk, 2

TR, EIEA. BT, XEN. BKE. =EG. B8R, RER. HERK 11

PXiR,

On 29 March 2024, members of the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs
Committee (YEC) paid a courtesy visit to Hiap Teck Venture Berhad. The
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purpose of the visit was to enable YEC members to learn about the
company’ s business model and its production chain in the market.

According to Foo Kok Siew, the company’ s Executive Director, Hiap Teck is
one of the leading steel companies in Malaysia and had been listed on the
main board of Bursa Malaysia. Subsidiaries in the Hiap Teck include Alpine
Pipe Manufacturing Sdn Bhd, Huatraco Scafflod Sdn Bhd, Eastern Steel Sdn
Bhd and Hiap Teck Hardware Sdn Bhd.

Alpine Pipe is one of Hiap Teck’ s main manufacturing subsidiaries and is
recognized as one of the leading and biggest manufacturers of Electric-
Resistance Welded Steel Pipe. Incorporated in Malaysia in 1992, Huatraco
Scaffold Sdn Bhd is a manufacturer of a variety of quality scaffold and
formwork products. The company has expanded its product range by
investing in the production of heavy shoring and modular systems licensed

from France.

Eastern Steel Sdn Bhd is an integrated iron and steel mill under the joint
venture between Hiap Teck and the Beijing Jianlong Group of China. Hiap
Teck Hardware Sdn Bhd is Malaysia’ s major importer of structured steel
products. It trades in various products including universal steel beams, hollow
low carbon steel, low carbon steel black pipe and low carbon angle steel.

Some 17 YEC members participated in the visit.
The Chamber was represented at the dinner by Michael Leong Jit Min, Kuan
Jenn Haur, Alan Siew, Ethan Yan, Edwin Siew, Henry Er, Jerry Ngooi, Lai Chi

Sheng, Lai Yeah Tat, Louis Teh, Low Teck Kuan, Lucas Yong, Ng Kok Yiew, Pua
Tee Wei, Tan Poh Hau, Taniel Yap and 1 member.
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52. EFHINFERABEIREER
Visit Delegation by Deputy High Commissioner of the Republic of
Singapore in Kuala Lumpur

AEERRZB/FREBESAT 2024 F4 B 2 B, PF 12 BHIE , #EEFRINEEADE
REERSIHHE . WFEHSEIGENG ZBNRRSEE B EEIEKR. #
IEEFADEIEEERSIHAR H.E. Shivakumar Nair 4%, 3REH , At
TFINREADEIRSERSITAREE4AEERE—RER.

Bl REERRMERTRIBHINRIERDEIESTREDEMLIEAS , HEXRK
XT3 RENMEEE.

SREBRNEARENNMARSARSEZNRR. FS2AARBRY T RHBRAS
HEEHINNE | BEERBRXIEERH E2HR | BaIEERIFARE.

IR ADEIRESER H.E. Shivakumar Nair BaiASaiZE5%HE, thERIE
BN EREEHE | WTHENEESBEPRETRIFRAR , FHEANGZ
BEEE T , BRI NGREEEIS.

fEfE , W5 alEE B CRIEIME T BRENBHITRAZM. RS EEBEL S mil
AEREER,

AoHFEAREEERNE. BRE. EERGRMLT. XBLED. =R%E. Z=F
REE. HIRE. FEY. FHEFRLE. XUE8L Broit. mAK, Tintr. FRalEE

NEEE.

On 2 April 2024, the Chamber’ s International Trade / ASEAN Affairs
Committee received a visit delegation led by His Excellency Shivakurmar Nair,
Deputy High Commissioner of the Republic of Singapore in Kuala Lumpur.
The visit was aimed at strengthening bilateral exchange and co-operation and
establishing closer ties. The visitors were accompanied by H.E. Shivakumar
Nair. The Singaporean delegation was treated to Klang local delicacy—Bak
Kut Teh by KCCCI prior to the official meeting with KCCCI.

168

~



Dato’ Andrew Goh welcomed the visit to KCCCI by the Singaporean Deputy
Commissioner and hoped to strengthen collaboration in future.

KCCCI President Dato’ Jeffery Tan briefed the visiting guests on KCCCI' s
history and activities. He also informed the visitors that KCCCI had recently
launched the Bak Kut Teh Association to leverage the strength of KCCCI to
introduce and promote this local delicacy to the entire world, driving Klang" s
tourism development.

H.E. Shivakumar Nair thanked the Chamber for its hospitality and
arrangements. He said he was very happy to visit the Chamber with the
objective of building friendly relation and promoting mutual understanding
for future collaboration.

Later, both sides engaged in detailed discussions. The visit concluded with an

exchange of souvenirs and a group photograph.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Dato’ Jeffery Tan, Ir. Ter
Leong Leng, Dato’ Andrew Goh Boon Kim, Liew Ngan Fung, Ng Shern Yau,
Lee Hooi Seng, Soh Soon Cheong, Yap Hock Chai, Lee Eh Sin, Low Wee Ming,
Gary Foong, Jimmy Ng, Jeff Kong, Alan Siew and Lui Poh Hong.

53. B ESHEERN BRI EEHE
KCCCI YEC Trade and Investment Mission to Kota Kinabalu

ASFRHET 2024 5 4 B 17 HE 19 BEEAERRASDPEI T 3 X 2 RAIT
AER , HEEn EERNRFEEES. PEMNTIEWERKES. DHRAL BERES
SPBoERPBERNEPI AR, WRLDHBEESERARRKEEREZSERT
IntFRELRHE , BRRMENARZMEMSEIRENZ.

50BN IEErGES (FSI) RinS+ , SHEERZERFRIRFRL FSI 2R
EEERDPENRZGFRR. WHESHEN , SRR T PERBERER | HE
BOERIEEN AZERBUREZ BTSN, s, WamExd7a
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PEES R EEAEDERES  LURARRIGESEDRESERXER. FSI |

SR ETVEERMEST (SICF) . DEERRERS (SIE) K FSI FEMRES.
&, FSI BIEfE5R FSI 41 BAFFRRESRS TR RHEETENBRIEIIESN
RS BB LR E.,

BE  AoEREFEN EBWHEBELSES (SUCCC) |, ARG EFRERERS
REEESRXMESNSHEMRNEERS. XRF  EEESRAE PEPES
KAMMEXIRANHRREH | “TEARWINR |, FIIEFE , SIERBUSRIINX
## , EREANERNEREXNBEFR. BIEF , BIUTLUSERR. SRS
MMSEMBT IR . BEEEANNE{FeESmRESHEN M | 1R R
KARE.

BXR , ALERERHELBHNEEWAESRERAT MRSV ED SHFN,
ERinasd  PERNIRERKEFEEMRT  BIEXMRFHIAZN . XITaLUSH
BRENMEEER , §RELE(F , FHREEHEXZFHIEK. HafEEN Bz
REEDHNZINTICS | ERTNAERRBFREER , RN SR, PRS0
hFR  DERNEIMDRE DT RAB U EIFZFER , AHEEEPEEES
HERFIRFEAKX(EHX—BEIRRISI. W EBEC SRMASREER.

FNEREHEEBRER. Tintf. IHCE. Wt MRt BIR. BFRES. M
e, A RN BRI,

On 17-19 April 2024, a delegation from the Chamber’ s Young Entrepreneurs
Committee (YEC) embarked on a 3 days 2 nights trade and investment
mission to Kota Kinabalu, Sabah. The mission included visit to the Sabah and
Labuan United Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry (SUCCQC),
Federation of Sabah Industries (FSI), FMM Sabah and SME Association of
Sabah (SME Sabah). The objective of the mission, organised by YEC Chairman
Michael Leong Jit Mit and Organising Chairman Jeff Kong, was to widen
investment opportunities for bilateral trade and other areas.

During the visit to FSI, Michael Leong said that the visit was aimed at
expanding the trade and collaborative relationship between Klang and Sabah.
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Both sides exchanged information on Sabah and Klang and shared experience
and knowledge on running companies and the respective industries. In
addition, both sides shared information on past activities and events held
throughout the world and future events. FSI shared with the visitors the
Sabah International Coffee Festival (SICF), Sabah International Expo (SIE) and
FSI Annual Dinner. Mr. Ng Vui Chuan, FSI Vice President (Logistics) cum
organising chairman of FSI 41st Anniversary Dinner cordially invited KCCCI
council members to support and attend the dinner.

Later, the KCCCI mission visited SUCCC and was warmly received by SUCCC
council members and SUCCC YEC members led by Deputy President Datuk
Jimmy Tham Yuk Leong. In delivering a welcome speech on behalf of SUCCC
President Tan Sri Datuk Seri Panglima Andrew Liew Sui Fatt, Dato’ Jimmy
Tham said, “As business common sense, we know that collaboration is the
key to success and mutual benefit is our common goal. With co-operation, we
can share resources, technology and market to realise our shared benefits.
Mutually benefiting co-operation will bring more opportunities and benefits
for our common growth and development.”

On the second day of the mission, the KCCCI YEC delegation visited the SME
Sabah and FMM Sabah. At the meeting with SME Sabah, its president Dr.
Deledda Tan Hui San said the friendly exchange between KCCCI and SME
Sabah would enhance mutual understanding, widen the scope of co-
operation and jointly drive the local economic growth. She said talks would
be held during the visit to explore ways to effectively utilise resources
available in Klang and Sabah to cope with market challenges. She added that
SME Sabah would strive to promote business innovation and economic
prosperity and believed that the objective would be realised given the
experience and resources of KCCCI. The visit concluded with an exchange of
souvenirs and a group photograph.
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The Chamber was represented at the event by Michael Leong Jit Min, Jeff
Kong, Sally Ong, Edwin Siew, Victor Kua, Morgan Teh, Tan Yee Hong, Lim Soo
Lin, Patrick Teh and Jerry Ngooi.

54. BRSSP EEFRGEREERME
KCCCI Trade and Investment Mission to CHINAPLAS 2024

AEEFRBZE/FRBEESHET 2024 F£ 4 B 23 HE 26 HHBSEVEHARAERIE
FRARERM 10 A EBHTEERSESO (B8 ) #HTHSER |, WRERHAH
NEEES NN EEFRMRZERE CHINAPLAS 2024,

CHINAPLAS 2024 &7 HSMTWRSENRAIEFCIRICIHT. IRGHEEMER
A RIERRAIEHT BRI, XESRBEMBLERA , MYAILIESZTRA |
FREBEITEN. BiE | MEMINEREFAESIIEIl. ZERESTMHET 40
ZIT 2023 = 2024 #EHREGFFREER  BEEAVEEREMRT R | REMERA]
FR, BEBRTEmARTI. WRKRRE. 5%, ET@R. feeiRE , Bt
B3 B REFERAEN,

BT ZERSNETE , REHELEMERE 4420 x, 1L 2018 F LEigkE
BIKT 12% , REEEFUA 380,000 75K, A 6 FHAl , LORRRIASHHIE
MELERE , BEITRSWEALXE. BRI "BHE - Bk - elFHR" 5
E/R , IBEHIARI R RARGESIFEXR |, LHE T SREREMTHBIE AR
ot ERERNREEZNR  BOE #F" LR ER, RE "&8N. &E
5" BFRE~A.

B 3,800 &R . 1,500 SRR , 200 42K/ IIMERRATE |
MET MRS ER, "BREF"  eIETERT "B SEREHIE"
"BimEHE FEHIET MURZRTUEENREED  BRZERSRENSME.
ENXOKRAE , BREFIOREBRRENR "RERE" NEFRE. RARE™~
WHRSHREFDENRT  FENHE L TEMERIF | INEARHRE .

FizESERIT , BiY 800 KR "TRTH RIS , HE 250 Z3RIGE
xR "NEAN" BIWATE. KEHFRSAINRTIWAR, R, RFTURAER
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B, B "ERERSEERT RWEESHERE TES S e
K" =KER , ERBCRMITIEE | HERLFREMRTET.

SHE ﬁ%%ﬁﬂ)?‘?ﬁ ERRIR. BEAK. XURIK. FFREIE. FRecE. =i,
B, BXE. BXR. DRR. FER. EERENE.

On 23-26 April 2024, a 10 members delegation of the Chamber' s
International Trade / ASEAN Affairs Committee led by Chew Guan Teck,
Deputy Chairman of Commerce and Economic Research Committee
conducted a trade and investment mission to CHINAPLAS 2024 held at the
National Exhibition and Convention Center (Shanghai), Shanghai, China.

CHINAPLAS 2024 showcased numerous innovative, unique, and problem-
solving technologies that had been attentively developed by industry leaders
and technology pioneers. These breakthrough and top-notch technologies
not only fitted diversified applications but could also precisely target high-
efficiency and intelligent manufacturing, fulfilling the vision and models of the
circular economy. CHINAPLAS had selected more than 40 latest and advanced
technologies launched in 2023-24, including many premiere products. These
covered various high-end application industries, such as aerospace,
automotive, medical, and new energy, boosting the advancements of
emerging technologies.

It was learned that this show of unprecendentd scale occupied 380,000 m2 of
exhibition area with record-breaking 4,420 international exhibitors, increased
by 12% compared to the 2018 edition in Shanghai. It returned after six years
with a new look along with many expectations. Under the theme of ‘A
Brighter and Shared Future, Powered by Innovation’ , it aimed to promote
the high-quality development of the industry, injecting the ‘New Productive
Forces' to drive the advanced manufacturing transformation in response to
the increasing demand for advanced technologies.
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The show gathered over 3,800 machinery exhibits, more than 1,500 raw
material suppliers, and 200 world/Asian debut technology projects under one
roof, making the exhibition a global stage of ground-breaking technologies.
"Circular Economy", "Innovative Materials", "Digitalization" and "High-end
Technologies from China" were not only weighty industry trends but also the
focuses of the exhibition this year. Spanning across these four directions, the
organizer collaborated with leading exhibitors to present cutting-edge
innovations, demonstrating the advancement and “new productive forces”
of plastics and rubber industries. At the same time, concerted efforts were
being made to foster collaborative innovation among upstream and
downstream sectors to expedite the development of “new productive
forces” .

Among the exhibitors this year, over 800 companies from China had been
recognized as “Technologically Advanced Small and Medium-sized
Enterprises” , with more than 250 of them received the “Little Giant” award.
During the exhibition, distinguished industry organisations, brands, and
material and machinery suppliers from all over the world shared their insights
on “Plastic Recycling and Fashion Trends” , "Recycling and New Plastics
Economy” , and “Industrial Linkage and Low Carbon in All Fields” .

The Chamber was represented at the event by Chew Guan Teck, Khoo Liong
Chuan, Jimmg Ng, Leow Chun Yee, Chan Chee Xun, Chan Kar Hock, Ooi Tse
Biing, Ang Ban Joo, Michael Chew, Lewis Chew, Mah Kum Onn, Chin Kai Keat,
Joshua Gan and Boon Soh Huai.
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55. [FABXT : BRIFAIIMEZRIFR - ATHLIASEIRIFAOET | RBHEK.
RRAEXINME ? ] BES
Sharing on Architecture: How to Plan a Fashionable and Unique
Building that is Low-Carbon, Low-Cost and Environmentally Friendly?

AEEHEERERNMTET 2024 F4 B 25 HTFF 41430 9, EASSIWNTZED [
BRT : EBRITAXIIMEERIMIR - aaIAIRIAT = ARaSa07E N |, BT, RAAX
MR ? ] HBAS , THE AR FESENIM,

MFERTERARREEFTYES  MEESHX., XtEFx | EltERitE
BIMRKERIRITHTAZBARKE, tEE , SUERRIKERRIES |, miRit—
[ERERAT , BRTBEERNER , BFEEREFHNHERR | FERNERMHESK
RHIR , EETERERS.

HOXRHEE 20 S RBEREFELRBS

ANRHEEE IR, FHERME, FHES, 2R, XWEFML. KR, X
EE. MBS, BLIR. Westr. K. BiTMelE TR,

On 25 April 2024, the Chamber’ s Infrastructure, Construction and Property
Committee held an architecture sharing session entitled “How to Plan a
Fashionable and Unique Building That is Low-Carbon, Low-Cost and
Environmentally Friendly?” , featured by architect Alan Teh.

According to Alan Teh, a building was more than a structure per se but
involved elements such as community and culture. The key on architecture
was to incorporate an environmentally sustainable design in the available
space. He pointed out that green architecture would be the future trend as
the design of a building not only had to take into consideration the cost but
also the maintenance expenses by the occupants in addition to the fact that
whether the building materials used were environmentally friendly and
energy-saving.
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A total of 20 KCCCI members attended the event.

The Chamber was represented at the event by Wong Soon Sin, Lee Hooi Seng,
Ir. Lee Ah Yew, Boo Chaung Choon, Low Kok Siang, Kho Weng Kooi, Low Kok
Hui, Lim Chang Mee, Morgan Teh, Edwin Siew, Vincent So, Yu Yueh Hua and
Ooi See Chon.

56. 2023 FEMBEHITRIKE
KCR Account 2023

@ 2 4 9 % N /e

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

KCR BUDGET 2023
S Total
RM
Income-UA :
Surplus from Year 2022 20225 &R 72,962.18
72,962.18
Less: Expenditure 3zt
1 Crow Sculpture 1,980.58
2 We Love Klang Run 2023 (20,711.79)
(18,731.21)
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) &%/(F&) | 91,693.39 |
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BEPEREE
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT BY THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

We, the undersigned, being Council Members of Klang Chinese Chamber Of Commerce And Industry, do
hereby state on behalf of the Chamber that, in our opinion, the accompanying financial statements together
with the notes attached thereto are drawn up in accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporting Standards
and International Financial Reporting Standards so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of
the Chamber as at 31 December 2023 and of its financial performance and statement of receipts and
payments of the Chamber for the financial year ended on that date.

On behalf of the Council Members,

Dato' Jeffery Tan Lee Hooi Seng
President Treasurer

Dated: 1 D MAY 2024
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YYC & COPLT

Charered Accounlants

(Firm ¥o. LLPOO20556-LCA & AF DOS5)

{Setviza Tax 1D : W10-1808-21044405) Mo, 10+, Jalan Remia 41K56, Bandar Bolanic, 44200 Klang, Salangor Darul Ehsan.
T: +60{3)-3318 2136 1 Email: audit@yycadvisors.cam § wweyysadvisors.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financia! statements of Klang Chinese Chamber Of Commerce And Industry (the
"Chamber"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2023, and the statement
of income and expenditure and statement of receipts and payments for the financial year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy Information and other explanatory
information, as set out on pages 5 {o 24,

In our opinlon, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Chamber as at 31 December 2023, and of its income and expenditure and receipts and payments for the
financial year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International
Standards on Auditing. Our responsibiliies under those standards are further described in the Auditors’
Responsiblities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements section of our report, We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

independence and Other Ethical Responsibilities

We are independent of the Chamber in accordance with the By-Laws (on Professional Ethics, Conduct and
Practice) of the Malaysian Institute of Accountants {*By-Laws") and the International Ethics Standards Board
for Accountants' International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (including International
Independence Standards) (ESBA Code”), and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with the By-Laws and the IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of the Council Members for the Financial Statements

The Council Members of the Chamber are responsible for the preparation of financial statements of the
Chamber that give a true and fair view In accordance with Malaysian Financial Reporling Standards,
Intemational Financial Reporting Standard. The Council Members are also responsible for such infernal
control as the Council Members determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements of
the Chamber that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements of the Chamber, the Council Members are responsible for assessing the
Chamber's abifity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Council Members either intend to figuidate the
Chamber or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
{Incarporated in Malaysia)

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements of the Chamber as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or eror, and fo issue an auditors’ report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International Standards
on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
errar and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the econcmic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with approved standards on auditing in Malaysia and International
Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

i)

if)

i)

Identify and assess the risks of materlal misstatement of the financial statements of the Chamber,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Chamber's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Council Members.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council Members' use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Chamber's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors’ report to
the related disclosures in the financial statements of the Chamber or, if such disclosures are inadequate,
1o modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to the date of our
auditors’ report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Chamber to cease to continue as a
going concem.

Evaluate the overall presentafion, structure and content of the financial statements of the Chamber,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements of the Chamber represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with the Counci! Members regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that wa identify
during our audit,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

({Incorporated in Malaysia)

Other Matters

This report is made solely to the members of the Chamber, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not

assume responsibility to any other person for the content of this report,

Ylns

YYC & COPLT
FiRM NO. LLPOD20596-LCA & AF 0055
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Klang, Selangor Darul Ehsan

Dated: 10 May 2024
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SUN WAI CHENG
NO. 03722/04/2025 J
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
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BEFEZHE

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 31 December 2023
B2 202348 12 8 31 H Ik FERRE

ASSETS &=
NON- CURRENT ASSETS JEFE2h# ™
Property, plant & equipment i 5i8%&
Quoted investment B384
TOTAL NON- CURRENT ASSETS RIERiHEF~

CURRENT ASSETS Mzh#¥re

Other receivables X fth i B FRTR

Deposits i &

Prepayments FHT#

Current tax assets FIIEIFRR

Fixed deposits with licensed banks E#TER
Cash and bank balances M SRITER
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS RUftrh#irs
TOTAL ASSETS 83~

FUNDS AND LIABILITIES X& B i 6k
FUNDS %<&

Accumulated fund B EE

Fair value reserve AR M EIEE
Education fund %85 E&&

Other activities fund H B ESE
Welfare fund 18 %] & &

TOTAL FUNDS EES

CURRENT LIABIL!TIES FErh i

Other payables X bR {3 IR

Subscription received in advance T & RFER
Deposit received BRI &

Accruals it

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES S7EN
TOTAL LIABILITIES E 1A {5

TOTAL FUNDS AND LIABILITIES 2B R AR

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Note

10
1
12

2023 2022
RM RM
6,245,038 6,408,969
1,085 1,085
6,246,123 6,410,054
7.200 575
55,847 54,347
11,086 6,683
9,665 8,833
1,396,158 1,264,802
839,687 630,688
2,319,643 1,956,028
8,565,766 8.366,08?_
7,711,832 7,737,565
1,085 1,085
397,185 254,172
317,575 298,951
21,485 5445
8,449,172 8,297,218
41,294 49,364
52,500 -
12,500 12,500
10,300 7,000
116,594 68,864
116,594 68,864
8,565,766 8,366.082=
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B&EGERER

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

{Incorporated in Maiaysia)

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE

For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2023 LFERFT TR

INCOME 4z A
Annual subscription £ 53 T8
Application fee R%E

Certificate of origin endorsement fee FHZIE

Dividend income BBl A
Entrance fee AR

Fixed deposit interest Income ERFEFI A

Interest income F B4 A

Associate members’s subscription Bz RS

Other income Efthilk A
Rental of property ¥ 3B
Rental of hall X5 %0

Surplus from other activities/seminars (Schedule A)

FEEhifpER 2 @R (NRA)

LESS: EXPENDITURES F#
Accounting fee £t
Advertisement I 55

Annua! subscription fees to an association 1HHF&: 5

Angpow 418

Auditors’ remuneration & 1182
Bank charges R1T#

Bonus TE4L

Donation 8%

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 3718

Electricity charges B35}

E.L.S. contribution S84/ {7 P& T+

£.P.F. contribution 23

Impairment loss on other receivables Hith ST R EIRN

Insurance &5

180 certificate fees B
License fees HiIRER
Medical fees EHH

Newspapers and periodicals IR SRR

Office cleaning HAEREHR
Office utilities 3 A B
Postage and courier 1% %%

Printing and stationery HifI 2 &3 H

Balance carried forward FFEEE R

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2023 2022
Note RM RM
35,000 60,200
5,425 1.015
85,755 104,455
58 5%
28,600 17,100
40,210 32,257
121 78
2,000 1,000
80 33,556
72,000 36,000
8,329 1,680
418,101 497,345
$93,679 785,441
16,800 16,800
- 32,230
34,000 34,000
200 -
7,000 7,000
586 346
37,103 28,182
10,640 4,780
193,341 192,353
13,518 12,596
374 326
33,733 30,043
- 50,000
10,536 9,784
3,000 -
1,890 999
523 500
2,777 2,843
3,840 1,340
1,984 1,669
1,898 1,230
22,234 8,786
385,975 435,807
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B&EDEEER

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2023 LEWTEHE

Note

LESS: EXPENDITURES Fr4d
Balance brought forward F{HE %

Professional fee T %2

Quit rent and assessment Hh# & 1 Re#H
Salaries and overtime #& RnidiEM
Service tax HEBRESFH

Socso contribution 2 FIR

Sundry expenses I H

Telephone charges BIEH

Trademark expenses iR

Travelling expenses 358 %

Upkeep of building &

Upkeep of computer B8 42

Upkeep of office DAZHE

Upkeep of office equipment J}FAEZE 4
Water charges Jk##

Web page design M1+

(Deficit)/Surplus before taxation (¥l T iR)/ B ETEFI
LESS: TAXATION 85 13

{Deficit)/Surplus after taxation for the financial year
(B TRYARRA

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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2023 2022
RM RM
395,975 435,807
6,600 3,000
4,414 9,792
254,950 232,282
834 1212
3,272 2,849
3,439 2 568
9,195 9,691
- 1,828
1,399 300
12,050 8,563
3,221 3,035
5,096 5,960
4,509 1,380
1,316 1,297
9,600 9,600
715,960 730,064
(22,281) 55,377
(3,452) (4,402)
25,733 50,975
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BERELBE

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
For the financial year ended 371 December 2023
2023 £ FNEHEBR

RECEIPTS KA

Annual subscription £RFi8

Application fee i &%

Certificate of origin endorsement fee Pt &1l

Dividend income R 2 MA

Entrance fee A%

Fixed deposit interest income EHHERRFI B

interest income # BHA

Life members’s subscription X AS R &8

Other income H {4k A

Rental of property 43 thiH

Rental of hall Z/T&#H

Net decrease in other receivables Hfth B UL RUA 2 ULA
Net increase in education fund B EHEPUA

Net increase in other activities fund E#EFHERSWA
Net increase in other payables B R {TEIS A

Net increase in weifare fund {85 &%

Deposit received BT &

Income from other activities/seminars JEENHES ZWA

LESS: PAYMENTS XH

Accounting fee it

Advertisement j-& 28

Angpow £ &

Annual subscription fees to an association 3B HE&ER
Auditors' remuneration &8

Bank charges {175

Bonus TE£L

Congratulation and condolence #Rig53%1E

Expenses from other activities/seminars SEE/ W ES 25 H
Electricity charges ® %

E.L.S. contribution AN REHE

E.P.F. contribution 2R

Income tax paid #:%

Insurance RS

iSO certificate fees F1&

License fees JRFE 5%

Medical fees EE#E

Net increase in other receivables B it BT THFULA
Net decrease in other activities fund H{tbiEzhE R H
Net decrease in education fund HEHHESFZH
Deposit received IRIEV] &

Balance carried forward FHER

185

2023 2022
RM RM
35,000 60,900
5,425 1,018
83,577 102,645
58 55
26,600 17,100
40,210 32,287
121 78
2,000 1,000
80 33,558
72,000 36,000
8,329 1,680
- £6,819
157,413 -
128,724 47,843
47,730 43,136
16,050 -
- 12,500
763,760 679,455
1,387,077 1,125,839
16,800 16,800
- 32,230
200 -
34,000 34,000
7,000 7.000
586 346
37,103 28,182
10,640 4,780
345,659 182,110
13,516 12,596
374 326
33,733 30,043
4,184 -
10,536 9,784
3,000 -
1,880 999
523 500
10,350 -
110,100 303,467
14,400 15,300
- 30,000
554,594 708,463
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B&piEEES

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

{Incorporated in Malaysia)

STATEMENT OF RECEIPTS AND PAYMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2023 £EWEREER

LESS: PAYMENTS X H
Balance brought forward ¥ 5%

Newspapers and pericdicals IRB S REH
Office cleaning D AEBEER

Office utilities 732 &

Postage and courier BZ5 8

Printing and stationery FIRI B R R
Professional fee T A

Purchase of property, plant and equipment B~ 5ie &
Quit rent and assessment B8 KB
Salaries and overtime & BN ER
Service tax fHBERSEH

Socso contribution 1T & R

Sundry expenses ZIR3E L

Telephone charges BiE

Trademark expenses 31RE:

Traveliing expenses 3585

Upkeep of building £ Rt4:E

Upkeep of computer E3fRNEIS

Upkeep of office T AEHE{S

Upkeep of office equipment JMAEIR #HEIE
Water charges 7k

Waeb page design Mg+

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
&R NSFESFRMSEN

Cash and cash equivalents
at beginning of the financial year
REPNE XA REHHA

Cash and cash equivalents
at end of the financial year
KELAMS BN EEZRIA

The accompanying notes form an Integral part of these financial statements.
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Note

14

2023 2022
RM RM
654,594 708,483
2,777 2,843
3,840 1,340
1,984 1,669
1,808 1,230
22,234 8,786
6,600 3,000
28,410 5,540
4,414 9,792
254,950 232,282
834 1,212
3272 2,849
3,439 2,568
9,195 9,691
- 1,828
1,399 300
12,050 8,563
3,221 3,935
5,096 5,960
4,599 1,380
1,316 1,297
9,600 9,600
1,036,722 1,024,128
360,355 101,811
1,885,490 1,783,679
2,235,845 1,885,490
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B&EhERER
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

1. General information
The Chamber is registered under the Societies Act, 1966 and is domiciled in Malaysia.

The principal place of business of meeting of the Chamber is located at No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong,
Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor Darul Ehsan, Mataysia.

The principal object of the Chamber is to promote better co-operation and closer link among the local
Chinese business community and co-operation with the local authorities, the central govermment or
other statutory bodies so as to enhance development of national economy and to strengthen unity of the
people.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATICN

2.1 Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Chamber have been prepared in accordance with Malaysian
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs", International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS").

The accounting standards adopted by the Chamber are consistent with those adopted in the
previous financial year, except as follows:

¢ MFRS 17 Insurance Caontracts

s Amendments to MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements

» Amendments to MFRS 108 Accounting Policies, Changes in
Accounting Estimates and Errors

» Amendments to MFRS 112 income Taxes

The adoption of the above pronouncements are either not relevant to the Chamber or do nof have
any impact on the financial statements of the Chamber.

The following are accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that have been issued by
the Malaysian Accounting Standards Board (“MASB") but have not been adopted by the Chamber:

MFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1

January 2024
» Amendments to MFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
s Amendments to MFRS 16 Leases
Amendments to MFRS 101 Presentation of Financial Statements
¢ Amendments to MFRS 107 Statement of Cash Flows

Page 10
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BEhELER

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION (CONTINUED)

21

2.2

2.3

24

Statement of compliance {continued)

MFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2025

o Amendments to MFRS 121 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates

MFRSs, Interpretations and amendments effective for annual periods beginning on or after a
date yet to be confirmed

e Amendments {o Sale or Contribution of Assets between
MFRS 10 and MFRS 128 an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture

The inifial application of the above-mentioned pronouncements are not expected to have any
material impact to the financial statements of the Chamber.

Basis of measurements

The financial statements of the Chamber have been prepared under the historical cost convention
except as otherwise stated in the financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Ringgit Malaysia (“RM"), which is the Chamber's
functional currency. All the financial information is presented in RM.

Used of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with MFRSs requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the
reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
astimales.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected.

There are no significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying
accounting policies that have significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial
statements other than:

* Note4d Depreciation of equipment
» Noteb Depreciation of right-of-use asset
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BEhERER

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
{Incorpeorated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
The principal accounting policies adopted are set out below:
3.1 Property, plant and equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Chamber and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or
recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it Is probable that future econcmic
benefits associated with the item will flow to the Chamber and the cost of the item can be measurad
reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses.

Freehold land is not depreciated. Depreciation of property, plant and equipment is computed on a
straight-line method to aliocate the cost, to their residual values over their estimated useful lives are
summarised as follows:

Rate
Freshold buildings 2%
Computers 40%
Fumiture and fittings 10%
Office equipment 10%
Renovation 10%
Signbecard 10%

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable,

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation methods are reviewed at each financial year-end,
and adiusted prospectively, if appropriate.

An item of propery, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from ils use or disposal. Any gain or loss on derecognition of the
asset is inciuded in the profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised.
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BERELIER
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {CONTINUED)

3.2

3.3

impairment of non-financial assets

At each reporting date, the Chamber assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset Is estimated.

When there is an indication that an asset may be impalred but it is not possible to estimate the
recoverable amount of the individual asset, the Chamber estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

The recoverable amount of an asset and a cash-generating unit is the higher of the fair vaiue less
costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the future
cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating unitis less than the carrying amount, an
impairment lass is recognised to reduce the carrying amount to its recoverable amount.

The impairment loss is recagnised in profit or ioss immediately.

All assets that suffered impairment loss are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment al
each reporling date. An impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, if no
impairmert loss had been recognised in prior periods. A reversal of an impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are recognised in the statement of financial position when, and cnly when, the
Chamber becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the financial instrument.

When financial assets are initially recognised, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of
financial assets not at fair value through profit or loss (*FVTPL"), directly attributable transaction
costs,

The Chamber determines the classification of financial assets upon initial recognition. The
measurement for each classification of financial assets are as below:

(i) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Financial assets that are debt instruments are measured at amortised cost if they are held
within a business model whose objective is to collect contractual cash flows and have
contractual terms which give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely paymenis of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets are measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Gains ang losses are recognised in profit or loss through the
amortisation process and when the financial assets are impaired or derecognised.
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BEGERHE
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
{incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED})
3.3 Financial assets (continued)
(i) Financial assets measured subsequently at fair value

Financial assets that are debt instrumenis are measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income {“FVTOCI") if they are held within a business mode! whose objectives
are 1o collect contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets, and have contractual
terms which give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets that are debt instruments are measured at
fair value. Any gains or losses arising from the changes in falr value are recognised in other
comprehensive income, except for impaiment losses, exchange differences and interest
income which are recognised in profit or loss. The cumulative gain or loss previously
recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a
reclassification adjustment when the financial asset is derecognised.

Financial assets that are debt instruments which do nct satisfy the requirements to be
measured at amortised cost or FVTOCI are measured at FVTPL. The Chamber does not have
any financial assets measured at FYTPL as at the financial year end.

Equity instruments are classified as financial assets measured at FVTPL if they are held for
trading or are designated as such upon initial recognition. Equity instruments are classified as
held for trading if they are acquired principally for sale in the near term or are derivatives that
do not meet the hedge accounting criteria {including separated embedded derivatives).

Subsequent to initial recognition, financial assets that are equity instruments are measured at
fair value. Any gains or losses arising from the changes In fair value are recognised in other
comprehensive income and are not subsequently transferred to profit or loss. Dividends on
equity instruments are recognised in profit or loss when the Chamber's right to receive
payment is established.

A financial asset is derecognised when the contractual right to receive cash flows from the asset
has expired. On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and any cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised in profit or loss.

Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of
assets within the period generally established by regulation or convention in the marketplace
concemed. All regular way purchases and sale of financial assets are recognised or derecognised
on the settlement date, i.e. the date that the asset is delivered to or by the Chamber.
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BERERES

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incarporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)
3.4 Impairment of financial assets

At each financial year end, the Chamber assesses whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk for financial assets by comparing the risk of default occuring as at the financial year end
with the risk of default since initial recognition.

In determining whether credit risk on a financial asset has increased significantly since initial
recognition, the Chamber uses external credit rating and other supportive information to assess
deterioration in cradit quality of a financial asset, The Chamber assesses whether the credit risk on
a financial asset has increased significantly on an individual or collective basis. For collective basis
evaluation, financial assets are Chambered on the basis of similar risk characteristics.

The Chamber considers past Joss experience and observable data such as current changes and
future forecasts in economic conditions to estimate the amount of expected impairment foss. The
methodology and assumptions including any forecasts of future economic conditions are reviewed
regulanly.

The amount of impairment loss is measured as the probability-weighted present value of all cash
shortfalls over the expected life of the financial asset discounted at its original effective interest
rate. The cash shortfall is the difference between all contractual cashflows that are due to the
Chamber and all the cash flows that the Chamber expects to receive.

The Chamber measures the allowance for impairment loss on financial assets based on the two-
step approach as follows:

{} 12-months expected credit loss

For a financial asset for which there is no significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, the Chamber measures the allowance for impairment loss for that financial asset
at an amount based on the probability of default occuring within the next 12 months
considering the loss given default of that financial asset.

(i) Lifetime expected credit 1oss

Eor a financial asset for which there is a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, a lifetime expected credit ioss for that financial asset is recognised as the
allowance for impairment loss by the Chamber. If, in a subsequent period the significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition is no longer evident, the Chamber reverts the
allowance for impairment loss measurement from fifetime expected credit loss to 12-months
expected credit loss.

For trade and other receivables which are financial assets, the Chamber applies the simplified
approach in accordance with MFRS ¢ Financial Insiruments and measures the allowance for
impairment loss based on a lifetime expected credit loss from initial recognition.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced through the use of an allowance for
impairment loss acceunt and the amount of impairment loss is recognised In profit or loss.
wWhen a financial asset becomes uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance for
impatrment loss account.
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BEhiERER

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION {CONTINUED)

3.5 Cash and cash equivalents

3.6

3.7

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and bank balances and deposits with banks and highly
liquid investments which have an insignificant risk of changes in fair value with original maturities of
three month or less, and are used by the Chamber in the management of their short term
commitments,

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair value net of transaction costs for all financial
liabilities not carried at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities carried at fair vaiue

through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair vaiue, and transaction costs are expensed in
profit or loss.

Fair valua though profit or loss category comprises financial liabilities that are derivatives (except
for a derivalive thal is a financial guarantee or a designated and effective hedging instrument} or
financial liabiliies that are specifically designated into this category upon initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest
method other than those categorised as fair value through profit or loss.

Other financial liabllities categorised as fair value through profit or loss are subsequently measured
at their fair values with the gain or loss recognised in profit or loss.

Revenue and other income recognition

(i} Rendering of services
Revenue is recognised upon the rendering of services and when the oulcome of the
transaction can be estimated refiably. In the event the outcome of the transaction couid not be
estimated reliably, revenue is recognised to the exltent of the expenses incurred that are
recoverable,

(i} Entrance fee

Entrance fee is recognised in the staternent of income and expenditure in the financial vear in
which the new members are approved.

{iti) Subscription fees

Subscription fees and events income are recognised in the statement of income and
expenditure on an accrual basis.

(iv) Interestincome

Interest income is recognised when it is received upon maturity, using the effactive interest
method.
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B&EhELEE

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.7 Revenue and other income recognition

3.8

3.9

(v} DBividend Income

Dividend income from investment is racognised when the right fo receive dividend payment is
established.

{vi) Rental income

Rental income is recognised on an accrual basis.
Employee benefits
(/) Short-term emplovee benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations in respect of salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual
leave and sick leave are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the related
service is provided.

A liability is recognised for the amount expected to be paid under short-term cash bonus or
profit sharing plans if the Chamber has a present fegal or consiructive obligation to pay this
amount as a result of past service provided by the empioyee and the obligation can be
estimated reliably.

(il Defined contribution plans

As required by law, companies in Malaysia make contributions to the state pension scheme,
the Employees Provident Fund ("EPF"). Such contributions are recognised as an expense in
profit or [oss in the period fo which they relate.

Current and deferred income tax

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxabie income or loss for the year,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting pericd, and any
adjustment fo tax payable in respect of previous financial years.

Deferred tax is recognised, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between the
amounts attributed to assels and labilities for tax purposes and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. However, deferred tax is not accounted for if it arises from initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction other than a business combination that at the time of the
transaction affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax is determined using
tax rates that have been enacled or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period and
are expected to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realised or the deferred tax liability is
seitfed.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available against which the deductible temporary differences, unused tax losses or unused tax
credits can be utilised.
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BA&dERER

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

3.

MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

3.9 Current and deferred income tax (continued)

{continued;}

Deferred and current tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to
offset current tax assets against current tax liabilities and when the deferred income tax assets and
liabilities relate to taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the taxable entity or different
taxable entities where there is an intention to setile the balances on a net basis.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Cost

Freehold land
Freehold buildings
Computers
Furniture and fittings
Qffice equipment
Renovation
Signboard

Accumulated depreciation

Freehold land
Freehold buildings
Computers
Furniture and fittings
Office equipment
Renovation
Signboard

Freehold land

Freehold buildings
Computer and software
Furniture and fitings
Cffice equipment
Renovation

Signboard

195

At At
1 January Disposals/ 31 December
2023 Additions Written off 2023
RM RM RM RM
1,400,000 - - 1,400,000
4,888,912 - - 4,888,912
112,684 520 - 113,204
234,383 - - 234,393
432,250 2,880 - 435,140
586,190 26,000 - 612,190
34,656 - - 34,656
7,688,085 29,410 - 7,718,485
At At
1 January Charge Disposals/ 31 December
2023 for the year Written off 2023
RM RM RM RM
468,406 97,778 - 566,184
108,359 2,424 - 114,783
132,230 15,699 - 147,929
264,283 27,009 - 291,382
294,181 46,875 - 341,066
11,657 3,456 - 15,123
1,280,116 163,341 - 1,473,457
Carrying amount Depreciation
2023 2022 2023 2022
RM RM RM RM
1,400,000 1,400,000 - -
4,322,728 4,420,506 87,778 97,778
1,421 3,325 2,424 3,327
86,464 102,163 15,689 15,949
143,758 167,987 27,099 27,561
271,134 292,009 46,875 44,274
19,533 22,999 3,456 3,464
6!245!038 6,408,969 193,341 192 353
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B&EREZER

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

5, QUOTED INVESTMENT

Al fair value through profit or [oss:
Quoted shares

2023
RM

1,085

{continued)

2022
RM

1,085

The quoted investments are designated as available-for-sale financial assets and are measured at fair

value.

6. OTHER RECEIVABLES

Other receivables
impairment loss on other receivables

Movement in impairment loss on other receivables are as follows:

At 1 January

Recognised in profit or loss
Bad debts written off

At 31 December

7. FIXED DEPOSITS WITH LICENSED BANKS

2023 2022
RM RM
7,200 80,576
- (50,000)
7,200 576
2023 2022
RM RM
50,000 -
- 50,000
{50,000} -
- 50,000

The effective interest rates for fixed deposits with licensed banks at the end of the financial vear range

from 2.65% to 3.70% (2022 : 1.80% to 2.83%) per annum.

The malurity period of the fixed deposits with licensed banks at the end of the financial year was within

12 months.

8. ACCUMULATED FUND

At 1 January
Surplus for the financial year
At 31 December

Representad by:

Revenue surplus
Capital reserve

196

2023 2022
RM RM

7,737,565 7.686,590
(25,733) 50,975

7,711,832 7.737 565
604,025 629,758

7,107,807 7,107,807

7,711,832 7,737,565
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BERELBE
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

9. FAIR VALUE RESERVFE
2023 2022
RM RM

Fair value reserve 1,085 1,085

The fair value reserve represents the cumulative fair vaiue changes (net of tax, where applicable} of
investments designated at fair value through other comprehengive income.

10. EDUCATION FUND

2023 2022
KM RM
At 1 January 254,172 269,472
Additional during the financial year 157,413 -
Utilised during the financial year {14,400) (15,300)
At 31 December 397,185 254 172
11. OTHER ACTIVITIES FUND
2023 2022
RM RM
At 1 January 298,951 554,575
Additional during the financial year 128,724 47,843
Utilised during the financial year (110,100} {303,467)
At 31 December 317,575 298,951
12. WELFARE FUND
2023 2022
RM RM
At 1 January 5,445 5,445
Additional during the financial year 16,050 -
At 31 December 21,495 5,445
13. TAXATION
2023 2022
RM RM
Current tax expenses ' 3,670 4,402
Overprovision of faxation in prior year {218} -
3,452 4,402

For income tax purposes, the Chamber is treated as a "Trade Association" under Section 53(3) of the
Income Tax Act, 1967 under which its income is taxed at scale rates.
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BEREIFE
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

{Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

For the purpose of the statement of receipts and payments, cash and cash equivalents comprise the
following at the reporting date:

2023 2022

RM RM
Fixed deposits with licensed banks 1,396,158 1,254,802
Cash and bank balances : 839,687 630,688
2,235,845 1,885,490

15. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

2023 2022

RM RM
Salaries and overtime 282,053 260,464
E. I. 8. contributions 374 326
E. P. F. confributions 33,733 30,043
Socso contributions 3,272 2,840
329,432 293,682

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
The Chamber's financial risk management policy seeks to ensure that adequate financial resources are
available for the development of the Chamber's business whilst managing its market risks {including
foreign currency risk, interest rate risk and equity price risk), credit risk and liquidity risk.
(i} Financial risk management
The policies in respect of the major areas of treasury activity are as follows :-
Market Risks
{ Foreign Currency Risk

The Chamber does not have material forelgn currency transaction, assets or liabilities and
hence is not exposed to any significant foreign currency risk.

(i) Interest Rate Risk

The Chamber does not have any interest-bearing borrowings and hence is not exposed to
interest rate risk. Any surplus funds of the Chamber will be placed with licensed financial
institutions {0 generate interest income,
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B&EhEZE
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS {continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

)

Financial risk management {continued)

Market Rigks (continued)

(i)} Equity Price Risk

The Chamber's principal exposure to equity price risk arises mainly from changes in quoted
investment prices. The exposure to equity price risk of the Chamber is not material and hence,
sensilivity analysis is not presented.

Credit Risks
Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Chamber if a counterparty of a financial asset fails fo

meet its contractual obligations. The Chamber's exposure to credit risk arises mainly from
receivables from customers.

Chamber has a credit poiicy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongeing
basis through the review of trade receivables ageing. At reporting date, there were no significant
concentration of credit risk.

The maximum exposure to credit risk for the Chamber is the carrying amount of the financial assets
shown in the statements of financial position.

Liguidity risk
[n the management of liquidity risk, the Chamber monitors and maintains a level of cash and cash

equivalents deemed adequate by the management to finance the Chambet's operations and
mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.

Maturity analysis

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Chamber's financial liabilities as at the
reporting date based on undiscounted contractual payments:

Carrying Contractual Under More than
amount cash flows 1 year 1 year
RM RM RM RM
2023
Other payables 41,294 41,294 41,294 -
2022
Cther payables 49,364 49,364 49,364 -
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B&ERERER
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

(incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUED)

(ii}

(iif)

()

Categories of financial instruments

Financial asseis

At fair value throuch profit and loss
Quoted investment

At amortised cost
Other receivables

Fixed deposits with icensed banks
Cash and bank balances

Financial liability

At amortised cost
Other payables

Fair value of financial instruments

(continued)
2023 2022
RM RM
1,085 1.085
7.200 575
1,396,158 1,254,802
839,687 530,688
2,243,045 1,886,065
41,294 48,364

The carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities of the Chamber at the reporting date
approximate thelr fair values due to their short-term nature and insignificant impact of discounting.

Fair value hierarchy

The fair values of the financial assets and fiabilities are analysed into Level 1 to 3 as follows:-

Level 1:  Fair value measurements derive from quoted prices {unadjusted) in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 Fair value measurements derive from inputs other than quoted prices included within
Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3:  Fair value measurements derive from valuation techniques that include inputs for the
asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {uncbservable inputs).

200
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BEFEIER
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023
16. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS {CONTINUED)

(iv) Fair value hierarchy (continued)

The Chamber's financial instruments carried at fair values is analysed as below:-

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
RM RM RM RM

2023

Financial asset

Quoted investment 1.085 - - 1,085
2022

Financial asset

Quoted invastment 1,085 - - 1,085

17. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures of the Company have been restated to ensure consistency with the current
financial year's presentation.

18. DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

The Chamber had authorised the financial statements to be issued on 10 May 2024.
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KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

(incorporated in Malaysia)

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES/SEMINARS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023

SRR R 2 BTN FRF)

W N

~N ;e

Ww G

11
12
13
14

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26
27
28
29
30
31

32
33

15.01.2022 COUNCIL MEMBER SWEARING-IN CEREMONY 2021-
2024

10.05.2022 COURTESY VISIT FROM LHDN CAWANGAN KLANG
12.05.2022 COURTESY VISIT TO KETUA POLIS DAERAH KLANG
SELATAN

25 .05.2022 COURTESY VISIT TO MPK

28.05.2022 AGM

04.06.2022 EQUITY CROWDFUNDING

14.08.2022 COURTESY VISIT TO KETUA POLIS DAERAH KLANG
UTARA

18.08.2022 SEMINAR ON HR ISSUE & EMPLOYMENT LAW
20,06.2022 NETWORKING DIALOGUE WITH LHDN

23.06.2022 PERJUMPAAN DENGAN KETUA POLIS DAERAH
KLANG UTARA & PENIAGA KEDAI

24.06.2022 ACCIM "INTERACTION DINNER"

04.07.2022 PROPERTY SEMINAR

01.08.2022 KCCCI EXPERTS ADVISORY PANEL (KEAP)
02.08.2022 COURTESY VISIT TO M'SIA INVESTMENT
DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (MIDA)

05.08.2022 NETWORKING DIALOGUE WITH MDA SELANGOR
18.08.2022 VISIT DELEGATION FROM JETRO M'SIA

08.08.2022 VISIT DELEGATION FROM PAKISTAN

15.09.2022 VISIT DELEGATION FROM NCCIM YEC

24.00.2022 BRIEFING ON SKM & DKM VIA PFT

24 09.2022 AGRQ EDU TRIP SERIES : TRIP 1 BANANA & NAGKA
01.10.2022 TiK TOK SEMINAR

05.10.2022 DELEGATION FROM MCCCI YEC

15.10.2022 AGRO EDU TRIP SERIES : TRIP 2 DRAGON FRUIT
28.10.2022 VISIT DELEGATION FROM KLSCCCI COUNCIL
MEMBERS

10.11.2022 COURTESY VISIT FROM S'PORE CHINESE CHAMBER
OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

02.12.2022 76TH ANNIVERSARY DINNER

07.01,2023 FENG SHUI SEMINAR

05.01.2023 COURTESY VISIT TO DTS GROUP SDN BHD
27.02.2023 BUDGET TALK 2023

02.03.2023 BUSINESS NETWORKING DINNER

09.03.2023 VISIT DELEGATION FROM CHINA COUNCIL FOR THE
PROMOTION OF INTERNA

21.03.2023 - 22.03.2023 BUSINESS VISIT TO NSCCCI & MCCCI
23.03.2023 COURTESY VISIT BY DEWAN P'GAAN CHINA DAERAH
K.SELANGOR & SABAK BERMAM

25.03.2023 VISIT DELEGATION BY CHONGQING MUNICIPAL
PEOPLE GOURMENT PORT AN

Balance carried forward
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{Schedule A}
2023 2022
RM RM

- (691)

- (138)

- (226)

- (226)

- (3,565)
- 963

- (226)
- 5,228

- (483)

- (132)

- (226)
- 50
6,836 72,644

- (226)

- (84)
(120) -
(120) -
(120) -

- {7}
- 56
- 1,416
(120) -
- 85

- (35)

- (135)
2,000 415,609
(58) 1,482
(1,628) 1,920
2,230 300
11109 -
(120) -
427 -
(120) -
(120) -
10,076 497,345



BEhELSEE
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERGCE AND INDUSTRY

(Incorporated in Malaysia)

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES/SEMINARS
For the financial year ended 31 December 2023 (continued)

FEFESZ RIANFF) {Schedule A}
2023 2022
RM RM

Balance brought forward 10,076 497,345
35 28.03.2023 VISIT DELEGATION FROM KLSCCCI M'SIA-CHINA

ECONOMIC, TRADE & INVEST (120} -
36 30.03.2023 ESG FORUM ON GOVERNANCE 813 -
37  28.04.2023 KCCCI YEC NETWORKING DINNER 3,300 -
38  20.04.2023 - 30.04.2023 YEC TEAM BUILDING 2023 1,316 -
39 13.05.2023 SEMINAR ON "ONLINE & OFFLINE MARKETING' 1,454 -
40 19.05.2023 WELCOMING LUNCHEON IN HONOUR OF MR ZHAO

LEJI & DELEGATION {3,400) -
41  10.08.2023 KCCC! OPEN DAY 2.0 {870) -
42  17.06.2023 AGM (6,713) -
43 22.08.2023 VISIT DELEGATION BY DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

OF JILIN PROVINC (120) -
44  28.06.2023 COURTESY VISIT TO SHRDC {120) -
45 05.07.2023 TRADE & INVESTMENT MISSION TO KUCHING 1,484 -
46 15.07.2023 TALK ON DON'T FALL FOR SCAMMER (146} -
47 18.07.2023 CORPORATE VISIT TO BLUESHARK {120) -
48 01.08.2023 KCCCI EXPERT ADVISORY PANEL 2.0 63,550 -
49  18.08.2023 77TH ANNIVERSARY DINNER 326,286 -
50 25.08.2023 COURTESY VISIT TO 99 SPEEDMART (180} -
51 09.098.2023 MACC FORUM 2023 (120) -
52 13.00.2023 K HREARSHRBRN (120) -
53 18.00.2023 VISIT DELEGATION FROM PUCHONG CHINESE

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND | {(120) -
54 06.10.2023 AMAZON WEB SERVICES (AWS) MALAYSIA {120) -
55 16,10.2023 BUDGET TALK 2024 8,248 -
56 03.11.2023 Al CONFERENCE 11,478 .
57 07.11.2023 ViSIT TO PORT KLANG AUTHORITY & JAYA NETS SDN

BHD {240) -
58 2511.2023 - 26.11.2023 PESTA MUZIK KLANG KE-46 (2023) (1,500} -
50 28.11.2023 VISIT TO SEPANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE {120} -
60 28.11.2023 VISIT TO CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE KUALA

LANGAT (120} -
61 30.11.2023 - 02.12.2023 KCCC! TEAM BUILDING & TRADE AND

INVESTMENT MISSION TO JOHOR 1,063 -
62 05.12.2023 VISIT TO SME CORP MALAYSIA {120} -
63 08.12.2023 VISIT TO K.SGOR & SABAK BERNAM DISTRICT

CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMER {120) -
64 16.12.2023 KCCCl SKM & DKM via PPT PROGRAMME - 2ND BATCH 800
65 22.12.2023 VISIT TO PORT KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF

COMMERCE (120} .
86 05.01.2024 COURTESY VISIT TO KHIND-MISTRAL INDUSTRIES 3,000 -

5/B

Balance carried forward 418,260 497,345
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B&hiESES
KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY
(Incorporated in Malaysia)

~ SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES/SEMINARS
For the financial year ended 31 Decernber 2023 {continued)

SRR S 2 BRNFRF)

14

Balance brought forward
87 06.01.2024 KEAP 2.0 1ST SEMINAR - ECONOMIC OUTLOOK YEAR

2024

{Schedule A}
2023 2022
RM RM
418,260 497,345
(159} -
418,101 497 345

(This statement is prepared for management purposes only and does not form part of the audited financial

statements of the Chamber)
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KCCCI Profit & Loss Statement Year 2023

27 "RRiTHE" KIKSEHE
FENG SHUI SEMINAR
07.01.2023
5§ Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
1 Registration Fee - Member (RM30 x 18pax) SRIREZZE (RM30 x 18A) 540.00
540.00
Less $0f% : Expenditure 3z
1 Refreshment Py 210.00
2 Lecturer Fee Hmzs 388.00
598.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (58.00)
&iF : 2022 HIREESERM1424.44
28 ZL§iFEiH DTS GROUP SDN BHD
COURTESY VISIT TO DTS GROUP SDN BHD
05.01.2023
280 Total
RM
Income-igA\ :
1 Registration Fee (RM80 x 5pax) RB % (RM80 x 5A) 400.00
400.00
Less $0f% : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 Souvenir 28 120.00
2 Boat Fee h# 768.00
3 Lunch e =3 1,140.00
2,028.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B/ (A8 (1,628.00)
FiE : 2022FHIKERRRM1920
29 “2023FMHEMERIEFF. IRHRBESHTZM" HES
BUDGET TALK 2023
27.02.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-I§A :
1 Registration Fees (RM30 x 88pax) R % (RM30 x 88 A) 2,640.00
2,640.00
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Appreciation Gift (3pax) L= GBA) 300.00
2 Refreshment P31 110.00
410.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 2,230.00

it : 20226 HIRSERRM300
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30 RAASRIEE
BUSINESS NETWORKING DINNER

02.03.2023

S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
1 Registration Fees (RM100 x 47pax) &% (RM100 x 47 A\) 4,700.00
4,700.00
Less 1B& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Dinner 2223 3,590.70
3,590.70
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 1,109.30
31 ESHEERFRZEZREHERSBITIERS
VISIT DELEGATION BY CHINA COUNCIL FOR THE PROMOTION OF INTERNATIONAL TRADE
03.03.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA :
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZiH
1 Souvenir 28 m 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
32 ASFHFE=PELBFEHNI/RRESHS
BUSINESS VISIT TO NSCCCI & MCCCI
21.03.2023 - 22.03.2023
S Total
RM
Income-I§A :
1 Registration Fee (11pax) &2 (11A) 4,040.54
4,040.54
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZH
1 Hotel Fee BIE 1,877.91
2 Refreshment Ee# 1,030.85
3 Souvenir (2pcs) 255 21 240.00
4 FB Advertisement [T el = 464.48
3,613.24
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 427.30
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33 EFMRE=REPAREETERSIFE
VISIT DELEGATION BY DEWAN PERNIAGAAN CHINA DAERAH KUALA SELANGOR DAN SABAK BERNAM
23.03.2023

S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir PR 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) /(%) (120.00)
34 EFERHhARBEFOFIYRDPAZERERER
VISIT DELEGATION BY CHONGQING MUNICIPAL PEOPLE'S GOVERNMENT PORT AND LOGISTICS OFFICE
25.03.2023
S Total
RM
Income-I§A :
Less #1B% : Expenditure T
1 Souvenir 28 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B5/(A%) (120.00)
35 IRGFHERNBE=RPELHSE (ESHE ) SHEEERNEE
VISIT DELEGATION BY KLSCCCI M'SIA-CHINA ECONOMIC, TRADE & INVESTMENT PROMOTION COMMITTEE
29.03.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA :
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir R 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
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36 ESGKER=RAZARGE (HBR5, SIS | K LMTFHES
ESG FORUM ON GOVERNANCE

30.03.2023
S§ Total
RM
Income-IgA :
Register through KCCCI
1 ZOOM Registration Fee (RM20 x 3pax) ZOOM #REZ# (RM20 x 3A) 60.00
2 Physical Registration Fee (RM30 x 12pax) SCIAIREZE (RM30 x 12A) 360.00
Register through Online System
1 ZOOM Registration Fee (RM20 x 22pax) ZOOM 1REZ#E (RM20 x 22 A) 440.00
2 Physical Registration Fee (RM30 x 13pax) SCIAIREZZE (RM30 x 13 A) 390.00
1,250.00
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZiH
1 Souvenir (3pcs) 28m (31 360.00
2 Refreshment P 49.00
3 Online System Transaction Fee W ERFER B 28.20
437.20
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) &%/(F%) 812.80
37 BERESHBEEIERIEE
KCCCI YEC BUSINESS NETWORKING DINNER
28.04.2023
S Total
RM
Income-I§A :
1 Registration Fees (RM100 x 33pax) iR8]% (RM100 x 33A) 3,300.00
3,300.00

Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZiH

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) &/ (AE)

3,300.00
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38 ErREIFIRRER 2023
YEC TEAMBUILDING 2023
29.04.2023 - 30.04.2023

S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
1 Daytrip (RM120 x 6pax) —Rii% (RM120x 6 A) 720.00
2 Campsite - Durian Site (RM160 x 8pax) EEH - #5ER (RM160 x 8A) 1,280.00
3 Standard (double) (RM 220 x 15pax) FrAER) (XUAIE ) (RM220 x 15 A) 3,300.00
4 Upgrade to Solo Tent (RM50 x 2pax) FREEAMKE (RM50 x 2A) 100.00
5 Extra Paid (RM 60 x 6pax) ZIMTE (RM60 x 6 A) 360.00
5,760.00
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Daytrip (RM15 x 10pax) —Hi% (RM15 x 10A) 150.00
2 Campsite - Durian Site (RM30 x 8pax) EEH - ##8ER (RM30 x 8A) 240.00
3 Standard (Double) ( RM120 x 9pax) FEE (XAE) (RM120x 9A) 1,080.00
4 Standard (Solo) (RM140 x 6pax) FHEZE AKE (RM140 x 6A) 560.00
5 Food Y 1,713.10
6 Insurance 1Ris 340.72
7 Refund (RM60 x 6pax) 1B3X (RM60 x 6 A) 360.00
4,443.82
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 1,316.18
39 [{RdMEEBIFE « & ERT=HEARRE] | & EFNSCIbiE
SEMINAR ON “ONLINE & OFFLINE MARKETING"
13.05.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA :
Register through KCCCI
1 ZOOM Registration Fee (RM20 x 4pax) ZOOM iREZ#E (RM20 x 4A) 80.00
2 Physical Registration Fee (RM30 x 18pax) SCNRZ 2R (RM30 x 18 A) 540.00
Register through Online System
1 ZOOM Registration Fee (RM20 x 29pax) ZOOM REZZE (RM20 x 29 A) 580.00
2 Physical Registration Fee (RM30 x 27pax) SCIRZ 2R (RM30 x 27A) 810.00
2,010.00
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir (2pcs) Z3m (21) 360.00
2 Refreshment P31 146.50
3 Online System Transaction Fee W L RFZ G5 50.00
556.50
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE)

209



40 EALFIRDFE

WELCOMING LUNCHEON IN HONOR OF H.E. ZHAO LEJI AND DELEGATION

19.05.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA :
Less $0f% : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 Luncheon (Half Table - 5pax) FE=E (FEE-5A) 3,400.00
3,400.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (3,400.00)
41 BEREFHFIKE2.0
KCCCI OPEN DAY 2.0
10.06.2023
S Total
RM
Income-I§A :
1 Sponsor #5Eh 500.00
500.00
Less #[1B% : Expenditure X
1 Souvenir (3pcs) Z&m 3N 360.00
2 Buffet Lunch BEIFE 1,010.00
1,370.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (870.00)
42 FI17E(2023)EFERAE
KCCCI 77TH (2023) ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
17.06.2023
S Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Translation EhE 3,665.00
2 Advertisement iRz 814.08
3 Photostat Fee SEZ 415.30
4 Refreshment P31 100.00
5 Buffet Lunch BEIFE 1,688.00
6 Others Efth 30.60
6,712.98
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (6,712.98)
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43 EEFPESHEZENREERNL
VISIT DELEGATION BY DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE OF JILIN PROVINCE,CHINA
22.06.2023

S8 Total
RM
Income-I§A :
Less 1F& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir PR 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
44 AMBFLHE=FADZERERHRL
COURTESY VISIT TO SHRDC
28.06.2023
S Total
RM
Income-I§A :
Less $0f% : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 Souvenir PR 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
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45 BAREELELIREER
KCCCI TRADE AND INVESTMENT MISSION TO KUCHING
05.07.2023 - 08.07.2023

SE0 Total
RM
Income-§A\ :
1 Package 5/7 - 8/7 Single Room 5/7 - 8/7 B ANEEE 4,026.00
2 Package 5/7 - 8/7 Twin Sharing Room 5/7 - 8/7 WAEEE 11,214.00
3 Package 5/7 - 9/7 Single Room 5/7 - 9/7 B ANEEE 5,083.46
4 Package 5/7 - 9/7 Twin Sharing Room 5/7 - 9/7 WAEEE 6,960.00
5 Additional Registration Fee BInREZE 1,063.00
28,346.46
Less $0f% : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 Hotel Fee BIEETEZE 10,763.00
2 Package Fee (RM588 x 16pax) IRFEE 9,408.00
3 Souvenir (3pcs) L2231 466.25
5 Meal ER# 5,062.95
6 Taxi Fees =+ 125.00
7 Flag HER 110.00
8 Banner Vi ] 64.00
9 Admin Fees 1T 821.30
10 Name Tag & Landard 2 41.60
26,862.10
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(F5) 1,484.36
46 ENERRIFIREFAERAGIHE
TALK ON "DON'T FALL FOR SCAMMER"
15.07.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IA :
Less $0f4 : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 Souvenir EARRENT 120.00
2 Delivery Fee Py Ik 25.60
145.60
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BS/(FE) (145.60)
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47 FMIFHBINZE (EV) $iA 25 BLUESHARK MALAYSIA
COURTESY VISIT TO BLUESHARK MALAYSIA

18.07.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-I§A :
Less 1B& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir 28 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B5/(AE) (120.00)
48 BEREEZRGIHAE 2.0
KCCCI EXPERTS ADVISORY PANEL (KEAP) 2.0
01.08.2023 - 31.10.2024
S8 Total
RM
Income-I§A :
1 Administration Fee (26 pax) 1TEZR (26 N) 21,500.00
2 Corporate Partner Sponsor A SRR 50,000.00
71,500.00
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZiH
1 HR Expert Fee (Aug 23 to Dec 23) ANEFREREIHZ (Aug 23 to Dec 23) 7,500.00
2 Honorarium Fee (for Foreign Workers Expert) IFEREL LTSRS ER 150.00
3 Honorarium Fee (for Custom Expert) BREEMERE N ESIateEE 300.00
7,950.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B5/(AE) 63,550.00
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49 BERESBRTTRER
KCCCI 77TH ANNIVERSARY DINNER

18.08.2023
S50 Total
RM
Income-I§IA :
1 Banquet Income EEIA 54,614.40
2 EBhESW A\ Sponsorship =T 0N
Diamond: RM50000 *3 150,000.00
Sponsor : RM30000 *4 120,000.00
Platinum :RM20000 *6 120,000.00
Gold : RM10000 *8 80,000.00
Silver : RM5000 *24 120,000.00
Others - RM3000*8 24,000.00
Others - RM2000*2 4,000.00
Others - RM1500*1 1,500.00
Others - RM1000*7 7,000.00
Others - RM500*1 500.00
681,614.40
Less #1B% : Expenditure T
1 Dinner Cost RERE
Dinner Fee :92.5 Table 180,471.20
2 Rental for Hall (Included Projector/Audio ) 17t (EZEE
Audio System/Projector /LED + Live Video 11,300.00
VVIP + VIP Table Decoration + Reception 11,450.00
3 Invitation Card/Ticket Expenses BSH/EEEHRZEA
Invitation Card+Thank you (programe + sponsorship) 1,929.59
Backdrop Design fee 1,000.00
4 Photography b 800.00
5 Momento to VVIP *1 (Pewter) LRER (BE) 582.00
6 Emcee Fee/ Entertaiment ESEIVE S 16,800.00
7 Other's Expenses HE#%H
Carlsberg Beer 30litre/barrel MERSEg 14,400.00
Red Wine AN 13,556.00
Cake oy 700.00
Others - Translation, Lunch, Printing etc Hith: 81iF & & & ENfpl & HAth 2,339.50
8 Transfer to Education Fund HeESE 100,000.00
355,328.29
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BR/(AE) 326,286.11
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50 #L$RFFiH 99 SPEED MART
COURTESY VISIT TO 99 SPEED MART

25.08.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
Less 1B& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Fruit Basket KERLHE 180.00
180.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B5/(AE) (180.00)
51 2023kBR=SICIE
MACC FORUM 2023
09.09.2023
S Total
RM
Income-I§A :
Less #1B% : Expenditure T
1 Souvenir PR 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
52 EGHRERRENERERSL
VISIT DELEGATION BY CCPIT GANSU PROVINCIAL
13.09.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA :
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZH
1 Souvenir R 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BS/(FE) (120.00)
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53 ESHMREEBaARRENE
VISIT DELEGATION BY PUCHONG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE & INDUSTRY

19.09.2023

S0 Total
RM
Income-IA :
Less 1B& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir B8 m 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
54 FLIRFERRHIEDEMILEERSS DRI 2AR
COURTESY VISIT TO AMAZON WEB SERVICES (AWS) MALAYSIA
06.10.2023
SE Total
RM
Income-IA :
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZiH
1 Souvenir 28 m 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
55 “"2024FMHMERWEST. IRHRHSHTM HES
BUDGET TALK 2024
16.10.2023
S0 Total
RM
Income-I§A :
1 Registration Fees (RM30 x 138pax) &% (RM30 x 138 A) 4,140.00
2 Sponsor AN 6,000.00
10,140.00
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 Appreciation Gift a8 540.00
2 Refreshment Py 1,351.00
1,891.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 8,249.00
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56 (fRMIAI — KCCCISEBHEREERMA) itix
UNLOCKING AI WITH KCCCI: A PRACTICAL SHARING FOR YOUR DAILY USE
03.11.2023

S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
1 Registration Fees (RM100 x 126pax) k7% (RM100 x 126 A\) 12,600.00
12,600.00
Less $0f% : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 FB Advertisement HFB S 370.53
2 Souvenir (5pcs) 285 61 751.75
1,122.28
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 11,477.72
57 ARFHEBEESERAENEMIWERAR
COURTESY VISIT TO PORT KLANG AUTHORITY & JAYA NETS SDN BHD
07.11.2023
S Total
RM
Income-I§A :
Less $0f% : Expenditure 3ZHH
1 Souvenir (2pcs) 28 21) 240.00
240.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (240.00)
58 SEAEBERFT
2023 PESTA MUZIK KLANG KE-46
25.11.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZH
1 Sponsor #EEp 1,500.00
1,500.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) BS/(FE) (1,500.00)
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59 ALSRFFASHRERS

COURTESY VISIT TO SEPANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

28.11.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
Less 1B& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir 28 m 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) &%/(FE) (120.00)
60 ILRFBMALSEPERFS
COURTESY VISIT TO CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE KUALA LANGAT
28.11.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA\ :
Less $0f# : Expenditure 3ZiH
1 Souvenir 28 m 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
61 BAERSEHERENRIEEER
KCCCI TEAM BUILDING & TRADE AND INVESTMENT MISSION TO JOHOR
30.11.2023 - 02.12.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IgA :
1 Registration Fee (14pax) RBEE (14N) 10,400.00
10,400.00
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Bus Fee Bt 3,800.00
2 Hotel Fee (2Days) BIEEEZE 2X) 3,889.00
3 Refreshment Ee#k 1,344.20
4 Banner TEE 64.00
5 Souvenir (2pcs) 285 21 240.00
9,337.20
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 1,062.80

218



62 FLRFBLSRELHEILIE
COURTESY VISIT TO SME CORP. MALAYSIA

05.12.2023
S0 Total
RM
Income-IA :
Less 1B& : Expenditure 3zt
1 Souvenir PR 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) &%/(FE) (120.00)
63 MBFHMSEVARTHEPERS
COURTESY VISIT TO KUALA SELANGOR AND SABAK BERNAM DISTRICT CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
08.12.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-IiZA :
Less #1B% : Expenditure T
1 Souvenir 28 m 120.00
120.00
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
64 (ET(EFIEEAUZAINEY iFE - FHFR
KCCCI SKM & DKM VIA PPT PROGRAMME - 2ND BATCH
16.12.2023
S8 Total
RM
Income-iZA\ :
Services Fee for Candidate (4pax) k& EE x AN
1 Chee Chuen Yue 200.00
2 Teoh Chee Hong 200.00
3 Ng Sau Mee 200.00
4 Chin Ming Yung 200.00
800.00
Less k& : Expenditure 3zt
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) 800.00
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65 IMFBHEEBORERS
COURTESY VISIT TO PORT KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

22.12.2023
S8 Total
RM

Income-IgA\ :
Less 1B& : Expenditure 3zt

1 Souvenir 28 m 120.00

120.00

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) B&/(AE) (120.00)
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B4t igaaREList of KCCCI members
Total memberships as at 10.05.2024

(AS) &3 ASSOCIATION
F| £83R%RS |&#S @&EX) &S (hX) fts% REPRESENTIVE  |[&5#5|
NO | MEMBERSHIP [ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)
1 | AS0001/89 |PERSATUAN PEDAGANG-PEDAGANG EERSHEITETAS FHEALE oM
BARANG-BARANG SERBA-SERBI KLANG DAN
PANTAI
2 | AS0002/99 [THE KLANG CHINESE GROCERY GUILD BAEEAIERS TAN YEN HOOI LM-1999
BERIRRIE
3 | AS0003/00 |KLANG MARKET STALL HOLDERS' BELAHRIES OOI AH KHAU LM-2000
ASSOCIATION
4 | AS0004/02 [PERSATUAN PEKILANG-PEKILANG TELOK DATO' TAN CHEE  |LM-2002
GONG, SELANGOR CHUAN
5 | AS0005/16 |MALAYSIA USED VEHICLE AUTOPARTS HENG KIM SIANG  [LM-2016
TRADERS ASSOCIATION (MUVATA) EREESH
6 [ AS0006/23 |MALAYSIA ELECTRIC MICROMOBILITY LEE CHIN CHUAN |OM
INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION (MEMI) (MIKE)
HER
(FA) I AGRICULTURE
| £8R%S |&S @&EX) &e (hX) £t REPRESENTIVE  |&5%5|
NO | MEMBERSHIP |ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)
1 | FA0005/04 |BUKIT PENGKALAN TRADING SDN BHD SlE IR DATO' SERI TEH LM-2006
MENG HUAT JP
SEEREFBIAA
2 [ FA0D006/04 |BAN GUAN HIN REALTY SDN BHD NG CHOR HOR LM-2009
BEE
3 | FAO009/06 |PROGRESSIVE MARKETING ASSOCIATES SDN LEE KIONG WAH LM-2006
BHD
FA0011/09 [YK BOAY AGRI TRADING BOAY YENG KUEN [LM-2009
FA0013/10 [SEGI AGRICULTURE ENTERPRISE SDN BHD CHUI AH HOCK LM-2010
6 | FA0014/11 [TECHNO FRESH AGRO-PRODUCE SDN BHD TEE LIANG KWOK  |LM-2008
7 | FAOO15/12 [LADANG SAWIT KUALA ROMPIN SDN BHD |/ EEHEBRAT LEE SENG TECK LM-2012
ZEpyfE
8 | FA0016/14 |QL ENDAU MARINE PRODUCTS SDN BHD CHIA LIKE KUEN LM-2014
9 | FA0017/14 |CHANG SHENG HAU SDN BHD KHOR LEAN HANG [LM-2014
10 | FA0018/14 [LASWELL ASIA PACIFIC SDN BHD CHIN LYE HENG LM-2014
11 | FA0019/17 [FARLAND MARKETING SDN BHD HLFEFRAT CHRIS LIEW HENG |LM-2017
SANG
X4
12 | FA0020/19 [MUHIBAH PALM PRODUCTS SDN BHD W ARAE DATO' ONG KONG [LM-2019
KUAN
13 | FA0021/19 [GOLDEN HARVEST PLANTATION SDN BHD |&FiiEERAT DATO' ONG CHING [LM-2019
CHEE
14 | FA0022/20 |[TANOTECH SDN BHD TAN KEE HING LM-2020
15 | FA0023/21 [JANELITE RESOURCES fEFl CHONG YUAN JUN |OM
KITIR
16 | FA0024/22 |[MI GLOBAL SDN BHD TAN BOON JIEC oM

PR
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17

FA0026/22

GROW HUB FARM

MEIIEAL

TONG KOK TIONG
EE

oM

18

FA0027/23

GOLDEN ANTS MARKETING SDN BHD

JANET TAN GEOK
KUAN
PrRERE

oM

19

FA0028/23

NTL INTEGRATED SDN BHD

DATO' NG BOON
ANN

oM

20

FA0029/23

BANDARAYA TAWAU SDN BHD

CHOO YUAN HAO
RITE

oM

21

FA0030/23

UJIA AGRIBIO SDN BHD

CHEW SANG BOON
FREX

oM

(FC) #2570 CONSTRUCTION
E| &RRS |BS @&EX) &S (%) X% REPRESENTIVE  |&5%5)
NO | MEMBERSHIP [ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)
1 | FC0001/70 |YEO KIAN ANN & SON BUILDING WERZLXFERATEGRAE |YUO KIAN LENG LM-2021
CONTRACTOR SDN BHD @YEOH JOO
CHUAN KMN
7)1l
2 [ FC0002/78 |LIM CHOON HING & SONS SDN BHD MBENRQFEAFERAT LIM TIONG HOE oM
WE=
3 | FC0003/78 |SOUTHERN REALTY (MALAYA) SDN BHD fgasndl ( B3R ) BFRAE (BILL LOW oM
4 | FC0005/84 |TAI CHONG REALTY DEVELOPMENT SDN AR ARREIRAT DATO' NG KENG  [LM-1984
BHD JOO
ZEEEE
5 | FC0007/95 |KHOO BOON KIM & SONS SDN BHD B FERAE] KHOO PENG YAM  [LM-2012
RS
6 | FC0012/97 |SYARIKAT PEMBINAAN SOW TEE SDN BHD  |#&GEHTRRERAT SOW TEE LM-2008
TEL
7 | FC0018/97 [TOH KEK KEONG SDN BHD MR ERA T TOH KEK KEONG  |LM-2006
t5a5E
8 | FC0022/97 |KIEN SENG HUAT CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD |&mAZERNERAT LIM YAU PO LM-2009
Mg
9 | FC0029/97 |ZIAN HONG DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD BREEERAE WONG BOON LM-2008
CHUAN
FEE
10 | FC0032/97 |MELAWIAN CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD STHEAFERAT HENG TANG HOCK ([LM-2006
FiRE
11 | FC0034/97 |TOP-MECH HOLDINGS SDN BHD HWA SER PIOW LM-2009
12 | FC0037/97 [SIN HEE YANG PROPERTY MANAGEMENT el REERATE LOO CHEE WEE oM
SDN BHD 255
13 | FC0039/00 |ACMAR INTERNATIONAL GROUP DATO' STEVEN TEE |LM-2006
EEMBHEDE
14 | FC0040/00 |HUAT HENG KEONG HOLDINGS SDN BHD TEE HUAT LM-2006
MR
15 | FC0041/00 |DOMINION PARK SDN BHD REEAEERAT PATRICK KOH LM-2006
TONG SEN PJK
i
16 | FC0042/01 |KIM HENG TRADING COMPANY SMRENE TEO LAM HUAT LM-2006
KEA
17 | FC0043/01 |METALON ALUMINIUM RENOVATION iRl s KEVIN KUEK ENG  [LM-2007
CONSTRUCTION CHONG
EIESER
18 | FC0045/02 |WANSHENG ENGINEERING SDN BHD BT BIRAS LEE SENG CHAI LM-2005
A
19 | FC0046/02 |TONG KAU CONSTRUCTION WORKS SDN RUERN LR NG TONG KAU LM-2007
BHD HIRIX
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20 | FC0047/02 |ENG HOOK TILING & RENOVATIONS (M) REHERES)BRAT LEE KIAN HOOK LM-2006
SDN BHD ST ]

21 | FC0048/02 |VEGAS ALUMINIUM WORKS & TRADING FEXRN R BRIETIE BARNABAS SEO LM-2006
R

22 | FC0049/02 |BENG YONG MARBLE & TILE SDN BHD BEPR= A &EERE LAI HUN BENG LM-2010
HN A

23 | FC0050/02 |MESMENANG SDN BHD TR A BIRAE GOH SWEE WAN  |LM-2010
St

24| FC0053/02 |FU FATT IRON WORK EESKIWTRE CHUA HOO LM-2007
Zein]

25 | FC0062/02 [SUEZ DOMAIN SDN BHD HWA SER PIOW LM-2010

26 | FC0064/03 [TENZIN HEAVY MACHINERY (M) SDN BHD |RXEZEEAWMEOS)EIRAR DATO' ERIC CHNG  |LM-2003
CHONG TUCK
EBEZTE

27 | FC0065/04 |SYARIKAT TAT LEONG KERT YAP SONG LIM LM-2004
HHEMR

28 | FC0066/04 |CHIN WE CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY SDN BHD |{RIEZSFHANERAT CHUA CHIN WE LM-2010
ZHRIE

29 | FC0070/04 |HYDRO-TRENT (M) SDN BHD CHONG CHIN CHOI [LM-2014
EPHNA
30 | FC0071/04 |VICTORY PLASTER CEILING SDN BHD TEE BEE HAA LM-2004
BEE
31 | FC0072/04 |CPE BUILDERS SDN BHD CHEW TECK LM-2004
CHIANG
BEE
32 | FC0073/04 |EQS PILING CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD LEW LEONG LM-2004
HEE@TAY LEONG
HEE
33 | FC0074/04 |FIRE SYSTEM ENGINEERING (M) SDN BHD LIM CHENG SOON  |LM-2004
FREHIR
34 | FCO075/04 |SHENG LEK ENTERPRISE SDN BHD RFIENBIRAT TAN WEE BEM LM-2004
B4R
35 | FC0076/04 |MEGAFOLD CORPORATION SDN BHD TAN CHIN HOOI ~ (LM-2010
BRiRAE
36 | FC0079/05 [C.C.SERVICES SDN BHD KHOO GEE SENG  |LM-2005
37 | FC0080/05 |B.H. DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD NG KOK YIEW LM-2005
EEH
38 | FC0083/05 [FRONSTAR CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD HOW KANG SING  |LM-2004
39 | FC0087/05 |CHEW HOONG REFRACTORY SDN BHD LOO KAM LM-2005
SOY@LOH CHEW
HOONG
40 | FC0090/05 |K.K PLASTER CEILING ENTERPRISE KHOO BOO AIK LM-2005
41 | FC0092/05 |HASIL MENANG SDN BHD SO AH ANN LM-2005
42 | FC0094/05 |SUNSURIA CITY (KL) SDN BHD HWA SER PIOW LM-2008
43 | FC0095/05 |SUNSURIA DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD WONG YUEN TECK |LM-2008
44 | FC0096/05 |SYABAS IKHLAS SDN BHD HWA SER PIOW LM-2008
45 | FC0097/05 |SUNSURIA HILLPARK SDN BHD HWA SER PIOW LM-2008
46 | FC0099/06 |MILLENNIUM WISH SDN BHD NG SEO PENG LM-2006
47 | FC0100/07 |EXCELFLEX SDN BHD NG THIAM CHOON |LM-2007
48 | FC0101/07 |LNS RENOVATION & CONSTRUCTION SDN JOANNE SOH HUI  |LM-2007
BHD PENG
49 | FC0104/07 |SUNSURIA (MM2H) SDN BHD NG CHET CHIANG [LM-2007
50 | FC0105/07 |SUNSURIA CAPITAL SDN BHD KHO WENG KOOI  |LM-2007
51 | FC0106/07 |SUNSURIA HOLDINGS SDN BHD NG WEI LENG LM-2007
52 | FC0107/07 [MELBOURNE SUNRISE SDN BHD SWEE LAY BENG LM-2008
53 | FC0109/08 |KITACON SDN BHD TAN AH KEE LM-2008
54 | FC0110/08 |JET YANG CONSTRUCTION & TRADING SDN GOH CHIN CHENG (LM-2008
BHD
55| FC0111/08 |LTK DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD TAN YEE HOU LM-2008
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56 | FC0116/08 |PLANETIS RESOURCES SDN BHD WONG YUEN TECK |OM

57 | FC0118/08 |SUNSURIA VENTURE SDN.BHD. NG WEI LENG OM

58 | FC0119/08 |ANGSANA ASIA SDN BHD FOH MENG WHA  |OM

59 | FC0121/08 |MEGA MILESTONE SDN BHD NG WEI LENG OM

60 | FC0125/08 |SUNSURIA SDN BHD KHO WENG KOOI  |LM-2008

61 | FC0126/08 |SUNSURIA PROPERTIES SDN BHD LOH KAR YITE LM-2008

62 | FC0130/08 |GENESIS PAVILION SDN BHD NG WEI LENG OM

63 | FC0131/09 |YEW HOCK SEONG & SONS CONSTRUCTION YEW BEE HOOI LM-2009

SDN BHD iR

64 | FC0132/09 |HOMECARE DESIGN AND DECORATION LIM CHONG BOON |LM-2009

65 | FC0133/09 |HING CHUAN IRON WORKS TWE HING CHUAN |LM-2009

66 | FC0134/09 |WONG BROTHERS TILING CONSTRUCTION WONG CHIN CHOY |LM-2009

WORKS SDN BHD

67 | FC0135/09 |EVERMIX CONCRETE SDN BHD TAN BOON SING  |LM-2009

68 | FC0136/09 |SONG BAK HOLDINGS SDN BHD CHIA BAK LANG LM-2010

69 | FC0137/09 |[EASTWARD CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD LOW KOK BENG LM-2009

70 | FC0138/09 |SYARIKAT PERNIAGAAN HIAP SENG HENG ONG BOON SENG  [LM-2009

71 | FC0139/09 |[FONG PLUMBING WORKS NG TEK FONG LM-2009

72 | FC0140/10 |PECK CHEW PILING (M) SDN BHD TAN TAI KWAN LM-2010

73 | FC0141/10 |WTK ENGINEERING SDN BHD NG NYOK KONG  |LM-2010

74 | FC0143/10 |SASTAMA SDN BHD GOH KANG BENG  [LM-2010

75 | FC0144/10 |NBC LAND SDN BHD DATO NG CHAI @ |LM-2010
NG BEE CHAI

76 | FC0145/10 |CONSBERT ENTERPRISE SDN BHD OOI TIANG SANG  [LM-2010

77 | FC0146/10 |KOTA KELANG DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD DATUK NG SEING  |LM-2010
LIONG JP

78 | FC0147/10 |CRYSTAL SAFETY GLASS (M) SDN BHD TAN YI SHIN LM-2012

79 | FC0148/10 |GOLDEN PENINSULAR HOLDINGS SDN BHD DATO' DR. LM-2010
RICHARD CHEONG
KIAN TUNG

80 | FC0149/11 |GENERASI NIRWANA SDN BHD CHONG BOON LM-2010
HENG
pIK

81 | FC0150/11 |EQUATORIAL HECTARES SDN BHD KiBRAT TEE POH LENG LM-2010
AEW,

82 | FC0151/11 |EXCELLENT STARHILL SDN BHD TEH KIM TEH LM-2010
HEE

83 | FC0152/12 |LBI CAPITAL BERHAD DATO' NG CHIN LM-2012
HENG
SEHEIRY

84 | FC0153/12 |ESPANA SEJATI SDN BHD DATO' CHING SU  |LM-2012
CHEN
ZEFFE

85 | FC0154/12 |CREATIVE INSTYLE SDN BHD NG POH CHUAN  |LM-2012
BFES

86 | FC0155/12 |CHONG FAH & SONS SDN BHD FERLFEIRAT DATO' TONG KIN  [LM-2012
YOONG (JP)

87 | FC0156/12 |PEMBINAAN XLF SDN BHD HEEE ONG POH KWEE  [LM-2012
F=&

88 | FC0157/12 |LIAN CHERN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION e NG YEW CHIN LIAN LM-2012
WiER

89 | FC0158/12 |ARMADA STRATEGIK SDN BHD ANG TECK CHEE LM-2012
HEE

90 | FC0159/12 |ELIDEL CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD NRERFAABIRAE] TAN SOON SIONG |LM-2012

PRI&EE

91

FC0160/13

SMD DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD

DATO' JEFFERY TAN
SEHANE

-2013
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92

FC0161/13

WONG BROTHERS CERAMICS WORKS

BARRY WONG KHA
YEA
EES)

-2013

93 | FC0162/13 |[DATARAN DINAMIK SDN BHD GNOH SIEW WOO  [LM-2013

94 | FC0163/14 |ASIAMALAYSIA CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD ONG KWEE LEE LM-2014

95 | FC0164/14 |PERMAI PANCAR SDN BHD TAN CHEE YIAN LM-2014

96 | FC0165/14 |AEROFRONT CITY DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD DATO' DR. LIM LM-2014
SOON KAM
SEMRIRRELT

97 | FC0166/14 [HANNSCON SDN BHD KHOO CHEONG LM-2014

98 | FC0167/14 |I LAND DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD FIEEEIRAT ANG ENG CHAI LM-2014
HKTE

99 | FC0168/14 |SOON SIN HIN DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD TAN SOON KIAT ~ |LM-2014
BRI

100| FC0169/14 BERLIAN ABADI SDN BHD CHEW SENG HOOI |LM-2014

101| FC0170/14 |EVOTECH RESOURCES NG SZE YIM LM-2014

102| FC0171/14 |LIZGUANG ENGINEERING WORKS CHOW KHOON LM-2014
KEONG
[E3esE

103| FC0173/14 |HOCK LEE HENG STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING |{&FISek T2 TIMMY AU KAH LM-2014
KHIONG

104| FC0174/14 |HOCK BAN SEONG & CO SDN BHD EREERAT NG SAI BEE @ NG  [LM-2014
SAU BEE

105| FC0175/14 |KIM LAM HUAT CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD ONG QUAN LI LM-2014

106| FC0176/14 |KIM LAM HUAT BUILDERS SDN BHD ONG DIAN QING  [LM-2014

107| FC0177/14 |GOH AH LEK PLASTERING SDN BHD DATUK GOH AH LM-2014
LEK

108| FC0178/14 |MAQO TECHNOLOGIES (M) SDN BHD LEE KIAN WEE LM-2014

109| FC0179/14 |PEMBINAAN ASIA GEMBIRA SDN BHD NG HOCK TING LM-2014

110| FC0180/14 |TEH KIM YAM & SON REALTY SDN BHD TEH KWANG KIAT |LM-2014

111| FC0181/14 |GOH KIM SING CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD GOH KIM SING LM-2014

112| FC0182/14 |TEGUH WIRAMAS SDN BHD LEE CHEONG HO  [LM-2014

113| FC0183/14 |LNG HOLDINGS SDN BHD NG NYUK PENG LM-2014

114| FC0184/14 |GAGASAN RHEMA ENGINEERING SDN BHD ALLEN SAW KAY  |LM-2014
SIONG

115| FC0185/14 |[HARP SOON CORPORATION SDN BHD MARCO SEOW LM-2014
CHEE HAN

116| FC0186/14 |ASCREST SDN BHD SEE SOON JOO LM-2014
Rl

117| FC0187/14 |LOWELL BUILDERS SDN BHD LOW KOK HUI LM-2014

118| FC0188/14 |PMB TECHNOLOGY BHD KOON POH MING  |LM-2014

119| FC0189/14 |PMB DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD DATO' KOON POH |LM-2014
TAT

120| FC0190/14 |PMB FACADE TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD KOON POH WENG |LM-2014

121| FC0191/14 |WENGSERN PARQUETARY SDN BHD HO WENG KWAI  |LM-2014

122| FC0192/14 |BUDI ALAM DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION STEVE LAIFOOK  [LM-2014

SDN BHD YEE
123| FC0193/14 |MEGA BOILERTECH ENGINEERING & CHAN PAK SIANG  [LM-2014
TRADING SDN BHD
124| FC0194/15 |SCL ENGINEERING (M) SDN BHD LEFRATRE (5) BRA |LIM SER CHEAI LM-2015
=)

125| FC0195/15 |BENIMA ENGINEERING SDN BHD SIM SOON CHAI  [LM-2015

126| FC0196/16 |[SYC CAPITAL SDN BHD KHOH SIEW KIM  |LM-2016
TERA

127| FC0198/16 |WELLOYD PROPERTIES SDN BHD TEH RUEY SIANG  |LM-2016

128| FC0199/16 |SUKMA MELATI SDN BHD HHRW A RERAT LOO KOOI CHIN LM-2016

=iyt
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129| FC0200/17 |AURA TEC SDN BHD ALICE HONG KOOI |LM-2017
ING
FtER

130| FC0201/17 |ADLY DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD YONG CHONG LM-2017
SEONG
MREBEE

131| FC0202/17 |KT PILING & CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD YAP KIM TIONG LM-2017
HEd

132| FC0203/17 |KSP TEST PILE (M) SDN BHD TAN KEE SENG LM-2017

133| FC0204/17 |WAWASAN HOLDINGS (M) SDN BHD SHIM WOON LM-2017
CHOON

134| FC0205/17 |JPW PROJECT MANAGEMENT SDN BHD BANG TU PHUONG [LM-2017

135| FC0206/17 |PEMBINAAN HIAP SOON SDN BHD TANG SONG LAl |LM-2017

136| FC0207/18 |BES INDUSTRY & TRADING SDN BHD EDWIN SIEW KEAN |LM-2018
SEONG
PEREE

137| FC0208/18 |HONG JING SERVICES SDN BHD NG NYUK BOON  [LM-2018
E2F¥

138| FC0209/18 |BAN SENG ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING SDN | A8 TEARAT] LOO CHOW KIAT ~ |LM-2018

BHD

139| FC0210/18 |POWERZ ELECTRICAL & RENOVATION LOONG CHAY WAI |LM-2020
BEFERN

140| FC0211/18 |BERKELEY SDN BHD WANG CHONG LM-2018
HWA
o1k

141| FC0212/18 |FABULOUS SUNVIEW SDN BHD ONG HANG PING  |LM-2018

142| FC0213/18 |SHION DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD ANDY LEE NGEE LM-2018
SHION ZghE]

143| FC0214/18 |CUBE CREATION SDN BHD TAI BENG CHONG |LM-2018
HEAE

144| FC0216/19 |HONHUB SDN BHD TEOH SIN HOE LM-2019

145| FC0217/19 [NENG KAN CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD g TFENARAE RICHARD UNG LM-2019
NENG KAN

146| FC0218/19 |EUREKA GENESIS SDN BHD LIM LAONG ENG ~ |LM-2019
MEE

147| FC0219/19 |YESB SDN BHD DATO' YIP KIAN LM-2019
HENG
=P

148| FC0220/19 |ARKITEK S.H. LIM LIM SOO HAN LM-2019
MR

149| FC0221/19 |ULIK CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD ROBREEERAT TAN KEAN TUCK  [LM-2019
BiREEIA

150| FC0222/19 |S POWER ELECTRICAL SDN BHD YONG FUN CHUEN |OM

151| FC0223/19 |ECONPILE (M) SDN BHD RAYMOND PANG |LM-2019
SAR

152| FC0224/20 |YU CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD TR TEERAT YU YONG KEONG  |LM-2020
JLRE

153| FC0225/20 |GLOBAL HILLTOP SDN BHD RYU CHEOK SWIN  |OM
WEI
ai)llE

154| FC0226/20 [HI-ALLIED CONTINENTAL SDN BHD BOO KONG YEW  |LM-2020
EOEHE

155| FC0227/20 |PEMBINAAN TUGAS POSITIF SDN BHD GOH CHEE KHUAN |LM-2020
B

156| FC0228/20 |ASPIRE FLOORS SDN BHD VOON YIM MENG  |LM-2020

157| FC0229/21 |GEM VISTA SDN BHD GAN CHOON HIAN (LM-2021
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158| FC0230/21 |GREENTECH CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD BERENERAT CHONG YOON LM-2021
PHIN
KRR
159| FC0231/21 |RIVO BUILDERS (M) SDN BHD TAN TIONG WANG |LM-2021
IR
160| FC0232/21 |SENG SHEET PILING CONSTRUCTION SDN  |4# A BIRAS LIM WAI SENG LM-2021
BHD NGNS
161| FC0233/21 [KEAN SENG JACK IN PILE SDN BHD GAN KEAN SENG  |LM-2021
162| FC0234/21 |MALBASE SDN BHD DATO' TONG KIM  [LM-2021
ENG
EBESH
163| FC0235/22 |BESSFLOW (M) SDN. BHD. TAN YOCK KUAN  |OM
FERERIY
164| FC0236/22 [CAPAIAN SEJATI SDN BHD EEHARAE LOW GUAN CHUAN |OM
XU
165| FC0237/22 |ENERMORE SDN. BHD. BRANDON BOH oM
QUEN HON
ERGR
166| FC0238/22 |WKF ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION SDN. WONG KAM FEI oM
BHD. Etimicd
167| FC0239/23 |PC GEOTECHNIC SDN BHD JACKIE TAN HONG |OM
JING
168| FC0240/23 [BINASAMA GROUP (M) SDN BHD HENRY ER CHEE oM
CHEW
REM
169| FC0241/23 |QMS CONSTRUCTION (M) SDN BHD OOI SEE CHON oM
BPEE
170| FC0242/23 |OMH ELECTRICAL WORKS SDN. BHD. IVAN OH MUN HOE |OM
171| FC0243/23 |KLT & BROTHERS SDN BHD TAN LAY HUI oM
BERIFIER
172| FC0244/23 |GEMPURAN SATRIA SDN BHD NG LI YUNG oM
EES
173| FC0245/23 |HCH CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD LEE GEOK CHONG |OM
=FF
174| FC0246/23 |WAN BI SDN BHD TEERAE LIM SEE GUAN oM
MR
175| FC0247/24 |KINDAH BUILDERS SDN BHD DATO' GAN BOON |OM
SIN
SBEI(E
(FD) EiRAL IT INDUSTRY
F| 28%S &8 @&EX) &S (hx) £ REPRESENTIVE  [£5%5|
NO | MEMBERSHIP |ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)
1 | FI0008/01 [SRKK CONSULTING SDN BHD {“RIRFEFANBIRAE] YEW LIP SIN LM-2006
Mg
2 | FI0010/02 [MULTIPLE TECHNOLOGY SYSTEM SDN BHD |&RERIEERAT BEY TIANG SEE LM-2004
S5X%
3 | FI0012/04 |WINSYSTEM COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY SDN CHOY KIN CHENG  |LM-2006
BHD ZRAK
4 | FI0030/10 |AUTO COUNT SDN BHD CHOO YAN TIEE LM-2012
K=tk
5 | FI0037/12 |UNIXUS SOLUTIONS SDN BHD NG SHERN YAU LM-2012
il
6 | FI0040/14 |DURIO DATA SDN. BHD. LEE BOON CHEK LM-2014
=X
7 | FI0042/14 [SC SYSTEMS SDN BHD CHARLES KONG SEE|LM-2014

CHEW
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8 | FI0043/16 |ENRIIIT SOLUTIONS SDN BHD TEH ENG LEE LM-2016
ABIKF

9 | FI0044/16 |AWANSOFT TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD ESTHER GAN LM-2016
CHING CHING

10 | FI0045/17 [ZOONHAN SDN BHD IERERAE LAU NIAN CHOON |LM-2017
XEE

11| FI0046/17 |BIZTRAK BUSINESS SOLUTIONS SDN BHD JESSICA SEE LM-2017
SHEOW FOONG

12 | FI0047/17 |TRANQUIL BRAND SDN BHD TEE CHEE SENG LM-2017
ABE Ik

13 | FI0048/17 |SKG TECHNOLOGY (MAL) SDN BHD CHAU HAITANG  [LM-2017
BEBE

14 | FI0049/17 |VICTORY WASTE SDN BHD ERIMEEIRAT GARY CHOOK KA  [LM-2017
HOE
axil

15| FI0051/18 |VDC DATA SOLUTIONS EDMUND LIM CHYI |LM-2021
SHYUE

16 | FI0053/20 |APPLUNAR IDEA MARKETING NG HUAISIONG  |OM
EUic

17 | FI0054/20 |MAXLEVEL NETWORK RAYMOND TEOH  |LM-2020
SHOON KEAT

18 | FI0055/21 |LINEXCOM SDN BHD CHUAH CHOON OM
KHAI
=EY

19 | FI0056/21 |EASYRENZ TECHNOLOGIES SDN BHD SHEBRIEARAT TEE CHIN KUEN oM
AHfwien

20 | FI0057/22 |REAMS TECHNOLOGIES SDN BHD DELVIN YEOH MUN |OM
FOONG #p8zEs

21 | FI0058/22 |AT EVENT QUEST SDN BHD SHERENE TAN OM
CHEEN EE

22 | FI0059/22 |INTELLIGENT ARTIFICIAL SDN BHD RIAREFAABRAE BRUCE LEE CHEE ~ |OM
WAI
Z=aht

23 | FI0060/23 |EDENSE CONSULTATION RAYMOND SOO oM
WAI KHIN

24 | FI0061/24 |ZCHWANTECH SDN BHD DATO SRISEOW  |OM
GIM SHEN
SRR

(FM) $li&dr MANUFACTURING
F| SERS @S @&EX) &S () 8% REPRESENTIVE  |&5%5)
NO [ MEMBERSHIP [ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)

1 | FM0001/66 |LEE OILMILLS SDN BHD AR LEE NAM SUNG LM-2013
ZmEl

2 | FM0002/70 [LIEN HUAT ALLIANCE SDN BHD BEE R () SIRAS] RS LM-2021

3 | FM0004/76 |NANMU YARNS & THREADS AR LHIEBRAT] CHIA JIN SIAN LM-2002

MANUFACTURING SDN BHD B

4 | FM0005/82 |TAN SOON GUAN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD FRIRE W EIRAT TAN HING CHIN LM-2010
BFATIE

5 | FM0006/84 |DYKAS INDUSTRIES SDN BHD RKELIERAT TEH KOK LM-2006
BB

6 | FM0007/84 |HUP NGAI INDUSTRY SDN BHD B2 WONG JOON SENG [OM
=5

7 | FM0010/89 |FUNG KEONG RUBBER MANUFACTORY (M) |/ZiE#ipshE (D)ERAR  |LEE YEW WAH oM

SDN BHD 2yl
8 | FM0011/91 |[BUNCHO (M) SDN BHD NI (D)VERAT KOH HONG HWEE |LM-2005

VISR
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9 [ FM0013/94 |CHONG HIN RUBBER FACTORY LIMITED TERRBRAT LIM HONG CHYE @ |LM-2010
LIM TECK EE
EE

10 | FM0015/96 |SENG HEE TIMBER INDUSTRIES SDN BHD ERIAWERAS LIM TIAN HEE LM-2007
PRERF!

11 | FM0016/97 |VEE SENG DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD DATO' LIM KIM LM-2008
YEOW
SEMEKIE

12 | FM0019/97 |SG GLOBAL BIOTECH SDN BHD TAN KENG KANG  |LM-2008
PRSI

13 | FM0020/97 |MAXRUBBER INDUSTRIES SDN BHD SRIIABRAT LEE CHEE KEONG  [LM-2008
e =p

14 | FM0021/97 |HUP CHONG FURNITURE SDN BHD BRREBRAE CHUA CHUN CHAI |LM-2007
=EA

15 | FM0025/97 |LIAN BEE CONFECTIONERY SDN BHD REFRBIRAE TAN YOKE KEE LM-2008
BRELY

16 | FM0026/97 |S.H.A HUP-AIK SDN BHD LEE TENG KEE LM-1997
=EE

17 | FM0027/97 |SONG ENGINEERING & TRADING SONG SOON CHIN [LM-2017

18 | FM0029/97 |KOSSAN RUBBER INDUSTRIES BHD BrEARRIIERAT TAN SRI DATO' LIM |LM-2006
KUANG SIA
PR EREE

19 | FM0030/97 |SINMAR PLASTIC INDUSTRIES SDN BHD BOis T EIRAS] GAN HO ONG LM-2002
ERFORE

20 | FM0032/97 |SKS FOAM (M) SDN BHD TAN TOKE SOON  |LM-2005
BB n

21 | FM0035/97 |SYINDAC ENGINEERING SDN BHD DATO' DR NG TECK [LM-2012
HOE
EEEENEL

22 | FM0036/97 |KILANG TIN CAN (SEL) SDN BHD E=RFIE BRA T LIM TEONG SENG  |LM-2005
@ AH HO
MEBR

23 | FM0040/97 |SHIANG HYE INDUSTRY (M) SDN BHD BT (E)ERAE GOH CHYE HENG  [LM-2007
SEX

24 | FM0041/97 |HUP LEE OILMILL SDN BHD SR BRAT TAN JIN LEONG LM-2008
BRCR

25 | FM0043/97 |TC ELECTRONICS SDN BHD NANCY NG LM-2007

26 | FM0045/97 |LI-HOE ENGINEERING & TRADING SDN BHD |FIFIHEE S ERAT NG HWA BIAN LM-2007
i

27 | FM0046/97 |EAGLE ENTERPRISE SDN BHD SEMIBRAT LEE HOCK SEN LM-2005
R4

28 | FM0051/97 |KTH PAINT INDUSTRIES SDN BHD SRNERERAT LOO ENG TIONG  |LM-2006
SkE

29 | FM0053/97 |DILIGENT PROFILE SDN BHD ITETIEFIEGIRAT WONG CHENG LM-2006
HEONG

30 | FM0054/97 |ZHAORI PACKAGING INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BB H&ZT\/(2)BIRAT T.S.0W LM-2007

BHD RRBR{EEF

31 | FM0057/98 |UNIQUE DIAMOND SDN BHD GAN BOON KHIM  |LM-2013
BISLER

32 | FM0058/98 [FASTROLL LABELS (M) SDN BHD EEHIRE)BRAT SEE HOCK BENG LM-2004
izl

33 | FM0059/98 |SAIL CREST E=N LEE CHEE KUEN LM-2004
I

34 | FM0060/98 |TAIK SIN TIMBER INDUSTRY SDN BHD DATO' GOH BOON  |LM-2006
KIM
ZBEVX

35 | FM0061/98 |LIN YANG PLASTIC ENTERPRISE CHONG CHENG LM-2009
MUAH
KER

36 | FM0064/98 |CARPENWISE SDN BHD EEARNERAT KOH KAH HUAT LM-2008
TFRE

37 | FM0066/98 |LEE SWEE KIAT HOLDINGS SDN BHD FKEERERAE DATO' ERIC LEE LM-2002
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38 | FM0067/98 |QUALIBRAKES INDUSTRIES SDN BHD EXSETIBRAT TAN KIM CHE LM-2017
e}

39 | FM0068/98 | GOODTRADE ENTERPRISE SDN BHD sl LEE LEONG CHING |LM-2007
2RI

40 | FM0069/98 |EN-LEONG HOLDINGS SDN BHD KRB IRAT] DATO' LOW BOON |LM-2006
ENG
EEXIEE

41 | FM0071/99 |GP AUTOBAT SDN BHD YEOH SIEW TIN LM-2007
BmHEL

42 | FM0072/99 |DATCO INDUSTRIES SDN BHD EeLWERAT LEE GEK CHOON  [LM-2006
=FR

43 | FM0073/99 |C.B. INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT HOLDING BHD  |CBT M= R =AR /A 5] DATUK LIM CHAI ~ [LM-2006
BENG
S EEA

44 | FM0074/99 |SUPERLON WORLDWIDE SDN BHD HELERERAT LIU LEE HSIU LIN ~ [LM-2018
FFER

45 | FM0077/00 |TOP-MECH PROVINCIAL SDN BHD TER LEONG LENG  |LM-2010
HRE

46 | FM0079/01 |PERCETAKAN GAYA MAJU SDN BHD RZHSERAT TAN AUW HOCK  |LM-2002
BRERtE

47 | FM0080/01 |TOP-MECH MALAYSIA SDN BHD HWA SER PIOW LM-2008

48 | FM0081/01 |AC HEAT AUTOMATION SDN BHD REBRABRAT RONALD TENG LM-2007
CHEE BOON
AEWY

49 | FM0082/01 |SIN LINE TEK ELECTRONIC CO SDN BHD TREBEFRHEIRAT LIM AIK GEE LM-2008
MY

50 | FM0083/01 [LASER AUTOMATION ENGINEERING WORKS SIM CHER KHIM LM-2008

SDN BHD EFER

51 | FM0084/02 [TOP GLOVE SDN BHD TAN SRI DATO SRI  {LM-2008
LIM WEE CHAI
FHE S EATEM S
Z

52 | FM0085/02 [TG MEDICAL SDN BHD DATO' LEE KIM LM-2007
MEOW

53 | FM0086/02 |[HEXTAR CHEMICALS SDN BHD KEWEERAT DATO' ONG SOON |LM-2002
HO
=

54 | FM0088/02 |SIN HONG WAH AUTO ENGINEERING BB RIARAE LEW FOOK CHEE  |LM-2004

WORKS SDN BHD BES

55 | FM0089/02 [STARR-KAJE SALES & SERVICES SDN BHD CHING KOK KEONG [LM-2004
EERR

56 | FM0090/02 [DEMCO INDUSTRIES SDN BHD EeLIERAT CHAN ENG GUAN  [LM-2002
BRI

57 | FM0091/02 |E.H.H. FOOD INDUSTRIES SDN BHD KENXBRERAT LEE CHING LENG  |LM-2010
ZIEW,

58 | FM0095/02 [HEE PLASTIC INDUSTRIES SDN BHD YAP FONG HEA LM-2010

59 | FM0096/02 [YAMAMOTO INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TEE LI WEI LM-2002

60 | FM0100/02 [SHUANG YI KITCHEN & DESIGN WZ BB RIZT LEE KIM HUAT LM-2002
ZER

61 | FM0101/02 |CHINYUAN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD HohREtIBRAR NG HENG YEWN  |LM-2005
RKTT

62 | FM0103/02 |FLAVOR INN CORPORATION SDN BHD SOO LAY KHIM LM-2008

63 | FM0104/02 |[EURO PLAS-PACK INDUSTRIES SDN BHD BRIV EEBRAT WONG TOON ENG |LM-2002
ECEgE

64 | FM0106/02 |UNITED BEVERAGE SDN BHD KUAH LEONG LM-2006
CHAN TR

65 | FM0107/02 |DF PRINTER & SUPPLIES SDN BHD DATOQ' JEFFERY TAN |LM-2002
SERE

66 | FM0108/02 |DOMAIN & RANGE SDN BHD EEHKRERAT CHUA HUNT LM-2002
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67 | FM0109/02 |TOTAL-FRESH FOOD & BEVERAGE INDUSTRY KHOR CHENG LM-2002
SDN BHD KUAN
FriEis
68 | FM0110/02 |CONIEX ENTERPRISE SDN BHD BHEIERAT ANG KIM SING LM-2002
et
69 | FM0113/02 |STITCH WORLD ENTERPRISE SDN BHD NG BOON LAI LM-2010
eSS
70 | FM0119/04 |MEGADOR MARKETING (M) SDN BHD EJEaN CH'NG KIAN LM-2008
KEONG
IR
71 | FM0122/04 |LNK COMPUTER FORMS (M) SDN BHD NG KERN HWA LM-2007
iR
72 | FM0124/04 |HUATRACO SCAFFOLD SDN BHD HREERAT TEH SWEE SEE LM-2007
ABHHPY
73 | FM0125/04 |STAR ROLLING SHUTTER SDN BHD RHHSI JBIRAE DR. YAP CHEE SING |LM-2004
MEREL
74 | FM0126/04 |ALPINE PIPE MANUFACTURING SDN BHD LOW SOOK TENG  |LM-2006
XU
75 | FM0127/04 |LAM YANG FURNITURE MANUFACTURER BRGNS BRAE SIAH YEW LAY LM-2004
SDN BHD AR
76 | FM0128/04 |PRINTMAX LABELS SDN BHD TAN KOK MING LM-2007
BEEER
77 | FM0130/05 |CORLITE PACKAGING INDUSTRIES SDN BHD YAP MOU SING /  [LM-2005
TOH PE KUN
MHE(E / RTEi
78 | FM0132/05 |[AEROGAZ EQUIPMENT SDN BHD FZEHFEEHRAT TAN SOO YAM LM-2005
B S
79 | FM0133/05 |CT RUBBER INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LEE CHIN TONG LM-2005
R
80 | FM0134/05 |FUJI PANEL SYSTEM SDN BHD TAN CHON YU LM-2010
HBENE
81 | FM0135/05 |TKV INDUSTRIES SDN BHD FUNG MING TAK  |LM-2007
Pl Z1v
82 | FM0140/05 |TRIPLUS INDUSTRY SDN BHD YEON KOK KUANG |LM-2007
WERE
83 | FM0141/05 |UNEX ENGINEERING SDN BHD CHONG YAN VERN [LM-2012
84 | FM0143/05 |AMMAY ENTERPRISE SDN BHD TER LEONG ANN  [LM-2010
85 | FM0145/05 |ELK FURNITURE SDN BHD TEOH SENG HUI LM-2005
86 | FM0147/05 | GROWTH FACTOR SDN BHD CHAN AH THOO  [LM-2005
87 | FM0148/05 |POWER CONCORD SDN BHD ANTHONY ANG LM-2014
THIAM CHYE
88 | FM0151/05 |PM WIRE INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LIEW NYOK CHIN  |LM-2007
89 | FM0153/05 |CENTURY ADVANCE TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD HENG MON SING  |LM-2005
90 | FM0155/05 |WINDMILL INDUSTRY SDN BHD LIM KENG WAH LM-2005
91 | FM0161/05 |STAR SHINE STEEL PRODUCTS SDN BHD ALEX CHAN MUN  [LM-2005
KEE
PR E
92 | FM0162/05 |[ADORA PAINTS (M) SDN BHD KEE SEE WHON LM-2008
93 | FM0163/05 |SUPERSPAN SDN BHD LIM THEAM AIK LM-2010
94 | FM0164/05 |PERUSAHAAN TANG CHENG SDN BHD LEE KIM CHOON  |LM-2010
95 | FM0165/05 |THUNG HING INDUSTRIAL TRADING SDN LEE THUNG HING  |LM-2007
BHD
96 | FM0168/05 [EXOWOOD (M) SDN BHD TAN CHUNG BENG |LM-2008
97 | FM0169/05 |GALANTEC SDN BHD OOI HONG YAN LM-2008
98 | FM0170/05 |KEJURUTERAAN MAGMA BERSATU SDN BHD LEE PENG YUEN LM-2005
99 | FM0171/05 |BL CASTING (M) SDN BHD CHERN WAI MIN  [LM-2005
100| FM0174/05 |FU FONG PLASTIC INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LIM CHEH CHUEN  |LM-2010
101| FM0175/05 |REGENT CONFECTIONERY CHENG YEW HO  [LM-2010
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102| FM0176/05 |ARTWELZ FURNITURE SDN BHD SOO THANG SONG (LM-2008
103| FM0178/06 |STS- CHIEN YU SDN BHD LOW SHEAU LENG |LM-2010
104] FM0179/06 |TONG SEH INDUSTRIES SUPPLY SDN BHD CHEN BOON HAN  [LM-2006
105| FM0180/06 |NJ MANUFACTURING INDUSTRIES SDN BHD KAM FOONG KENG |LM-2007
106] FM0186/06 | CHEUNG CHEAN RECYCLE SDN BHD TAN KIM SEONG LM-2020
107] FM0187/06 |BAKELS (MALAYSIA) SDN BHD A.S.FOO LM-2006
108] FM0188/06 |AZZA INDUSTRIES SDN BHD NG KHIM TEK LM-2008
109| FM0189/06 |TOA PAINT PRODUCTS SDN BHD NGAN KOK YOONG |LM-2006
110] FM0190/06 |KONG WENG GLASS SDN BHD NG KOK CHEONG _ |OM
111] FM0191/06 |SC WOODEN PRODUCTS MANUFACTURING LIM BOON BENG LM-2006
SDN BHD
112] FM0192/06 |OLD GRAND FOOD INDUSTRIES LEE KEW PENG LM-2006
113| FM0193/06 |SIM SENG HUAT TIMBER INDUSTRIES SDN TAN LEONG YEOK |LM-2008
BHD
114] FM0194/06 |GL RUBBER INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LAI PEN SENG LM-2006
115] FM0195/06 |GROUP 9 CHEMICALS SDN BHD NG KWONG SENG |OM
116| FM0196/06 |KL-KEPONG OLEOMAS SDN BHD OWN BOON AIK OM
MR ST
117| FM0199/07 |GUAN LEE PRECISION PARTS INDUSTRIES SIAW SENG SIONG  [LM-2007
SDN BHD
118] FM0200/07 |HOND TAT INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TEOH KIAN HOE LM-2007
119| FM0203/07 |SIGNIVEST INDUSTRIES SDN BHD YANG CHANG WAH |LM-2007
120| FM0204/07 |MERRYFAIR CHAIR SYSTEM SDN BHD DATO' ONG HOOQI  |LM-2007
LIM
121| FM0205/07 |PS PAPER SDN BHD KUAN CHEE LM-2012
KHEONG
122] FM0206/07 |UTAMA P & E SDN BHD HOH WEI LUCK LM-2007
123| FM0207/07 |GUNUNG SERAYA WOOD PRODUCT SDN CHIN KIM SWEE LM-2007
BHD
1241 FM0208/07 |JETFIL MANUFACTURING SDN BHD KHOO SAY HENG  |LM-2007
125] FM0209/07 |FALCON SAFE MARKETING SDN BHD FRANCIS YEOH LM-2007
126| FM0210/07 |WIN SPORTS TRADING SDN BHD YAP AH TECK LM-2007
127] FM0211/07 |TWIN ARROW FERTILIZER SDN BHD LAU CHOON XIAN _|LM-2007
128| FM0214/07 |FLEXITECH SDN BHD LIM CHEONG GUAN |LM-2007
129] FM0215/08 |FURNDOR SDN BHD LEE TECK HUA LM-2008
130] FM0219/08 |TOP FOREST WOOD SDN BHD LIM KIM HONG LM-2008
131| FM0220/08 |ASIA POLY INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD FONG KOK KEONG |LM-2010
132| FM0221/08 |SOUTHERN EDIBLE OIL INDUSTRIES (M) SDN DR. NICK LOW KOK |LM-2008
BHD THYE
133| FM0222/08 |SOUTHERN ACIDS (M) BERHAD LEONG KIAN MING |LM-2008
134] FM0223/08 |VISION WORTH SDN BHD LAU THY YONG LM-2009
135] FM0224/09 |CENTONIA INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LEOM JIEW FOOK  |LM-2009
136| FM0225/09 |AMSTEEL MILLS SDN BHD CHEN KWONG LM-2009
FATT
137] FM0226/09 |BRIGHT STEEL SDN BHD LAI CHIN YANG LM-2009
138] FM0228/09 |REZTEC GROUP SDN BHD LEE KONG HOQI LM-2009
139| FM0230/09 |MUHIBBAH PRESS INDUSTRY SDN BHD YONG KAM LM-2009
@YEONG KAW
140| FM0233/09 |F.A GRAPHIC SDN BHD BOO CHAUNG LM-2009
CHOON
R
141| FM0234/09 [ALUMAC INDUSTRIES SDN BHD NG CHOK TUNG LM-2009
142| FM0237/09 [BEAUTE COAT INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LIM SIEW CHEONG |LM-2009
143| FM0238/09 [ROLFORM SDN BHD NG AH PENG LM-2009
144| FM0239/09 [DNK TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD LIEW THEAN KIEW |LM-2009
145| FM0240/09 [KYODOQ STEEL SDN BHD YEAP KOK LOO LM-2009
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146| FM0241/09 |PELLITALIA LIVING SDN BHD CH'NG EWE LAW  |LM-2009
147| FM0242/09 |ASIA ROOFING INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LEE BOON FIE LM-2009
148| FM0243/09 [SMACO (M) SDN BHD NG NAN CHUAN  [LM-2009
149| FM0244/09 |YKGI HOLDINGS BERHAD ARTHUR HII LU LM-2009
CHOON
150| FM0244/10 |SHINFATT FOUNDRY SDN BHD NG LEE MENG LM-2010
151| FM0245/10 |GEORGE KENT (MALAYSIA) BERHAD DR. CHEONG LM-2010
THIAM FOOK
152| FM0246/10 |CERAMIC MATERIAL SUPPLY SDN BHD CHUA YONG TAT  |LM-2010
153| FM0247/10 |PLEASURE LATEX PRODUCTS SDN BHD LIM SEOW CHAIR  [LM-2010
154| FM0248/10 |[FUDA INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BHD LEE CHUANG KI LM-2010
=65
155| FM0249/10 [LSL METAL (M) SDN BHD LIM MONG JOO LM-2010
156| FM0250/10 |SIGNIVEST RESOURCES SDN BHD YONG SIEW FONG  |LM-2020
157| FM0251/10 |PLASTONE TECHNOLOGY PACKAGING SDN LUK HAI LAN LM-2010
BHD
158| FM0252/10 |KELANG LEATHER INDUSTRIES SDN BHD WONG SHANG LM-2010
TECK
159| FM0253/10 |NL SCIENTIFIC INSTRUMENTS SDN BHD CHUA BOON PIEW |LM-2010
160| FM0254/10 |JS WARM HOLDINGS SDN BHD JAMES TEAN TUCK |LM-2010
FOO
161| FM0255/10 [GT-MAX PLASTIC INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BHD GAN THIAM KOK  |LM-2010
162| FM0256/10 |RS POLY INDUSTRY SDN BHD LEE CHANG SOO  [LM-2010
163| FM0257/10 |POWER HEAT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES SDN CHEN KENG SUEN |LM-2010
BHD
164| FM0258/10 |TOP FLOW INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LEE LIONG KIM LM-2010
165| FM0259/10 |CEROC INDUSTRIES SDN BHD ELENA NG CHOW  [LM-2010
YIN
166 | FM0260/10 |SOLID TOP SDN BHD LAM CHIN JOO LM-2010
167| FM0262/10 |MASTER APPROACH SDN BHD LIM BOON KHENG [LM-2010
168| FM0263/10 |MERIT ART SDN BHD KHOO CHIN LM-2010
CHUAN
169| FM0264/10 |ENERGY FURNITURE MARKETING SDN BHD VICKI LIM CHOOI  |LM-2010
LIN
170| FM0265/10 |HOVIS INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TOH SAR HAUR LM-2011
171| FM0267/10 |KLANG CATHAY ENGINEERING SDN BHD LIM SENG HUAT LM-2010
172| FM0268/11 |COLWELD ENGINEERING SDN BHD LEONG KOK SAU  [LM-2010
173| FM0270/11 |EVERLASTING FOOD INDUSTRIES SDN BHD [skiEE&STIVERAT KOO KENG BENG  |LM-2011
174| FM0271/11 |SOUTHERN ACIDS INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LEONG KIAN MING [LM-2011
175| FM0274/11 |KLANG CARTON SDN BHD KEE YEOW SING LM-2011
SRESE
176 | FM0275/11 |[EVERCOAT INDUSTRIES SDN BHD KETWERAT CH'NG AH HOI LM-2011
TR
177| FM0276/11 |VIGORY SPECIALTIES SDN BHD LIEW MUN JYE LM-2011
BEE
178| FM0277/11 [FAR EAST CORRUGATED CARTON KEFFELWERAT THEW SAW HOON |LM-2011
INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD k==
179| FM0278/11 |LEFORM SDN BHD LAW KOK THYE LM-2011
180| FM0279/11 |BLUE POWER SDN BHD DATUK CHOO CHEE [LM-2011

KEONG
SERHE

181| FM0280/11 [INTERCARE INDUSTRIES SDN BHD CHAISENG LAM  [LM-2011

182| FM0281/12 [MUNCHWORLD MARKETING SDN BHD ESHREEERAT TAN CHUAN KOK  [LM-2012
FRMEE

183| FM0282/12 [KIM CHUAN OILS & FATS SDN BHD S EHIEERAT NG KIM CHUAN  |LM-2012
i

184| FM0283/12 [AUTO GLOBAL PARTS INDUSTRIES SDN BHD KAM FOONG KENG |LM-2012
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185| FM0284/12 [FBK SYSTEMS SDN BHD PUA YU LEN LM-2012
BEE
186| FM0285/12 [SYKT.TANAH BERKAT SDN BHD TEOH KIAN HOE  [LM-2012
187| FM0286/12 |[RASA KARI SDN BHD HENG YEE CHEWN |OM
188] FM0287/12 |WEI TAT FEEDMILL SDN BHD SEH TUAN HOCK  [LM-2012
189 FM0288/12 [GOLDOLPHIN (M) SDN BHD 8K (3) BRAT YAP HOOK CHAI  [LM-2012
HEn
190[ FM0289/12 [RITEK INDUSTRIES SDN BHD METUERAS KHOR BEAN [M-2012
CHONG
YRS
191| FM0290/12 [NF NUTRITION INDUSTRIES SDN BHD FRANKIE GAN KEE [LM-2012
MENG
i
192| FM0291/12 [MAXMASTER INDUSTRY SDN BHD KHOR OOI GEE LM-2012
YFAEN
193[ FM0293/12 [CROWN FURNITURE MANUFACTURE SDN ONG FOK TICK LM-2019
BHD FiEE
194| FM0294/12 [IMPRESSWOOD SDN BHD YAP KAH SING LM-2012
HE=ik
195[ FM0295/12 [METHOD MACHINE WORKS EEHMTREAS CHAILIAN GUAN [om
EEAE
196| FM0296/12 [SKY PRESS SDN BHD CHEN ENG SENG  [LM-2012
197| FM0297/13 [MAXSILIN PRODUCTS SDN BHD LEE CHIA LING LM-2013
198| FM0298/13 [MX CORPORATION SDN BHD LIM WEI SHENG  |LM-2013
PhiEER
199| FM0299/13 |[CORPLAST PACKAGING INDUSTRIES SDN NG HEE CHOON  [LM-2013
BHD
200[ FM0301/13 |CHONG LEK ENGINEERING WORKS SDN BHD [3kZI Ti2ERAS IVAN CHONG FU  [LM-2013
SEONG
KERE
201| FM0302/13 |PYROPE INDUSTRIES SDN BHD KOH LIAN JOO LM-2013
202| FM0303/14 |MEDINOVA SDN BHD YAP KEAN KOK LM-2017
MEEE
203| FM0304/14 |ACCEL GRAPHIC SYSTEM SDN BHD HELENA EIAN YEUT |LM-2014
LAN
204| FM0306/14 |CONTINENTAL ACES SDN BHD KEN KOH KOK KEE |LM-2014
205| FM0307/14 |OPTO GLOW SDN BHD MARCO ONG LM-2014
BOON CHUNG
206| FM0308/14 |INTRAWEDO SDN BHD KENNY LEOW JOO |LM-2014
KEAT
Bz
207| FM0309/14 |COLOURLAND PAINTS (MARKETING) SDN TAN SHIN YI LM-2014
BHD Mriva
208| FM0310/14 |SPHERE CORPORATION SDN BHD DATO DR. LAI KIM [LM-2014
TENG
209| FM0311/14 |MERIAHTEK (M) SDN BHD DATUK JASON YEE [LM-2014
SOON HENG
210| FM0314/14 |MODERN BATH INDUSTRIES SDN BHD CHAI HENG SIONG |LM-2014
211| FM0315/14 |CREATIVE CONTRACT (M) SDN BHD WILLIAM WONG LM-2014
SANG LIM
212| FM0317/14 |JS WARM FOODS SDN BHD TEAN SAI WENG LM-2014
213| FM0320/14 |SNOWBERRY (M) SDN BHD KHOO CHOON YEE ([LM-2014
214| FM0321/14 |D.K. LUBRICANTS (M) SDN BHD LEE AI KUAN LM-2014
215| FM0323/14 |CARA BERJASA SDN BHD GOH CHONG BENG |LM-2014

216

FM0325/14

TAT LIAN ENTERPRISE

JENNIFER TAN SIEW
LEE
BRFEIN

-2018

217

FMO0326/14

PELICAN WINERY (M) SDN BHD

SAM YAP HOCK
SENG

-2014
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218| FM0327/14 |AEROFOAM MANUFACTURING (1969) SDN JI KIM CHUAN LM-2014
BHD

219| FM0328/14 [YONG FONG RUBBER INDUSTRIES SDN BHD JOE CHIO SON LM-2014
HUAT

220| FM0329/14 |[MODIPALM ENGINEERING SDN BHD LIM ZEE PING LM-2014
MFE

221| FM0330/14 |GOODNITE SDN BHD DATO' EDMOND  [LM-2014
CHEW KAR CHONG
ZEEzS

222| FM0331/14 |YIK HIN JEWELLERY INDUSTRY SDN BHD NG CHEE HIN LM-2014

223| FM0332/14 [PROS V PLASTIC SDN BHD SONG CHEE SIONG [LM-2014
RSHF

224| FM0333/14 |[TWH ENGINEERING WORKS TEOH WING HOCK |LM-2014

225| FM0334/14 [HAVYS OIL MILL SDN BHD DATUK LIM LIAN  [LM-2014
HENG
SEMRERE

226| FM0335/14 [PURIGENE SDN BHD JEFFERY TAN HENG [LM-2014
CHONG
BRATEE

227| FM0339/14 [DYNAMIC FURNITURE INDUSTRIES (M) SDN KHOO YEOW LM-2014

BHD CHONG

228| FM0341/14 |PRESS METAL BERHAD DATO' KOON POH |LM-2014
KEONG

229| FM0342/14 [EVERLAST ALUMINIUM (M) SDN BHD KOOH POH KONG |LM-2014

230| FM0344/14 |KPT PACKAGING SDN BHD LEE CHAY CHEN LM-2014
ZERD

231| FM0345/14 |ORIGIN HERBAL HAIR TREATMENT SDN BHD CHEAH BEE CHEW [LM-2014

232| FM0346/14 |E & W ENGINEERING SDN BHD SOON YEOW LM-2014

233| FM0347/14 [EXCELCROP RESOURCES SDN BHD WONG BOON KEE |LM-2014

234| FM0348/14 |AG TIMURAN SDN BHD CHUAH MING LM-2014
MING

235| FM0349/14 [SUPREME FAME SDN BHD MAGGIE TAN LM-2014

236 FM0350/15 [KOSSAN FRP INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BHD LIM KUANG CHEE  |LM-2015

237| FM0351/15 |JERAM COCONUT SDN BHD Tt ERAE TAN CHEE LUN LM-2015

238| FM0352/15 [ONYX-TECH (M) SDN BHD YEOH SIAK LOON  |LM-2015
wHe

239| FM0353/15 | ASIA VETERINARY SDN BHD TMNEITEIRAT ONG SOO HOON  |LM-2015
273 CAs

240| FM0354/15 [T&L ELECTRON INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BHD LIM SEON GEE LM-2015
FRHASL

241| FM0355/15 [INTRIX RENEWABLE SDN BHD SAW SOON YONG [LM-2015

242| FM0356/15 [JAYA NETS SDN BHD IR T EIR AT CHEW GUAN TECK |LM-2015
R

243| FM0357/15 [KLANG HOCK PLASTIC INDUSTRIES SDN BHD |#828RR T\l ( FAA ) BIRAE |LEW WAN HONG  |LM-2015
Xliss

244| FM0358/15 [SHINOE TECH SDN BHD ONG SOE RON LM-2015
ECmENE

245| FM0359/15 [TLN MANAGEMENT SDN BHD TAN YIN MING LM-2015
BRIGEE

246] FM0360/15 [MTV DIGITAL SALES SDN BHD O AR AR A S HENRY HENG SENG [LM-2015
PING
Fipi

247| FM0362/15 [BON FOOD INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TAN SWEE KHERN  [LM-2015
REREREN

248| FM0364/16 [MULTISAFE SDN BHD LEE KON CHENG _ |LM-2016

249| FM0365/16 [CRANBERRY (M) SDN BHD CHOKHOOA @  |LM-2016

CHOK YIN FATT
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250| FM0366/16 [FUZONE HOLDINGS SDN BHD KEVIN LEE KUAN LM-2016
WEI

251| FM0367/16 |JEG FILTRATION SDN BHD EMERLYN TAN SHIH|LM-2016
YING

252| FM0368/16 |KILANG PAPAN BUKIT EMAS SDN BHD SR BIRAF ONG CHIN HEE LM-2016
FHE

253| FM0369/16 |SUPREME TROPICAL FURNITURE SDN BHD CHOO GHEE KIEN  [LM-2016

254| FM0370/16 |GOLDEN BONS BEST FOOD SDN BHD LOW BEE SHE LM-2016
XUSEHR

255| FM0371/16 |GGI ENGINEERING (M) SDN BHD GOH FOOK OON LM-2016
REE

256 FM0372/16 |HUAT XIN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD G BIRAE SIEW CHANG LIEW [LM-2016

257

FM0373/16

MTV DIGITAL TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD

SR SRR ARAT

HENRY HENG SENG
PING
T

LM-2016

258| FM0374/16 |BE PREMIUM TECHNOLOGIES SDN BHD TERRENCE LOH WEI |LM-2016
KUAN
ZER

259| FM0375/16 [ASSIGN METAL COMPONENTS (M) SDN BHD |BRE/H (5 ) BRAT LEW CHEE LEONG |LM-2016
BER

260 FM0376/17 |WARISAN PUSTAKA SDN BHD LEE CHOON SAN LM-2017
=EU

261| FM0377/17 |PALMITECO ENGINEERING SDN BHD LIM ZEE PING LM-2017

262 FM0378/17 |GENFAR (M) SDN BHD AE () BREAT THIEW LAY TIAN LM-2017
RALE

263| FM0379/17 |GT DYNAMIC SDN BHD PR EIRAE GOO CHAN MENG |LM-2017
S

264| FM0380/17 |AHP MANUFACTURING SDN BHD DATO' GAN CHAN [LM-2017
LEE
SEEEF

265| FM0381/17 |GAN SAY CHIT (NAM HUAT) SDN BHD GAN CHIN BOON  [LM-2017

266| FM0382/17 |JAW INDUSTRIES SDN BHD DANNY ONG KWEE (LM-2017
LEE
FEF

267| FM0383/17 |GM DOOR SDN BHD TEE KIAN HENG LM-2017

268| FM0384/17 |VIN-FOREST INDUSTRIES SDN BHD CHAN KOK CHIN OM

269| FM0385/17 |SOON HUP EDIBLE OIL SDN BHD & EHERAR TAN JIN NGEE LM-2017
BE—==

270| FM0386/17 |JACC40OUR SDN BHD CAMMY SIM SIAN  |LM-2017
MIN
LHAEN

271| FM0387/17 |LAT CRANE PILING SDN BHD LAU CHIN LAI LM-2017

272 FM0388/17 |MARK II SDN BHD DATO' CHIA HAA LM-2017
LING
X =12

273| FM0389/17 |Q - BIX STUDIO SDN BHD CHIN KOK LEONG |LM-2017

274| FM0390/17 [WIN SAN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD KEDWERAS LOH CHOON KOK  [LM-2017
BRE

275\ FM0391/17 |LEONG KA FOOD SAUCE SDN BHD BREZEREAT KAN CHEE HOCK LM-2017
)

2761 FM0392/18 |CASTCO SDN BHD NG GHEE HOONG [LM-2018
B

277| FM0393/18 {UB FRAMEWOODS SDN BHD REAWSSEERAT LIM WAT MOOI LM-2018
(MAY LIM)
MBI

278| FM0394/18 |KOFORD CONVERTING SDN BHD TEOH TZU LENG LM-2018

2791 FM0395/18 |KKG PROTECT SDN BHD CHAH KOK WAI oM
B S

280| FM0396/18 |T & L COCONUT SDN BHD LIM HUI SAN oM
WE
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281| FM0397/18 |EASTERN FOODS INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD LEE CHOOI LING  |LM-2018
=28

282| FM0398/18 |MULTRANS GLOBAL SDN BHD EIERRERAS LAI KEAN WAI LM-2018

283| FM0399/18 |FUTUREWOOD PRODUCTS SDN BHD CHOO YUEN LING |LM-2018

284| FM0400/18 |OCMERIT POLYMER SDN BHD ONG KWEE LEE LM-2018

285| FM0401/18 |RHONG KHEN INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LIN CHIN HUNG LM-2018

286 FM0403/18 |HEBE RUBBER PRODUCTS SDN BHD STEVEN NG YONG |LM-2018
BENG

287 | FM0404/18 |XSISTECH SDN BHD CHOY MIN SOON  |LM-2018

288| FM0405/18 |JITRAPADU ENGINEERING SDN BHD VOON YOK KIAN  [LM-2018

289| FM0406/18 |INNOTIC FIBER SDN BHD TAN KIAN BOON  [LM-2018
BEREESL

290 FM0407/19 |FUSIPIM SDN BHD EEREREAT ENG KOK CHUANG |LM-2019

291| FM0408/19 |ALUMIGLASS DECORENO SDN BHD NG YONG KIM LM-2019
s

292| FM0409/19 |WU HUI HANG (MALAYSIA) SDN BHD LIM AIK HENG LM-2020

293| FM0410/19 |ASPIRASI AWANSARI (M) SDN BHD CHEW KEN LONG  |LM-2019

294| FM0411/19 |AVETA GLOBAL MARKETING SDN BHD YEOW HO KHEE LM-2019

295| FM0412/19 |FAR EAST ROLLER SHUTTERS SDN BHD HZHIITIBRAT CHIN KIN PHEN LM-2019

296 FM0413/19 [MACKESSEN SDN BHD HHERAE TOI SEE HAU LM-2019
s

297 | FM0414/19 |PLEXTA INDUSTRIES SDN BHD DON CHUA GIN TAI |OM

298| FM0415/19 |META PRECISION SDN BHD TAN POH YUAN LM-2019

*%| EM0416/19 |POWER COOL EQUIPMENTS (M) SDN BHD | PIRTEER (5) BIRAA) ;L’}LZC;UN SIONG  |LM-2019

=3
300 FM0417/19 |AVENUE WOVEN SDN BHD B AEER LIEW CHEE HOW LM-2019
301 sEO I JIMMY TANG POUT [LM-2019
FM0418/19 |RADIX ENTERPRISE GUAN

=7

*%2| EM0419/19 |BESSTEM PLASTICS (M) SDN BHD ;';&OKE KUAN  |LM-2019

303| FM0420/19 [SUN POINT AUTO SDN BHD EREIBIRAT TAN KIM SUN LM-2019
BREBLL

304| FM0422/19 |CHENG HUA ENGINEERING WORKS SDN LIM CHEE POH LM-2019

BHD

305| FM0423/19 [JH PRODUCTS SDN BHD KETWERAT HOR LAI KING LM-2019
THE

306 FM0424/19 |STS MOULD AND ENGINEERING SDN BHD SER KONG LAM LM-2019

307 | FM0425/19 [WELLFODZ RESOURCES SDN BHD HERRBRAT TAN LAY KHIM LM-2019
eSS

308| FM0426/19 |BEST CRETE (M) SDN BHD TEE KOK LEONG LM-2019

309| FM0427/19 |THE VOCS (M) SDN BHD LI CHEE KONG LM-2019

310| FM0428/20 |PSE PAPER INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD YEE SOON LENG  [LM-2020
il 104

311| FM0429/20 |SOKA ENTERPRISE SDN BHD MICHELLE TEE SIEW |LM-2020
KIOK

312| FM0430/20 |SBL SIN BAN LEE HARDWARE SDN BHD FRFASERAT NUI LIAN SIN LM-2020
HRERHT

313| FM0431/20 |PROFES LIPID SDN BHD {EthHIEER AT LEE JIA JIUN OM
ER

314| FM0432/20 |KTL PACKAGING INDUSTRY SDN BHD KANG TIAN LEONG |LM-2020
TR,

315| FM0433/20 |YLF MANUFACTURING SDN BHD REAERHIEBRAT CHONG CHEN LM-2020
HSIANG
EES

316 | FM0434/20 |COSMO INGREDIENTS (M) SDN BHD MSERERERAT BEN LIAN CHEE LM-2020

MENG
EHE
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317

FM0435/20

CL ADVANCE ENGINEERING SDN BHD

CHEONG CHENG
ZEE

HBE

LM-2020

318| FM0436/20 |NL SCIENTIFIC MANUFACTURING SDN BHD CHUA BOON PIEW |LM-2020

319| FM0437/20 |GOTAJ CERAMICS SDN BHD GOH CHU KENG LM-2020

320| FM0438/20 |MERGE JATI ENGINEERING SDN BHD LOW MENG KOON [LM-2020
ppca:

321| FM0439/20 |MKAP CONTAINER SDN BHD PHOO KOK KHIONG |LM-2020
FTER=R

322| FM0440/20 |IN-JOY MARKETING (M) SDN BHD EIKX (D) BRAE GUAN SIEW PING  |LM-2020
BrF5ssE

323| FM0442/20 |VIT MAKANAN (KUALA LUMPUR) SDN BHD |M—&5 ( 583 ) BFRAE |LAI YAEH TAT LM-2020
BIHA

324( FM0443/20 |HONG TAK ENGINEERING SDN BHD BATWEIRAE CHIA LEANG KENG |LM-2020
EESES

325| FM0444/20 |PERAK DUCK FOOD INDUSTRIES SDN BHD |EEESTWAERAT TAN HUI CHEE LM-2020
FREs

326 FM0445/20 |KITCHWARE SUPPLY SDN BHD YAP CHIN BOON |OM

327| FM0446/20 |S.H.A. PAPER MILL SDN BHD AT ERAT LEE KUANG CHEN |LM-2020
=]

328| FM0447/20 INORTH WEST ENTERPRISE SDN BHD SR ERAT TAN CHEON HUAT |LM-2020

329| FM0448/20 |CIDOLS SDN BHD TAN PHAIK TIN LM-2020

330| FM0449/20 |SIMBA DOOR MANUFACTURING SDN BHD TEE KIAN HENG LM-2020

331| FM0450/21 |DYNAWELD SDN BHD ERIRENEIRAS SUM SIEW WAI LM-2021
TeIKEL

332| FM0451/21 |SRT TECK REALISTIC SDN BHD TAN MING TECK LM-2021
FRBREE

333| FM0452/21 |ISL MULTI-TRADE SDN BHD BEBRAE] VINCENT LIM KIAN |LM-2021
SINN s

334| FM0453/21 |ALUMINIUM ALLOY SMELTER INDUSTRIES LIM SIN KHEANG  |LM-2021

SDN BHD
335| FM0454/21 |FINOPEOUS PACKAGING INDUSTRIES SDN RICHARD TAN oM
BHD [ e

336| FM0455/21 |SEMAIAN JITRA SDN BHD Ao ERERAE TAN CHEE LUN oM
i

337| FM0456/21 |MASA-HANDUK SDN BHD NG SIAH KHENG  |OM
EXGDN

338

FM0457/21

MCE HOLDINGS BERHAD

DR GOH KAR CHUN
RER

oM

339| FM0458/21 |ECES GLOBAL SDN BHD TAN KEE HOCK OM
PRATIR

340| FM0459/22 |ADVANCED MATERIAL TECHNOLOGY LEE EH SIN OM
FHER

341| FM0460/22 |TG WORLDWIDE SDN BHD MELISSA CHEOH oM
HOQI GAIK
aEE

342 FM0461/22 |LH MART SDN BHD WILSON NG HUI oM
XIANG
i

343| FM0462/22 |BLISS SUGAR SDN BHD GAN SHENG YIH oM
it

344| FM0463/22 |AAMEDIX GLOVE SDN BHD KER ENG SOON oM
FBaKGE

345| FM0464/22 |KARICH SDN BHD TEO HOCK KAR oM

BINIEE S
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346 FM0465/22 |MAY-PLASTICS MANUFACTURERS SDN BHD STEVEN CHEAH oM

347 FM0466/22 |DURAWAY COATING SDN BHD B LiaR4IEERAT |DATO' LOW SEOW |OM
HWEE
ZENEY

348( FM0467/22 [SCS FOOD MANUFACTURING SDN BHD kEARERAT WONG CHEW oM
CHUAN
=E)1|

349| FM0468/22 |WILLOW INGREDIENTS SDN BHD HNERIEIRAE CHEE FONG HOE  [OM
HUYE

350 FM0469/22 |CHEMTUBE (M) SDN BHD LIM SEOW KIANG |OM

351| FM0470/22 |SING LEE INDUSTRIES SDN BHD ENTIBRAT CHUA KOK CHONG [OM
BHEE

352 FM0471/22 |[SUMIMETAL INDUSTRIES (MALAYSIA) SDN TOMMY LEE CHOW |OM

BHD LIN =JkEk

353| FM0472/22 |LAM CHEM SUPPLIES SDN BHD TANG TAI YEAN oM

354| FM0473/23 |BUKIT EMAS INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TAN JEAK KING OM

355| FM0474/23 |CHUAN THONG INDUSTRIES SDN BHD JIEETIABRAT LIM SOO LIN oM
M

356 FM0475/23 |FLOORFINDER ASIA SDN BHD YAP YOKE TIN oM
HEE

357| FM0476/23 |ACEON COMPOSITE SDN BHD HELREEMHERAT FUN WAI LING oM
BT

358

FM0477/23

AH HER FOOD INDUSTRIES (M) SDN. BHD.

JOANNE NG JIA HUI
i

oM

359| FM0478/23 |KEBUN BARU ENGINEERING SDN BHD YEOH TEONG LIP  |OM
BT

360| FM0479/23 |MESJAYA INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TAN KOK ANN oM
FEZ

361| FM0480/23 |CMS LIFT-TRUCK ENGINEERING SDN BHD CMS LIFT-TRUCK ONG LIANG HIN oM

TEBRAE
362| FM0481/24 |ALIGN FASTENERS MANUFACTURING SDN  |EEtR#45IRAT LIM SOON HEE oM
BHD =

363| FM0482/24 |PERFECT PACKAGING SOLUTIONS SDN BHD JERRY NGOOI SWEE |OM
HING

364| FM0483/24 |YAXIS MARKETING SDN BHD HE TAN YIK HOONG |OM
PRZERR

365| FM0484/24 |ZINCO COLOURS COMPOUNDING SDN BHD CHAN KAR HOCK [OM
R

(FS) BRs3Mk SERVICE
F| 2ERS [BS@EX) S (%) X% REPRESENTIVE  [&53%51
NO [ MEMBERSHIP [ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)

1 | FS0001/46 |CHONG KOK HOTEL hEHE FOO MEE MAY LM-2006
FEW

2 | FS0003/77 |HIN PRESS SDN BHD MENSE TAN ENG WOH LM-2006

3 | FS0008/80 |NGEAM ENGINEERING WORKS SDN BHD TR IRE NGEAM THONG LM-2010
KWONG

4 | FS0014/85 |FAR EAST CRANE & TRANSPORT (SEL) SDN |imZ=Fiz® (£ ) BIRAS |SIM CHAI KOON LM-2006

BHD PP

5 | FS0015/86 |HOAYI TRADING SDN BHD HERS RN TAN KENG SING LM-2006
BEREERK,

6 | FS0016/86 |AKINTAN SDN BHD EEERAE TAN KENG KANG  |LM-2006
FRE

7 | FS0017/86 |DARITAN SDN BHD KIZFFEIRAE TAN KENG KANG  |LM-2006

PR
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8 | FS0020/86 |HAI-O CREDIT & LEASING SDN BHD B EREIRAT TAN KENG KANG  [LM-2010
PRSI

9 | FS0023/90 |HAI-O PROPERTIES SDN BHD BREEFAIRAT TAN KENG KANG  |LM-2008
PRSI

10 | FS0025/92 |ALLIED WAREHOUSES (M) SDN BHD BRE (5) GRea KHOO LIONG LM-2021
CHUAN
MRE

11 | FS0032/94 |BAHIN AIR-CONDITIONING & ELECTRICAL |/ EETRNT IREIR LM-2006

SDN BHD

12 | FS0035/97 |KIJANG CREDITS & REALTY SDN BHD LER CHENG HO LM-2008
gisi

13 | FS0044/97 [NORTH PORT BULK SERVICES SDN BHD tBRERSEIRAE DATO' GAN YEEW [LM-2008
TIAN

14 | FS0046/97 |RESTORAN TAMAN RAHSNA SDN BHD ZHBEANER CHAN KIAN KHEAN |LM-2006
BRiEETT

15 | FS0050/97 |CHOP CHIN HIN BEE RN A E LIM KEE CHEAN LM-2008
PRLE

16 | FS0052/97 |MEGAFLEXO PRINT SDN BHD EHENSBIRAE GAN LAI HUAT LM-2012

17 | FS0053/97 | YONG WAH LABEL SDN BHD REBIREIRAT LIN LEONG TOH LM-2010
FABELE

18 | FS0056/97 |PRINTMART PRESS PHUA ENG NOCK  [LM-2008
BIKE

19 | FS0059/97 |CONTINENT ADVERTISING CO SDN BHD BHMr-&£8RAT LEE HOCK GUAN  |LM-2006
=R

20 | FS0061/97 |SEAGULL ADVERTISING SDN BHD B EEIRAE TAN KENG KANG  |LM-2008
BRE

21 | FS0083/97 |TITUAYA GROUP OF COMPANIES skl E—RINERBRZ [TAN SRIDATO' LIM |LM-2004

=il SOON PENG

RS EMRIRE

22 | FS0084/97 |MIRCO MANAGEMENT SERVICES SDN BHD |ME&ESEERAT LIM PUAY CHUAN  |LM-2004
MIER

23 | FS0085/97 |W.S.TAN & ASSOCIATES GEEIREIT AT TAN LEONG TECK  [LM-1997
B{EiRk

24| FS0086/97 |TEH AGENCY P TEE CHUAN SENG  |LM-2010
ABERAY

25 | FS0092/97 |TONG ANN RISK MGMT ONG CHIN HUA LM-2006
FHRM

26 | FS0104/97 |TOP-MECH CRANES & HOISTS (M) SDN BHD HWA SER PIOW LM-1997

27 | FS0105/97 |PANCARAN ZAMAN LETRIK SDN BHD KEBRSTREGIRAE GOH KIANG LIM oM
a7k

28 | FS0118/97 |DESIGN SPIRITS SDN BHD RITERAE LIM SHIN KHEE LM-2006
EEGE

29 | FS0120/97 |POWER ENTERPRISE =500 FOO CHEE KUAN  |LM-2006
RS

30 | FS0121/97 |AGENSI PENGANGKUTAN & PERNIAGAAN  |ZAEHBRE AT LEE SIONG MOON  |LM-2004

ANTAH TR

31 | FS0124/99 [CHIA TONG HAI LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD BESERERAT CHIA SOON BOON |LM-2005
B

32| FS0125/97 |STATE AGENCY SDN BHD SOAMRSIBEBEIRAT CHEW KOK CHENG |LM-2010
BEZ

33 | FS0128/97 |QUALITY PHOTO SERVICES (M) SDN BHD MR ERSERAE SEOW KIM HUAT  [LM-2004
IR

34 | FS0133/97 |[NG KEE COLD STORAGE SDN BHD HIDSHEREIRAE DATO' NG KIAN BEE [LM-2006
SEERIE

35| FS0136/97 |GTS MARKETING GOH FONG KIEN  |LM-2008

ESRE
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36 | FS0139/97 |ACTOUR & TRAVEL EZE=IRE DAVID NG KIM LM-2006
BENG
BRI
37 | FS0141/98 |SANG & COMPANY LIM SANG CHEE LM-2004
P
38 | FS0142/98 |SYARIKAT CH ENGINEERING WORKS SDN R TRESRAT KOH CHONG TONG [LM-1998
BHD 2R
39 | FS0143/98 |IMPERIAL PROPERTIES =EEET TEH CHIN ANN LM-2006
pai=pd
40 | FS0145/98 |KENG SEONG AUTO ACCESSORIES RESRERINAT ONG BENG CHUAN |LM-2006
TR
41 | FS0146/98 |TAN CHE & ASSOCIATES FEPERITAE TAN CHE LM-2004
BRpZE
42 | FS0147/99 |LOW TECK PUA LOW TECK PUA LM-2004
Xlifme
43 | FS0151/99 [RESTORAN CHIM CHOO IRSEETZR CHEW POH HUAT [LM-2006
BEE
44 | FS0154/99 |RESTORAN MIAO SAN YUAN W EE AR YAP KONG LIAN LM-2004
EEE
45 | FS0155/99 |CNL GROUP NETWORK SDN BHD DR. AZMAN CHING (LM-2006
EU BOON
MEXET
46 | FS0156/99 |MB TRAVEL SERVICES (KLG) SDN BHD O (B4 ) BIRAT  |NG KOK ENG LM-2010
BER
47 | FS0158/99 |SYARIKAT CHIA YONG SIANG O E k=] G CHA TING BOY LM-2006
B
48 | FS0159/00 |EASTREX LOGISTICS SDN BHD CHUA SENG WAH  [LM-2006
fadjiacs
49 | FS0162/00 [LIEW, KHONG & CO. ADVOCATES & XS peEmE LIEW NGAN FUNG / |LM-2003
SOLICITORS KHONG YU
CHEONG
NIFELT / [BUE
50 | FS0163/01 |SEA ASSOCIATE AGENCY GROUP SDN BHD  [{BBt&EFBIRAR SOH BOON KEON  |LM-2006
a8
51 | FS0164/01 |TRANSWAYS LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD WEERREIZER (5 ) BFR [DATO' TAN SEE LM-2008
YNE]| TECK
52 | FS0167/01 |CITY LINK EXPRESS (M) SDN BHD DATO' DAVID TAN |LM-2006
AH BA
53 | FS0168/01 |JAYA LABORATORIES SDN BHD RIS ERAS KHOO CHENG TIAM |LM-2006
ERHER
54 | FS0169/01 |B.L. MARINE SUPPLY SDN. BHD. LIOW BOUN TEE LM-2006
BE
55| FS0171/01 [TAN HOCK AND SONS PRBRF AR ANDO TAN LING LM-2006
CHEONG
(RE L
56 | FS0173/01 |JON WISE SDN BHD SEOW KIM HOCK  |LM-2004
REE
57 | FS0175/02 |MODULAR MANAGEMENT SERVICES SDN LEE HOOI SENG LM-2006
BHD R
58 | FS0177/02 |HOLERA FREIGHT SERVICES SDN BHD LIM KIM HOE LM-2006
PAERIA
59 | FS0178/02 [SIM WONG & ASSOCIATES SDN BHD RNEBEBIRAT SIM ENG POW LM-2006
it
60 | FS0183/02 |KENG KEE AUTO TUNING CENTRE EESERS LEE KENG KEE LM-2004
ZIEE
61 | FS0184/02 |[NYONYA KITCHEN & CATERERS SDN BHD  |{E&E/ING ANG KOK LOO LM-2006
HEN
62 | FS0185/02 |[PANMOUR VILLA SDN BHD BN YONG HONG LM-2006
SIONG
oalliied

241




63 | FS0189/02 |DATASIM SDN BHD KUAH LEONG QUI |LM-2006
MRS
64 | FS0197/02 |PROCOAT SDN BHD LEE SENG YOW LM-2008
=B
65 | FS0198/02 |KWOK PING TRAVEL & TOURS SDN BHD EEREFERAT DATO' TAN KIM LM-2006
HUA
SEFSE
66 | FS0199/02 |FAR SOON TYRES SERVICES SDN BHD #iEeha () BIRAE LIOW BOON HOCK |LM-2006
BExiE
67 | FS0200/03 |UTAMA MOTOR WORKSHOP(SELANGOR) AERE (=% ) BRY |LIM BOON KIM LM-2003
SDN BHD = Mz
68 | FS0202/03 |PERKHIDMATAN ELEKTRIKAL AUTO ANFAS- |Z5A5ZEEEIRSS HENG LIK KOI LM-2003
JAYA Fhkss
69 | FS0204/03 |CEPAT CORPORATION SDN BHD EEERAT TAN CHIA CHIN LM-2012
[t
70 | FS0205/03 |EASTLAND ENGINEERING SEEE TR GAN TONG POH  |LM-2012
71 | FS0211/04 |SERI ERTI INDUSTRIES SDN BHD LOW LEE SENG LM-2004
XUFERE,
72 | FS0213/04 |HLS AGENCY SEOW HOOI LENG [LM-2008
R
73 | FS0214/04 |KLANG HISTANA HOTEL SDN BHD ERRAERE NG V HAN LM-2010
74 | FS0215/04 |JSI BUSINESS CENTRE SDN BHD SEERFESTHOEMRAT  |KHO WENG KOOI LM-2010
PoKE
75 | FS0216/04 |DKSM SDN. BHD. WONG YOKE CHEN [LM-2004
EoRanEl
76 | FS0217/04 |BIG BUSINESS BUILDERS SDN BHD SEOW KIM SENG  [LM-2010
ek
77 | FS0219/04 [TAT SOON RESTAURANT RIRREE ERETE LM-2010
78 | FS0220/04 |MALTACO M.S. SDN BHD LIM LEONG ANN  |LM-2007
MEZR
79 | FS0222/04 (J.M. CHONG, VINCENT CHEE & CO. b} TS CHONG JEE MIN  |LM-2019
HKIBE
80 | FS0223/05 |ERIC YAP & ASSOCIATES RYAN LIM CHOON |LM-2005
CHEN
81 | FS0226/05 |I-PLAN WEALTH CREATION SDN BHD SHNVISMYRSERAS  [JASON TEE LM-2005
BRE
82 | FS0229/05 |AGENSI PEKERJAAN TOP MANAGEMENT BRI Ay TANG AH KOW LM-2005
SDN BHD BEREFEK
83 | FS0232/05 |NOBLE HOUSE SEAFOOD RESTAURANT HNaEsE e SER CHEW TAN KOOI  |LM-2010
[EpRoKIE
84 | FS0235/05 |KIM HIN TYRE & SPORTRIM TAN KAI MING LM-2008
85 | FS0236/05 |HIAP HOE LOON TAI SDN BHD TAN SAW CHENG  [LM-2006
86 | FS0238/05 |ASIA LANGUAGE CENTRE SDN BHD JERRY YAP HOOI  [LM-2005
BENG
87 | FS0241/05 |KAMCHIN SDN BHD ANG CHIEW BOK  [LM-2010
88 | FS0243/05 |SINCERE SHIPPING & FORWARDING SDN CHIA HANG SIA LM-2010
BHD
89 | FS0244/05 |TEGUH CEMERLANG (M) SDN BHD TAN LEONG KIAT  [LM-2005
90 | FS0246/05 |UTAMA FORWARDING AGENCIES SDN BHD TAN Al CHU LM-2010
91 | FS0247/05 |PROJECTS FREIGHT SERVICES SDN BHD TEOH KEK KOOI LM-2010
92 | FS0251/05 |ASIA FORWARDING AGENCY SDN BHD NG BOON MEE LM-2019
93 | FS0253/05 |PARK VILLAGE RESTAURANT CHAN CHEONG LM-2010
KONG
94 | FS0254/05 |ADDMERIT AUTO SDN BHD SEAH TECK LEE LM-2005
95 | FS0257/05 |LONSON ENTERPRISE (M) SDN BHD LOW BOON CHYE |LM-2009
96 | FS0258/05 |ASAHI SUPPLIES & SERVICES SDN BHD TEE LAM KING LM-2009
97 | FS0259/05 |CHIN MAR ENTERPRISE SDN BHD GAN AH LIK@GAN [LM-2005
CHEONG HOOI
98 | FS0260/05 |JIMMY NG BOK HER & ASSOCIATE NG BOK HER LM-2009
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99 | FS0262/05 |TOP-ART SCHOOL OF ART & DESIGN GOH AH ANG LM-2010

100| FS0263/05 |HAK KA RESTAURANT YONG YOK PIN LM-2005

101| FS0265/05 |MALMEX CARGO (M) SDN BHD ASHLEY WONG TZE |LM-2005
LIM

102| FS0274/05 |SPRINT LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD KENDRIC LOH LM-2013
CHARNG SHIN

103| FS0277/06 |JAMBATAN MERAH FORWARDING SDN BHD SIN CHOR HWUN  [LM-2006

104| FS0278/06 |TATZ & NAILS SOH KIM KEE LM-2009

105| FS0280/06 |CTL SECURITY & AUTOMATION SDN BHD LEE CHENG TEH LM-2006

106| FS0281/06 |INFOVIEW LIFETIME SDN BHD TER HENG SENG LM-2006

107| FS0282/06 |BIM CONSULTANCY SDN BHD NG CHE PENG LM-2006

108| FS0284/06 |ANTHONY, CHEW & LIM CHEW SOOK TIN LM-2006

109| FS0285/06 |ARMADA FREIGHT SDN BHD CHANG JUI SIN LM-2006

110| FS0286/06 |AVA ARENA SDN BHD LING LAE FEEI LM-2006

111| FS0290/06 |SR TAN, CHENG, LIM & TEE VICTOR LIM YEK LAI |LM-2017

112| FS0292/06 |BIO-DECODE INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD VALERIE TAN EE LM-2006
LING

113| FS0294/06 |COSMOWAVE SDN BHD LAI WAI MENG LM-2006

114] FS0298/07 |NYS & SONS HOLDING SDN BHD NG YOK SIN LM-2007

115| FS0300/07 |LB MANAGEMENT SERVICES HOW BIAN LANG  |LM-2007

116| FS0306/08 |BRIGHTMOUNT TRADING SDN BHD KO KIAN LEE LM-2008

117| FS0307/08 |BENSON MONEY CHANGES SDN BHD TAN HWAI CHUAN |LM-2008
MRER

118 FS0309/08 |RESTORAN PAO XIANG BAK KUT TEH DATO' SRI GOH LM-2008
KHENG TIONG

119| FS0311/09 |SENYING MOTOR & CREDITS SDN BHD DESMOND LER LM-2009
CHENG BOON

120 FS0312/09 [TAN YAN PENG @ TAN AH GOH TAN AH GOH @ LM-2009
TAN YAN PENG

121] FS0314/09 [MAR SIN THAI TRAVEL & TOUR SDN BHD JANISE LEE SHIOU [LM-2009
FOONG

122| FS0316/09 |SYARIKAT NURTAN LETRIK NG BENG CHIN LM-2009

123| FS0318/09 |PERNU JATI TRANSPORT SDN BHD NG KOK SENG LM-2009

124| FS0319/09 |LETRIK PORT KLANG (M) SDN BHD LIM YEE CHARD LM-2009

125] FS0320/09 |Q EXPRESS LINE SDN BHD THUM HOONG YIP [LM-2009

126 FS0322/09 |CONCEPTS ATC SDN BHD DATO' LOW BOON (LM-2009
AN

127| FS0323/09 [GENESIS WEALTH PLANNING SDN BHD LEE HOOI SENG LM-2009

128| FS0324/09 [INGENIOUS HAUS SDN BHD WILLIAM DU KIAT |LM-2009
WAI

129| FS0325/10 |IP LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD CHOW WOEI FATT |LM-2010
BER

130| FS0328/10 |PUNCAK JAYA SALES AND SERVICE WONG CHEE SOON |LM-2010

131| FS0329/10 |TOKAI ENGINEERING (M) SDN BHD DATO' LIM LAIHO [LM-2010

132| FS0333/10 |[JM CHING MANAGEMENT SDN BHD CHING JEW MUI LM-2010

133| FS0334/10 |ENVY AUTO SERVICES SDN BHD TEOH CHEONG LM-2010
LIONG
SRAREE

134| FS0336/10 |CITY-LINK LOGISTICS SDN BHD DATO' TAN AH BA [LM-2010

135 FS0339/10 |NALTON SDN BHD AU YONG CHENG |LM-2010
CHUER

136 FS0341/10 |KEJURUTERAAN WENG FATT EYO SZE GUAN LM-2010

137| FS0343/10 |QMAG REHON HEAT TREATMENT SDN BHD CHUAH BENG LM-2010
CHUAN

138 FS0344/10 |MAXIMUS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT PHUAH JIUN WEN [LM-2010
BB

139| FS0346/11 |UNIQUE ENTERPRISE Y SavATA1 GAN SING SHOO  |LM-2011

ERE




140| FS0347/11 |SEA-SKY SEAFOOD RESTAURANT SDN BHD |i@Xi&SEEEREIRAT TAN YEU SING LM-2011
EE
141| FS0348/11 |PRIMER WORLDWIDE SDN BHD S ERRIEZERAT NG YI SHENG LM-2011
27
142| FS0349/11 |UNIVERSAL LOGISTICS AGENCY RERGHNEEE GOAY CHU YIN OM
143| FS0350/11 |PROGRESSIVE TAXATION SERVICES SDN BHD HO AH SENG LM-2011
144| FS0352/12 |COUNTRY NETWORK HOTEL (BBK) SDN.BHD. TAN ENG SIA LM-2012
145| FS0353/12 |SUNLIGHT TAXI SDN BHD CHOI WEI YEE LM-2012
146| FS0355/12 |SCADATECH ENGINEERING SDN BHD SIN CHEE YUEN LM-2012
v A
147 | FS0358/12 |ASSOCIATED EXPRESS LOGISTICS SDN BHD NG KIAN HOCK LM-2012
148| FS0359/12 |JORDAN PRINT SDN BHD NG KIM LEONG LM-2012
BER
149| FS0360/12 |BUSINESS FORWARD SOLUTION BIEERE KHO WENG KOOI  |LM-2012
YEkE
150| FS0361/12 |SUNSHINE DYNAMIC CHILD DEVELOPMENT |28&)LE&=) TEE MOOI YONG  [LM-2012
g
151| FS0362/12 |OPTIMUM ADVISERS SAETEA ANG ENG SENG LM-2012
K
152| FS0364/12 |CITRA MULTIMODAL SERVICES SDN BHD CHEAH BIAN LEE  |LM-2012
153| FS0365/13 |DEGREE SYSTEM (M) SDN BHD LOW KOK LIM LM-2013
XIEF
154| FS0366/13 |ES EXHIBITION SERVICES SDN BHD CHONG KOK LIM  |LM-2013
155| FS0367/13 |KLANG CANOPY SDN BHD GAN CHOW WAH  |LM-2013
156| FS0369/13 |WORLD TOTAL LOGISTICS TAN SZE THUAN  |LM-2013
157| FS0370/13 |LOWELL M&E SDN BHD LOW KOK SIANG ~ [LM-2013
Xl EfEhR
158| FS0371/13 |TSP FREIGHT SOLUTIONS SDN BHD TAN SIEW PING LM-2013
BERBZSIK
159| FS0372/13 |CARE INTERNATIONAL FREIGHT (M) SDN SASA NG CHIEW  |LM-2013
BHD SIAN
B
160| FS0373/13 |SHIPRO LOGISTICS SDN BHD PUI KHIANG LM-2013
KHANG
161| FS0374/13 |EXCELTEST MONITOR & CONTROL HOOI YEW CHONG |LM-2013
THER
162| FS0375/13 |TKI LOGISTIC SDN BHD DATO' TEH AH LM-2013
HUAT, DIMP, AMP,
PRK
SERBIE
163| FS0377/13 |CHICANO IBS PRODUCT SDN BHD CHUA LEK SONG  [LM-2013
BUE
164| FS0378/13 |LEVERAGEDGE SDN BHD WMARETEE TR E] EDMUND LOO LM-2013
CHUN KIAT
LA
165| FS0379/14 |PJ UNIFORM SDN BHD YAP KWEE YIN LM-2014
e
166| FS0380/14 |HP & CO MANAGEMENT SERVICES 2RRFEITAE GOH HOOI PENG  |LM-2014
167| FS0381/14 |PREMIERE HOTEL (BBT HOTEL SDN BHD) S AN CHRISTOPHER LM-2014
CHAN
BEX
168| FS0383/14 |ZENGO CORPORATION SDN BHD SUM ANG KEK LM-2014
169| FS0384/14 |GREAT VISION RISK MANAGEMENT SDN TAN KEE HOCK LM-2014
BHD BFiTE
170| FS0385/14 |NAM FUNG ELECTRICAL & ENGINEERING NG TEH ATE LM-2014
SDN BHD Eithas
171| FS0387/14 GARY CHONG WEI [LM-2014

CROSSLAB (M) SDN BHD

SHEONG
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172] FS0391/14 |CK EQUIPMENT (M) SDN BHD CHIA KOK CHING  [LM-2014
173| FS0392/14 |CTC RISKS SOLUTIONS (M) SDN BHD ENRIQUE LIM SUN |LM-2014
ENN
1741 FS0393/14 |NYS RESOURCES SDN BHD NG JEN NY LM-2014
175| FS0394/14 |ULTIMATE PRO SYSTEM TRADING SDN BHD TIMOTHY CHU SAY |LM-2014
JINN
Skttt
176| FS0395/14 |EDUKIDS TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD GOH SWEE HONG |LM-2014
EE
177| FS0396/14 |NDM SOLUTIONS SDN BHD TONG CHEE WEE LM-2014
SKfh
178| FS0398/14 |JAYA TECH INDUSTRY LUCAS YONG LM-2014
KHENG KOK
HEE
179] FS0399/14 |DISTINCTIVE MODEL SDN BHD KWAN YEW KOK LM-2014
180| FS0400/14 |AK CONSULTING SERVICES LEE AIK KUAN LM-2014
181| FS0401/14 |VINN AUTOMATION SDN BHD TAN KENG CHON  |LM-2014
182| FS0404/14 |GCB TRANSPORT SDN BHD JACKIE CHEW SOO |LM-2014
MEE
183| FS0406/14 |EIGHT NINE ARENA SDN BHD CHARLES EWE LM-2014
CHING SIANG
184 FS0407/14 |TRANSHUB LINES SDN BHD LOW CHUN KEE LM-2014
185| FS0408/14 |HEALTH CARING TCM CENTRE PLT PEY HEE TECK LM-2014
186| FS0410/14 |ELITE LIFE PLANNERS SDN BHD TEH ENG PENG LM-2014
187| FS0411/14 |GOLDEN COMPASS CONSULTANTS SDN BHD HOO YEW MENG LM-2014
188| FS0412/14 |SUPER COOLING & ELECTRICAL SDN BHD TAN SEE NYAP LM-2014
189| FS0413/14 |GOLDEN COOLING ENGINEERING SDN BHD TAN KIM HAI LM-2014
190| FS0414/14 |L H ZINC ENGINEERING SDN BHD ANG SOON KIET LM-2014
191| FS0415/14 |LEWA RISKS MANAGEMENT SDN BHD FRANCIS LEE LM-2014
KHIAM CHAYE
192| FS0416/14 |VKA CORPORATE ADVISORY SDN BHD LOUIS LOH CHEE LM-2014
MING
193| FS0417/14 |THE WATERWAY VILLA SDN BHD ANG KIM HOR LM-2014
el
194 FS0418/14 |BENUA STAR LINES (M) SDN BHD JOHN NG WEE LM-2014
SIONG
195| FS0419/14 |RESTA ENTERPRISE SDN BHD BILL SIAH ENG LM-2014
FONG
D]
196 FS0420/14 |BIZCOPIER SOLUTIONS SDN BHD SO YONG BENG LM-2014
197| FS0421/14 |CORNET RESEARCH SDN BHD LEE YEW CHEN LM-2014
198 FS0422/14 |KLANG WASTECARE SDN BHD TAN TEONG GUAN |LM-2014
R
199| FS0424/14 |JASA EXPORT TRANSIT WAREHOUSE SDN JONATHAN KOK LM-2014
BHD CHYE HOCK
200 FS0425/14 |MALAYSIAN HARMONY TOUR & TRAVEL HUANG PHANG LYE [LM-2014
SDN BHD
201| FS0426/14 |LUNAR LOGISTIC SDN BHD DATO' LOO SON LM-2014
YONG
SEAITE
202| FS0427/14 |INTELLIGENT FORCE SECURITY SDN BHD KUA KIAN HING LM-2014
203| FS0428/14 |PMSAA MULTIMODAL SDN BHD CHIEW CHOON LM-2014
HOE
204| FS0429/14 |L&L INT. LOGISTICS SDN BHD CHRISTOPHER LOW [LM-2014
205| FS0430/14 |JURUKUR BERJAYA SDN BHD CHOW KEE KEONG ([LM-2014
206| FS0431/14 |MOBILE WINDSCREEN SDN BHD LOW HAN HOOI LM-2014
207| FS0432/14 |JAGUH SIMFONI SDN BHD YAP LEE PING LM-2014
208| FS0433/14 |TWINS ASSETS SDN BHD SAW WAI KANG LM-2014
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209| FS0434/14 |LOH HONG KHIAW LOH HONG KHIAW [LM-2014
210| FS0436/15 [VICTORY HAULAGE SDN BHD eI AR AT LEE MIN HOW LM-2015
B e
211| FS0437/15 |MR.STITCH SDN BHD ENG KIAN TAT LM-2015
BEA
212| FS0438/15 |SZE YU XIAN SDN BHD TEOH SIEW CHING |LM-2015
SKEEER,
213| FS0439/15 |THREE STREAMS HOLDINGS SDN BHD =ERBIRAT CHIA ANG SENG LM-2015
INCES
214| FS0441/15 |C.S.DELCAN CORPORATION SDN BHD CHUNG CHEE SUN [LM-2015
215| FS0442/15 |VERTEX MISSION SDN BHD LEE TIAN SYH LM-2015
N
216| FS0443/15 |SPRING VIEW HOLIDAY SDN BHD YAP LEE PENG LM-2015
217| FS0444/15 |INFINITY LOGISTICS & TRANSPORT SDN BHD CHAN KONG YEW  |LM-2015
BRI #E
218| FS0445/15 |WINDSOR LEARNING CENTRE SDN BHD TINA YEUNG LM-2015
219| FS0446/15 |HAN HAI FORWARDING SDN BHD VINCENT HENG LM-2015
SENG CHANG
TiEE
220| FS0448/15 |BEYOND LEGEND SDN BHD BONG YUNG SIONG [LM-2015
B
221| FS0449/15 (BIG THREE COFFEE R=MrE LOW SHIANN YUAN|LM-2019
Xll#kTo
222| FS0450/16 |NEW ASIA LOGISTIC SERVICES (M) SDN BHD TAM WEE BOON  [LM-2020
223| FS0451/16 |FUTURE SUPPLY CHAIN SDN BHD NG WEE FENG LM-2016
224| FS0452/16 |TERA PROJECTS & SHIPPING SDN BHD TAN CHIN LOONG |LM-2016
225| FS0453/16 |ARROW EXPRESS (M) SDN BHD CHING KIAN HWA [LM-2016
226 FS0454/16 |SOH SOON CHEONG & SONS SDN BHD SOH SOON LM-2016
CHEONG
227| FS0455/16 |MASHITA JAYA SDN BHD LIM BOON HUA LM-2016
228| FS0456/16 |CRANE WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS (M) SDN TEE LAY THANG LM-2016
BHD ABFIE
229| FS0457/16 [JIN XUAN HOLDINGS SDN BHD CHUN YOON KONG |LM-2016
230| FS0458/16 |INSPIRATION F&B GROUP SDN BHD TEE KIAN YEE LM-2016
2
231| FS0459/16 |HAPPY MOVERS RELOCATION SERVICES SDN HENG SWEE PENG |LM-2016
BHD B,
232| FS0460/16 |INTERLITE GLOBAL LOGISTICS SDN BHD YONG CHIN FEI LM-2016
233| FS0461/16 |LOOK FOOK MOON RESTAURANT MREIJER CHIA AH TIANG LM-2016
234| FS0462/16 |CHEME ADVANCE SDN BHD LEE KUAN YEW LM-2021
e
235| FS0463/16 |S.T.B. MAJU (M) SDN BHD SAN CHYI PERNG  [LM-2016
(ALEN)
KRITE
236| FS0464/16 |RAY GO SOLAR EPC SDN BHD DATO' TAN BOON  [LM-2016
TECK
237| FS0466/16 |CMYAP MANAGEMENT SERVICES (K.L.) SDN YAP CHENG YUH  |LM-2016
BHD MFRIE
238| FS0468/16 |INURI MANAGEMENT SDN BHD TAN YOKE MAY LM-2016
BFEYE
239| FS0470/17 |VLOGISTICS AVENUE (M) SDN BHD BEERREIRAT] BEH LEE HENG LM-2017
(TOMMY)
SF
240( FS0471/17 LIM KHAI CHEN LM-2021

MOMENT LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD

PREFE
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241 FS0473/17 |ACYGOE SDN BHD HHTRER A S WONG CHEONG LM-2017
YEE
=IEY
242| FS0475/17 |WLS SHIPPING & FORWARDING (M) SDN YEO WEE SEAN LM-2017
BHD
243| FS0476/17 |SEPADU FLEET SDN BHD KANG KIANG SING |LM-2017
244| FS0477/17 |AFV CAPITAL GROUP BERHAD AFVEAREH LOH CHEE MING ~ |LM-2017
(LOUIS)
245| FS0478/17 |ONE HAMPER (M) SDN BHD YING SOW FONG  [LM-2017
ES b1
246| FS0479/17 |YIN ONN (KLANG) SDN BHD AL (B4) BRAR LEE HOCK YONG  |LM-2017
247| FS0480/17 |SOYOCO (S) SDN BHD LIEW SHAU LIN LM-2017
248| FS0481/18 |SHIFTZ MANAGEMENT & CONSULTANCY PLT TAIU CHAN FOEI  (LM-2018
249| FS0482/18 |SL CHUA & ASSOCIATES CHUA SOON LENG |LM-2021
250| FS0483/18 |LOGISTICS WORLDWIDE EXPRESS(M) SDN NG CHET CHIANG |LM-2018
BHD BT
251| FS0484/18 |LC TRINITY SDN BHD LIM KIAN SUTT LM-2018
252| FS0485/18 |TRANS WEST SHIPPING SDN BHD EEMBEIRAT CHEW WENG LM-2018
THONG
HoxE
253| FS0486/18 [TRANSCEND INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS BEERSIEBIRAT GOH KOK BENG LM-2018
SDN BHD SEESFt
254| FS0488/18 |ASIA IKNOWLEDGE SDN BHD CHONG WOON LM-2018
FUIE @ CHONG
YUEAN ONN
IKfiTEe
255| FS0489/18 |WORKSPEZ TECHOLOGIES SDN BHD JASON SIAN MING [LM-2018
WEE
256| FS0491/18 |BIG ASIA WORLD TRAVEL & TOUR SDN BHD JAMES TEO CHUON (LM-2018
Bl HAU
IKISEE
257| FS0492/18 |STABLE VISION RISK MANAGEMENT SDN DATO' TAN TECK EE |LM-2018
BHD EEIREIR
258| FS0494/19 |MURNI CAHAYA PRATAMA (M) SDN BHD GOH SUET MENG  |LM-2019
259| FS0495/19 |T&T SUCCESS HAULAGE SDN BHD TAN CHEE PENG  [LM-2019
BRPEET
260| FS0496/19 |TEOH BROTHERS TYRE SERVICES SDN BHD |3k ssiRECERAT] TEOH KOK THYE  [LM-2019
KEES
261| FS0498/19 |RS MAJUJAYA SALES & SERVICES SDN BHD KUAN CHEE BENG |LM-2019
K5EE
262| FS0499/19 |LGT LOGISTICS SDN BHD =EYIRBIRAT TAN PERTH CHUNG |OM
263| FS0500/19 |THE DICKSON LAB SDN BHD DR. DICKSON LAI  |LM-2019
YOKE KOOI
HERE
264| FS0501/19 |AGENSI PEKERJAAN WIKICAREER RESOURCES YAN CHIN YIK LM-2019
SDN BHD P a=Fa
265| FS0502/19 |EXILIAN ASIA SDN BHD ABBIE LOO SEK LM-2019
FONG
=¥z
266| FS0503/19 |PORT STORE SDN BHD eI Nh RS CHU AH POI LM-2019
BEE
267| FS0505/19 |DAS CONTROLS SDN BHD NG SAY THIAM LM-2019
R
268| FS0506/19 |NEXTING VENTURES SDN BHD SOPHIA TEY HWAN [LM-2019
HUI
E ik
269| FS0507/19 |AGENSI PEKERJAAN GCR SDN BHD HIRANZFERAE LOI HEAN AUN LM-2020

=5l 4]
Eolassy
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270| FS0508/19 |OSB INTERNATIONAL MARKETING SDN BHD ONG SHUN BIN LM-2019
F5HR

271| FS0509/19 |ENLLIANCE MANAGEMENT SDN BHD EAR LEE CHIANG YING [OM

272| FS0510/20 [IMEX INNOVATIONS SDN BHD LEE HOCK MUN LM-2020

273| FS0511/20 |CLC CHUA LIM CHOU |oM
2R

274| FS0513/20 |UNI-EXPRESS LOGISTICS SDN BHD JACQUELINE CHUA |LM-2020
I

275| FS0516/20 [SIGNCOTIVE SDN BHD CALLA TEO HOOI  |OM
FANG TKEIR

276| FS0517/20 |TUCK SUN LOGISTICS SDN BHD EFIRBIRAE KUAN KOK ONN  |OM
XEZ

277| FS0518/20 |ONE TOTAL LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD LAU THEAN CHYE [OM

278| FS0519/20 |DSC CONSULTING SDN BHD ISR ER A TAN WAE LENG LM-2020

279| FS0520/20 [MERCHANTS GATEWAY SDN BHD ONG CHEW PING |OM
EFBGE

280| FS0521/20 |CLICK & RAPPORT STUDIO JOSEPHINE YEE oM
WAN TONG
RIS

281| FS0522/20 |LEE FASHION HOUSE FiREERE JEE ONG Zs18  [LM-2020

282| FS0523/20 |SP LOGISTICS SDN BHD OOI THIAN HUANG |LM-2020

283| FS0524/20 |YIN DA INTERNATIONAL LOGISTICS (M) SDN [$RixEFrigis ( 23k ) 5 |YAP CHEE WEE LM-2020

BHD FRAE] M

284| FS0525/20 |VL PACIFIC ENGINEERING SDN BHD LIM BOON HOW  [LM-2020
S

285| FS0526/20 |365 AGENCY SDN BHD SEE JIA LE LM-2020
FEfER

286| FS0527/20 [CENTRAL M&E SDN BHD o ERAE HO KIAN JONG LM-2020
farfess

287| FS0528/20 [EDUROAM SDN BHD KUA WEE TER LM-2020
5%

288| FS0529/20 |IMPERIAL CAPITAL SDN BHD LIN JUN WEE LM-2020

289( FS0530/20 |MJC LEISURE SDN BHD ARBERRFEIRAE CHIN YOOK WONG |OM
FRERT

290| FS0531/21 |AMBANG JAYA CONSULT LIM YEONG PEOW [OM
LN 7

291| FS0532/21 |ECAS BUSINESS SOLUTION (M) SDN BHD KOK SIEW HOONG [LM-2021
2RV

292| FS0533/21 |SYN HEE CONTAINER SERVICES SDN BHD HO SYN HEE LM-2021

293| FS0534/21 |PGS PARTNERS SDN BHD WONG HEONG LM-2021
LENG

294| FS0535/21 |[BOON IP ENTERPRISE TAN BOON LENG  [LM-2021
B

295| FS0536/21 |JCIP CONSULTING PLT BEMRINESAT JOYI CHEAH JO YI  |LM-2021
iBHiE

296| FS0537/21 |H.S. LEE & PARTNERS LEE HOOI SENG LM-2021
R

297| FS0538/21 |PUBLIC CRANE HEAVY EQUIPMENT SDN BHD | AREEANEIRAT STEVEN TAN LM-2021
CHONG HOE
BA{ED

298| FS0539/21 |ETC PRO CONSULT SDN BHD LIM BENG HOOI oM
TREEHE

299( FS0540/21 |SC TEH & CO PLT TEH SIN CHAY oM
B

300| FS0541/21 |SUCCESS HQ SDN BHD DANIEL TAN HAN  [OM
QIANG
BRiXEE
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301| FS0542/21 |SMILE LINK DENTAL GROUP SDN BHD DATO' DR WONG [OM
RUEN YUAN
EBTiER
302| FS0543/21 |HARMONI DENTAL SERVICE SDN BHD DR CHOW JUN oM
VING
E s
303| FS0544/21 |DIRECT GLOBAL FREIGHT SDN BHD ONG CHEW PING |OM
(SALLY)
FRCE
304| FS0545/21 |NG KIM HENG & ASSOCIATES BEMRFRIHT NG KIM HENG oM
BHEX
305| FS0546/21 |TCL WORLDWIDE LOGISTICS SDN BHD CHARLOTTE GOH |OM
YEE HUI
)]
306| FS0547/22 |TEE WEI FONG & CO. APIREEITES TEE WEI FONG oM
XRREfE
307| FS0548/22 |CENCOO TURBO SERVICES NG CHIN LI oM
R
308| FS0549/22 |CHENG CHENG & CO. FESEINESH WAI CHENG CHENG |OM
55
309| FS0550/22 |IT & SECURITY HUB KELVIN YAP MENG [OM
CHEE EEpEE
310| FS0551/22 |HIGH PINES TRAINING AND CONSULTANCY CHEAH CHUN HOW |OM
SDN BHD
311| FS0552/22 |BF INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD TAN CHENG YAP  |OM
BEIEMl
312| FS0553/22 |I & C SECURITY SOLUTION WONG CHEE HOU |OM
R
313| FS0554/22 |BREWED COFFEE HO EEYONG oM
e
314| FS0555/22 |ABL FREIGHT LOGISTICS SDN BHD YVONNE TAN SIOH |OM
CHAU
315| FS0556/22 |TAN & PARTNERS CHARTERED TAN CHIA CHUAN |OM
ACCOUNTANTS IRER
316| FS0557/22 |YEOW & CO. Wimeit)mESET YEOW BOON CHIN |OM
Wi
317| FS0558/22 |HARVESTARS CARE CENTRE SDN BHD SEAN YEW WEI oM
SIONG
BkEE
318| FS0559/22 |CONCORDIA ENTERPRISE BRI LEW YEE LIM oM
XIEFR
319| FS0560/22 |SPIKING HOLDING SDN BHD SOO KEIN WAH oM
TR
320| FS0561/22 |GOLDMAN MORGAN DESIGN SAERRIT MORGAN TEH OM
SOON CHAI
BR
321| FS0562/22 |TRIPFORT (M) SDN BHD DAVID TAN KAI oM
HWANG
322| FS0563/22 |CHA AI BEE CHA AI BEE oM
B
323| FS0564/22 (BYP PROPERTY SDN BHD BYP HiF= IR ANE] NG YONG KANG  |OM
HER
324| FS0565/23 |FOTO CAMPBELL TEOH SIN VIC oM
SIEERE
325| FS0566/23 |NYC PDF SERVICES NIEW YI CONG oM
25E
326| FS0567/23 |SAMY FOODSTUFF (M) SDN BHD NG TECK CHUAN  |OM
HER
327| FS0568/23 |SUNBRIGHT CARE SERVICES YU YUEH HUA oM
BN,
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328| FS0569/23 |WORLDWISE FREIGHT (M) SDN BHD HEERMIR (SKAT ) & [KHORJUNG oM
RAE] KHIONG
BER
329| FS0570/23 |AML SHIPPING SDN. BHD. ONG KHOON SENG [OM
TRk
330| FS0571/23 |YEOHS BAK KUT TEH RESTAURANT HERRBSR YEOH ZONG XIAN |OM
it
331| FS0572/23 |NS METAL FABRICATION SPECIALIST SDN WONG WING oM
BHD CHUNG
332| FS0573/23 |PCM KLANG MOTOR SDN BHD TEE KIONG HOA oM
FBEE
333| FS0574/23 |ASA FUN SDN BHD TEBRAE TECK LEONG FONG |OM
ARE
334| FS0575/23 |YSL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANCY SDN CINDY ONG SIOK  [OM
BHD LEAN
FikpE
335| FS0576/23 |CANYONG PACKING SDN BHD TAN AIK BENG oM
Stz
336| FS0577/23 |NEXT LOGISTICS SDN BHD TAN AIK BENG oM
Stz
337| FS0578/23 |ECODRUM SDN BHD ANG TIEN KEONG |OM
HER
338| FS0579/23 |PCL GLOBAL FREIGHT SDN BHD TEH CHUAN NENG |OM
RBIEIZ
339| FS0580/23 |SYNERGY WEALTH PLANNER SDN. BHD. TAN EE KAI oM
RERZEE
340| FS0581/23 |EMAGENE HEALTHCARE SDN BHD KOEH SHEH LI oM
SPEZFD
341| FS0582/23 |OCTAGON WAREHOUSE SDN BHD ALAN SIEW KEEN  |OM
LONG
THAEE
342| FS0583/23 |LOUISE HOLDEN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LAI CHI SHENG oM
SDN BHD Z27hY,
343| FS0584/23 |ICSB MALAYSIA SDN BHD ANG HOCK CHAI  |OM
HEM
344| FS0585/23 |RESTORAN KEE HEONG HOLDING SDN BHD SUSAN TAN LEE LEE [OM
345| FS0586/23 |EASTERN CENTURY LEARNING & TRAINING DR. WONG HONG |OM
SERVICES (M) SDN BHD CHAU
oy
346| FS0587/23 |PHO VIETZ SDN BHD TAN KAI CHONG |OM
FEFTER
347| FS0588/23 |LYH INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD VIVIAN LIM YEE oM
HARN
MEiH
348| FS0589/24 |IREAM EDU SDN BHD BEHEERAE LEE CHYUAN oM
CHUAN
ERR
349| FS0590/24 |ROA YOGA VENTURES LIM XI ROA LAURA |OM
WIEE
350| FS0591/24 |ISMART RESOURCES MANAGEMENT KUAN FOOK SIONG |OM
SERVICES BAtErE
351| FS0592/24 |A PLUS TOTAL LOGISTICS SDN BHD LOW TECK KUAN  |OM
XUER
352| FS0593/24 |YEW BAN TRADING SDN BHD LIM BAN CHONG |OM
353| FS0594/24 |UNX GLOBAL SDN BHD LOW GUATWAH |OM
X187
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354| FS0595/24 |TEG PROPERTY GROUP PLT YAP CHEAN LAI oM
(TANIEL)
MEEsk

355| FS0596/24 |JW PRO ADVANCE SOLUTIONS JACKSON WONG  |OM
EiRE

356| FS0597/24 |BEST VIEW HOTEL MANAGEMENT SDN BHD TAN CHEE YUH oM
IERE

357| FS0598/24 |BUMLADE F&B SDN BHD TAN HWAI PENG |OM
FEREEE,

358| FS0599/24 |S.0.S MOBILE SERVICES CENTRE (M) SDN. LAW TAT BOON oM

BHD. XA

359| FS0600/24 |FAIRY PARK BHD (EERA KOH KO TONG oM

FEE
(FT) 254 TRADING
FE| fRR%S |@S@&Ex) B2 (hx) % REPRESENTIVE  [&5%51
NO | MEMBERSHIP |ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)

1 | FT0001/46 |KWONG HOCK LEONG TRADING SDN BHD TAN YEN HOOI LM-2006
LS

2 | FT0002/46 |HOE SENG (KLANG) SDN BHD FIR(BE)ERAS LIM CHENG CHUAN [LM-2008
WER

3 | FT0003/46 |SYARIKAT YEN WOH {ZFnzs51s mEE LM-2009

4 | FT0009/46 |CHOP LEONG HUP wES LOW KIN LIM LM-2003
XUgEMK

5 | FT0011/46 |KIM MONG SDN BHD HEXERAT NG THANG BOON [LM-2006
1%

6 | FT0012/46 |CHOP AIK SENG SDN BHD ST TAN KENG KANG  |LM-2008
RSN

7 | FT0017/55 |[WONG LOONG CHEONG SDN BHD HEEESRAT WONG FOOK SENG |LM-1955
IR

8 | FT0019/55 [HAI SOON & COMPANY BIREE GAN KIM TIAM LM-2006

9 | FT0023/58 | TAR LEONG SDN BHD XIEERAS LIM TECK SENG LM-2009
MEERL

10 | FT0024/62 |BAN SIN SDN BHD FHFERAE TAN HONG NENG |LM-2006
i~

11 | FT0028/66 |HUP HONG LEE TRADING SDN BHD WEFBSEERAT KER TZE YONG LM-2006

12 | FT0030/66 |LIEN LEE TRADING (M) SDN BHD BRRRS (5) BRAT ANG QI RUI LM-1996
KT

13 | FT0038/74 |AIK KEONG TRADING COMPANY SR e MRS LM-2013

14 | FT0039/76 [SYARIKAT PUBLIC ENTERPRISE KAREFEFZE KOH MING CHEE  |LM-2006
iz

15 | FT0041/78 |WING ON MEDICAL HALL LIQUOR DEALER  |kZ&#41T SEOW KAH BAN LM-2012
il

16 | FT0042/78 |LEONG NEWS AGENCY SDN BHD RHIRE DR. LEONG KAI HIN |LM-2011
RHRMES

17 | FT0043/78 |HONKE GOLDSMITH SDN BHD XESHERAT HO YEN KEE oM
f{—&

18 | FT0044/78 |TOMEI GOLD & JEWELLERY HOLDING (M) |ZZ=LEHEHMEERAT  |[DATUK NG YIH LM-2008

SDN BHD PYNG =EB2aF

19 | FT0047/78 |HOCK HENG TEXTILE SDN BHD FENARE ErE LM-2006

20 | FT0049/78 | CHOP LIAN HOE BEFD KIEW KHIN FAH LM-2010
EBpRRE

21| FT0055/80 |ENDAI (M) SDN. BERHAD kX (5) GRAT LOW CHIN GEE LM-1980

XIHE
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22 | FT0061/84 |KLANG LI & CO SDN BHD FINE] HENG KHAI KUAN |[LM-2010
FER
23 | FT0062/85 |CHC SDN BHD RNEIRANT TAN HONG LING LM-2008
BRRLES
24 | FT0063/85 |SYARIKAT PERNIAGAAN KIM Eoaral VN QUEK PENG YEW  |LM-2004
ZRRHER
25 | FT0067/85 |SAFE WORLD ENTERPRISE (M) SDN BHD AW (5) GRNE PIONEER TAN LM-2006
i
26 | FT0068/85 |KELANG JAYA MOTOR PARTS SUPPLY SDN (B4 EBHIHERAT LAW GUAN HONG |LM-2004
BHD pUES
27 | FT0071/85 |SYARIKAT PERNIAGAAN THIN SENG PN NG| REE LM-2002
28 | FT0074/85 |GIANT SPORTS ENTERPRISE SDN BHD HEARBEEWERAT TEE BEE LENG LM-2004
ABER
29 | FT0075/86 |VINTAGE WINE SDN BHD HFEBERAR TAN KENG KANG  [LM-2013
b= bd
30 | FT0076/86 |HAI-O MEDICINE SDN BHD RS BIRARE TAN KEE HOCK LM-2008
BEiTE
31| FT0077/86 |HAI-O ENTERPRISE BERHAD BRI ERAR TAN KENG KANG  [LM-2007
b= bd
32 | FT0082/91 |PHONG MAY (M) SDN BHD #x (5) BRAE TEO TIAN SOW LM-2008
SRREK
33 | FT0083/91 |HUP LEE CHAN SDN BHD AFEERAT TIEW CHENG KONG [LM-2003
FRIESE
34 | FT0093/94 |ENG HONG COMPANY HEENT LIM CHENG KUR  [LM-2006
WEE
35 | FT0094/94 |WONDERLAND HARDWARE EENhesRSNE YAP HOCK CHAI LM-2006
EEu
36 | FT0095/94 |KEDAI CAT BOON SENG SDN BHD XAERERAT LOO CHAI LAI LM-2007
EEES
37 | FT0096/94 |CHUA CHON WEE TRADING SDN BHD BEEREERAT DATO' CHUA CHON |LM-2004
WEE
ZERSMF
38 | FT0099/95 |WESMAH MOSAIC (M) SDN BHD XOER (D) BRAT HOW HOCK LM-2006
CHONG
®Es
39 | FT0100/96 [ANN YAK SIONG HARDWARE SDN BHD Rt ASRRATE OH CHIEW HO LM-2007
HARKED
40 | FT0101/97 |HO SOON TRADING FIREE S TAN KEE HUA LM-2004
BRETHE
41| FT0102/97 |LIONG HUP CHAN SDN BHD MEEERAT LOW SIEW INN LM-2004
XIsH=
42 | FT0103/97 |SYARIKAT PERNIAGAAN (KLG) HUAT HENG |&34EEZ (B4 ) BRAE  |KHOO SOON JOO  |LM-2002
SDN BHD ERImia
43 | FT0104/97 |LIONG HUP CHAN SDN BHD EREIRIE TAN CHIN HUAT  (LM-2002
R E
44 | FT0107/97 |HOCK HUAT TRADING ERSEZ AT GAN KONG CHOON |LM-2006
0
45 | FT0109/97 |TEH THYE KEE TRADING SDN BHD MRCERZERLNE TEH SENG KAU LM-2004
R
46 | FT0113/97 |SYARIKAT PERNIAGAAN SARANG ARTA RS RS AT TAN CHUN SIONG  [LM-2004
47 | FT0117/97 |KINDS RESOURCE SDN BHD FEERAT TAN KEE HOCK LM-1997
BriTE
48 | FT0122/97 |KEDAI UBAT & RUNCIT CITYRIA SIS EERAT CHAN CHENG KIT  |LM-2007
BREAR
49 | FT0123/97 |PERNIAGAAN LIT ONN VLB RAEE BOON YAP LEONG (LM-2006
Xl
50 | FT0128/97 |ECONMART SUPERMARKET (SG BERTIH) SDN |BHEHBEMIZERAT LAI SIAK LONG LM-2006
BHD HhekE
51| FT0136/97 |U-TRADING COMPANY KEE THIAM POH LM-2005

EIRR
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52 | FT0142/97 |KOK THYE HARDWARE TRADING SDN BHD |EZ=AE£BSERAT NG AH ENG oM
EoESES
53 | FT0144/97 |EVERGREEN HARDWARE D.LY (M) SDN BHD |[BERSERAT TEE LIANG HENG  [LM-2006
HBERAK
54 | FT0146/97 |MESAH ENTERPRISE SDN BHD EDLRABIRAR LO LIAN KIAN LM-2014
PN
55 | FT0147/97 |EDO ENGINEERING & HARDWARE TRADING CHON YOON TONG |LM-2006
FEKE
56 | FT0152/97 |WINKO INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD RETIASHEN WONG FAH KIM LM-2006
BIEE
57 | FT0153/97 |SIM WOOD PRODUCT FARINERSZ TEO BAN HUAT LM-2006
KRE
58 | FT0155/97 [MEDITERANEAN SEA TIMBER TRADING HAEAR R B AT WONG FAAT LM-2007
COMPANY BHA
59 | FT0162/97 |ENG HUAT GLASS TRADING KERBIEEE TEH AH CHYE LM-2006
I
60 | FT0168/97 |MACHINERY TRADING (M) SDN BHD ORATHWBREERAT  [LAOW KIM LEONG  |LM-2006
X&Hk
61 | FT0175/97 |KLANG FORKLIFT SDN BHD B4V ERAE CHIN WE CHEN LM-1997
BEK
62 | FT0186/97 |SYARIKAT SOON HENG MOTOR SUPPLY ISR EAT) KWAN GUAN SWEE |LM-2011
63 | FT0189/97 |SENG HUAT HING USED AUTO PARTS SDN  |Ei&SGHIESENEARAS [TAN HEE KHEONG |LM-2006
BHD BR=5E
64 | FT0190/97 |FUWARA SDN BHD BB ERAT LEE HOCK SANG LM-2006
2&W
65 | FT0193/97 |TECK HIN MOTOR TRADING SDN BHD ENBB AT NG KIM YING LM-2010
BER
66 | FT0197/97 |HUP YEE FURNISHING TRADING SEFFAH() TAN LAI PENG LM-2006
B
67 | FT0201/97 |KL CONSTRUCTION,ALUMINIUM & KITCHEN |{Ei# TFREV RAFEEIRAT |NG YONG KIM LM-2006
SDN BHD e
68 | FT0203/97 |BOON PLASTIC INDUSTRIES SDN BHD BB SIA AH BOON LM-2013
ECIEERYY
69 | FT0208/97 |BAN HOE LEONG MARINE SUPPLIES SDN BiEE R ERAE HEAN KENG HOCK |[LM-2008
BHD EXE
70 | FT0219/97 |CHYE KHIANG SENG (M)SDN BHD Bz (5) BRAE CHEW WAN KIAN  [LM-2008
71 | FT0225/97 |THONG THYE SIANG (KLANG) SDN BHD B (B4 ) SRAE LIM PAY KAON LM-2007
ENEE
72 | FT0227/97 |KINGCO TRADING COMPANY STRENT NG CHEE CHOONG |LM-2006
BEE
73 | FT0228/97 |TIAN HUA SDN BHD KRN NGAN TIAN KUAN |LM-2006
BRI
74 | FT0230/97 |KOW YEAN HUAT TRADING COMPANY R RAERAT KOW LIAN HIN LM-2006
I Rivay
75 | FT0241/97 |KEONG WAH COMPANY SRHENT] SEEE LM-2006
76 | FT0242/97 |WOONSTEEL INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD FFnsHEaRAE LIEW WOON FOH  [LM-2005
XIi#ED
77 | FT0244/97 |SYARIKAT PERNIAGAAN SOON POH SDN IRERZERAT] LIM HOOD HONG  |LM-2003
BHD M
78 | FT0247/97 |INDAH PESONA RESOURCES (M) SDN BHD [ZEW&E (5 ) BIRAE TAN KOK GEA LM-2009
BRERE
79 | FT0254/98 |CHUNG CHEMICALS SDN BHD ==lP g =TSN YONG CHER VEE LM-2009
L ima
80 | FT0256/98 |MSD LUBRICANTS SDN BHD DATO' JEFFREY LIM |LM-2006
GIOK HUAT
ZEMER
81 | FT0258/98 |CHONG LIAN TRADING SDN BHD §hEER S CHONG BOK HENG |LM-2006

A/
7\
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82 | FT0260/98 |KIEN AIK HARDWARE SDN BHD ERASERAT GAN SOON YIK LM-1998
HlnzES
83 | FT0262/98 |ORIVIC SDN BHD BRI IR AT LOW SIEW GEE LM-2006
XIFX
84 | FT0263/99 |TECK SENG MACHINERY (M) SDN BHD Eai (5) BRReE SAM SWEE LOW  [LM-2008
o ]S
85 | FT0265/99 |AMERLINK ENTERPRISE SDN BHD ZERIBERASE LIM YAW SHING LM-2004
MRS
86 | FT0268/99 |PROCOMAS SDN BHD LIM SZE TECK LM-2003
PRETE
87 | FT0269/99 |C.O.T INDUSTRIAL SERVICES SDN BHD It T AEERAT TAN KEEN CHYE LM-2006
BRU=A
88 | FT0270/99 |H.A.S INDUSTRIAL SERVICES AND Bz T IRSHEASAEMRA |TAN CHUNG AUN  [LM-2006
HARDWARE SDN BHD = BREEE
89 | FT0271/99 |THYE LEAN CHAN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD R EWERAT TAN PENG SOH LM-2006
BRI
90 | FT0272/99 |P.H. PRODUCTS SDN BHD ASBEBRAE YAP HING LIONG  |LM-2006
1A
91 | FT0273/99 |KIM HOCK HUAT TIMBER COMPANY SRAPELE LIM WOEI CHONG  |LM-2006
MI3K
92 | FT0274/99 |SOON GUAN HENG TRADING SDN BHD IE R B ERAE SANNY LIM SWEE  |LM-2006
SAN
MERER
93 | FT0278/99 |TRANSTEEL HARDWARE & MACHINERY SDN |[&BASHIMERAT TIO KIM CHIENG  [LM-2020
BHD KEA
94 | FT0279/99 |KTS COMMUNICATION SDN BHD EAASAEESENSMHE [LIM KONG KEONG  |LM-2006
FRE MR
95 | FT0300/00 |ARTDOORS MARKETING SDN BHD ZEAR] LIM KIAN ANG LM-2006
WEZ
96 | FT0303/01 |SENG HUP FRUITS SDN BHD HREBRAT LOO CHING LENG  |LM-2006
Sl
97 | FT0304/01 |FOKUS PERMAI SDN BHD B (LR BIRAS CHNG KOK ANG  |LM-2006
EEZR
98 | FT0305/01 |SUPREME OFFICE FURNITURE SYSTEM SDN  |EE¢ REEIRSEIRAT [DATO' LOW KAM  |LM-2006
BHD TONG
ZENEE
99 | FT0306/01 |PLANAX MARKETING (M) SDN BHD CHIN WEE HOW  [LM-2006
BEEE
100| FT0307/01 |SANYU MINI MARKET ERERHIA SOON CHIAM HO  |LM-2006
R EED
101| FT0308/01 |DELLOYD (M) SDN BHD DATO' SRI TEE LM-2006
BOON KEE
102| FT0309/01 |DIGITECH SALES & SERVICES SDN BHD NG TICK HENG LM-2006
BEE
103| FT0311/01 |99 SPEEDMART SDN BHD NNBEEEE LEE THIAM WAH  [LM-2006
ZR%
104| FT0312/01 |SENTOSA HARDWARE TRADING XELPRERS SAW LEONG HUAT [LM-2009
PHRE
105| FT0313/01 |EVERSHINE TIMBER TRADING SDN BHD CHEW SIAM POH  |LM-2006
IElEES
106| FT0314/02 |COSJEW TRADING (M) SDN BHD EiaER% (3) BRAT LEE JIE KAI LM-2002
e )
107| FT0324/02 |HUP HUAT INDUSTRIAL GAS SUPPLY SDN KHOO HONG PENG |LM-2006
BHD BN
108| FT0327/02 [DYNASTY SPRINGS SDN BHD GAN CHEE GIAP LM-2006
ERE Al
109| FT0328/02 |U-TA BLINDS SDN BHD LAU CHING KUANG [LM-2010
XUH3E
110| FT0332/02 |Z-WARE ENTERPRISE SDN BHD ERRE I BRAT LIM CHEE KONG  |LM-2006

PRAEN
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111| FT0333/02 |CENTURY WIRING SUPPLIES SDN BHD HEEE N BRAT SAW SIEW LEE LM-2006
Gt

112| FT0337/03 |SOON HOE HARDWARE SDN BHD I RS BERAE LIM TENG PENG LM-2008
PREEHS

113| FT0349/04 |STEREO ELECTRONIC COMPANY SRR FAE] YAP HAN LIAN LM-2006
MHXEX

114| FT0351/04 |LOO SAY THON & SONS SDN BHD BT RXFERAT LOO SAY THON LM-2006
Sttt

115| FT0353/04 |TAN TRADING SDN BHD R SERAT TAN HENG CHUAN [LM-2006
BARIEDER

116| FT0363/04 |CHIN HUAT TILING & MABLE SDN BHD HEEERAEIRAE SOON ENG WEE LM-2007
FhIKERE

117] FT0365/04 |SYARIKAT QINGLI SDN BHD KABIRAE SEOW BOON KOK [LM-2007
R

118| FT0369/05 |GEDUNG BORONG TIGI SDN BHD RGN E TG NG SOON HOCK  |LM-2010
=S

119| FT0375/05 |THIEN HONG MACHINERY (M) SDN BHD KENM (D) BRAE ENG LAI SEONG LM-2006
BRIk

120| FT0380/05 |STANYO ELECTRONICS SDN BHD TAN AH SOON LM-2011

121| FT0382/05 |LHT PLYWOOD SDN BHD LIM CHIN HUI LM-2005

122| FT0383/05 |BOLEH ELECTRONICS SDN BHD YAP CHEE KEONG  [LM-2008

123| FT0385/05 |GIA YEN JEWELLERY WHOLESALE CENTRE NG SEE HOO LM-2006

124| FT0389/05 |O.K AUDIO SDN BHD CHONG HING LM-2010
VOON

125| FT0391/05 |BATU BELAH PETROLEUM SDN BHD TAN CHING SIN LM-2005

126| FT0393/05 |YIWU GIFTS SUPERMARKET (KLANG) SDN TOH AH SAN LM-2006

BHD

127| FT0395/05 |RTC MARKETING (KLANG) SDN BHD GAN THIAM CHAI [LM-2010

128| FT0398/05 |YEW CHUNG BELTS CENTRE SDN BHD PHANG MOON KIT |LM-2006

129| FT0399/05 |SAFE WORLD MARINE SDN BHD YEO GEN TONG LM-2006

130| FT0401/05 |VSL OFFICE FURNITURE SDN BHD HENG SWEE PENG |LM-2006

131| FT0402/05 |ENG HOE LIQUOR DEALER SDN BHD GEW HUI JIM LM-2012

132| FT0406/05 |SYARIKAT BATERI KOK LICK CHIN SEE WOH LM-2010

133| FT0409/05 |CCS CORPORATION SDN BHD ROGER CHUA LM-2006
YONG CHUEN

134| FT0411/05 |CHONG EE TAN HUANG SAN  [LM-2006

135| FT0412/05 |WIN HWA ENTERPRISE SDN BHD ALEX WEE VOON  [LM-2006
MIN

136| FT0422/05 |SOH CHONG MENG SDN BHD SOH CHONG MENG [LM-2006

137| FT0423/05 |PERNIAGAAN ELECTRIK SINAR RIA SDN BHD LEE KEONG CHIANG|LM-2006

138| FT0424/06 |SUNGAI SENDOK HOLDINGS SDN BHD GWEE BOK WEE LM-2012

139| FT0426/06 |ODEMAX INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD NG KEY TSIN LM-2012

140| FT0427/06 |PRO-ACTIVE SYNERGY SDN BHD TAN KIM KEOW LM-2017

141| FT0429/06 |FIRST WIN TRADING SDN BHD NG KEONG CHEE  |LM-2010

142| FT0434/06 |OBETECH PACIFIC SDN BHD NG OH KIONG LM-2006
(DAVID)

143| FT0437/06 |GENTLE AUTOMATIC SOLUTION SDN BHD LIM CHUN HEAN  |LM-2006

144| FT0439/06 |SURIACHEM SDN BHD CHEN TECK LONG [LM-2008

145| FT0440/06 |KIM LING SERVICES CO SOW KIM LING OM

146| FT0441/06 |IN CONCEPT FURNITURE SDN BHD LEE LIAN LEE LM-2010

147| FT0442/06 [LNN TRADE WIND SDN BHD NG CHENG HO LM-2012

148| FT0445/06 |LAM KIM TIMBER HARDWARE MERCHANT YAP DIAT KEE LM-2006

149| FT0446/06 |C.C. PALM TRADING SDN BHD CHUA CHEE KOON [LM-2006

150| FT0447/06 |3U SIN INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SDN BHD KOH YOKE BIN LM-2006

151| FT0448/07 |NIKOM GLOBAL MARKETING (M) SDN BHD TER HONG CHOOR |LM-2007
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152| FT0450/07 |SANG KANG TRADING JENIFFER P'NG LM-2010
LEONG HEAN
153| FT0452/07 |LIEN RUBBER (M) SDN BHD TEH HENG YEONG |LM-2021
154| FT0453/07 |KEJURUTERAAN PANDAMAR SDN BHD HEW YOKE YOONG [LM-2007
155| FT0455/07 |MULTITECH CHEMICALS (M) SDN BHD TAN HOCK LM-2007
CHEONG
156| FT0456/08 |HUAYI HANG (M) SDN BHD TAN AIK HONG LM-2008
157| FT0457/08 |WINSTAR ENTERPRISE SDN BHD KHOO CHAI HENG |LM-2008
158| FT0458/08 |APM AUTO PARTS MARKETING SDN BHD TAN CHENG CHAI |LM-2010
159| FT0462/09 |GEMILANG BESI LOGAM SDN BHD LEE KEAN FATT @  |LM-2009
LEE HOCK ANN
160| FT0463/09 |YEN KIAT ENTERPRISE CO TEE KIM HUAT LM-2009
161| FT0465/09 |JYO AUTO TRADING ONG TECK LEE LM-2009
162| FT0466/09 |CHUANG SHEN MACHINERY SUPPLY SDN YAP SOON LIM LM-2009
BHD
163| FT0467/09 |IQUE DESIGN SDN BHD TAY KIM CHAI LM-2009
164| FT0469/09 |BENG SHEM ENTERPRISE LIM CHIN POH LM-2009
165| FT0471/09 |TYE HUA SDN BHD NGAN TIAN KUAN |LM-2009
166| FT0472/09 [YONTAI HARDWARE SDN BHD SIMON CHAN WEOI [LM-2009
KOON
167| FT0473/09 |DISCOVERY CAFE SDN BHD NGIAM CHONG LM-2009
KEAT
168| FT0474/09 |SASAKIINDUSTRIAL SDN BHD LIEW KIM SENG LM-2009
169| FT0475/09 |NHK AUTO PARTS ENTERPRISE SDN BHD NG HON KHAN LM-2009
170| FT0476/09 |MALAI CAFE SDN BHD LEE TAI ONN LM-2009
171| FT0477/09 |GOLDEN PALACE LIGHTING CHUA CHIN SING  [LM-2009
172| FT0478/10 |SAN YANG ENTERPRISE SDN BHD LEE HIAN KOON LM-2010
173| FT0479/10 |ANMAX ENGINEERING SDN BHD TAN KIM HAI LM-2010
174| FT0480/10 |FADER AUTOPARTS SUPPLY SDN BHD LIM KA LIANG LM-2010
175| FT0481/10 |DE OCEAN MARKETING SDN BHD TAN BOON KEAN  |LM-2010
176| FT0482/10 |JC MACHINERY SDN BHD CHEW WAN JOO  [LM-2010
177| FT0484/10 |SENG HIN BROTHERS ENTERPRISES SDN BHD TEOH SEE YONG  |LM-2010
178| FT0485/10 |KEDAI KASUT SOON HUAT GAN THIAN CHOI  [LM-2010
179| FT0486/10 |GURAI JEWELLERY LOO HWAI YEE LM-2010
180| FT0489/10 |STATUS AUTOMATION TECHNOLOGIES SDN KHOO BOON KEAT [LM-2010
BHD
181| FT0490/10 |BIOGROW RESOURCES SDN BHD HENG OOI EYNN  [LM-2010
182| FT0491/10 |TEMPTATION MARKETING SDN BHD CHENG BOON LM-2010
YEON
183| FT0492/10 |Y) PRODUCTS SDN BHD GAN YEE CHUAN  [LM-2013
184| FT0493/10 |ACE BAKE FOODSTUFFS INDUSTRIES TAY GEOK PENG  |LM-2010
185| FT0494/10 |SUCCESSFUL MARKETING LEOW CHUN YEE  [LM-2010
186| FT0496/10 |CYROMASTER (M) SDN BHD SIEW LEONG YEW [OM
187| FT0498/10 |BS BAKERY SHOP WENDY KOR LM-2010
188| FT0499/10 |WELLNESS CONCEPT (M) SDN BHD VIVIAN TAN NAI  |LM-2010
HUANG
189| FT0500/11 |MULTI MASTER LIFTING ENGINEERING SDN CHEW JU LEE LM-2011
BHD
190| FT0501/11 |WAN LI XIANG TEA & TEAPOT FUANG SIEW POH [LM-2011
191| FT0502/11 [QING SENG TYRE SDN BHD LIM CHOON SENG  [LM-2011
192| FT0503/11 |MG STEEL SDN BHD TEH CHENG CHOO |LM-2011
AELR
193| FT0506/11 |CPU HOSES & HYDROMATIC SDN BHD S GRERIRAS GOH ENG HING LM-2020
194| FT0507/11 |EXCELUBE MARKETING SDN BHD LEE CHEE LIM LM-2011
TEEE
195| FT0509/12 |MALAYSIAN HEALTHCARE SDN BHD WILLIAM CHOW AH [LM-2012
KAU
Elizbar
196| FT0511/12 |FOREST QUALITY PRODUCTS SDN.BHD. LIM KIM HONG LM-2012
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197| FT0512/12 |KAH BAN TRADING SDN BHD ROBRZERAE SEOW KAH BAN LM-2012
iyl

198| FT0513/12 [KHIM HOONG ENTERPRISE NG TIAN YOW LM-2012
BXiE

199| FT0514/12 [AMT PC DISTRIBUTORS SDN BHD LIM LIP OON LM-2012
MIniE

200| FT0515/12 |QUINWORTH RESOURCES SDN BHD RODNEY PENG AH |LM-2012
SENG

201| FT0516/12 |EAGLE LOCKSMITH SDN BHD SESERA R LEE TAI KEONG LM-2012
e

202| FT0517/12 |FLOWER RIBBON SDN BHD IR A BIRAT] LAI HING WAH LM-2012
g

203| FT0518/12 |MONO STRATEGY SDN BHD HERZERAT] WONG NAM WAH  |LM-2012
EFEH

204 FT0519/12 |JYO MARKETING SDN BHD ONG TECK LEE LM-2012
FEal

205( FT0520/12 |TOP RANGE FURNITURE SDN BHD THAN KIAN CHAI  |LM-2012
BFREEA

206| FT0522/12 |ENIELECTRICAL SDN BHD {ZIREE RSt B RAE] PHUR HOCK BENG |LM-2012
=

207 FT0523/12 |MESJAYA ENTERPRISE TAN KOK ANN LM-2012
PrEZ=

208| FT0524/12 [WINCOTEC SDN BHD KELSSEMHERAT] JENNIFFER LIM LM-2012
HOOQOI THIAN
HERYS

209( FT0525/12 |SINWELL TRADING SDN BHD CHOONG POH WEI [LM-2012
e

210 FT0527/12 |PA-HWA ELECTRONIC SPECIALIST SDN BHD KENVIN HENG WEI |LM-2012
LIN
FHFR

211| FT0528/12 |CENTURY DYNASTY ASIA PACIFIC SDN BHD [tH{ZE&H DATO' SRI STANLEY |LM-2012
GOH TEIK KENG
EERERTER

212| FT0529/12 |ORIGINAL THINKERS SDN BHD KOR MAY HOONG [LM-2012

213| FT0530/12 |[PXP ENTERPRISE SDN BHD JMERIEIRAT IVY CHUAH SOO  |LM-2012
LEE

214| FT0531/13 [RERO KOMPRESSOR SDN BHD TAN BOON HAI LM-2018
(YEE!

215| FT0532/13 [APM AUTO PARTS MARKETING (MALAYSIA) DR. FUN WOH oM

SDN BHD PENG

216| FT0533/13 [STANDARD FASHION TRADING SDN BHD R ERRERAT LOW KUM WENG  |LM-2013
pULES

217| FT0536/13 [ASHITA COMMUNICATION SDN BHD BERENERAE CHENG CHIN HENG |LM-2013

218| FT0537/13 [AMAZING GLOW ENTERPRISE NG YEOK LOQI LM-2013

219| FT0538/13 [DELLOYD AUTO PARTS (M) SDN BHD DATO' TEE BOON  |LM-2013
KEAT

220| FT0539/13 [TCL FOOD INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TAN CHEE LUN LM-2013
R

221| FT0540/13 [TEM ENGINEERING SDN BHD BERNARD FUNG LM-2013
MING TAK
PilizIvN

222 FT0541/13 |WEE MIN TRADING SDN BHD CHAW KOK SEONG |LM-2013
EXEF

223| FT0542/13 [YAT HOU SDN BHD LEONG KAH LM-2013
FOONG
ZHE
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224| FT0543/13 |TW MACHINERY & TRADING SDN BHD WONG CHANG LM-2013
MING
=EH

225| FT0544/13 [RAWANG BOLTS & NUTS SDN BHD T8¢ 5IRAT) LIM THEAN SOON |LM-2013

226 FT0545/13 |SYARIKAT LETRIK WING HIN SDN BHD STEVEN TENG LM-2013
GANG LEONG

227 FT0546/13 |KIMYU PETROLEUM TRADING SEE SOON HENG LM-2013
i)

228 FT0547/13 |GOLD MASTER INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD BENNY LEE KOK LM-2013
CHEE
ZFEE

229| FT0548/14 |WWK MARKETING SDN BHD KOK YEW FATT LM-2014

230 FT0549/14 |CHAN CHEE BIN CHAN CHEE BIN LM-2014

231| FT0550/14 |ONE STOP MOBILE TRADING SDN BHD NICHOLAS PHUAR |LM-2014
YONG HER
Nl

232| FT0551/14 [SYARIKAT SENG ONN 2T B RS 2T BOON YIP HENG  |LM-2014
pralli=

233| FT0552/14 |CENTURY DYNASTY HOLDING SDN BHD HEeFE CHUA YAU BUU LM-2014

234| FT0553/14 |ALTO ANGKASA SDN BHD CHARLES CHEANG ([LM-2014
YIT LEEI

235| FT0556/14 |NYK FORKLIFT PARTS SDN BHD KHOO NEE YOW LM-2014
ER/R1EE

236 FT0557/14 |MNV FASHION CHOONG KAR LM-2014
TONG
HEE

237 FT0558/14 |KIM SHENG POH TRADING SDN BHD CHEW SHENG KIM |LM-2014
Sl

238| FT0559/14 |ESI PROJECTS SDN BHD KHOO KENG KOON |LM-2014
ERESE

239 FT0560/14 |CTS ENGINEERING HARDWARE (M) SDN BHD SAM KOK MENG LM-2014
EEH

240 FT0563/14 |SUM HUP TRADING SDN BHD MAY YAP LEE PING |LM-2014

241 FT0565/14 |PANTAS MOTORS (M) SDN BHD JIMMY KHOR LM-2014
CHING LEE

242 FT0567/14 |MY MESIN MACHINERY HARDWARE SDN NG LIAN CHONG LM-2014

BHD

243| FT0569/14 |SINTRIUM INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD WILLIAM WU YUNG |LM-2014
HER

244| FT0571/14 |SYSRON SDN BHD TAN SENG HUAT LM-2014

245 FT0572/14 |TOP SLINGS TRADING SDN BHD LAI TECK CHYE LM-2014

246 FT0573/14 |BLUE ROOTS SDN BHD ALLEN LIM LAI WAH |LM-2014

247| FT0574/14 |TLT ALLIANCE SDN BHD TEOH KIM HUAT LM-2014

248 FT0575/14 |SPEEDY BEST SDN BHD MOH SOON CHET |LM-2014
@ MOK SOON
CHET

2491 FT0576/14 |BELINA COSMETICS SDN BHD JULIANNA YUN LM-2014
KIAT YEN

250| FT0577/14 |RAINBOW TOWN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD LEE SIM HOCK LM-2014

251| FT0578/14 |AYUMI CK SDN BHD CYNDIE KHEW MEE [LM-2014
CHIN

252| FT0579/15 |TEKAD TENAGA SDN BHD LEE BOON KIM LM-2015

253| FT0580/15 |V VALLEY WHOLESALES SDN BHD SOO CHUEN YAN LM-2015
KEVIN
A

254| FT0581/15 |GEMATT SDN BHD LOW KHA KEONG [OM

255| FT0582/15 |OSAGA SDN BHD KOH GIM ENG LM-2015

256 FT0583/15 |DESOTEX SDN BHD TAN KA JIN LM-2015

257 FT0584/15 |LONG ENG SDN BHD K=iEes ENG LIN YEAN LM-2015
e
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258| FT0585/15 |DUPLEX INFRA SDN BHD EDWARD TAN LM-2015
KENG SENG
(5=
259| FT0586/15 |OBSNAP INSTRUMENTS SDN BHD NG SHONE FONE  |LM-2015
260| FT0587/15 |CHERN KON TRADING SDN BHD WOON KWEE PENG [LM-2015
@ WONG AH SAN
ERF
261| FT0588/15 |EBA DISTRIBUTION (M) SDN BHD GAN JEE SIONG LM-2015
262| FT0589/15 |TEMASEK EHSAN HOLDINGS SDN BHD LOW TECK CHOON [LM-2015
piliEars
263| FT0590/15 |OSK DAGANGAN SDN BHD SEA KOK YEW LM-2015
264| FT0591/15 |NNS MARKETING (M) SDN BHD LEE OOI CHONG LM-2015
265| FT0592/15 |SOUTH-EAST-ASIA ENGINEERING (1963) SDN HAR MEI YEE LM-2015
BHD
266| FT0593/15 |MESJAYA ABADI SDN BHD SONG SZE EE LM-2015
267| FT0594/15 |TROPICAL WOOD TRADING SDN BHD AARON TENG WEI [LM-2015
JIA
268| FT0595/15 |YONG SENG SDN BHD EFHEREEEIRAT HENG MOK TUANG |LM-2015
FRER
269| FT0596/15 |HYPERACK SDN BHD CHESTER CHAI LM-2015
BOON HON
£
270| FT0597/15 |QL FEED SDN BHD CHIA SONG SWA  [LM-2015
AR
271| FT0598/15 |KONG LONG HUAT CHEMICALS SDN BHD DATO' FRANCIS LM-2015
HENG HONG HIM
272| FT0599/15 |SEACOM PROCESS INSTRUMENTS SDN BHD LIM PANG HAW LM-2015
273| FT0600/16 |PRO-TEC MARKETING SDN BHD HOR CHONG PAl  [LM-2016
PFERT
274| FT0601/16 |FINDER HARDWARE (M) SDN BHD EERE (5) BRAE  |GOH SIAN TAU LM-2016
|
275| FT0602/16 |FUJI ONE AUTO PARTS SDN. BHD. HENG LAI TUANG |LM-2016
F3RH
276| FT0603/16 |F3 USED PARTS SDN BHD TEO CHEE QING LM-2016
KGR
277| FT0605/16 |DCP VIP SDN BHD DATO' CHONG LM-2016
CHEE SIONG
278| FT0606/16 |QL PACIFIC VET GROUP SDN BHD CHEAH SOON HAI |LM-2016
BES
279| FT0607/16 |ULTIMATE WHEELS MARKETING (M) SDN LOW BOON CHEE  [LM-2016
BHD XUSTIR
280| FT0608/16 |FIRE BENDER IMPORT AND EXPORT SDN TEOH PEIR LING LM-2016
BHD RS
281| FT0610/16 |ASAP INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD CHIN TZE WENG  |LM-2016
Xt
282| FT0611/16 |MH TRANSPORT & TRADING TAN CHENG HOY  [LM-2016
283| FT0612/16 |[TOKYO AUTOPARTS TRADING SDN BH REREHBRSERAT TAN KIM COON LM-2016
IEEE
284| FT0613/16 |TE HARDWARE ENGINEERING SDN BHD KENHERAT NG WEE SIANG LM-2018
BIGEE
285| FT0614/16 |MITOMO DENKO SDN BHD =REBTIERAT ANG SENG LEONG [LM-2016
iRkbE
286 FT0615/16 |TERA VA SDN BHD MICHAEL LEONG JIT|LM-2016
MIN
Z2ER
287| FT0617/16 |AMIGO PETS HOUSE SDN BHD NG WEI HORNG LM-2016

HRA
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288| FT0619/16 [CT PLACEMARK TAN YI TENG LM-2021
Al
289| FT0620/16 [SIN CHIP LONG SEAFOOD TRADING SDN HEESHRESERAT CHIA AH TIANG LM-2016
BHD i
290| FT0622/16 [PROCAN INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BHD LIM BOON SEONG |LM-2016
ITHE
291| FT0624/17 |EPC MARINE & INDUSTRIAL TAN CHIN SOON LM-2017
BRtlIm
292| FT0625/17 |ANG ELECTRONICS SDN BHD REFERAT ANG THIAM SEAW |LM-2017
ARG
293| FT0626/17 [DELTA KIARA SDN BHD BRI BIRAT] ANG KIN CHEN LM-2017
HF
294| FT0627/17 [CRANBERRY INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD CHIN TZE WENG LM-2017
BRHZRE
295| FT0628/17 |GLADRON CHEMICALS SDN BHD EIHAFEBRLAE DATQO' SRI LEE HAW |LM-2017
YIH
296| FT0629/17 [MIIFIX DIGITAL SDN BHD PUA JINN CHAI LM-2017
297| FT0630/17 |[RANKING MOBILE GROUP SDN BHD FOO CHONG YEE LM-2017
HARBER
298| FT0631/17 [ENGHUAT AUTO SDN BHD SOH LEE CHIN LM-2018
299| FT0632/17 |GENECOM SDN BHD GUAN LIAN HONG |LM-2017
BHER,
300 FT0633/17 |LADDER TECHNOLOGY INDUSTRIAL SDN ONG WEE CHUAN  [LM-2017
BHD
301 FT0634/17 |AVERTEC SDN BHD LAI HOI CHONG LM-2017
Hhgs
302 FT0635/17 |YIWUGOU (M) SDN BHD YEW (5) GREAF SOO BOON MENG |LM-2017
HER
303| FT0636/17 VT & CO GLOBAL DISTRIBUTION SERVICES [#EFRBRIERAT LAW TZE HUAY LM-2017
SDN BHD N
304| FT0637/17 |ESTEEM DUO SYNERGY SERVICES ANGELINE TEOH LM-2017
CHOO YEE
SREK(Y
305 FT0638/17 |NCL CHEMICAL & EQUIPMENT SDN BHD ANDREW LEE WEI |OM
YEAH
306 FT0639/17 |JAYA CEMERLANG MARKETING SDN BHD TAY GUAN KAI LM-2017
307 FT0640/17 |MOTION BEYOND SDN BHD JOSHUA LEE KHYE ([LM-2017
FANG
308 FT0641/17 |MING QU ANTIQUE HOUSE SDN BHD BEEERAE ON AH CHEEN @ LM-2017
OONG AH CHEEN
Hant
309| FT0642/17 [PRO AUTOSPARES SDN BHD CHAU YIN PENG LM-2017
310| FT0643/17 [NATURE BIOTEC ENTERPRISE BIREYIRI LEE CHEE KEONG LM-2017
EE
311| FT0644/17 [WELLFURN SDN BHD CHAN SWEE LAN LM-2017
BrihE2
312| FT0645/17 [TOHOKU AUTO PARTS SDN BHD KEK LING WEI LM-2017
313| FT0646/17 |MEGA GENSET MALAYSIA SDN BHD LOO TZEH MING LM-2017
B
314| FT0647/17 [JNL UNITED (M) SDN BHD LIM JUN HAN LM-2017
R
315| FT0648/17 |TONG FONG GEAR SDN BHD KRS BERAT CHIN PENG KONG  |LM-2017
BRARSE
316| FT0649/17 (LVB WORLD SDN BHD LIEW LI MEE LM-2017
XIBEYE

317

FT0650/17

CANAANLAND DISTRIBUTORS SDN BHD

LARRY LEE HWAI EN

LM-2017
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318| FT0651/17 |GOOD POINT RESOURCES KONG SWEE LM-2021
SEONG
TTIKEE

319| FT0652/17 |NEW MT CENTURY SDN BHD LR ERAT LIM MEANG TAI LM-2017
NEES

320| FT0653/17 |METEO CHEM SUPPLY SDN BHD HO CHUI YEE LM-2018

321| FT0654/17 |GFI CORPORATION SDN BHD R RSB ERAT] TAN KIAT LEONG  [LM-2017
BREER

322| FT0655/17 |WEGROW TRADING (M) SDN BHD DANNY WANG LM-2017
CHIN CHAI
S

323| FT0656/17 |AUTO GLOBAL INTERNATIONAL SDN BHD KAM FOONG KENG |LM-2017

324| FT0658/18 |STATBASE SOLUTIONS SDN BHD TENG MENG TECK  [LM-2018

325| FT0659/18 |F9 AUTO PARTS SDN BHD TEW SEE TZUEN LM-2018

326| FT0660/18 |TREMO MARKETING SDN BHD AU MEN THIAN LM-2018
EREE

327| FT0663/18 |CHING HIN TIMBER TRADING SDN BHD NG EE LIM LM-2018
BE

328| FT0664/18 |PSG TRAILER PARTS (M) SDN BHD A (D) BIRAS ING NGO SEE LM-2018
=iEH

329| FT0665/18 |EASTERN PROTRADE SDN BHD CHUA BOON SIANG |LM-2018
BNHE

330| FT0667/18 |CHIN LOONG LIGHTING ELECTRICAL SDN IRIERRSITIRER AT CHIAH BAN HONG |LM-2018

BHD

331| FT0668/18 |THE CHEMIE HUB SDN BHD TAN KEE HOW LM-2018

332| FT0669/18 |FAIR-EDGE INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY SDN BHD TAN KIM LENG LM-2018

333| FT0670/18 |ACEMAS ALUMINIUM & GLASS SDN BHD H&E SHEIEERASE NG CHEE KUANG  [LM-2018
BN

334| FT0671/18 |TAIGACO SDN BHD GARY FOONG EU  [LM-2018
KWONG

335| FT0672/18 |[FOURWAYS SYSTEM SDN BHD LOW WEE MING LM-2018

336| FT0673/18 |SP INDAH SDN BHD GAN HWA SING LM-2018

337| FT0674/18 |PHONFIX SOLUTION SDN BHD LOOI CHIN YOUNG |LM-2018

338| FT0675/18 |ZING HEING TRADING SDN BHD KBRS ERAT DANNY ENG YAW |LM-2018
KEONG
IR

339| FT0676/18 |GRAND DURIO SDN BHD ONG CHEE KEONG |LM-2018

340| FT0677/18 |ECOBEE SDN BHD THUM TECK LAM  [LM-2018
B

341| FT0678/18 |PALM KING MARKETING SDN BHD ANG KAH TECK oM
=

342| FT0679/18 |HE PING RESOURCES SUNNY CH'NG oM
HHIERE

343| FT0680/18 |AUTO JAYA TYRE & CAR SERVICE SDN BHD YAP HUEY SHING ~ [LM-2018
MEM

344| FT0681/18 |WIN TING AUTO SERVICES SDN BHD LOW TIAM TING LM-2018

345| FT0682/18 |K. YANG CURTAIN HOME DESIGN BHIREHmIRIT R ANGEL CHIA CHOOI|LM-2018
KHOON
B2

346| FT0683/18 |SOON HUA MARKETING SDN BHD jeedes:cimegs) GOH KOK MENG  |LM-2018
SERE

347| FT0684/19 |HCH TIMBER EXPORT (M) SDN BHD RO () BRA |YAP HORNG DAR  [LM-2019

= HRIA

348| FT0685/19 |NULINE PRODUCTS SDN BHD LEE KAM KEIONG  |LM-2019

349| FT0686/19 |GIBN HOLDINGS SDN BHD TAN CHUN SIONG  [LM-2019
BRBTE

350| FT0687/19 |VINCCO SUCCESS SDN BHD ANG KOK CHEW  [LM-2019

351| FT0688/19 |TKB INTERFOOD SDN BHD TAN KAI BOON LM-2019
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352| FT0689/19 |PRODUCTIVE SUMMIT SDN BHD CHUA YONG LM-2019
CHUEN
22K

353| FT0690/19 |RS EPRINT SDN BHD KUAN JENN HAUR |LM-2019
KER

354 FT0691/19 |MATSUKAWA RESOURCES SDN BHD SERRERAE YAP KIAN SIANG LM-2020
MR

355| FT0692/19 |OSE WEALTH GROUP SDN BHD HOWARD LEE HOU [LM-2019

HENG

=

356| FT0693/19 [MEGAH UTAMA SHIPPING (M) SDN BHD WONG HONG SHIN |LM-2020
357| FT0694/19 |VEVOTECH SDN BHD LEE TEE LIM LM-2019
358| FT0695/19 |OKW SYNERGY SDN BHD ONG THIAM LING  [LM-2019
5
359| FT0696/19 |EVERGREEN DRIVEN SDN BHD LAI TAI LEONG LM-2019
BAR
360| FT0697/19 |AQUA SELASIH SDN BHD CHOH CHAW LM-2019
KHIANG
361| FT0698/19 |NHK GOLDEN WAY SDN BHD NG HUI KAK LM-2019
HEH
362| FT0699/19 [LIAN CHOON TRADING & LOGISTICS SDN SEE SIEW LIAN LM-2019
BHD
363| FT0700/19 |PNSS TECH SDN BHD LIM CHOO SAN LM-2020
364| FT0701/19 |FV FUTURE VENTURES JOHN TEE CHOON |LM-2019
SEONG
365| FT0702/19 [CHUAN YI HARDWARE TRADING SDN BHD |&—hA&RSZERAE TAN BEE LAY LM-2019
BFSERN
366| FT0703/19 [SYARIKAT MOTOR SINGA SDN BHD NG KHING HEANG |LM-2019
367| FT0704/19 [UK EUROPA DIGITAL HOME APPLIANCES LEE CHOO LM-2019
SDN BHD
368| FT0705/19 |WEE YEAP HARDWARE SDN BHD FBEULREERAT YAP CHIN WEEI LM-2019
MR
369| FT0706/19 |SIM TEONG HUAT SDN BHD FEAEBRAE TEE SEONG TING  |LM-2019
MEF
370| FT0707/19 |MAJU GEMILANG MOTOR SDN BHD VRIS S E LSRN NG BOON HEE LM-2019
HEHE
371| FT0708/19 [INNOVATION LIFESTYLE CORPORATION (M) (¥1IEE4% ( 55 ) FAABIRAE |TANG HAN TIONG  |LM-2019
SDN BHD BRIXE (AT )
372| FT0709/20 |FIRST WIN MARKETING SDN BHD 2T EIRAT YU KEON LIN LM-2020
373| FT0710/20 |[TECHNO-FINISHING SDN BHD R ERHYBIRAT] CHUA ANN HUI LM-2020
BTNE
374| FT0711/20 [SILVERFOX MANAGEMENT SDN. BHD. LEE CHEN HAN LM-2020
N
375| FT0712/20 |UKE MARKETING (M) SDN BHD LEE OOI CHONG  |LM-2020
25
376 FT0713/20 |KQH SDN BHD UNEERAT ONG WEE CHING  [LM-2020
377| FT0714/20 |OHM GLOBAL RESOURCES SDN BHD GOH KOON OH LM-2020
378| FT0715/20 |OWC GLOBAL MARKETING SDN BHD HRBERRZERAE PONG YU KIN LM-2020
ER
379| FT0716/20 |WAY NE HARDWARE SUPPLY SDN BHD HEWSON TAN LM-2020
FUNG YI
380| FT0717/20 |ESPRIT BROTHER TRADING TAN JING XIN OM
e
381| FT0718/20 [TOKACHI AUTO PARTS SDN BHD +ESSENHEIRAT ANG CHEE FENG  |LM-2020
g
382| FT0719/20 [POWERTECS MARINE SDN BHD JOANNE LEE SAW  |LM-2020
ENG
383| FT0720/20 [SEJATI BAKERY TRADING SDN BHD CHUA AIK CHIN LM-2020
B
384| FT0721/20 |KSW CASTORS & WHEELS SDN BHD EEE T RBIRAT TAN SWEE KIONG  |LM-2020

i
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385| FT0722/20 |M-PLAN SDN BHD TAN CHOR HUNG  |LM-2020
BFEZR

386| FT0723/20 |ACCESS MOBILE MARKETING (M) SDN BHD LEE KAR WENG LM-2021

387| FT0724/20 |EXCEL TEST SDN BHD HOOI YEW CHONG |LM-2020
PHER

388| FT0725/20 |SIONG HO ENTERPRISE SDN BHD EEECUBRAT YAP KOK HENG LM-2020
HERY

389| FT0726/21 |PROZEN MARKETING (M) SDN BHD YAU KIM CHING LM-2021
BRES

390| FT0727/21 |ERGO STAR SDN BHD WEI CHONG WENG (LM-2021
BEX

391| FT0728/21 |[TRADGON ENTERPRISE i YONG JIA WEI OM
s

392| FT0729/21 LK PERFORMANCE & DESIGN SDN BHD EREE CHANG KENG oM
SOON BN

393| FT0730/21 |DAVID CHU SZE LEONG DAVID CHU SZE oM
LEONG
HER

394| FT0731/21 |GENERAL LINKAGES SDN BHD LEE EE FEI OM
S

395| FT0732/22 |168 TRADING SDN. BHD. 168RZBRATE KELVIN NG ZHI oM
QIAO
EUiaci

396| FT0733/22 |JIJING DETERGENT ENTERPRISE KUEK JIN BANG oM
(MARTIN KUEK)
ZREetE

397| FT0734/22 |XIAO MING FOOD & BEVERAGE /NBAERIR ZANE OH SIEN OM
PHANG
RR &S

398| FT0735/22 |YONG SALES MARKETING (M) SDN BHD TEE KIEN HONG oM
A2

399| FT0736/22 |UNIGREEEN CHEMICALS SDN BHD SAM TEE MENG FEE |OM
FBAARE

400| FT0737/22 |ALPHA STEEL RESOURCES CHUA ZHEN YUEN [OM
BHE

401| FT0738/22 |IMPRESSTECH ENGINEERING SDN BHD FREDDIE KHOO KAY |OM
BENG
ERRIR

402| FT0739/22 |ONG HUP HENG SDN BHD ONG TEONG CHEE |OM
FKE

403| FT0740/22 |FERSON (M) SDN BHD NG KAI FOONG oM
EaglE

404| FT0741/22 |FARMTRAC MALAYSIA SDN BHD FAFDRFAAL LOW WEY YEE oM
XIE3%

405| FT0742/22 |NT SEAFOOD SDN BHD NG CHEE KEONG  |OM
Eb=pi

406| FT0743/22 |RMA SDN BHD ONG CHIN KEONG |OM
Fixsa

407| FT0744/22 |CAYS SCIENTIFIC ENTERPRISE NG ANN YEE OM
BN

408| FT0745/22 [INNOVANS PALM INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TAN CHOO SOON |OM
BRAEIR

409| FT0746/23 |HEALTHY JOIE SDN BHD R HENG AI HONG OM

EFER
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410| FTO747/23 |APYREE SDN BHD CHONG KIM oM
FOONG
K&l

411| FT0748/23 |RICCIONE MALAYSIA SDN BHD TEO WEI SHENG oM
SRKIEES

412| FT0749/23 |ALPHA SOFAS (M) SDN BHD BELE () BRAE YAP HOE PENG oM
HATE

413| FT0750/23 |DTS GROUP SDN BHD W EEH TEA CHIN KEONG |OM
fEEE

414| FT0751/23 |TOPAZ DYNASTY SDN BHD POH KEE HUAT oM
BEE

415| FT0752/23 |SORENTO SDN BHD LOO CHAI LAI oM

416 FT0753/23 |RODA LAND SDN BHD LEE YAP LOONG oM
FEE

417| FT0754/23 |NAEL & NEWK NUTRA HEALTH SDN BHD NG KA KEONG oM
e

418 FT0755/23 [KUAN YAN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD CHUA AMY oM
B

419| FT0756/23 [HTSS MARKETING SDN BHD DATO' HEAH TIEN |OM
HUAT
EBEEA

420| FTO757/23 |MEGAN VALLEY SDN BHD CHAN YEW MUN  |OM
BERIESL

421| FT0758/23 |ARTISTIC LIGHTING GALLERY SDN BHD CHUA SWEE oM
CHONG

422| FT0759/23 |ECOLAND INDUSTRIES SDN BHD FETIERAT LAW BUN HAUK oM
XS

423| FT0760/23 |CLARION MARKETING SDN BHD ALFRED TAN SENG |OM
HEOK
BRET

424| FT0761/23 |DASAR RINGGIT SDN BHD CHONG YOONG oM
SENG
RIKE

425| FT0762/23 |MATAHARI SDN BHD SIM SZU WING oM
VLR

426| FT0763/23 |LOONG FATT SEALAND PRODUCTS SDN BHD |5 8% ERERAT LIM CHUN SHI oM
MRER

427| FT0764/23 |ZENTEN AUDIO SDN BHD fEaERERAT HENG CHOUN oM
KIANG
Fii5a

428| FT0765/23 |CONTAINER SYSTEMS (M) SDN BHD HO SYN HEE oM
E=

429| FT0766/23 |JAYAGAS PETROLEUM PRODUCTS SDN BHD CHONG CHENG oM
WEN
KEET

430| FT0767/24 |REWIND MOTOR ELECTRICAL TRADING SDN DATUK WONG WAI |OM

BHD KONG

SEBEHN

431| FT0768/24 |SAFFRON RESOURCES AND TRADING SDN YONG SENG WEI  |OM

BHD SiEE

432| FT0769/24 |LH STEELWOOD HARDWARE LEE MEE SIM oM
B S

433| FT0770/24 |KUNIKI SHOJI SDN BHD HO KOK FAI oM
(AIEE

434| FT0771/24 |PENSMORE SDN BHD LAY SIONG SING  |[OM

BHEE

264




(FO) Eifth17dk OTHER INDUSTRY
=3 ERREE |H5 (EX) s (PX) X2 REPRESENTIVE &R¥E5
NO | MEMBERSHIP | ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)
1 | FO0002/98 |INTI COLLEGE (M) SDN BHD WEEEHE T OBRASE TAN YEW SING LM-2007
BRI
2 | FO0004/01 [DIGINEX TECHNOLOGY (M) SDN BHD LIM HONG KANG LM-2006
RIS N
3 | FO0005/02 |SYARIKAT TUKANG BESI CHZE TONG SDN EEBRIEERAE TANG CHYE SENG |[LM-2011
BHD SN
4 | FO0009/02 |PENSONIC SALES & SERVICE SDN BHD TASIEERRSERAT  |VINCENT CHEW LM-2006
BB X
5 | FO0011/03 |GM BUILD SDN BHD DATO' YIP KAM LM-2006
CHONG
SBMEE
6 | FO0012/03 |KIM REALTY VINCENT NG ENG |LM-2011
SIM
7 | FO0013/03 |B.I.G INDUSTRIES SDN BHD TAN SRI DATO' SRI |[LM-2006
DR. LAU BAN TIN
RS BB
i
8 | FO0020/05 [PERDANA INDUSTRIAL INSTRUMENTATION KEE HAI THONG LM-2010
SDN BHD
9 | FO0025/06 |[DRAGON SPRING GROUP (M) LTD DATO' LIM SEE LM-2006
TEOK
10 | FO0026/11 |HAI SAN CREDIT & LEASING SDN BHD ONG CHIN YET LM-2011
FiRE
11 | FO0027/11 [GM KLANG SDN BHD DATO' LIM SENG LM-2011
KOK
EEBME
12 | FO0028/12 |TCT GLOBAL ENTERPRISE YOW TICK JUAN LM-2012
13 | FO0029/12 [KEDAI KOPI SHIN LOK HREE TEE AH YOKE LM-2012
A
14 | FO0032/12 [FASJAYA SDN BHD ONG TING TING LM-2012
15 [ FO0033/12 [MINE LOGISTICS SDN BHD DERECK NG KIAN LM-2012
WEI
16 [ FO0035/12 [AIK SOON ENGINEERING WORKS TAN KIM KOW LM-2013
BRI
17 | FO0036/12 [SILHOUETTE INTERIOR SDN BHD TAN LING FUI LM-2012
BFREAE
18 | FO0037/12 |[ECONSAVE CASH & CARRY SDN BHD LAI SAK COON LM-2012
UG
19 [ FO0038/14 |PANGKAL PRINSIP SDN BHD DATO' LIM SENG LM-2014
KOK
ZEME
20 [ FO0039/15 |PROVENTEUS CAPITAL SDN BHD JOSEPH LEE MOH LM-2015
HON
SN
21 | FO0041/17 |PROLUBE ASIA SDN BHD POR BOON KUAN [LM-2017
BXE
22 | FO0042/17 |SWEET HOUSE MANAGEMENT HOI PHEH LENG LM-2017
23 | FO0043/17 |[PENGANGKUTAN TERASEK SDN BHD LOO TWAN SUEN  [LM-2017
24 | FO0044/17 |KAIROUS CAPITAL SDN BHD JOSEPH LEE MOH LM-2017
HON
25| FO0045/17 |HHG AUTO PARTS SDN BHD TAN SOON YOKE LM-2017
FFRIRZ
26 | FO0046/17 |SAHAJIDAH HAI-O MARKETING (EM) SDN  [(SR8E% (D ) GRAE  |[TAN KEE HOCK LM-2017
BHD TR
27 | FO0047/17 [MAJOR ENGINEERING SDN BHD WONG CHUN JIN LM-2017
28 | FO0048/17 |ANT INTERNET SDN BHD YEE CHEN HOW LM-2017
29 | FO0049/17 |PRO LABO 21 SDN BHD YONG TZE KANG LM-2017

265




30 | FO0050/18 [SINGNAN COMMUNICATIONS SDN BHD CHEE KIM LIEN LM-2018
ESE
31 | FO0052/18 |ACS CONCEPT (M) SDN BHD DAVID LIAW TUCK [LM-2018
WOOI
2N
32 | FO0053/19 |FATAEL MACHINERY INDUSTRIAL SDN BHD |&&HMEIRAS TEOH HOW AIK LM-2019
SRR
33 | FO0054/19 |FEDERAL SHIPPING & FORWARDING BKIBARSIRXITRIRA T JEE CHAU HAU LM-2019
AGENCY SDN BHD RES
34 | FO0055/19 |ABILITY GLOBAL SDN BHD DATIN LAICHOOI  [LM-2019
TING
=
35 | FO0056/19 [CASSA AUTO WORLD SDN BHD KHOO TZANN YUH [LM-2019
36 | FO0057/19 |GUPPE VISION RESOURCES GARY FOONG EU  |OM
KWONG
BTt
37 | FO0058/19 [TAN BOON CHIN & SONS REALTY SDN BHD |[&3ERFLIAIRAT] TAN CHONG SENG |LM-2019
38 | FO0059/20 |HEXA IOT SDN BHD NEW JINN AN LM-2020
PIRET
39 | FO0060/20 |BENAR PADU SDN BHD ENENSBIRAE TAN KENG SING LM-2020
S0
40 | FO0061/20 |EXCELLANTIS SDN BHD NG WAI YUEN LM-2020
41 | FO0062/21 |NEOGENIX LABORATOIRE SDN BHD RS KUAN CHEE SIAN  |LM-2021
EFH
42 | FO0063/21 |FOURTEEN ENGINEERING SDN BHD WAN FEI CHOOI LM-2021
43 [ FO0064/21 [STL COMPUTING MSC SDN BHD FEUEERIBRERERAT |LAU CHEE KIEAN  |OM
XzEIR
44 | FO0065/21 |NEW DIMENSION ASSOCIATE FEEEH TAN WEL YI [5E5#3 |OM
45 | FO0066/22 |PRAC TRANSPORT SDN BHD THONG WENG oM
SHENG
46 | FO0067/22 |ASPIRE PRIMA SDN BHD CHNG PING TEONG [OM
E¥A
47 | FO0068/23 |SEMAIDEN GROUP BERHAD CHOW PUI HEE oM
BRI
48 | FO0069/23 |Z ELEMENT SDN BHD YEO HWEE CHING |OM
itoatbid
49 | FO0070/23 |LAU TAT (ALOR GAJAH) SDN BHD TAI MEOW SENG  |OM
L0535
50 | FO0071/23 [SELESA TECHNOLOGY SDN BHD YAP KENG TUN oM
HHEEL
51 | FO0072/24 [HOUSESIFU SDN BHD SOO KEIN HONG (oM
I
(IA) INDIVIDUAL - ASSOCIATION A - BE
F| 28RS k% &S (hX) S (EX) e
NO [ MEMBERSHIP | REPRESENTIVE ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE)|ASSOCIATION NAME |MEMBERSHIP
NO (ENGLISH) TYPE (LM/OM)
1 | 1A0014/97 |Ei£E GAN KIM YOK / CHOW FOOK LM-2006
(IC) INDIVIDUAL - CONTRUSTION A - iRV
F| 28RS [fk% &S (hX) S (EX) e
NO [ MEMBERSHIP | REPRESENTIVE ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE)|ASSOCIATION NAME |MEMBERSHIP
NO (ENGLISH) TYPE (LM/OM)
2 [ 1C0015/97 |=EBMiHEF4 DATO' LIM CHIN KIM JP EEERERAT LCK HOLDINGS SDN  [LM-2003

BHD
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3 | IC0016/97 |&2&mH#X DATO' SEOW CHO THOY HARP SOON LM-2006
CONSTRUCTION
1C0123/98 |k TAN BOON LAI EERAE JAYA IKUITI SDN BHD  [LM-2006
1C0124/99 |ERFN{% KHOO HOE WOOI PEMBINAAN SEHATI LM-2006
SDN BHD
6 | IC0137/99 |E=E&MERF4 DATO' LIM HUAH LEONG JP RADISSON HOTEL, LM-2006
SHAH ALAM
7 | 1C0138/01 |f&2hi DATO' IRTAN KIM KUAN TEMOKIN HOLDINGS ~ [LM-2006
SDN BHD
8 | 1C0139/01 |EzEE NG KIAN LEONG NAGADAYA LM-2006
CONSTRUCTION SDN
BHD
(II) INDIVIDUAL - IT INDUSTRY DA - &k
=3 2RFS |K=F &S (hX) e () 2R%5
NO | MEMBERSHIP |REPRESENTIVE ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE)|ASSOCIATION NAME |MEMBERSHIP
NO (ENGLISH) TYPE (LM/OM)
9 | 110140/00 [F&8zX TAN BOON TAK PAN DIGITAL BUSINESS |LM-2006
SYSTEM SDN BHD
10 | 10141/01 |ZE;kBE WEY YONG SENG B AREIA WEYER COMPUTER LM-2012
CONSULT
Iy INDIVIDUAL - MANUFACTURING A - #ligdl
=3 2RSS |K=F &S (hX) e (EX) 2R%5
NO | MEMBERSHIP |REPRESENTIVE ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE)|ASSOCIATION NAME |MEMBERSHIP
NO (ENGLISH) TYPE (LM/OM)
11 | IM0028/97 |Z=#1& LEE SACK CHOON BEHRERAT LB(LIAN LM-2006
BEE)CONFECTIONERY
SDN BHD
12 | IM0137/01 |FEmisg WONG SOON SIN AMIGATECH SDN BHD |LM-2007
13 | IM0138/02 |#X=23% CHEW SONG KONG N.K.S INDUSTRIES SDN  [LM-2012
BHD
14 [ IM0139/03 |#AZEf2 LIM BEE LEONG PERFECSEAL (ASIA LM-2006
PACIFIC) SDN BHD
151 IM0141/20 |Z5kx5 LEE ENG KUI KYB-UMW MALAYSIA  [LM-2020
SDN BHD
(Is) INDIVIDUAL - SERVICE M A - BRsZV
& 2RmES |K=F @S (hX) s (EX) 2R%ER
NO | MEMBERSHIP |REPRESENTIVE ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE)|ASSOCIATION NAME |MEMBERSHIP
NO (ENGLISH) TYPE (LM/OM)
16 | 1S0007/91 |ZxEEj&E LEE BAN WAN ZENITH GROUP SDN LM-2021
BHD
17 | 1S0039/97 |#Z==AR)T LIM HONG CHEE et e DT HONG CHEE & LM-2016
ASSOCIATES
18 | 1S0042/97 |XB4S4E518IH TEH KIM TEH RBESEE RSN p R TEH KIM TEH, SALINA & |LM-2007
co
19 | 1S0063/97 |Z=4E& LEE AH YEW PERUNDING CERGAS  |[LM-2006
20 [ 1S0064/97 |BEfx= LOO CHEA HEE BUMI MARINE LM-2006
SHIPPING SDN BHD
21| 1S0112/98 |Z=ZEZ5 LEE ATHOON SERBIREERAT AMERICAN LM-2006
INTERNATIONAL
ASSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED
22| 1S0115/98 |HiXE YAP HAN LEONG EERIPMERERAS AMERICAN LM-2006
INTERNATIONAL

ASSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED
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23 | 1S0116/98 |ZH#() LOW SWEE SAM ZERBRISERAT AMERICAN LM-2006
INTERNATIONAL
ASSURANCE COMPANY
LIMITED
24 | 1S0122/98 |#KEK LIM SING LM-2006
25| 1S0127/98 |R{R#E YEE POH TAK FASAS FREIGHT LM-2006
SYNERGY SDN BHD
26 | 1S0128/99 |p&>ziE JAMES TAN BOON POCK AETNA UNIVERSAL LM-2008
INSURANCE BHD
27 | 1S0143/00 |#X{E NG TIEN CHOR =B VISION ASSOCIATES LM-2006
28 | 1S0144/01 |#fiEE LIM JEN CHANG =B GREAT VISION WEALTH |LM-2010
PLANNERS SDN BHD
29 | 1S0150/01 |BFEE% NANCY CHAN YEN CHACK AR NANCY BEAUTY & LM-2006
WEDDING GOWNS
CENTRE
30 | 1S0153/02 |#kE&3E LIM CHANG MEE COLLIERS JORDAN LEE |LM-2006
& JAAFAR (S) SDN BHD
31 | 1S0157/02 |R&3EE TAN YAN KOK LM-2006
32 | 150159/02 |&#&#a TAI CHIN JOO JH WELDING LM-2007
33| 1S0161/03 |pRAE%1E+ DR.TAN BENG HUAT b EhEEER MOTIVATION ALLIANCE [LM-2006
SDN BHD
34| 1S0165/09 [KUA WEI JIN CIMB LM-2012
35| 1S0166/09 [SOO CHEONG FUTT ACCOUNTANT LM-2009
36 | 1S0145/13 |#R3}ak LIM TOU KENN LM-2013
37 | 1S0146/13 [DR. WONG HONG CHAU LM-2013
38 | 1S0147/13 [MAGARET TING THIEN HUNG LM-2013
39 | 1S0148/14 [DENNIS TAN CHIA MIN TAN CHIA MIN & LM-2014
PARTNERS
40 | 1S0150/14 |MA LAM FATT LM-2014
41 | 1S0152/16 |/GAIoa YEW KRIS TIN oM
42 | 1S0153/16 |YAP SHIN SIANG LM-2016
43 | 1S0154/18 |BEH CHIN KWONG LM-2018
44 | 1S0155/18 |P&EdtEEL DR. TAN HOI PIEW LM-2018
451 1S0156/18 |YEO SHU PIN LM-2018
46 | IS0157/20 |Z=—I# LEE AIK HONG FENG FU REALTY SDN  [LM-2020
BHD
47 | 1S0158/22 |Z{£% LEE JUN HOW oM
48 | 1S0159/22 |BfE4E CHIA KWOK WEI K W CHIA ADVOCATES [OM
& SOLICITORS
49 | 1S0160/24 |[FFEEEE TAN CHONG LI TAN CHONG LI & CO |OM
50 | 1S0161/24 |E&k45 POO WEIJYE JYE & PARTNERS oM
@ INDIVIDUAL - TRADING A - 2534k
[=3 2ERS |K=F @S (hX) @S (#EX) 2R#3
NO | MEMBERSHIP |REPRESENTIVE ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE)|ASSOCIATION NAME |MEMBERSHIP
NO (ENGLISH) TYPE (LM/OM)
51 | 1T0075/97 |igitatetEi+ DR.CHIA SONG KUN QL RESOURCES BHD  [LM-2007
52 | IT0088/97 |&&ik2ERE DATO'SIM BEE MING JP Btk CHOP LIAN ANN CHAN [LM-2006
53 | 1T0091/97 |pRiZ% TAN CHIN HUAT ERER S NE] CHIN HUAT TRADING  |LM-2010
COMPANY
54 | IT0119/98 |Zirk BAY AH LAI BAY BROTHERS LM-2007
ENTERPRISE SDN BHD
55 | 1T0122/01 |BE&ER CHEW GUAN HO BFL (D) BRAS CHYE KHIANG SENG (M)|LM-2007
SDN BHD
56 | IT0128/05 |CHUA SWEE HOCK SWEE TRADING LM-2009
COMPANY
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(10) INDIVIDUAL - OTHER INDUSTRY A - itk
5 SR{EE (=T s (X)) s (3EX) eS|
NO | MEMBERSHIP |REPRESENTIVE ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE)|ASSOCIATION NAME |MEMBERSHIP
NO (ENGLISH) TYPE (LM/OM)
57 | 100139/00 [#z3% 1 DR. LEONG KAI HIN UNIVERSITY OF LM-2010
NOTTINGHAM IN
MALAYSIA
58 | 100140/01 |E2EF{EikEaZEE T DATO' IR. ANDY K H.SEO KONE ELEVATOR (M) LM-2006
SDN BHD
59 | 100142/01 |fREE CHIN KEAT YEE LM-2006
60 | 100143/12 |&#538 NG CHET CHIANG LOGISTICS WORLDWIDE [LM-2012
EXPRESS (M) SDN BHD
61 | 100144/12 |7RiEE SONG LIAN GEK SUHAILI & SONG LM-2012
62 | 100145/17 |FFEE#E+E AM.N. IR. DR. TAN CHEE FAI LM-2017
63 | 100146/18 |f53& LOO KIA SHONG THE LAW CHAMBER OF [LM-2018
KS LOO
(AM) [iE&5 ASSOCIATE MEMBER
[ SRARE [BHS @&EX) WS (PX) % REPRESENTIVE  |&R*5I
NO | MEMBERSHIP [ASSOCIATION NAME (ENGLISH) ASSOCIATION NAME ( CHINESE) MEMBERSHIP
NO TYPE (LM/OM)
1 | AM0002/18 |MAC PIPING MATERIALS SDN BHD JAMES LIN JIAN AM
QIANG
2 | AM0003/18 |OLEON (ASIA-PACIFIC) SDN BHD TAN KEE HOW AM
IS
3 | AM0004/24 |UNION OCEAN LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD ESEYIR (2kFT) GRAE |[TANG, ZIHAO AM
i
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MMmscA |

BERESHEE
2024-2027 FEERIEGFEFEH]

FESRESTIERER. WESFSRBEH— 5 AGEERELIHITIERES,
(a) EFaiEEE (i)

1 EEZEAS , ATREANED 21 REEELA,

2. BRESNEAEELNSR  SHUBLEIEEEE. RESETREN
AEB—ZLRIRY , B—B2RML.

3. REERMDEENED 7 7812024 €7 B 5 BEHE) , TF 5 BE
) SEEIRLBAL,

4. (F 2024 6 B 30 BEFRESFBZ LR , FAURERAEL,

5. MAALKRH 6 MHZLR(2024 4 1 B 5 BEZRENASR) , THUSE
FeRigeAX.

6. FBAMNE LRBERIEE | MIEMEZIKUT AL ZIRELL.

7. 2RRENHRES2LREMPZIEE | UELSREEN—KES , BF
BIRE, MLRREERE  AAFSERERE, ATLRMEEEA
AftEIRE,

8. MEHLINEIRE , REERL X BSmERNEY.

0. EMIBSERENINE  WBEAES , EUKHBIERE,

10. IBEAFERGZ /S | FTIRHEHEE (7912 )

11 9558T , AS/MAHEEA. RERRITEREED 3 8, LISNEnES
B, FEEREUKAT.

12. WS EASIE , BRERERAIERERE.
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(b) EEaiEE (]i)
1. BERZGHENTEUASE—FRN , HERASWKEEHEEEFITIL
Sk,

2. WIRESWKEHRE , ESRERIMEE—(OINREIFSIN.

3. EFFBUERE  TAFUTHEHRER.

4. EFRRFRBESIEA 2 Xl , EXFSMBLL,

5. SESERRZEEA | BRETFERN  AR—RBHFEFRN , 5—R
MESMNY  ETIEESI | BLUREREHRTT.

6. EHEEE A CHEFENRERE . WRBREF  NREINIKHIERE.

7. IREH, MEHERA 1 &, BRERRITES—S | LIEMETRFE.

FEER , HINKAT.
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RULES OF THE ELECTION OF KCCCI COUNCIL MEMBERS
FOR THE TERM OF 2024-2027

The election of Council Members of this Chamber is based on the first
Election and the second election ballots. The existing council members
shall elect 5 members to form an Election Supervisory Committee.

1. THE COUNCIL ELECTION (THE PRELIMINARY ELECTION)

(A) Notice of election shall be sent to all members of the Chamber at least
21 days prior to the date of election.

(B) A member who wishes to contest in the election should obtain the
nomination form from the Secretariat. His nomination must be
proposed by a member and seconded by another. The candidate
must also sign the nomination form to express his consent.

(C) All nomination papers must be returned to the Secretariat at least 7
days (5th July 2024 (Friday), before 5pm) before the election.

(D) A member who is in arrears of annual subscriptions (must be settled
before 30" June 2024) is not eligible to vote nor stand as a candidate
for election.

(E) All existing members with less than 6 months membership in the
Chamber (membership approved after 5" January 2024) is not
eligible to vote nor to be a candidate for election.

(F) All nomination papers that are received by the Secretariat must be
displayed on the notice oard of the Chamber.

(G) Any members with names recorded in the membership registry are
allowed to vote. A member who is present to cast his ballot is entitled
for one vote only, and shall cast his ballot personally. An individual
member is not allowed to nominate a proxy. He must cast his ballot
personally. A registered firm member must duly nominate its
representative to vote.

272
f""‘\_‘% JasAnz
Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541) %‘; C
Tel: 603-3358 7851, 03-3358 6391, 03-3358 7831 Fax: 603-3344 7362 Email: klang.ccci@gmail.com Website: www.kceci.org.my B T

Carificaie No.: MY 1143-0




@ 249 %R 8%

KLANG CHINESE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE AND INDUSTRY

(H) All ballots are cast in secrecy. A voter shall cast his ballot by marking
an “X" in the appropriate boxes in the ballot sheet.

(I) Inthe event the result of the ballots casted is of the same number for
more than one candidate, a second balloting will be held. If then the
same situation persists, then the presiding speaker shall conduct a
draw to determine the final result.

(J) A nominated candidate can withdraw from election any time before
the election.

(K) The Annual General Meeting shall elect at least three ballot
Supervisors, three ballot scrutinizers and three ballot counters before
the election commences. The result of the election shall be
announced by the presiding speaker.

(L) All disputes pertaining to the election shall be handled by the Election
Supervisory Committee. The decision of the Election Supervisory
Committee is final.

2. THE COUNCIL ELECTION (THE SECOND ELECTON)

(A) The Second Election must be conducted within one (1) week, after
the Preliminary Election in the Annual General Meeting. The then
presiding speaker who was elected in the Annual General Meeting
shall call and conduct the Second Election.

(B) Inthe event the presiding speaker is absent, the newly elected council
members shall amongst themselves elect a new speaker to conduct
the Second Election.

(C) All elected Council Members should cast their ballots personally. No
voting by correspondence shall be entertained.

(D) Nomination forms for the Second Election must be returned to the
Secretariat at least 2 days Before the Second Election is held.

(E) A candidate who stands for the Second Election must be proposed by

a newly elected council member and seconded by another. Ballots
are cast in secrecy.
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MMSCA :

(F) In the event the result of the ballots cast is of the same number for
more than one candidate, a second balloting will be held. If then the
same situation persists, then the presiding speaker will conduct a

draw to determine the final result.

(G) At least one ballot supervisor, one ballot scrutinizer and one ballot
counter must be elected before the election commences. The result

of the election shall be announced by the presiding speaker.
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B4ER4LEES 2024 ~2027 FEEERESRE [#%]

NOMINATION FORM FOR THE ELECTION OF KCCCI COUNCIL MEMBERS FOR THE TERM OF
(2024 ~ 2027)
R/ ENBEFLBHLER TRENTLR (PSR ATRES / HELR) AELHBEREA.

We, being members of KCCCI, hereby nominate the member named below (Individual Member / Company or Firm / Trade Association
Member) as a Director.

Name (English) (Chinese) {(Membership No)
& () (+) (ERED)

(MRAR/MEE R EHARRRZ A ASES/ME If Membership under Company / Firm / Trade Asso. Please

state Company / Firm / Trade Association represented .)

# WA PROPOSER |

Name (English) (Chinese) (Membership No)

®E 3% () (BRHD)
(MMBRAR/MHERWRESHEDNEFAARZA SN E/MBE If membership under Company / Firm / Trade Asso.  Please state

Name & Chop of Company / Firm / Trade Association represented. )

8 Signature BE/ EEMME Co/ Trade Asso. Chop Date BH3
|| B LA SECONDER H
Name (English) (Chinese) (Membership No)
BE () ) (BRHRT)

| (MRAS/AEHSAREAESRNEARE AT E/ME If membership under Company / Firm / Trade Asso.  Please state

Name & Chop of Company / Firm / Trade Association represented.)

FER Signature HE/MEAMIE Co/ Trade Asso. Chop Date B
+HFARRERENEFLEEREA , HKABPE  BARLAFRTRE—ES.

[ accept the nomination as a Director and if elected I will fulfill the duties and the obligations of a Director.

Name (English) (Chinese) (Membership No)
HEE () (F) (BRRRS)

(MRLF/BHLAWKBEERMERRRZLTNES/ME If membership under Company / Firm / Trade Asso. Please state

Name & Chop of Company / Firm / Trade Association represented. )

X Signature HE/MEA MK Co./ Trade Asso. Chop

Note : (1) LW 1 B E Closing date & time of nomination : 5-7-2024 , Spm.

Wisma KCCCI, No. 77, 79 & 81, Lorong Tiong, Taman Eng Ann, 41050 Klang, Selangor, Malaysia. (Reg. No: 541) EEQ?E C,
Tel: 603-3358 7851, 03-3358 6391, 03-3358 7831 Fax: 603-3344 7362 Email: klang.ccci@gmail.com Website: www.kecci.org.my e
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(ZINEESIN
AMENDMENT CONSTITUTION

Notice is hereby given that at the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting of Klang
Chinese Chamber of Commerce and Industry to be held on 13" July 2024, and subject
to the approval of Registrar of Societies, the Constitution of Klang Chinese Chamber
of Commerce and Industry be amended as follows:

ADD

To give authority to the chamber to carry out courses, trainings or seminars
that the chamber shall deem fit or beneficial and to impose such fees or charges
that the chamber shall deem appropriate

EEFDESIANASERAHINRE. 1HEifds | FHEIESIARE
SiRYZEFEkINER.

CLAUSE 3 OBJECTIVE

$B=F .38

5. To assist the Chinese business community to exploit opportunities in the
overseas market as well as to enhance participation in international commerce.

Proposed amendment to i EXE

5. To assist the Chinese business community to explore opportunities in the
overseas market as well as to enhance participation in international commerce
Trade.
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CLAUSE 8 COMMITTEE
BI\= . £ERE

(7) SECRETARIAT

The Council shall establish a Secretariat at the registered office of the Chamber to
assist the Council in its execution of the business of the Chamber. The Secretariat
shall be headed by an Executive Secretary who shall report to the Secretary General
or such other persons as the Council may determine.

87 % b
NETEFELARRE  EEREEA ML I |, DBESS
PITHETRESSTE  BRLNTHBRIE  FRBKSESSAE
ERAEERS.

Proposed amendment to N {EXNZE

(7) SECRETARIAT

The Council shall establish a Secretariat at the registered office of the Chamber to
assist the Council in its execution of the business of the Chamber. The Secretariat
shall be headed by an Executive Director who shall report to the Secretary General
or such other persons as the Council may determine.

7% Pt
FHETRSELASRE  EFSEEASEMINR B | LBESES
PITERBITRESSTE  MBLLUSITKAS AR BREESSME
EHINEER S,
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Lampiran A

BERELSFR2023FERAE

Mesyuarat Tahunan 2023 Dewan Perniagaan & Perindustrian Cina Klang

Tarikh BHf : 17.06.2023
Senarai Kehadiran 2R HEZ%=

Bil |Membership No. |Nama Wakil {{z&i4= Nama Syarikat/ Perseorangan 28/ A
RS |SRHES

1 |FC0160/13 DATOQO' JEFFERY TAN SMD DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD

2 |FM0107/02 DATO' JEFFERY TAN DF PRINTER & SUPPLIES SDN BHD

3 |FM0077/00 IR. TER LEONG LENG TOP-MECH PROVINCIAL SDN BHD

4 |FM0073/99 DATUK LIM CHAI BENG C.B. INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT HOLDING BHD

5 |IM0137/01 WONG SOON SIN WONG SOON SIN

6 |FS0162/00 LIEW NGAN FUNG M/S LIEW, KHONG & CO.

7 |FI0037/12 NG SHERN YAU UNIXUS SOLUTIONS SDN BHD

8 |[FC0211/18 WANG CHONG HWA BERKELEY SDN BHD

9 |FS0216/04 JESSICA WONG YOKE CHEN DKSM SDN BHD

10 |FC0162/13 JESSICA WONG YOKE CHEN DATARAN DINAMIK SDN BHD

11 [FT0042/78 DR. LEONG KAI HIN LEONG NEWS AGENCY SDN BHD

12 |FS0215/04 DR. LEONG KATI HIN JST BUSINESS CENTRE SDN BHD

13 [{I00139/00 DR. LEONG KAI HIN DR. LEONG KAI HIN

14 |FM0085/02 DATOQO' LEE KIM MEOW TG MEDICAL SDN BHD

15 (IS0143/00 NG TIEN CHOR NG TIEN CHOR

16 |[FM0356/15 CHEW GUAN TECK JAYA NETS SDN BHD

17 |FS0454/16 SOH SOON CHEONG SOH SOON CHEONG & SONS SDN BHD

18 |FS0015/86 TAN KENG SING HOAYI TRADING SDN BHD

19 |[FO0060/20 TAN KENG SING BENAR PADU SDN BHD

20 [FS0426/14 DATOQO'IR. LOO SON YONG LUNAR LOGISTIC SDN BHD

21 [IS0063/97 IR. LEE AH YEW IR. LEE AH YEW

22 |FS0025/92 KHOO LIONG CHUAN ALLIED WAREHOUSES (M) SDN BHD

23 |FM0233/09 BOO CHAUNG CHOON F.A GRAPHIC SDN BHD

24 [FS0370/13 LOW KOK SIANG LOWELL M&E SDN BHD

25 [FT0490/10 HENG OOQI EYNN BIOGROW RESOURCES SDN BHD

26 [FT0615/16 MICHAEL LEONG JIT MIN TERA VA SDN BHD

27 |FT0539/13 ALAN TAN CHEE LUN TCL FOOD INDUSTRIES SDN BHD

28 |[FM0351/15 ALAN TAN CHEE LUN JERAM COCONUT SDN BHD

29 |[FM0455/21 ALAN TAN CHEE LUN SEMAIAN JITRA SDN BHD

30 [FS0483/18 NG CHET CHIANG LOGISTICS WORLDWIDE EXPRESS (M) SDN BHD

31 [100143/12 NG CHET CHIANG NG CHET CHIANG

32 [1S0064/97 LOO CHEA HEE LOO CHEA HEE

33 |[FO0046/17 TAN KEE HOCK SAHAJIDAH HAI-O MARKETING (EM) SDN BHD

34 |FT0076/86 TAN KEE HOCK HAI-O MEDICINE SDN BHD

35 [FT0117/97 TAN KEE HOCK KINDS RESOURCE SDN BHD

36 |FS0384/14 TAN KEE HOCK GREAT VISION RISK MANAGEMENT SDN BHD

37 |FM0458/21 TAN KEE HOCK ECES GLOBAL SDN BHD

38 [IT0122/01 CHEW GUAN HO CHEW GUAN HO

39 [FT0219/97 CHEW GUAN HO CHYE KHIANG SENG (M) SDN BHD

40 |FT0094/94 YAP HOCK CHAI WONDERLAND HARDWARE

41 |FC0163/14 DANNY ONG KWEE LEE ASIAMALAYSIA CONSTRUCTION SDN. BHD.

42 |FM0382/17 DANNY ONG KWEE LEE JAW INDUSTRIES SDN BHD

43 |FM0400/18 DANNY ONG KWEE LEE OCMERIT POLYMER SDN BHD

44 |FM0329/14 LIM ZEE PING MODIPALM ENGINEERING SDN BHD

45 |FM0377/17 LIM ZEE PING PALMITECO ENGINEERING SDN BHD

46 |FM0463/22 KER ENG SOON AAMEDIX GLOVE SDN BHD

47 |FM0459/22 LEE EH SIN ADVANCED MATERIAL TECHNOLOGY

48 |FS0501/19 YAN CHIN YIK AGENSI PEKERJAAN WIKICAREER RESOURCES SDN BHD

49 |FS0400/14 DESMOND LEE AK CONSULTING SERVICES

50 [FM0408/19 NG YONG KIM ALUMIGLASS DECORENO SDN BHD

51 [FS0531/21 LIM YEONG PEOW AMBANG JAYA CONSULT

52 |FS0570/23 ONG KHOON SENG AML SHIPPING SDN BHD

53 [FM0375/16 LEW CHEE LEONG ASSIGN METAL COMPONENTS (M) SDN BHD

54 |FC0207/18 EDWIN SIEW KEAN SEONG BES INDUSTRY & TRADING SDN BHD

55 [FC0240/23 HENRY ER CHEE CHEW BINASAMA GROUP (M) SDN BHD

56 [FS0535/21 TAN BOON LENG BOON IP ENTERPRISE

57 |FS0189/02 KUAH LEONG QUI DATASIM SDN BHD
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BERELSFR2023FERAE

Mesyuarat Tahunan 2023 Dewan Perniagaan & Perindustrian Cina Klang

Tarikh BHf : 17.06.2023
Senarai Kehadiran 2R HEZ%=

Bil |Membership No. |Nama Wakil {{z&i4= Nama Syarikat/ Perseorangan 28/ A
RS |SRHS
58 [FS0544/21 ONG CHEW PING (SALLY) DIRECT GLOBAL FREIGHT SDN BHD
59 |FM0339/14 KHOO YEOW CHONG DYNAMIC FURNITURE INDUSTRIES (M) SDN BHD
60 [FC0135/09 TAN BOON SING EVERMIX CONCRETE SDN BHD
61 |FT0672/18 LOW WEE MING FOURWAYS SYSTEM SDN BHD
62 [FT0437/06 MELVIN LIM GENTLE AUTOMATIC SOLUTION SDN BHD
63 |FA0027/23 JANET TAN GEOK KUAN GOLDEN ANTS MARKETING SDN BHD
64 |FT0651/17 JEFF KONG SWEE SEONG GOOD POINT RESOURCES
65 |FM0379/17 JASON GOO CHAN MENG GT DYNAMIC SDN BHD
66 [FO0057/19 GARY FOONG EU KWONG GUPPE VISION RESOURCES
67 |[FC0166/14 KHOO CHEONG HANNSCON SDN BHD
68 |[FS0558/22 LEE CHEN HAN HARVESTARS CARE CENTRE SDN BHD
69 [FO0059/20 NEW JINN AN HEXA IOT SDN BHD
70 [FS0003/77 DARREN TAN HIN PRESS SDN BHD
71 [FS0458/16 TEE KIAN YEE INSPIRATION F&B GROUP SDN BHD
72 |FI0059/22 BRUCE LEE CHEE WAI INTELLIGENT ARTIFICIAL SDN BHD
73 [FS0222/04 JUSTIN CHONG J.M. CHONG, VINCENT CHEE & CO.
74 |FS0260/05 NG BOK HER JIMMY NG BOK HER & ASSOCIATE
75 [FT0440/06 SOW KIM LING KIM LING SERVICES CO
76 [FM0394/18 HENRY TEOH TZU LENG KOFORD CONVERTING SDN BHD
77 |FC0203/17 TAN KEE SENG KSP TEST PILE (M) SDN BHD
78 |FC0202/17 YAP KIM TIONG KT PILING & CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD
79 [FC0157/12 YEW CHIN LIAN LIAN CHERN BUILDING CONSTRUCTION
80 [FI0055/21 DARREN LEOW LINEXCOM SDN BHD
81 |AS0006/23 MIKE LEE MALAYSIA ELECTRIC MICROMOBILITY INDUSTRY ASSOCIATION
(MEMI)
82 |AS0005/16 HENG KIM SIANG MALAYSIA USED VEHICLE AUTOPARTS TRADERS ASSOCIATION
83 |AS0005/16 TAN HEE KHEONG MALAYSIA USED VEHICLE AUTOPARTS TRADERS ASSOCIATION
84 [FC0076/04 TAN YEE HONG MEGAFOLD CORPORATION SDN BHD
85 [FM0415/19 TAN POH YUAN META PRECISION SDN BHD
86 [FT0629/17 ANSON PUA JINN CHAI MIIFIX DIGITAL SDN BHD
87 [FS0471/17 JIMMY LIM KHAI CHEN MOMENT LOGISTICS (M) SDN BHD
88 [FO0062/21 KUAN CHEE SIAN NEOGENIX LABORATOIRE SDN BHD
89 [FS0545/21 NG KIM HENG NG KIM HENG & ASSOCIATES
90 [FT0714/20 RAY GOH KOON OH OHM GLOBAL RESOURCES SDN BHD
91 [FM0192/06 LEE KEW PENG OLD GRAND FOOD INDUSTRIES
92 [FT0423/05 LEE YONG JYE PERNIAGAAN ELEKTRIK SINAR RIA SDN BHD
93 [FM0257/10 CHEN KENG SUEN POWER HEAT INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES SDN BHD
94 [FC0210/18 LOONG CHAY WAI POWERZ ELECTRICAL & RENOVATION
95 [FC0241/23 OOI SEE CHON QMS CONSTRUCTION (M) SDN BHD
96 [FT0630/17 JEFF FOO CHONG YEE RANKING MOBILE GROUP SDN BHD
97 [FI0057/22 DELVIN YEOH MUN FOONG REAMS TECHNOLOGIES SDN BHD
98 [FT0748/23 TEO WEI SHENG RICCIONE MALAYSIA SDN BHD
99 [FT0690/19 KUAN JENN HAUR RS EPRINT SDN BHD
100 |FA0025/22 LEE CHYUAN CHUAN SEEDS YINHANG SDN BHD
101 |FS0516/20 CALLA TEO HOOI FANG SIGNCOTIVE SDN BHD
102 |FS0274/05 KENDRIC LOH CHARNG SHIN SPRINT LOGISTIC SDN BHD
103 |FM0161/05 ALEX CHAN MUN KEE STAR SHINE STEEL PRODUCTS SDN BHD
104 |FS0568/23 MIA YU YUEH HUA SUNBRIGHT CARE SERVICES
105 |FT0703/19 NG KHING HEANG SYARIKAT MOTOR SINGA SDN BHD
106 |FO0005/02 TERENCE TANG CHYE SENG SYARIKAT TUKANG BESI CHZE TONG SDN BHD
107 |FT0671/18 GARY FOONG EU KWONG TAIGACO SDN BHD
108 |FS0556/22 TAN CHIA CHUAN TAN & PARTNERS CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
109 |FT0728/21 YONG JIA WEI TRADGON ENTERPRISE
110 |FM0211/07 LAU CHOON XIAN TWIN ARROW FERTILIZER SDN BHD
111 |FT0704/19 LEE CHOO UK EUROPA DIGITAL HOME APPLIANCES SDN BHD
112 |FI0051/18 EDMUND LIM CHYI SHYUE VDC DATA SOLUTIONS
113 |FT0687/19 ANG KOK CHEW VINCCO SUCCESS SDN BHD
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114 |FT0716/20 HEWSON TAN FUNG YI WAY NE HARDWARE SUPPLY SDN BHD
115 |[FM0390/17 LOH CHOON KOK WIN SAN ENTERPRISE SDN BHD

116 |FC0224/20 YU YONG KEONG YU CONSTRUCTION SDN BHD

117 |FC0029/97 WONG BOON CHUAN ZIAN HONG DEVELOPMENT SDN BHD
118 [IS0156/18 YEO SHU PIN YEO SHU PIN

119 |1I0141/01 JOHNSON WEY JOHNSON WEY

120 |I00146/18 LOO KIA SHONG LOO KIA SHONG

121 [IM0138/02 TAN GIM ENG TAN GIM ENG
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